PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 6, 2016

RESOLUTONS/PRESENTATIONS
ITEM1

Recognition of Commissioner Constance
for his Service as Chairman for 2016

The Authority wishes to recognize Commissioner Constance for his service as Chairman of the Peace
River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority Board of Directors.



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

RESOLUTIONS/PRESENTATIONS
ITEM 2 '

Employee Service Recognition

The Authority’s employees are its most valuable resources. Employee service recognition provides the
Board with the opportunity to personally recognize and thank our dedicated employees who have

achieved significant milestones in longevity with the Authority.

The Authority is pleased to recognize the following employee for their service.

Milestone Employee Pasition
5 Years Shalina Odegard Environmental Specialist
10 Years Linda Burke Administrative Secretary 1T
10 Years Adam Smart Water Plant Operator “C”




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

RESOLUTIONS/PRESENTATIONS
ITEM 3

Video Awards

The Authority, through its public relations consultant Honey Rand of Environmental PR Group, has been
honored with the following awards. '

Organization Award Title
Academy of Interactive 2016 Davey Award ‘Silver Anniversary Video
Visual Arts Silver Winner Public Education’
Association of Marketing | 2016 Videographer Awards . . ,
Professionals Award of Distinction Stlver Anniversary Story
Association of Marketing | 2016 MarCom Awards Silver Anniversary Communication’
Professionals Honorable Mention ’ Ty Lom canon
Academy of Interactive 2016 W3 Award ey cth , .y
Visual Arts Silver Winner 257 Anniversary Video
Academy of Interactive 2016 W3 Award . . ,
Visual Arts Silver Winner OurCommunityWater.com




SILVER WINMER

2016
Davey Awards

Peace River Manasota Regional
Water Supply Authority
Silver Anniversary Video
Public Education

Video Awards
Page 1




105§ Aavsisoaruuy 42471

Auoyny Ajddng 1912 M0 TRUOISSY
BJOSBURIA] JOATY 90BOJ

Video Awards

Page 2



uofesiunwwog AIesisAluuy oIS
RAuoyiny Aiddng Jayep jeuoibay BloSeURI JOAlY I8

910¢

— NOILNIW 318VHONOH -

Video Awards

Page 3



W3 AWARDS

POWERED BY WEB CREATIVITY

SILVER WINNER

2016 W* Awards
Peace River Water Authority
Regionai Water Supply
25th Anniversary Video

Video Awards
Page 4



W3 AWARDS

POWERED BY WEB CREATIVITY

SILVER WINNER

2016 W* Awards
Peace River Manasota
Regional Water Supply Authority
OurCommunityWater.com

Video Awards
Page 5



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

TENTATIVE BUDGET
ITEM1

Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Presenter - Patrick Lehman, Executive Director
Recommended Action - Motion to approve Tentative Budget for FY 2018 in the
amount of $49,411,364.

In accordance with the ‘Second Amended Interlocal Agreement Creating the Peace River Manasota
Regional Water Supply Authority’, the Authority is required to establish a tentative budget no later than
May 15™ of each ensuing year. Staff will present the proposed Tentative Budget for FY 2018 at the
meeting. The proposed Tentative Budget for FY 2018 is $49,411,364.

The Tentative Budget for FY 2018 will be posted on the Authority’s website and distributed for continued
review by Authority members, customers and the public. A public hearing will be scheduled at which
time the Board will adopt the final budget during a regularly scheduled meeting prior to August 15, 2017.

Attachments:

TabA  FY 2018 Proposed Tentative Budget Presentation
TabB  FY 2018 Proposed Tentative Budget Analysis

TabC  FY 2018 Proposed Water Rate and Charges Analysis
TabD  FY 2018 Proposed Tentative Budget

TabE  Historical Water Rate Comparison

TabF  Historical Expenditures Comparison



TAB A
FY 2018 Proposed Tentative Budget Presentation



Peace River Manasota
Regional Water Supply Authority

FY 2018 Tentative Budget

April 12, 2417

Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Mission of the Authority is:

“To provide the region with a sufficient, high quality, safe drinking water
supply that 1s reliable, sustainable and protective of our natural resources
now and into the future.”

Vision of the Authority is:

“Through cooperation and collaboration the Authority and its members shall
create, mamtain and expand a sustainable, interconnected regional water
supply system.”




Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Feb.1 - Authority Board meeting — Budget Process

Mar 3 Draft Budget for FY 2018 distributed to members’ staffs

Mar 8 Customer staff meeting

ApLi2 - Ruthority Board mesting = adop Tenttive Budget for FY 2018
May 3 - Customer staff meeting

May 12 Administrators’ meetmg

June 7 - Authority Board meeting
July 12 - Customer staff meeting
July/Aug. - Member County BOCC and North Port Commission meetings

Aug.2 = Authority Board meeting and Public Hearing to adopt Final Budget for Fy 2018

Tentative Budgf:t for FY 2018

Budget Documents
1 FF:-%"ZE— +  Second Amended Interlocal Aprearment

Creating the Peace River Manasota Regional
Water supply Authority (Amended 2005)

*  Peace Rver Manasota Regional Water Supply
Authority Master Water Supply Contract
{Amended 2015}

*  Resolution 2005-08 ‘Resolution Setting Forth
Rate Serting Methodology’ {Oct 2005

*  Utility System Revenue Bonds
— Senes 2010
- Senes 2014
— Seres 2015

*  Budget Policies (Feb. 2013)

*  Strategic Plan for Peace River Manasota
Egglﬂnal Water Supply Authority (Revised




Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Budget Obligations:

Meet MWSC obligations [34.7 MGD]
+  Meet Customer demands projections [31 MGD]
»  Plan long term water demands
«  Efficient and effective Operations
» Investment in infrastructure
= Maintan financial stability/bond rating
Maintain reasonable water rates:
v" Next fiscal year FY 2018
¥ Near-term [2-5 years]
¥" Long term [5-20 years]

Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Budget Analysis:

» Costs consistent with mncreased water demand

+ Staffing
- Personnel compensation increase budgeted at 4% [comparable to members]
- Health Insurance increase budgeted at 5%

- One new staff position {increase from 47 to 48 FTE]
» Project engineer/manager position

* Increase in FPL electric rates (13%)
- Priorihize R&R funding to maintain infrastructure
* Reflects grant funds for CIP projects for Customers savings




Tentative Budget for FY 2018

[ Enterprise Fund J

[ Administrative ]

[ Facilities

—[ Facilities O&M ]

Technical Services j

—[ Construction Services l

Tentative Budget for FY 2018
FY 2017 FY 2018 Increasef
Budget Tentative Budget {Decrease)
Total Enterprise Fund 5 43,931,504 549,411,364 % 5,479,860
Administrative Office S 686,500 $ 705,300 S 18,800
Facilities $ 43,245,004 $ 48,706,064 $ 5,461,060




Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Historical Budgets

$60 -
- 55'3 I Saoad M 5494 M
= | “s7H — T -
£
§ &40 o 5372M
wn
‘g.'{ 530
= H
= H
Ll -
m
2 !
e B R
T, === . - -
FY 2014 F¥ 2015 Fy 2016 FY 2017 FY 2014
O0&M Non O&M ECIP
Tentative Budget for FY 2018
Water Allocations
[34.7 MGD]
North Port
287 MGD
Sarasota Co. Charlotte Co
15.06 MGD 16.10 MGD

DeSota Co
0.68 MGD




Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Expenditures
[$49.4 M]

0&M
$184 M

County Payments
$28M

Disbursements
§13M

$9.5 M

‘Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Available Funds
[$49.4 M]

Gmants
$5.0 M

Forward
$38m

Reserve Funds
$3.6M

Qther
$05M

Water Sales
3319 M

CIP Funds
$45M




Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Water Rate is established by resolution of the Authority for
the sale of water and comprised of two components:

Base Rate Charps

[Allocatiaon]

Conservation Charge for Exceedance applies by for exceeding
MWSC water allocation.

Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Base Rate Charge Components

4 N/ ) ( N
Debt Service Debt Service

Fixed O&M
{Water Supply) {Pipelings)

1907 Acgussition




Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Base Rate Charge

5 Year Increase of 1%

= $25 $239
g 52.25 - 3230 - §23.4- . oy P
s
% $20
@
o
5 510 +=— M— @ W -
&
] H e e——at
m 85 &
o e e
FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY2018
Tentative Budget for FY 2018
Water Use Charge
100 -
: | i 5 Year Increase of 0% |-
|
$0.80 i B SATEREE o7 R i, RPN - -7 Y—
$060 jg-y-,.. £ - | L3
$0.40 | L,

Water Use Charge [$/1,000 Gal.]

i
!
<4
!
i
[ L _

e T B e T T

FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018




Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Customer FY 2017 FY 2018 Increase/
Water Rate Amended Budget | Tentative Budget (Decrease)

Base Rate Charge

(S for FY)

* Chariotte Co. S 8,969,668 $ 9,193,215 $ 223,547
* DeSoto Co S 482,715 $ 492429 $ 9,714
= Manatee Co 5 0 s 0 ] ¢
» Sarasota Co. 511,627,623 $11,838,212 $ 210,589
+ North Port 5 2291923 S 2331317 $_39.394
$ 23,371,928 523,855,173 $ 483,244

Water Use Charge
($/1,000 Gal) $074 5074 No Change

Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Member FY 2017 FY 2018 Increase/
Fee Bugdget Tentative Budget {Decrease)
Member Fee
(S for FY)
v Charlotte Co, § 71,772 $ 75,755 $ 3,983
+ DaSoto Co 5 47,845 $ 50,467 & 2,622
* Manatee Co $ 104,598 $ 110,636 $ 6,040
*  Sarasota Co. $112,288 118,442 $ 6156
5 338,500 $ 355,300 $ 18,801




Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Mem::eargﬁ;:ls;omer FY 2017 FY 2018 Increase/
Assessment Budget Tentative Budget (Decrease)
Assessment
{5 for FY)
* Charlotte Co. $ 10,595 $ 10,586 s 9
+ DeSoto Co $ 2,062 S 2,045 (5 17}
* Manatee Co $ 22,300 $ 22,367 S 67
* Sarasota Co $24,401 $ 24,330 & 7T
* North Port S 642 S 672 S 30
$ 60,000 $ 60,000 50
Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Budget Process

External

Agencies

10



Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Questions & Discussion

www.regionalwater.org FY 2018 Budget Process

Tentative Budget for FY 2018

Staff Recommendation

Motion to approve Tentative Budget for FY 2018
in the amount of $49,411,364.

11



TAB B
FY 2018 Proposed Tentative Budget Analysis



Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority
FY 2018 Budget

BUDGET COST ANALYSIS
. FY 2017 FY 2018 .
Enterprise Fund Approved Proposed Variance +/

AVAILABLE FUNDS
Water Sales $31,156,528 $31,943,473 $786,945
Member Fee $336,500 $355,300 $18,800
Customer Planning Assessment $60,000 $60,000 $0 |

Subtotal $31,553,028 $32,358,773 $805,745
Estimated Unencumbered Funds from Prior Year $2,836,176 $3,835,291 $999,115
Federal Direct Payment $578,300 $578,300 $0
Interest Income $40,000 $40,000 $0
Reserve Accounts $1,943,000 $3,069,000 $1,126,000
CIP Fund $3,6921,000 $4,545,000 $854,000
Grants $3,290,000 $4,985,000 $1,695,000
Total Sources ___ $43,931,504 $49,411,364 | $5,479,860
EXPENDITURES
Insurances $503,000 $476,000 ($27,000)
Personnel $4,522,000 $4,840,600 $318,600
Utilities $2,156,000 $2,444,000 $288,000
Operating Supplies $128,500 $125,000 ($3,500)
Water Treatment Chemicals $5,509,600 $5,751,500 $241,900
Repairs & Maintenance $1,635,200 $1,817,000 $181,800
Machinery & Equipment $298,500 $277,500 ($21,000)]
Contract Services $2,183,500 $2,252,300 $68,800
General Administration $420,500 $426,000 $5,500

Subtotal $17,356,800 $18,409,900 $1,053,100
Debt Service $10,892,190 $10,894,835 $2,645
County Payments $2,772,338 $2,772,338 $0
Contingencies $520,000 $520,000 $0
Transfer out to R&R Account $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $0
Transfer out to CIP $1,000,000
Water Purchase $20,000 $20,000 $0
Projects $9,024,000 $12,449,000 $3,425,000
Fund Disbursements $1,346,176 $1,345,291 {$885)
Total Uses $43,931,504 $49,411,364 $5,479,860

Proposed Tentative Budget

April 3, 2017




TAB C
FY 2018 Proposed Water Rate and Charges Analysis



Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority
FY 2018 Budget

WATER RATE AND CHARGES ANALYSIS
. FY 2017 FY 2018 .
Fixed Charges Approved Proposed Variance +/-
Charlotte County
Base Charge $8,969,668 $9,193,215 $223,547
Member Contribution $71,772 $75,755 $3,083
Customer Planning Assessment $10,505 $10,586 ($9)
Subtotal $9,052,035 $9,279,555 $227,520
DeSoto County
Base Charge $482,715 $492 429 $9,714
Member Contribution $47,845 $50,467 $2,622
Customer Planning Assessment $2,062 $2,045 ($17)
Subtotal $532,622 $544,941 $12,319
Manatee County
Base Charge $0 $0 $0
Member Contribution $104,596 $110,636 $6,040
Customer Planning Assessment $22,300 $22,367 $67
Subtotal $126,896 $133,003 $6,107
Sarasota County
Base Charge $11,627,623 $11,838,212 $210,589
Member Contribution $112,286 $118,442 $6,156
Customer Planning Assessment $24,401 $24,330 {$71
Subtotal $11,764,310 $11,980,985 $216,675
City of North Port
Base Charge $2,291,923 $2,331,317 $39,394
Member Contribution $0 $o $0
Customer Planning Assessment $642 $672 $30
Subtotal $2,292,565 $2,331,990 $39,425
Enterprise Fund
Base Charge $23,371,929 $23,865,173 $483,244
Member Contribution $336,499 $355,300 $18,801
Customer Planning Assessment $60,000 $60,000 $0
Total $23,768,428 $24,270,473 $502,045
. FY 2017 FY 2018 .
Variable Charges Approved Proposed Variance +/-
Water Use Rate Charge
$/1,000 gallons $0.74 $0.74 $0.00
Proposed Tentative Budget

April 3, 2017



TABD
FY 2018 Proposed Tentative Budget



[£102 ‘€ 1udy]

810¢ Ad 104 1395AN4G IAILV.INIL A3ISOd0OYUd

.

Aoyiny A|ddng sajep, jeuoibay

eqoseuep
J19AIY 99ead




2102 '€ udy
1eBpng eApejus ) pascdoly

. Bes
S'68
31035 1G2Q mﬁ””_“n_

6'TES
sIjes Jarem,

153
B0

£1¢ . 0's$
SIuRWIASINGs)g squeln
W t'61S W t6vS
SIUNLIANIdX3 SANNd 39vVIIvAY
198png 8T0Z A4

Aytoyiny Ajddns Ja3em |euo|Say ejoseuR JaAl dead

9°rs
spund diy

0'T$
1Yo

€S
spuny
anIsY



£10Z 'e udy

T a%ed
1eBpng eApejus ] pasodoug
PoE'TIY 61 909048V 00€'S0L 3|qejieAy spund |ejoL
T6Z'SERE T62'S8F'E 000°05€ |eroigns
T6Z'svEL 16C'STE'T juswiasingsiq Jo} plemiod 1y3noug spund
000°061°Z 0000PT'Z 000°0S€ £10TA4 woly piemiod Aued
paemiod 1ySnoag spuny
000'stS'y 000'SHSY |ejolgns
000052 000052 1udBWAey BpIOD) BIUNg
000'56L4'E 000'S6L°E spun4 1afoud 4
pund 4o
000°690'E 000'690°E [e103gnS
000°052 000052 uonjez|jiqels aley woJ) Jajsuel|
000°618C 000°618'C 1UND2DY 3AIDSTY YiRY WO J3jsuel|
SJUN02DY 9AIISIY
000°S86'Y 000586t [e103GNS
000°s2Z'T 000°sZZ'T spund jueis gINMAMS
000'09L'E 000094 spun4 JuelIS) ajels
sueln
€L0°2L6°TE £11'T29'2E O0E'SSE |eloigqng
00£'845 00E'84S [sauas puog g0102] 1usWwhed 13211 |eiopay
000°0Y 000°0% 1s2U433u1 paredipiuy
00009 00009 JuBWISsassy Suluueld
00€'sSE 00£'SSE 334 Jequiay
ELV'EPE'TE ELV'EVE'TE S3|eS JPIBM
anuaaay
punj asudiajuy satyjoed U0 SANAd TNaVIIVAY
lelof SARESSIUIWPY
198png 8107 A4

Ayoyiny Alddng Jalepn peuoiSay eroseueiy J9A]Y doB3d



210Z ‘¢ ludy

Z 98ed
1e6png aAneue | pasodoly
00STSL’S 00S'1SL'S |elo1gns
005'Z0T 005'20T aeyins Jaddoy
00.'06 00£°'06 elLOWLWY enby
001'Z59 001259 auJojyd0dAH wnipos
009'9Z€ 009'8¢€ piy juendeo)
000°0zZ8‘T 000°0Z8'T uoqJed
005°201T 0054011 SpIXCIPAH WnIpos
00T'0S9'T 00T°059°T 31eHNS Wnuwnpy
s|eanuayy Juawleal] Jajepm
000°sZT jooo'szt 0 Jleroigng
000'SL 000°S£ sajjddng Auojeloge
000'0S 000°0S suonelado |eJauan
sa||ddng Sunesadg
000 Fv'T 000'2Er'T 000'Z1T {exoiqng
000°LE 0005 000°C auoydajay
000‘st 000'0F 000's [and 3piyap
00002 00002 . [2n4 |asaig
000°ZFE’Z 000°LEET 000°'s 19MOod J1133(3
saninn
009¥Z9'T 00E‘Z8Y'T 00EZYT [eloigng
009090'T 00E'266 00€'89 Sduednsu| yljesy
000'zZZE 000°242 000'0S Wo1sAS JUBWIBINSY "ejd
0002¥z jooo‘stz 000v2 Saxel vold4
syjouag
000°9TZ°E jooo'r06'z 000CTE [er01gns
000vS¥'T _ooo{mv.m aoueualulepy/suonelado Ayjioes
000'29. 000°0SY 000°C1E uonensiuiwpy
|uuosiad
000'9/% Jooo‘osy 0009 fler01gns
0009 0009 Alnqgen sjepyo angnd
000°sz _ooo.mN olny
000'Sty 000°StP uonesuadwo) s,usunom/Auiger/Auadoad
$adUBINSU|
JONYNILNIVIA '8 NOILLYY3dO
pund asidaaug say|pey E 11T STHINLIANIdX3
[er0L SAenSIuIWpY
123png 2107 AJ

Aysoyiny Ajddng Jaiem [euoiSay ejoseury JaalY 3oeag



210Z ‘¢ ludy

£ adeq
jyebpng eapejue) pasodoud
00E2SZ'2 00E'66T°C 000°€s Jeloiqns
000FT 000'8 0009 JOgeT 12BJU0)
000°ST 000°ST suuojun
00S‘E 005 d3N Jogley anopey)
000°L9Y 000°L9t [diyspiemas 14N ‘dINEH] uonoa10.d/Burioluoiy/swelSoud paysialem
000001 000001 vd3/dsv/181em Bupjuiq - s801/25 qe apising
008'6vZ 008'6¥%¢ [esodsiq pue Sulney jJenpisay Juswieal) aNs-4o
000°'0S 000°05 530IAI9S Bulioyjuoy aAnR|sISe
000'vLT 000°0S2 000'v2 SB0IABS (BB
00045 000°0S 000" [eauay wawdinbj
000'90€ 000'90€ BunolUON NwIad JiIoasasay
00026 000‘o8 000'¢CI sa0iAIag AJojouyda ] /uoiewloyul
000°0E 000°0E 0 $321AI9S Suiynsuo) ajey
000's8 00058 S32IAJDS [EILSWILOIAUT
000002 000°002 5321A495 |e2190]0a804pAH
00059z 000592 [e18UBD) - s301A18S SujseauiBug
000'vY 000'0F 000'% PNy {enuuy
SOIIAIRS 12RI3U0)
005°LL2 Joosziz awdinb3 g Asuigdepy
uawdinb] g Atauiyoepy
000°£18°T 000'T8T 000 |B303gns
00Sbi 005 T 000 ajueuduIBy 193]4 BPIYIA
000'9¢ 000°9L WIsAS uojssjwsuel ] |euoiday
000°T9t 000'TS¥ juawaseuen pue]
000'8ES 000'8ES §92JN0S3Y J31eM
005469 005269 S3N|I0eS JUBWIIESI] JAIBA
JUEBLIULEIA § sJjeday
punj asudiayuz saIyey DIYPO SIUNLIANIIXT
[eloL annensIwpy
193png STOZ A4

Aysoyany Ajddng sa1ep |euoiday ejoseuepy JdaAry asead



2107 ‘¢ |udy

¥ 98ed
1eBpng eAgejus ) pasodoid
006'601'8T looo'vze'et 00€'s89 | @dueuduely ' suonpesado - |eloL
00092t Jooo'sse 000°£ST [e101gNng
005'sg 000'SE 00s [s281ey2 yueq ‘suonesynies ‘sasuadl) ‘suopesisi8al ‘sywiad) saag s
00008 000°0F 000'0F SUSgaM/SWeIg0ug UolIeINPI/YIRa.IN0 ANjqnd
000°0€ 00002 00001 WIBWBSINGISY [9ARL] foBea|IN
00581 000tT 005y uoneInpy juo)fiuawdo[aaaq [RUOISSAY0Id
0008 000'% 000"t Suuiea
005'6T 000°ST 005t sdjysJaquiay 1 sgns ‘sanq ‘syoog
0006 0008 000'T Swddiys/ageisod
000°0€ 000°sZ 000's saijddns aoyo
00542 000°ST 00s°C 24eMYos
005'6 0009 00S‘E Suisiaapy
0058 0002 0059 SOUBUIIWEIA IO
000°0ST 000°'S. 000°s. [e)aY 92140
UO[IENSIUIIPY [eJaUDLD)
pund asudsajug san||oey IO SIUNLIANIIXI
[eloL aARBJISIUjWpY
193png 810Z A4

Auoyiny Ajddns Jajep [euoifay ejoseuey JAALY ddead



2102 ‘g [udy

S adeyd
19Bpng aapejus | pascdoig
EL0°LT9'SE Jecs't16've 00€'S0L sainypusdi3 paje|ay aiey [eyoL
SE£9'988'Y 5£9'598't 0000z |eloqnsg
SES'SPET SEQ'SHET puny 2843407 a1AI8S 1g3Q
0000t 000°02 aseyaing Ja1em
000°0ZS 000005 000°0¢ sapuadunuon
000°000°T 000°'000°T dID 01 Jajsuely
000°000°2 rooo.ooo‘m SAI9S3Y YRY O3 UONGLIUG)
sainjtpuadxy pajejay ajey JAY1o
BEE'TLLT BEE'TLLT [ier0gng
18L'Y 8L 101D 03 JuBWIARH 1104 YLON
00096/ Aooodm\. JuaWAey 010858Q
£55'TL6T £SSTL6'T a81ey) suodwo jexden
sjuawaAiegd Ayunod
00Z'6¥5°6 002'6v5°6 leloigns
005625°7 0056252 S9LIag puog ST0Z
00E'SES Y 00E£'9ES'Y Salas puog +107
001°268T 00T'268T $9LI9S puogd 40T0Z
00£°T6S 00E'T6S S9UBS puog YOT0Z
MBS JAQ [RNUUY
FONVNILNIVIAl '8 NOILVHIdO-NON
pun4 asyudsajug sanyed =L TT1T,] STHNLIANAdX3
leloL SARASIUWPY
108png 8107 A4

Antoyny Ajddng saqem jeuo)8ay eyoseuepy 19A1Y 93B3y



2102 '€ ludy

9 98ed
198png aagejue) pasodolg
Pt TV 61 909048t 00E'S0L sainypuadx3 [ejoL
T6Z'V6L'ET T6T'P6L'ET sanyipuadx3 pajejay ajey-uoN je1oL
16Z'SPE'T T62'SYE'T [e1019Nns
or'EST OY'EST HOod YuoN
80£'688 B0£'688 Auno; ejoseles
99/ 'EE 99/‘cg Auno3 ojo5ag
TLL°89 1LL'89C Awuno) ayopieyn
sjuawWasIngsig pung
000°6t'ZT 000'6t¥ 2T |eloigqns
00000T 000°00T s1aload Juswdojpaag Ajddns/acunosay
000°618T 000'618C 5199014 Juswadelday 1@ |lemauay
0000£S6 jooo'oes‘s s193f0ud dI3
spaloig
STUNLIAONIIX3 GI1V1Id I1VY-NON
puny aspidiajug sanjey 230 STUNLIANIIX3
eol BAlRLIS|UILpPY
133png 8T0Z A4

Awoyiny Alddng Jazem jeuoiSay ejoseueiy Jaagy adead



/ 98e4
2102 'g |udy

1abpng sapejus ) pasodoig

002'6¥565 3V|AIBS 3qa( [EIOL
%00'001 00562575 |eloL
%8Y'0 TrIeIS autjadid S14 Youl-yz
%ET'TT 8L1'655% auljadid S1Y4 Yyoul-zy
%TT'9 6v9vSTS JudWARd PSZISIAAD OYd
%8CTL 1£6°208'TS Aupoes oyd
salJas puog ST0Z
00£'9ES 7S |ejol -
%00°00T 008'66£ TS jeloigns
%ES'6 obt'99es UBOT BILAWY JO jueg
%8Pt ¥62'L65 JUBWARY pPazisIan0 43y
%6698 990°¢Ev TS {SLY youI-0zZ sapnpul) Ajoeq 43y
S3lieS puog gav10T
%00'00T 005°0PL TS [eoigng
%ES'6 0L8'99TS UBOT BJ|JAWY JO jueg
%8Y'E 695098 UaWAR pPazisIanD d3y
%6698 T90'PTSTS {SL¥ Yyou-0z sapnjoun) Aed g3y
S3US pUog VHTOZ
00¥'EBY'TS Ielol
%00°00T 00T268°TS |eloigqns
%679 TEPITZ'TS auledid VE a5eyd - 51y
%ILSE 699'5/9% suladid Z aseyd - S1Y
salag puog 80T0T
00€£'165% Aupioeq d3y
S3paS puog VoT0Z
uope 0
NE20Y ucReEd|ly SO
192134 1507
JIIAY3S 1930

. 123png 8T0Z A4
Aysoyiny Ajddng sa1epn [euojSay ejoseueyy Joaly ead




4102 ‘g |udy
jebpng anjejus | pesodoig

g8 afed

SauBs puod YoT0T

00€'165% 00£'T65S lejoL
ELE'E8S ELE'ERS HOod YMON 0 AYD
€9€'T0SS £9£'T0SS Ajuno? ey0seIES
£959% £95°9% Aluno) 0105ag
0% 0s Auno) anojey)
Ayjioey 150D
d3y 3INAIBS Jawicisn)y
SoMaS puod VOTOZ 199g
150D INAIAS Jqa( JoW0ISN)
%00°00T 210l
%0T+T Hod YuoN jo AuD
%6L V8 Ajuno) ejoseues
%ITT Alunon 0josaq
%000 . Auno) anopey)
Ayey
d3y Jawolsn)

safejuadsad a2IA49S 1G5Q JOWOISN)

198png 8T0Z Ad

Aysoyiny Ajddng Ja1ep [eUOISaY Bl0SEURIA JOAY 30BIY

UOJIED0|)Y JAWIOISN)
S3143S ANO4 YO10T




L1L0Z '€ ludy
196png aaneus | pesodoiy

6 98e4

Anoyiny Alddns Jaiep jeuoiBay ejoseuely Jaaly soeag

(68L'1LE%) {T15'902$) {00€'8.59$) 230
0% {T15'902%) {115'90Z%) H0d yuoN Jo A
(682T£5) 0s (682°TLE3) Auno) ejoseses
0s 0s 0s Auno) oj05eq
0% 05 0s Auno) anopey)
V€ aseld Z Iseyd Apisqng
Sy Sy leJapad J3wosn)
591195 puog g010zZ S91I9S puog g0TO0T
[sauas puog 90T0Z] JuawAied 100.q |elapad
TEF'ITCTS 699'5/9% 00T°'Z68TS [eloL
0% 699'529% 699'529% 10d yuon jo A1)
TEFITZTS 0s TEF'ITCTS Aluno) ejoseles
0% 0s 0s Auno) ojosaq
0% 0$ 0% Aiunc) apopey)
suljadid vE aseyd auljadid z aseyq 1500
S1y SlH NVIARS Jawoisn)
$3143s puog 9010z §31495 puog §OTOZ 1939
1500 3JIAIRG Jgaq JoWoISN)
%00°00T %00°00T |elel,
%00°0 %00°00T Hod YyuoN 1o &)
%00°001 %000 Aluno) ejoseses
%000 %00°0 AJuno) 030$3Q
%00°0 %000 Alunaog anopey)
auladid Ve aseyd auljadid ¢ aseud
S1y S1Y Jawoisny
S9L9S puod gOT0Z | Sauas puog 9010z
salejuaniad 3djAIRS JgaQ JawoIsn)
uopelo|y Jawoisn)
S314¥3S ANOd 90TOZ
1938png 810T A4




£10Z ‘g [udy

1ebpng oagejue) pssodoiy

0T =3ed

Auoyiny Alddns raiepn feucifay eioseurpy J9AIY asead

60E'2ERS momﬁmﬁw LZT'9V6'ES 00£'9E5yS |elol
SSEVPS v96°0ZS €£8'70vS Z6T'0LYS Hod YUOoN jo AlD
1289925 E9IT'SETS 0SS'SEPTS YESZERTS Auno) eroseses
Z05'es 9EL TS ¥96'TES Z0T'LES Auno) ojosaq
TE9'LTTS 0s TrL'ELOTS ELE'TEL'TS Aluno) anojiey)

ueo] eJlouny u:m:;mn_ 3___omu_ 1500
Jojueqg PazISianD d3y JIMIBS Jawoisny
d3¥ 1924
1502 39IAI3S Ja(] JSWOISNT)
%00°00T %00°001 %00°00T |elog
%92°0T %8TET %9Z°01 140d Yylion jo Al
%ZLT9 %C9'58 %CLT9 Alunog ejoseleg
%180 %0T'T %180 Auno) oloseg
WIT LT %000 %LC LT Aluno) snopeyd
ueoT eallay awieg Aoey
Joyjueq P3ZISIaAQ 43y dawolisn)
d3y
safejuadiad 3DIAIBS 1gaQq JawWoIsny
uojlelo||y Jawoisny
$3143S ANO1 102
198png 8T0Z A4




1T aded

4102 ‘g judy
196png aApejue) pesodoid
(A% 4 1] 8£4'655% 6V3'PSTS TEG'C08'TS 00562528 |eloL
0% 05 0$ 0$ 03 10d Yyuon jo Ao
0s BLL'655S STE'SETS QER'TSOTS 926'9bL'TS Auno) ejoseles
rLeTs 0s TEE'6TS P8T0STS £LS9'18TS Auno) o1o05aq
03 0s 0s L16'0095 LT6'009S Aluno) anopeyd
aulRdid S1Y aulladid SIM JudwAeq Anjioeq 150D
Yourpz Ypul-zh pazIsIang O¥d 0IBS lBwojsn)
O¥d 1924

150D IIIAIDS 13Q JBWOISND)

%00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T e10L
%000 %000 %000 %000 10d yHopN jo Ao
%00°0 %00°00T %0S°L8 %rE8S Aluno) ejoseles
%00°00T %00°0 %05°CT %EE'S Aluno) ojoseqg
2%600°0 %000 %000 %EEEE Auno) snopeyn

aujadid S1y aulPRdid S1Y JuawAed Ayjoey
Youl-yz You-zy pPazISIaAD 0Yd Jawosng
Q¥d

sadejuadiag ad1/uas 13 JAWOSNY

133png 810Z A4
Aoyiny Ajddng saem [euoSay eloseueiy] JaAly dead

UOJIED0||Y JBWIOISND
S3IH3S ANO8 ST0T




ZT @8eq
2102 ‘¢ ludy

1obpng sApejus] pasodaig

Awsoyiny Ajddng saiem [euojay ejoseueiy Janly adeay

99E'/0ES T6T¥991S LSS TLHTS lelol
TZS'0ES ¥52'S9T1S 9/1'S61S Hod YHON Jo Al
0s 0s 0% Auno) ejose.es
162°TS 066'9% 182'8% Auno) ojoseq
£55°SLTS LYB'TEY'TS T0S'L9L'TS Aunoy ayopey;
auladid s1u Allloed aley)d
Youl-g¢ 1661 suodwo)
[eyded
150D adJiey) uauodwo) [enden
%00°00T %00°00T |eloq
%E6'6 %EE'6 1od yuop jo Ao
%000 2%00°0 Auno) ejoseles
%et 0 %ev 0 Aluno) 030539
%5968 %59°68 Ano) anopey)
suladid S1y Aljey
yaul-g¢ T66T
safejuadsad uonedoyy 1s0)
%00°00T LSS'TL6TS lexoL
%65°ST 99€°L0ES S1Y Youl-9¢
%1t TET'P99°TS Aueq 1661
: Awuno) sjjopey) 031939
uoneso||y agley)
W2249d Jusuodiloy
[ende)
afJey) uauodwo) [eyde)
UoiIRIo|Y JOWOoISND)
ADYYHI LNINOJINOD TV.LIdYD
195png 8107 A4




1102 '€ ludy €1 afeg

198png salejue | pasodoiy
000°6T82 S133f0¥d ¥ '3 ¥ TV.10L

000°00€ Alunoag 8
000's2 _ SUONEJUNWIWIOD) 3 1] ‘VaYDS5 L
000'STS SOMIS 210LUAY pue SWAISAS UOISSILUSUR) | 9
| 000°8¥Y s8uipping |esauag g
000°09% SpunoJo) 1@ Speoy ¥
00086 SWISAS BULIONUON 1B S|[9M HSY £
000°L1E Suidwing Jajepn mey 19 sIoAIasaY Z
000'90L $355320.1d JUaWILal] I

8TOZ Ad S123r0dd LNINIDIVI4IY "B TYMINIY ‘ON

W3l

SIUNLIANIAXT ENNODJDV JARISTH INIWIDIVIAIY ANV TVMIANTY

138png 8T0Z A4
Awioyiny Alddng saiepm jeuoiSay eroseuepy Jaary adeaq




2102 ‘g udy $T 98eq

yebpng sapejua| pascdoiy
000'698'20T  000099°EE  0000ST0T 000FTZZ  O00'STYEZ  O00'SIEDZ  OO0'OESE 000'526°Z Sa.nog Aq anuansy Fulpung diD 1230
0000007 000'05¢ 000°0sL 000005 juswWAed Epiog elNg
000'609°TS 000'0€8°9T  0DO‘SZT'S 000'6S8'E 005'/S8'TT  005ZST'ZT 000°sZ2T 000'555 pund 3ue)s gAMIMS
000'005F 000°05 000092°¢ 000'069 Spund Juels aelg
DOOYSL 61 000'0E8'9T  0DO'SZT'S 000'658°E 005'4SS'TT  00S°Z0V7 000°56L°E 000°08T°T punj 4y
IeyoL ainng T0Z A 0202 Ad 6107 Ad 8T0Z Ad LT0T Ad SIEDA JOUJ 82.n0g Aq SnuUAAIY Suipund 4o
O00'E98'Z0T  O000'099'EE  000'0SZOT  O00BTLL  DOOSIVEZ  OOUSSEDZ  GOOOES® 000'526'C $20.n0g Bulpuiy Yafold diy |E30L
000°006's 000°006'T 000°005'E 000'005°T spund dip
000°006°9 000°006°T 000'005E 000'005'T puUNd JUJH ANMIMS
[QDW ¥] eseasou) Ajjoede) 7 aseyq Ajped Jany saesd | 8
000'000'8T 000'0E6YT  000'sZ9'T 000'SLTT 000042 [gai] spung di3
00000081 000°0E8'YT  Q00'SZY'T 0OD'SLTT 000042 Pun4 JUBID QNMIMS
[PeoY 3(|taunuy 01 peoy ue(3] JE 35eyd - doUT palesdaluj [eucidey £
00529%'T 005'zZot’z [Auno3 anopeyd] spuny 413
005T9Y'T 005'Z9%'T Pund JueJD QWMIMS _
[1auuoaIsIu| 94038 JINg] ¢ aselyq - dooq peleldaju| jeuoi@ay 9
005'£S¥'T 00525t [Auno e3oseles] spund di)
005'L5¢Z 00S'L5P'T pung JWEIH OWNAIMS
[e33euB 03 pROY 3|IAUNII] QE 3SEY4 - doa] pajes8aju) jeuoiSay g
000°00ST 000'00Z 000'006 000'00t spung diJ
[asnoysiem JIUBUSWIEW] - SjuatupAc.dw ] Sapey  §
000'066'E 000'S£2'E OOD'SLE 000'STT 000'SZZ Spund 413
000's9.’E 00D'S{ZE 000°SLE 000°STT pund Jueto gWMIMS
- HSVJalepmey g
000" b1 000'VBL'T Do00sS’S 000'SLE'Y oo0'ogL’e 000's55 . [Awuno) eloseses] spund 41D
000'¥Z0'TT 000V8I'T 000055 000'SLED 00009¢ 000's55 pund e gNMIMS
000005 000'05 000'09€ 000'06 Spund Juess aeig
[PeCY yJe(> 01 189 "y'S] G€ 95eud - dooq paieideiul [eudiFsy 7
000'000Z 000'0s2 000'052 000'005 Juauwied epuog ejund
000’000 000'00€E 000056y 000'05¢ puny et QAMIMS
000°000F 000'00t'€ 000°009 Spund Jues alels
[¥98.3 11345/ *S'N] T @sEL - doo pejelFanu] jeuoEay T
=TT a1mng TTOT Ad 020Z Ad 6T0Z AJ 8T0Z Ad LT0Z M SAB3A IIAd 532.nos Bulpunz 13l0ad 91y wial|
000°€98°0T  000099°EE 00005201 O0OGEILZ  OO0SIFEZ  OO0'S9E0Z  OO0'DESG 000'SZ6' 51500 133[0.q D [e30L
000’008’ 000'008'€E  00DD00'Z 000°000°¢ [a9W v] aseasau| Aypede) 7 aseyd Aljided J3A oseag g
000°000°9€ 000'098'6C  00DDSZE 000'05E'Z 000°0FS [Pecy 3)11A1IMId 01 peoy due|)] O 95eud - dooT p1es8si0) [euo@ay £
000°5Z6'% DO0'SZ6'Y [wauuedszqu) Bu0)S 1WING] ¢ 3seyd - doon pajesdagu) gUo@ay 9
'D00'STEY 000'ST6'Y [s=1eUEN 0] pEOY 2IANINI] OE 95BY4 - doo] pajesdaiu] jeuciday g
000°005T 000°002 000006 000°00v [#snoyaJep BoueuBuIRW] - SIUSWBACIOLD) SanydEd ¢
000°SSL°L 0000559 000°05Z 000'0€Z 000'szZ [uonejuswajdw| Buipwiad FUise) Joiid] - HSY JEM MEY  §
000'896°9Z 000'89€°T 000°'00T'TT  00O‘008'S 000°005°t Q00'00Z'T [pecy el 01 129 “4'S] 9€ @5eyd - dooq pojesdaqu |euciday 7z
000°000'2T 000°00€ 000°00L's 000006t 0co'0oT'T [BiPa1) [124S/LT '$'N] T 3seyd - dooT patesday) |euoi@ay T
|ej0L ainngy 20T Ad 1202 Ad 0Z0Z Ad 610Z Ad BT0T Ad 519 JOlid PRfoldd)  way
sa99foud 1) papuny

WYHI0Yd INIWIAOHAINI TYLIdYD

133png 8102 A4
Auoyiny Ajddng Jaiepn jeuoiday ejoseuey Jaary aoeay



ST aded

2102 ‘g [udy

1e6png eapejua] pasodoig
00009 000'0t 000'00T SL1J3rodd LNIWd013AIA S/d Tv.10oL
00001 000°0T SaNSS| WSeq JOAIY aJead £

| 000°0€ 000°0Z 00005 uopeuawaldwi ueld aiFazens| ¢
000°0Z _ 00002 0000t SAllBNIUL JB1eA BUQ/AordoApy Jarepn| T

JUBLUSSISSY Sujpuny piemiod alnyipuadxg spefo.d Jujuued *‘ON
810 M B0 Wanoug 8TO0T Ad WaL
spung

.

198png 810Z A4
Auoyiny Ajddng Jaiep JeuoiSay ejoseueyy JIALY 3dead

$123r0ud DNINNYd




LLDZ 'E |y

190png aapeiua) pasodold

9T 28ed

€LT'GS8'ETS " adiey) syey esed [210)
BEE'TLL'TS siualuied Ayuno) je301
8L anojie() o1 WwewAeg 1104 yuoN
00096/ JuBWARY 03053
£89TL6'T afiey) suodwo) |eyder
: sludwied Liungy
{o0€'8/55) [5PU0g 90T0z] WsWAed PaJI] [eapay
SUONNGUILQD 2VIAS 1933
SE9SPELS sydwied afeiaa0] aojadas 1qog
00Z6¥5'6S BIAIBS Waq |er0L
005'625'C Spuog ST0Z
0DE'9ES Y Spund ¥I0Z
00T'Z68T spuog 9010z
00E'T6S Spuog v0T10Z
150 2apuss 198
00E'99£'0TS wauodwo) 3507 jeyde)-uop e101
00002 JSEYZINg J21e/
Q0E"9PL 0T juauodwo) 3503 [ende)-uoN 201 -gns,
{00000t 2} pJeauod 1ySnoag spund
{ooo'or) pRUIE] 15a183u] papalolg
000°005 sa1uasujuoy
000°000°T dID 03 Jagsuesy
000°000'Z 2AUISIY Y B Y O} UCANGUIUDT)
00£98€’s usuodwas 1503 W 7§ O paKd
juBuodwo) 1507 [euded-uon

Sje10L
[pa3ed0o|)e ag 03 53500 |enuuy]

adiey) ey aseg

{PaJanIjaq J53 M [BNYDY X SEIELD IS 191 + SAJBY) D18y S5eg = 2gJey) ALIUoW

[Yauoly sad adieyn)

SIHU0ISND) 0F 9daey) Jarep AjIuow (=301

193png 8T0Z A4
Asoyany Ajddng Jojep jeuciSay eyoseuely JoalY 3deayd

8T0¢/0€/60 01 LT0Z/10/0T

{s1awo3sn) Ajsoyany] 31vy HILYM




2102 '€ ludy

LT 98eyg
wbpng aaneus | pesodoiy
vL05 afley 2)ey Isn JAIEM
fe1o]L
[suojje8 ppo*T Jad adiey))
adIeyd asn JAae
00L'VE |e10)
S98°Z Hod YUoN Jo AND
090°'ST Auno) ejoseles
SL90 Auno) ojessg
00T9t Auno) anopey)
[a9w]
Ajeg
afesaay |enuuy
[a9W] Aeg Jad sucjjes uaiyn
UORE30||Y J3lem 1rejuo) Ajddns Jarep 1a1sel
T£6'/86'TS |eloL
9LZVET  |Hod Yuop 30 Aup
8TS'0RG funo) ejoseseg
9E0TY Auno) o108aq
T0T'99L funop snojeyy
saur0isn) Ag aliey) aey aseg Ajyjuom
ERS 000°96LS {S5TL6'TS _ [(00EBISH SEI'SHETS 005’6252 D0E'9ESYS 001°Z68°TS 00£°T655 DOE'994 0TS EL1'SSB'ETS [0l
18L'% 1T£'59 9L£'GET {(11590¢) 80F'EST 0 TETOLY 699's£9 €LE'ER 816'288 LTETEET Hod YWOoN jo A1D
0 TPS‘SvE 0 (682'TLE) 0L5'688 9Z6'orL'T PES'LER'E TEF'9TZT €9€°'T0S 9£9'2L9Y ZIZ'BER'TT Auno) ejoseleg
0 4110 182'8 0 ETR'EE £89°18T 0T'LE 0 €959 TEF'60T 62rT6Y Awno3 olos3g
0 992'69€ T0S'294T 0 £r8'892 L16°009 ELE'TOT'T 0 0 STE'SE6Y ST2'E61'6 Auno) spiojeyy
ayojsey) JuswAey CH V) spucg 80102 UBLWAe spueg ST0Z Spuog ¥10Z | spuog g0T0Z | SPUOH VOTOZ Juauodwo) [T
0} JuawaAieq 0}o5ag wauodwo) | Apisgng |esapay afelano) 1500
lod YUON _B_nmu BlInag 3920 _mw_nau.:oz
Jawoisn) Ag aSiey) ajey eseq (enuuy,
1o3png 8T0Z A4

Auoyny Alddng 1a1epy |eUOISay Er05EURKY Jany avead



210Z ¢ [udy

8T aded
1ebBpng sanejua) pascdoig
0s 0s 0s 0s [T
0 0 0 0 Hod YUoN jo Al
0 0 0 0 Aluno) ejoseles
0 0 0 0 Auno) 01059
0 0 0 0 Auno) anopseyy
|ood wo.4 |ood 01 |[o0d wo.4 |ood 01
juawisn|py ajey asegq AJYIuo awIsn[py a1ey aseg [enuuy

13wo)sn) Aq uaunsnipy adiey) ajey aseq [00g UORNGLIS|PaY

"193pNnq 8TOT A4 JO} Paledoy|e Jatem a8esane [enuue |e30] (b)
"(£10Z Atenuer) sjeauwigns JawoIsn) uo paseq Jajem (004 (g)
Spuewsaq Alddns Jajean maN, D HqIYXT - 10e13U0) Aiddns Jajepn J91SEN Aloyiny Addns Jajep jeuoiSay eroseueiy /Ianly soead (2)

"(suonedoje arem Ajj1oey Jany 33884) ,SUOIEIONY JRIEM, § HAIYXT - 19e13U0T Alddng Ja1em 11sey Awoyiny Alddns Jalem [euoiSay eloseuep/iaAly a0ead (1)

2028948 3)ey aseq Jalep [00d UOIINGLISIPaY
6E6'CT 000°96L JuswWARd 010$2Q
892°0TE 00E'99L0T usuodwoy ende)-uoN
918'8rE 009°£21'S S01ABS 1430 d3Y Aj19e] JaAly B3
[aow/s] [1ear/s]
1500 MuNn 1507 |enuuy
|enuuy
Juawisn(py a8ieyd ayey aseq Ja1eM [00d UORNGLISIPSY
004 %€ 0000 006’ 004 '¥E 000'0 00L°PE l1e1oL
598'¢ 000°0 0050 S98°Z 0000 §98°C Hod YHuoN jo Aup
090°'sT 0000 006'F 090°'sT 0000 090°ST Auno) ejoseles
SL90 0000 0000 SL9°0 0000 SL9°0 Auno) 010529
001917 0000 00s5'¢ 00191 0000 00191 Auno) apopey)
[asw] [aow] [aDn] [aowi [aon] faoi]
uonelo|y 1004 lood uociedo||y Alddng uolieso||y
198png () woJy paysonbay | Joj siqejieay (g) | pawenuo) |e10L | usjepm map (z) 181eM (1)

SO{IUEND JBJEM |00d UOHINGLISIPIY

193png 8107 Ad
Auoyiny Aiddng Jajean jeuoiSay ejoseueyy Joaly adead

810Z/0£/60 01 £T0Z/10/0T
100d NOILNEI¥LSIa3y




2102 ‘¢ |udy 6T a8ed
1e6png sAnejua) pssodoig

‘IR e AREUIBYE SsapIA0ID JUIWa21TY (220(1a0u) SS3IUN 950 AUBRIAWIR Joy 3184 191RAN “REIA [BISY JUBLING B} JOJ (00 UORNGLISIPRY BY1 U]
1004 Wiol; 3qef|eny, 3y3 01 SUGHEID|[E J3L1 4O LIBS 0} paudipicdde siawolsn] AJoyIny sy Jo suopedigo ays paemoa 1pas e se papdde aq ‘pieog Auoyiny ay) Jo LOKRIISIP 4 1B (1M SIYBS JIIEM BSAL} WO PIAISIBI ANUDAIY

~12aX [e35Y JUS1IND 31 103 [00] UORNGRISIN=Y U1 UI 004 Wo%} Jqepeny, [ 099§

5B paynuap) AMiuenk 43 Jo S530%3 u[ SIIBULOIINI ||B 0] Alamjap aage(nwng 10y Alaajep Jalem palalaw suoyed 0D0'T/S vl aBuey) ayey Jajem
“TeaX [e3s) JUS.LIND 3U3 104|604 UolnquIsipay ayl ul jood woy jqepeay, | DEES

Se payiuIp Aljluenb o3 dn s3ULOII ||@ 03 AJDA|IPE SAERWIND Joy Assaj|ap Jajem pasaiaiu suojed 000°T/S uj a81ey) ajey Jajem

ey sagepm

[svojjes oot 1ed adsey]]
uoissilusuel ] |eucidoy 0) paaIBUUCdsu) saiEdDIUnY o3 afieyd Ajem

8102/0€/60 01 £10Z/10/0T
(317 INIWNYIAOD] IDUVHD Y3LVM L1DINNOIHILNI

198png 8T0Z A4
Aoyany Ajddns Jarep jeuoiSay ejoseuey JOAY 30Ead



2102 '¢ judy

yebipng sapejus ) pascdoig 0 33ed

%00°00T ¥9.'8S6 |elol
%TL9 ZLP'r9 uod YuoN o A
%56'E 090°'SEE Auno) ejoseses
%8BT LE vov'LSE Ajuno) sajeue
%IV'E 9/9'ce Auno) 010590
%P9LT 791691 Auno) anopiey)

[eFejuaniad] uone|ndod

uocnejndogd
uonendod

%0'00T 00L°vE |10l
%E'8 598°C HOogd YUoN jo A1)
%Yv'EY 090°ST Auno) ejoseleg
%00 0000 Aluno) aajeuepy
%6'T SL9'0 Aluno) 01053
%ot 001°9T Ajuno) sa30peY)

[e8e1usduad] [ao]

UO[1ED0]|Y J91BM

UONEIO||Y J31BM

[JesA 434 suojjes uoy||in]

UCHIEI0|Y JO1eM

"9T0T ‘T J2Q01I0 UC PAJIOAU] BQ [[IM SIUSLUSSISSY pung SAIaSDY {1)

000°0TS 000°0ES 000°0Z% 000°09% [e1o]
zL9 0 0 zi9 Hod yuon jo Aap
S6Y'E 105821 ¥EE'S 0EEve Auno) ejoseles
8C/'E £81'TT oSt £9€'Te Auno) aajeuep
THE o't 289 S0‘C Auno) 010530
94T £62'S 625°E 985°01 Auno) anojaeyd

S3aNSS| UISe uonejuawsjdw SARBRIU| J3EM le101

Jaaly _wu.mmn_m :M_n_au_mwum_bm | suo/Aeaonpy

! : 131EM0

{1) vonnguasig

[pa1ed0][E 3q 03 51503 [ENUY]

SIUBWISSISSY Sujuueld

133png 8T0Z Ad
Aoyiny Ajddng saiep jeuoiSay ejoseuepy 19A1Y 22e3d

8T0Z/0€/60 01 £10Z/10/0T
LNIWSSISSY DNINNYId HIWOLSND




2102 ‘€ ludy

17 9ded
12Bpng aaneua | pesodoiy
[910Z T |11dY “epLol4 Jo Alis1aaun ‘Yaieasay ssauIsng pue d1wou023 Jo nealng] epliold ul A1) pue Aluno) Aq uonejndod o sa3eWIRST, $82N0S "
uonpindod fo % Sauls PanIap 3q 01 WNOWD Z/T = JI0YS Pajol Old
t Aq papinip panliap 2q 01 JUNOWID Z/T = UOHNGLIIUOY) 350G
DjNULIo UORNGIIIUC) JaGUiai
00£'55ES uoINgLIU0] PaIYTIIM |EI0L
TEP'3TIS 0E0vLS ETH'rrS AJuno) ejoseles
9€9°0TTS ¥Ze'99s ETvvS Awno) sajeuep
19¥'058 55098 ETY'PYS Awuno) ojo53q
SSL°SLS [474M83 EIY'PrS Auno) syopey)
ENETS UORNGMIUOY)
paley o4d aseq
uopNqUIUD) pay3Iam
%00°00T ¥92°856 [elol
%L9TY 7£G'66E Aluno) ejoseles
%8 LE vor'LSE Auno) sajeuey
%I'E 9/9'Z€ Auno) oj053q
%r9°LT TS1'69T Awno) snopey)
uone|ndog 910Z/T/¥
101 Jo 9% uonejndod,
siseg uonendog
00£'65€S paAUa(q oq 0} JUnowy
{000'05€S) pateusisapun - piemiod 1ySnoig pajewnss
0s palle] 1sa121u| pajoalolg
00£'50LS Woddng Ayuoyiny 2210 sAnesiulpyY
sjelol

PaALIaQ 94 0] JUNCLUY UOIINGIUG)

123png 8107 A4

Auoyiny Ajddng Ja1em [euoi3ay ejoseuey Janpy adead

810Z/0£/60 01 LT0Z/T0/01
334 ¥3gan




TABE
Historical Water Rate Comparison



LTOZ € fady
188png aaneiua) pasodold

8T0Z AJ L10C M 9102 Ad STOC A4

: wsees
: LE'52$ €0'€z$
99:52¢

¥T0C M

9s

174

AMuoyiny
ajey aseg |enuuy

03

S$

(=]
-
v

[W$] @1ey aseg jenuuy

STS

(=]
(o]
W

T4

0gs

193png aapejua) pasodoid ST0Z A4




LT0Z ‘€ udy
188png aAnkeua ) pasodoly

TEETS 6TTH

_a T1$ ESTIS

8TOZAd  LTOZAd 9T0ZAd STOZA  #I0Z Ad
— 0°0%
— 50¢ 2
=
— 0I$ &
— ST$ m
[1]
— 0P
o
§TS -
Wy
0gs 2
S'ES
Hod YuoN jo Aap
Jjey aseg jenuuy
8TOTAd  LI0ZAd 9TO0ZAd STOZAd 10T AJ
0%
-1
—] mm M
]
— 95 9
4
— 65 B
o
bl
SrTI  LeOTS Yo ITS (48 2
STS

Auno) ejoseleg
Jjey dseq |enuuy

B8I0ZAd  [TOZAd 9T0Z A STOZAd  +IOZ Ad

005
e B
0% nmu.
vos §
e
8t'0% BY'0% 0508 . 1508 | gpe B
&
8'0$ W,

018

AMuno) ojoseqg
agjey Iseq |enuuy
BI0TAd  LTOZAd  9TOZAd  STOZAd  +IOZ Ad
— — 08

1
— ! — | - mm “
Y
61'6% 168% 18'8% 98°8$ £T°6% o
[4 1 W

SIS

Ajuno) ayopey)

Ijey aseq |[enuuy

193png aAnejua| pasodouid 8T0Z A4




4102 ‘€ Judy
193png aAEA )| pasodold

8107 A LT0Z A4 910Z M STOT Ad Y102 M
. _— 00°0s

0z'0%

or'0s

09°0%

I1eD 000°T/$] ‘@1ey asn 1838

v.'0$ vL08 708  JA 11 AN .
— 08'0$

[

—  00'TS
Auoyiny
9)ey 9sn J9JepA

193png annejua ) pasodoid 8T0Z A4



TABF
Historical Expenditures Comparison



STUNLIANIdXI IALLYYISININGY



LL0Z 'ET Yo ucisinal  sbed

0 Q 0 1] 0 0 0 |ezoigns
ansojyaodAy wnjpog
ajeuefuewnay wnjsselod/aie)ns Jaddoy
[wauwigeasy s29em] pry Jueindeo)
eluowwy enby
UuogJED)
apIXCIpAH win|pos
ale4ng wnuwn|y
S[EJWIDYD JUIWIILAI] JIIEM
[00SE) 0 005’ 0 0 0 0 BEES
Alojesogen
{oose) 005°E suopesadp [r1susD
s9||ddng Sunesadg
0 000721 000'TT LEL't SELD 1198 ErT 1L [E301ng
0001 0002 000°T ETLT e 9t et auoydajay
0 000‘s 000's 90T 756'T 939y s [3Nd 3IYIA
|end |@s=1]
Q 000°'s 000's 795 GEY'E SPO'E 680 Jamod 214103(3
dneug seppn
DOE'CT 00E TP 000ZET 112611 TEL'SOT 98/'66 66679 {e301qn§
00E'E 00£'89 000's9 ETF'1S 6696E Tv0'Ey YTE'TE BIURINSU| YI[e3H
000's o000'0s 000'str L8 SEI'EY 166°0r 6ZEYT Wa3sAg Juswamay ey
000t 000'FT 0002z ¥S0'6T 968" SSL'sT OrE'9T : SOXeL Y24
dnosg syyauag
000zt 000ZTE 0000GE 197°26¢ LLVT0E LETSSC €00°G5¢ le10qns”
b sioleladn
0D0°ZT 000°z1E 000'00€ 192262 LIV'T0E LET'SST £r0'sST SARENSIUILDY
UBUUIRY
SIINAIBS [PUUOSIDG
0 0009 0009 L16'S 8TL'S 000'9 0009 [e303qng
omny
0 0009 000's L16'S 8TL'g 0009 0009 Aypgen sjeyo Nand
uopesuadwo) ,usunuom/Aunger/Auedoig
SIURINSY|
(aqj/u 8102 Ad L10Z Ad 9T0T M STOZ M ¥T0T M £T0Z Ad
128png paisenbay 193png papuadxg papuadx3 pepuadxy papuadxy
8I0Z Ad uauny |enyay IEnpy |EnY Jeniay
STUNLIANIINI
AALLVELSINIAGY
JLJITHSMAOA LADANA 8107 A4

fuaopny Liddng apep puoiSey woseusy IIARY 2Ieag



2102 "EZ Ydiew ucisiael

Z abey

000°E

000'€S

000°0s

055'8Y

ETLZV

0Z0°T9

EAE

=]

D000

00'E

000L
0002T

000'y

000v2
0009

000°z
000zt

000'y

000'vZ
000'E

BIT'E
€02'0T

290

¥BY'ST
8.T'g

STL'T

vPLE

€09
01e

950'¢c

TITE

SZ0'vS
174

SS5'L

00g'e
£09'T
TI¥'sS
9LE

[e30iqns
SPHEHRUHN-SPUReID
wawdinb3 Av/sBuysiumy Amoey Suiupel | fAyjeny saep
HOREOH T SR BUS HO
FHHHRBELL N EoNLORESRHARIOAISIY
Buuoluo NULIR JloAIasaY
SULICJIUM
$32AJag Buoyuoly sanesifan
FOULDTEURIN PHET-DAIISIH-HHDAY
uypuey |enpisay Juauilea ] Jalep
|ejuay Juawdinbg
sRIASS ABojouyaa | fuonewlou|
d3N J0gJeH agopeyd
[diyspJemans 1IN ‘dWEH) uo|13a10.g//Buionuniy/swelSold paysialepm
S821AISG [ERUSWIUOIALT
saopuas Funnsuc) sley
¥d3/4Sv/IsIem Bunjuug - sealaias qe apising
saanes Jido|oaBoipAH
HpNY [eNULY
$a01/085 Sununoaoy
s301AI58 |efan
asuadx3 sdQ uan/saoaas 1oeIJUD)
|EJaUAD) - SaAIS BupsauiSug
SBHAIIS JIEAIU0)

(000°)

000's

Juawdinb3 @ Asuyoep
wawdnb3 g Aaujyren

000'g

000'E

Zhir'l

VBE'T

000‘E

000'€

o't

¥BE'T

|eo3gns
ADURUBUIEA 1834 YA
WR)sAg uojssiwsuel | |euojday
juawaBeuey puey
an0say Jajem
$3}10B4 JUBwIEal] JRM

Nueuue @ sajedoy

(93g)ouy
123png
8102 Ad

8T0Z A4
paisanbay

LI0T Ad
1e8png
Wauny

910z Ad
papuadx]
[enioy

ST0Z Ad
papuadxa
lemoy

¥I0Z Ad
papuadia
|enjoy

10T A4
papuadxg
|enioy

LTAHSNHOM LEDANY 8107 Ad
fuopny Ajddng 10jep0 [BUOIEsY BIOSEUBIA JIART 3583

SIUNLIANIIX3
IALLVULSININGY



L1102 ‘€2 YMEW LajsiAel £ abeg
008'LT 00£'589 ans'999 0Z6'¢29 001'895 216'68Y TrL'96t aJeuajuely @ suopesadQ - 301
000t 000°25T 000951 Z08'6YT £25'S0T Z52'65 ¥T6'16 |eroiqng
F4 T4 |EJBLRL)
0 005z 005z 0 0 0 0SE aJemyog
[l e suspessuRAHSdIRER BHe
a0s 00S'tr 000t 9Ty'y 44 % 620T e sdiysisquiaiy 3 sqng ‘senq ‘sioog
(000 000°T 000z 90p €05 505 T98 a8eisod
0 000's on0‘s: o2 2157 9Ly'T e'e so)ddns a0
0001 00S'E 005z Yo'y SLT'T T SZTT Bujspuanpy
0 0059 00s'9 £58 €16’ €L8'p SEL'E BIUBURIUIEW BAYO
0 apo'se 000'sL EEE'69 SEL'B9 YOL'LE 98T'vE [Equay 23140
0nos 00s (w4 06 [ [seBieya yueq ‘suoneyya0 ‘sasuas ‘suonensidal 'S1uBd) S984 "ISIA LBLHHBAGEY
0 0000y 000°0F 805 8T6°0Z 0 §LT'0r aysqam/swesdod uonesnpa/yeanng ajgqngd
4} 005"y 00S'y 6I0C 2UTT e §18°C uoleINpP3 U0 USLWdo[3AI(Q [BU0|SSRH0.d
0 000t 0000t 61’6 08L°T UL's 0ST'y uawesinquiay |aael ] foea)iy
0 000"y (4,00 4 o] 578 005°T Suued)
gg sadaey) a3pueg yueg
UOREISIUIWPY [BIBLIDL
{7eq)oun 8T0Z Ad LT0Z M 9T0Z Ad STO0Z AJ 10T AJ ET0Z Ad
188png pasanbay 198png papuadx3 papuadig papuadxg papuadxy
STOC A BLINY |enyy |enyoy |enyoy lenyoy
SIUNLIANIIXT
AAILVYLSININGQY
LITHSYHOM LIDANT 8107 Ad

Hpomny A1ddng 1098A4 [EU0ISY BIOSEURY AT 39834



210Z "ET YMBW :U0ISIABI

v ebey

0BE'DY 00E'S0L

005989

0Z6'rbg 00v'895

ZhL'I6Y

SIYNLIGNIINT TWIOL

o |

sainjpuadyy pajejay 1eY-uoN [e10)

JE30IGNS

SHOHEH I B HIHIDNIRGSI Suihes 130feid
Hod yuon
Aunog ejoseses
Awnoj oyogag
Auno) anopeyn
SIUBLIISINGSIQ pun

|e01gns

spalold Juswdoppaag Ajddng/aainosay
spafoug waweoe|day 3 |emausy
spafod dI>

s10ad

STUNLIONIAXT QIIVITY AIVE-NON

0o8ZtT ODE'S0L

005989

0Z6'rvg 0or's9s

ZhL'96y

saunypuadxa pajejay aley |e10]

0 000°0Z

00002

0060z

1E3eagnS

o 0000z

0000

00002

famwssossy1oefedd piinaau-EesTHuSHOLIAGHIB-HD

pung a3e1aA07 331435 1930

aseyng Jalem

sspuadupuon

3AI2S3Y wigy Bunenwinady o1 uonngUIULD
saunypuixg paieRy ey 210

|e1o1gqng

anejLey) o} JuswAied Hod YoN
wEwied 0jogaq
Wwalodwo) feydes

sjusawied Ajunoy

[E03qng

sap9s puog ST0Z

$a1J95 spuog ¥10Z

531495 pUog §OTOZ

$31425 PUOE VOTOZ

S5 PUOFASOOT

98185 PUSH YSO0E
SIS un—ﬂa jenuly
FINVNIINIVIW B NOLLVEId0-NON

pealaul T0C Ad

128png paisanbay

8T0Z A4

LT0T A4
12dpng
WaLINY

9T0Z Ad STOZ A
papuadxy papuadxg
1enoy 1EN3oY

¥I0Z Ad ET0T Ad
papuadxy papuadx3
1Ny 1BN12Y

LITHSIMHOM LIDANG 8T0Z XA

Luopny A1ddng 1a)eps [euo[Say BI0sEURTY JoARY 28I

STUNLIANADXI
JALLVULSININGY



STUNLIANIIXI SIILTDVL



4102 'EZ YoIB [UOISIASI | ebegq
006'THZ 0051545 __009'605'S T80'THI'E 687'85Z'Y 09YTTY £8P'SSEY [2303qng
Dot'sz 001759 000'£Z9 TOSESE 805'99¢ EEEL6E 808'SEY a3l40|yd0dAH wnipos
000t 005701 00516 0 9EL'LT 980'CC T18'61 eueuew.ad wnissejod/areyns saddon
Q09T 009'87E 00001E S6t'£8 SZL'S9T S81'SLT 0£8°09T Py Juendecy
Q0S'E 00406 00z'L8 Stt'09 OvL'se SOE'E9 TL9'%9 BluowILY enby
00004 0000E8T 000052 T LEZ'OLT'T OFT'EELT 9198EY’T LBL'EEV'T uogse)
00g'se 005'0T'T 00£'T20'T £TH8TL ££7'069 T96'7SL ££9°558 apxoJpAH wnipos
006°€€ 00T'059°T 00Z'9T8'T T86'SET'T 890°617T TI0'ESZ'T 068'¥St'T ajej|ng wnujwn)y
S|eowIaYy) Juatuleas) A91EM
0 000sZT 000°52T L1796 ZIT'iL 806'%9 Z16'69 [e101gng
{0000T) 000'sL 00058 €22IS 8EB'9E 6vSCy SrL'OV say|ddng Aiczesoge
00001 000°05 0000t 6YS'Tk YEEOVY 6SETT L91'6T suopessdg jessusg
sa|jddng Sunesadg
000°£87 0002EF'T 000°SPI'C 9Z9'BYST S9L'L09T TL6865T T0t055 T [e30yqng
0 000'sE 000'5E ¥15°6€ 80¥'7T Z0EET Sp6'eT auoydaja)
0 0oo‘or 000°0r 88807 91g'ez POE'SE £98'SE 12nd adiyep
0 0000t Q00°0Z SILT 896'%T 0£Z'ET 856°C [an4 [asaig
000'(82 000°ZE€°7 000°050°Z 60S'58Y'T £90°£5T 960'825'T FEQTEY'T lamog 3141983
dnoug sagynn
00EZTT 00EZ8Y'T 000'0LET 6¥r'Or0’T LITTE0T 161126 €65°461 [e301qnS
00E'sY 00E'766 000sK6 £¥2'089 97E'8F9 62.'655 31'505 FIUBINSU| YI|eaH
000'zy 000'zLz 00008 0ES'06T £01°02¢ ZLT'00Z T6T'EET WasAg uswanay el
000'sg 000'sTe 000'56T 2£9'69T 689'€91T 682'19T 8IZ'65T saxe| yold
dnoug syyauag
000%ET 000'v05'C 0000242 9IV'662'C 6Z6'TET'T 9BYiZe e OL1'796"1 (30395
000'%4L1 000%S¥T 000082z TSi'860°C Vo'relr'T 1€2'152'T 6v2" 10T siojesadg
0000t 000‘05t 000'ort SZOT0T 0RS'SLT 68ETZE 876'€6Z SARENSIUWPY
20L'295 99889 TEE'TEY daueURIUIe )y
SOMAJRS |BULOSIRg
(9£L'82) 000°0LF 000'L6¥ £28 L9E RE8'0TY 62Z'95t Sr2"95t 1e301gns
971 000's2 0002z 9EL'se 9E6'LT 005'ET 00561 oy
Angen speyo gnd
{ooong) 000'Stri 000'sLt £30'FVE T06'26€ T darayd SPE'LER uopesuadwa] s,uaunjiem/AlIgen/Ausdold
Soueinsu)
IDNYNIAINIVIN 7 SNOLLYHIdO TvHINID
{22q)/ou) 8T0Z Ad LI0T Ad 9T0Z Ad STOZ Ad PI0Z A £10Z Ad
1e8png pajsanbay 193png papuadxz papuadxy papuadxg papuadxy
8107 Ad juaany [enyay [eniay |en)ay [enioy
STUNLIANIdXT
SILLMIDVA
JLJATHSHAOM LIOANI 8107 A4

froyny Lddng 121w [PueIS0Y BIOSEORIA JIARY 39BI



LI0Z '€2 yniepy iuojsiaey z obeg
008'59 00E'66T'C 00S'EET'C E8F'G86'T PEF'TOZ'Z 214 'SYE'T S66'TTICT [e3019nS
[i] 5] ;) [3) TZS'BE 2oTier £872E BSHEUOIHBIN-SPUROIS
0 a i) SEE'99 EER'SIT wawdinbg Ay/sAupysiuing Ayjied Suiutes ) /Aeny sa1em
0 54 e EVEDT 8670z 08662 2Lo'TY uonesadp saippoed aUS-LUO
0 f ] B Pl 690°E6 GEHLB wowoleuein-eesr-ueneSRIN-IOADSIY
000°TE 000°90¢ 000°SLT 80¥'¥8e €2T'LSE LTE9L2 689'7PT Bupoluo HwisRd Jloasasay
0 000'ST 000°'sT S6TTT 682'ST 8B0'ET 18ETT suuoyun
0 00008 000°0S 000'06 910'/6 ERO'LTT 98€'TL S32IAIES RULIUOIN aAle sIB
0 3] ] 5] 669t S686% avs'er FSHRTeuRIN-PHET DDt erAY
008'tT 0086%Z 000522 9BS'LTT 1ZT'68T 08861 08L'96T 3ujjpuey (enp[say JuswleERl L JAIEAL
0 000'05 000°0s L¥8'6E EIETY TIG'YE 9gT'LZ jewuay juawdinby
{o00'2) 000’08 000'z8 LOL'9LT TOBZLT P98°8ET 619'8TT seoiniag ABojouyds L fuojtewou
0 0058 Q0S‘E 0SL°E 00S'E 00s'E 005"E d3N logiey snopeyd
(o00's) 000'29% 0000LY TIE'T6E 6ET1VE 6TLTLE ¥90'8Zr [13W *diyspaemss DH ‘dWEH] LonRa101d//Buionuoi/sweiSiold paysiatem
000'sE 000'sg 00008 TR0'6P SORIE 8zT'ov LBY'6T 530LS [BIUBLILOIIAUT
o 000°0E 000'0€ £65'TT 088y €659 OvE'EZ s92)u85 Sunnsuo) aley
000'sT 000001 000°sg GYP'PET PEESOT FEETTT PIYITT ¥d3/4Sv/iatem Bupjulg - ssopuss qe 3pising
o 000'002 000°007 TR0'E9T LIZ'ETT 06T'THT 83€'TST sea|uBs J50j0adoIpAH
0 000'or 000°0r 665'LT L69EE £68'BT 0oLtz PNy [enuuy
0 0 0 0 0 ZE9'S £T6'9 S3dAIES Bununoy
0 000'0sT 000052 [1)n7 48 wE'roe ¥¥190E 88L'5CE $3opuaS [eFa7
0 000'8 0008 9£9'7T 08Z'e 9E6°L ¥60'6 13LQ-SRMIAISS YorU0D
{0o0"sg) 000's9T 000°00E OST'IHvT LET'TST wTLLe ELT'9LT |elauagy - sejauss Buudauifug
S3I|AIDS PEIJUDY
{o00"9T) 008°2£2 00S'E62 COETHE Z9'STT §99°66 98y WIwdinby g Asugoen
wawdinbg 'y Arsuiyoeiy
008181 000%18"T 00Z°759T 69V TOL'T 081'862'T 098'8TF'T 065'S6TT [e303qns
i} 005Tr 005 11 185t T90'EE 76572 BIY'IE VUBUUIRIA 13314 I|IJYIA
{oos‘s) 000'9L 00L'18 166°9€ 1SE'TS STT'4bT 959'€BT Wa1sAg uoIssiwsue) ] |euoiSoy
00¥'6S 000°T5t 009"t0v 086'65p wawadeuely pue g
00L'¥T 000'BES DDEETS S0¥'S6k £05'699 TYE'L9S 55 SBOUNCSAY JAjem
00F'E0T 005'£69 00T PSS ESZZ89 99Z°EbS Z18'189 050'68Y SeNIde] JuaLNEal | ;R
) Srueuaujely 7 sieday
{3aq)/ou) 8T0T Ad LT0Z M 9107 M ST0Z Ad PT0Z Ad €10T Ad
wapng pajsanbay 198png papuadxy papuadxg pepuadxg papueadx3
BIOZ AJ UL |emay jenioy jeniay [eniy
SIUNLIANIXZ
SALLNIDVYA
LETTHSMAOM LAIDAN 810Z AL

Luomny Kjddng 13)8Ap jeU0ISN] BosEURTY JoATy 23804



210Z ‘€2 Yosep tuojsiaal g obegq
V95ZE0'T 009vTL'LT 00£'069°9T £50'99T°ET 0OL'08S'ET €99°569'E1 650'896'ZT aoLeuajmepy 1§ SUOResadQ) - [ejoL
005 000692 005'F5¢ TLE VT IrE'oreE S00'vSY ¥BS 85T [e01qng
0 ] e 99e8 906°6 5285 MDA O -Beiers
0 000’5z 000‘sz TEZT 6c7's 910'v €859 dUemyos
0 g e oL's brace:] 9€5 ve8's SodRIN-PUE-SURTEA
0 000'st 000°ST LLEET £29%T 9rT'EL 669'9T sdjysiaduiaiy 1§ sgng ‘ssnq 'syoog
00s 0008 0052 9/0'8 699°01T £V0'y 196°S afeisog
0 000'sT 000°ST 991Dz 682'81 L06'ST 18491 sal|ddng 210
0 0009 0009 L16'8 9Eb'y 5897 006's Buisianpy
0 000 0007 1] 0 VEST 8z¢ 0UBUBIUIEIN BIYD
0 000°sL 0no'sL EEE'60 ELT'VL 558'96 SOE'L6 [eJuay 20140
0 000'sE 000'S¢g £58'8 80572 SEF'THT 558 #EEU }ueq ‘suoljejinad ‘sasued|| ‘suopensiBal ‘sywuad] s334 “OSH HetoAD
0 000°0F 000'o% S2£°09 TEV'BE £28°0€ 8£8'55 2Asqam/SwesSoud uoleonpfyleanng mgng
000'y 000'F1T 00001 6vLeT 0649 £89°TT £59°TT uonEInpy Juc)/juswdo|ana(] |eLQISSI0.d
0 000°02 00002 8LERT 654'8T T09'LT 091°0Z ewWesINguIayY [2Ael] falealy
0 000t 000"y 6L L4 TEGT 06T'E Suue).
0 i} 5] 005y 05Ty Q06T iy sadieyD 2ojades jueg
uonensiuiwpy [elauan
{oag)/ouy 8T0¢ Ad £10Z M 910z A4 STOZ AJ vI0T Ad €102 Ad
1a8png paisenbay wapng papuadx3 pepuadxy popuadxg papuadxg
SI0Z Ad pUEI o} jeny [en32Y |1y Jenoy
SIHUNLIANIIXI
SALLADVY
LAIAHSNAOM LADANI 8107 Ad

fuogny Addng 191840 [PuoSay BlosRURY JARY 308



2108 ‘€2 YoIe :uoisiaB ¥ abeg
rze'est's ¥90'90L '8t v00'SLZ'EY 9EE'LL6'TE 866'ELL'LE 6ZS'vZ0'0p 600'T39TE SIUNLIANIAXI TVLOL
STT'VZY'E T6L'V6L'ET 9LTOLEDT 086'1S5'S 9/€'STO°0T EV6'PS6'TT LT9'9EE"Y saanypuadiy pajejay s3ey-uoy [ero)
{sgg] TEZ'SFE'T 9/T9pE T T8Z'OSET YS6riv'T 9SLYTEE [ewoigng
YO6FZ 99RO aHoleys 0] Juswasingsiq Sulaes 3a9io.d
(vrT) 9PP'EST 065'EST ave'LyT ZLV'19T P6E'BET Hoed yuoN
(6£5) 80£'638 £82°688 ore'sss 06¥'SL6 ¥58'99L Auno) eloseles
(ez) 99/'c€ 68£'EE TLE'9E PLS'LE 095°LE Aunoy) ojo53q
(6T} T4'892 016°892 659'15¢ 8T¥'00E 6LE'00€ Aunog ayojiey)
SIUNUISANGS|Q pung
000'SZP'E 000'6¥'ZT 000'¥20'6 669°56TF [ k] {8T'0E9"8 LZ99EEY jeroigng
0 000001 €o0'00T 0628t 96£'98 097" TVE £79'19T safoid wawdojeasg Ajddng/aninasay
000028 0006182 DDO'EVS'T EEG'BEYT T6T'ETZT LT AR TLE'SHE'T 5103044 Juawazeyday 13 |emauay
000°6kST 000DESS 000'T869 9/¥'80L'T 9EE'OVTL £90'9/8°9 £E9'62LT s3foid di
syaford
£3UNLION3dX3 GIIVI3IY ALVE-NON
60T'SEG'T €LLTT6'VE 8Z8'VIS'TE 9SE'STY 9T Z2'BSLILT 9856908 ZHEVPE' LT sainipuadx3 paje|ay ajey o0y
SYE'000'T S£E9°598"p 062'598'E LIETEE'E 0000002 000700Z T ~000'002°% [e101qns
o ) ] ] Truauissassy-190lad-BHRGN-TEE T UowDSIRGIRY Y
SHE SE'SPE'T 06Z'SYE'T LIE'TEET 0 0 pung aBeJanc) S35 3930
0 00002 000°0z o] 0 0 aseydund Jaem
0 000°00S 000005 0 ] 0 sapusiuluoy
000°000'T 000'000'T dID 0} uojINguIuL)
0 000'000°T 000000 000°000'2 Q000002 000002 T 000002t IMIB53Y Y'RY Funenwinooy 03 UC|INGUIUSD
saJni|puadxy pagejay a1ey Jayi0
0 SEEZLL'T REETLLE SEETLLT 8EE'GTL'C BEE'9TLT BEE9TLT 1e303qns
0 18LY 8L 8L 18L% 18LF 8Ly aNojey) 03 Juawied Hod YUoN
0 000964 000964 000'962 00008« 000054 000054 Juawie4 01053
o LSS'TI6T L59'TL6'T £SSTL6'T LSSTL6'T L85 TL6'T 258 T46°T usuodwo) eyde)
sjuawied Aquno)
00E'Z 00Z'6v5'6 0069756 8FO'CETL ¥BS'TISP'6 S8S"L¥P 0T S86'6rF 0T |e1gns
0Lt 005°625°2 00B'¥ZS'T 0S£'98T°T salJag spuod SIOT
{oor'z) 00E'9£S "y 004'8ES'Y £8Y'S8YE 5509ty salas puag ¥10z7
0 001'768'T 00T‘Z68'T TTT'Z68'T TTT'Z68'T TIT'Z68T sapag puog 90107
0 00E'T6S DOE'T6S TIF'ESK'T 0DE'THS 00E'T6S 00E'T6S 53|35 puog YOTOT
TIOR8y asuadxg aauenss| puog
o 6T9°£08°T GTEEORE SOHISPUOESG0T
i} TEEYO6L S58E9TS SIS PLUOR-YSOPRE
SIADE 13 |Bnuuy
IDNVNIINIVIN % NOILYY3dO-NON
Gaa)ou| FT0C A £10C Ad 910 Ad ST0C Ad VI0Z Ad E€T0C Ad
123png paisanbay 198png papuadx3 papuadx3 papuadng papuadxa
8102 M FUETT ] leniy |enoy |enjoy |enioy
SIUNLIANIAX3
SAILINIDY
LIFHSHOM LIDHAND 8107 Ad

Aaopny K(ddng 13)es [BU0ISYy BIOSRUREY JATY 3083



SFIUNLIANIAXA ISIYdYIINT TVLIOL



L10Z ‘€2 YaIel :uojs|Asl | abeg
_006'TPE 0051825 009'605'S TBOTYI'E 6885 809VITY EBV'SSHY |el0igns
001'5Z 001259 000°2Z9 TOS'ESE 805795¢ EEE/BE 808'SEY NojysodAH wnipos
0001 00s‘zoT 00516 0 GELLT 980'2¢ 718’5t 3jeuedueuniag WnisseI0d/seyns seddor
009zt 009'8Z¢ 000°9TE 96¥'L8 STL'99T SRT'GLT 0EB'09T pry 1ue|nSen)
005 00£°06 00z'£8 Skr'0g ovL'sg S9E‘E9 149'%9 BluoLIwY enby
ooo'0L 000'028'T 000'0SL'T LET'OLTT OvZ'ees'T 9T9'BEF'T LEL'EEY'T uogue)
008's8 005201T°T Q04'120'T £TV'RZL £/2'069 96'vSL ££9°558 2PIX0IPAH wnipos
006°€E 001'059'T 00Z'919'T T86°SET'T 890°6TC1 190°€92'T 068'7SH'T 20BYINS WUy
S|EJWIDYD JUIIEDL |, JNeAN
{00S7E) 0005zt 005921 TLL'YE UTLL 8069 Z16'69 [ewoxqng
{oo0’oT) 000'sZ 000'sg £227S BEB'OE 6¥STh Sy o Aojesage
005’9 000'05 00S'Ep 6¥S'TY PEEOF BSE'TT L9162 suopesadg jesausn
sojddng Sunesadg
000728 000"k 'z 000'9sT'Z T9E'9551 Q6 ¥19T 89°L09"T S TO5T |el03qns
000°£82 000°ZEP'T 000'5tTZ 9zZ9'8bS'T §S2'209'T TL6'865'T TOV'0SST auoydsajaL
0 000'st 000'str 0SE'€Z 897'92 066'6E 6LTTY [8nd apiyaA
0 000’0z 000'02 STLZ 8961 0L2'ET T 13n4 {asaig
000°£8T 000'TPE'T 000°s50°Z T.0'68'T T0S'0SS°T TrL'TEST €TL'96Y'T Jamod Jupa|3
dnoug sanun
009'¢eT 009'%29'T 000°20ST 099'65T'T 8YELETT LL6'0Z0TT 765'658 {ej01gng
00905 009090t 0000T0"T 099°TE/ SZ0'R89 044209 805'9ES 2ouensu] yyeay
0004 000'zeE 000'$LT vLT'6ET 8EL'e92 £9T°THE 0TSt WSISAS JUALLIRIIRY ‘Bd
000'sz 00T ann’Lte 972881 585'G8T r0'LLT ¥9S'SLT saxel yold
dnous syjauag
000961 000'91Z°E 0000208 IEL165'2 90t'SES'T €209V AT 44 [2101gns
000'vLT 000°PSE'T 000°082°Z 1S1'860'C TYIPEY'T TECTSTT GYRTVOT s101e43dQ
00022 000'z9L 0000RL 98z t6v L50°8LY 979'9LS TLE'BYS dAReS|UILIPY
0 0 0 20L'795 998'8t9 Z6E'1ED SOUBUIIUBI
SBIIAITS |BUUDSIDg
{9€L°8T] 00094 Y 000'c0S OrL'ELE 95572y 6T S¥aTor 1E103gng
927 000°sZ 0002z 9E/'ET 986'/1 00SET 005'6T oy
0009 0009 L16S 8TL'S 000'9 0009 Anpgen speyo Agng
{ooo°o¢} a00‘Sky 000'sLy £80'FVE Z06'86E 6TL Y ShELEr uoesuaduo] s,uaunom/Agen/Ausdo.y
S9dueinsuj
IINYNILNIVIA 8 SNOLLYE3d0 WUINID
{2aq}/ou 8107 Ad LT0T Ad 910z Ad SIOZ A ¥I0Z M £I07 Ad
198png paisanbay 128png papuadx3 papuathg papuathy papuadxy
BI0Z Ad Jua.uny [enioy |enioy |enioy [enjoy
ANNd 3SIHdYIINT TYLOL
LITHSMHOM LIDANd 8107 AA

Luopny Addng Io)eA, [BUOISY VIOSEUBA JIATY 33804



L10Z '€2 yniep uojsiae) Z obeq
008789 00E'ZSTT 005'E8T'C EE0YEDT TwreT 897°90¥°¢ EPZ08Z |E303qNs
0 [ 0 g irsBe ToTiey 8T BSOHBUILHEN-SPUAGIS
0 0 0 SEE'99 £ER'SOT 0 0 Juswdinb3 Av/sSuiysiuing Aypoed Sujulel fAenp a1em
0 ] 0 ereoe g5eieT a86'se TS wepERda-SeleeY-SHSHO
0 ] 0 0 t'6t 690'¢6 62928 BwITeHRIN-B3A-HOREIRINHEAE53Y
000'TE 000'90€ 000'sLz 80p'¥3T €22 LSE o Ta s 689°2¥T Sullonuow yuuag eniasay
0 Q00'sT 000°ST S6T'TT 682'ST 880'€T T8E'TT swuopun
0 000°0s 000’08 000°06 910'46 €80T 98E'TL sejasag Supoyuap aape|sida
0 ] 0 ] 6697 S6EB'6S 56L JRuoRouRin-BHETOAIBSOR-HE A
008'Fz 008642 000'522 985'4T2 127681 YOR'B6T 084'96T Buipuey [enpisay wuawieal) Jatem
0 00025 000°4s 996'Z% 870'vY 196'9¢ 169°FE [ejuay Juaswdinby
{oo0'2) 000'26 000'%6 TI¥ /81 T0RZLT 98°8¢T 619'8Z1 sadlaag Afojouyaa) fuojiewoqu)
0 00S'E 00S'€ 0SL°E 005 00SE 005 daN JogJEH anojeyd
{000€) 000°L5Y 000'0Ly ZIE'T6E BETLbT 6TLTLE ¥90°8eY (141N ‘diysplemals JH ‘dNEH] UoiIR10a//ButionuoA/SWeIS0id PaysISIem
000°SE 000's8 000°0s 1806k S981E 8T L8162 §83|Al2S [EjUBLWIUONAUT
0 000°0¢ 000°08 £65°TT 0£8y £65°9F OvE'Ee SBAIAIE Bupjnsucy sjey
000'ST 000001 000's8 67" PET PEE'SOT ¥SETIT PIYTIT Vd3/4Sv/I81EM Bupjug - seies ge apising
1] 00000z 000'00Z T80'E9T L18'ETT 061'THT 8RE'TST sa0jag o130j0e80.pAH
0 000t 000 999°0€ THY'LE 80T'CE 000'92 PNy [enuuy
0 0 0 0 0 oL €£5°8 S8R5 BUUNODDY
0 000'vLT 000'vLT ¥6R'69T L87'0vT 0L1°09E 861°T8E s90MUBS |Ede
000'€ 000%T 000'TT ¥I8'8T 06¥'c 957'8 0Lr's Joqe penuo)
{o00'se) 000597 000°00€ OST'THT LET'IST we'iLe ELT'9LT lesauag - saojuag BulisauBug
. SINAIDE PDBHUO)
{00012) 005242 005867 20ETHT TroeIz S59'66 98y wawdinka g Aistiysen
Wawdinb3 3 Assugysew
00818t 000°L18°T 007'SE9'T ZI6'Z0LT 08T'862'T 098°8TH'T VL6'L6T'T |eloigng
0 005"Vt 005"y v8T°LT T90°EE 76572 ZI'EE 3JUBUIIR 199]4 IIYBA
{coz's) 00094, 004'T8 166'9¢ TSEZS STTLPT 959'E8T WaysAg uo|ssiwsuel | [euoiSay
00165 000'T9¥ 009'10% 086°65F Juawsfeuely puey
Q0L¥Z 000°8ES O0E'ETS SOP'96Y £05'699 TVE'L9S SSY'I6Y 580IN0S3Y JAlep
aok'€01 005°269 00T'v65 £92'289 99Z 'S 218189 0s0'68F SIIDR JuDURe. ] JFEM
dueudjuiey g sneday
{2aa)/ou; 8102 A L10Z M 9T0Z Ad STOZ Ad ¥T0Z Ad ET0Z Ad
193png pasenbay 198png papuadxg papuadxg papusdxg papuadxg
8102 AJ jua4ny [enyy Jeny . Jeny feny
aNN4 3SIH4YIAING V101
LTTHSNAOM LADANT 8107 Ad

fuoypny Aiddng saep [BuoiSay wroseury JaARy 2deag



2102 €2 YW :uoisiaal ¢ sbeg
YIE'LEE'T 006'601'8T 00895 LT EL6'06L'ST 00T'6¥T VT SE9'ST YT T08'9F'ET | _ Nueuuiep 1 suopessdo - [eroL
_0os's 000'5er 00502t €LE76E 698'SKE LS2'ETS 80505¢E |el0iqng
0 o 0 TST 9958 Sp5'G =3 MRSt Suges
0 005tz 00s'4z 82T 6526 910y £EE6'D alemyosg
0 i} 0 ¥otie S8’ a9Es Ps58s sueHEASLYURwaINbS-oNHE
00s 00S'6T 000'6T Z06°LT 1 ZAA SIT'YT ovoLT stiysiaquisilL B SN ‘sang ‘sjoog
{oos) 0006 0056 88 9T'TT 8rS'y 7Z8'e adejsod
0 000'0E 000°0g £00'8T 108'0Z Z8E'8T 82961 sayjddns a3yj0
000'T 00s's 005’8 THO'sT 19’5 9zt 520's Suistuaapy
0 00s's 0058 £58 £T6°E £0v'9 £96°E aduBUAUIE BNYO
0 000'0ST 000°0ST S99'8ET 806°Z¥T 09S'PET T6F'TET . Jejusy 23140
005 00S°'sg 000°SE 890'6 896572 068'TYT 795’8 Iwm..mﬁ Yueq ‘suolieyilad 'sasuRd|| ‘suonensifal ‘sywuad] S994 SN HatIIASE
o 00008 0oo'oR {95'TTT 6VE‘0Z £28°0¢ £10'96 a1sgam/swe.doud uoieanpafyresnng olqnd
000'v 00S'8T 005PT 69471 290°6 VER'ZT 8TTYT uoieInp] JueJ/jualldolsaaq [euoissaj0.d
0 000°0€ 00008 698°4Z 0TS0z ETE'LT 0TEZ ualwsInquipy |aael L fa3eaiy
0 0008 0008 V6L 690°T TE6'T D69y Sujuies)
0 ] 0 00s'y 05Ty 0067 EET sadaey) 20jA13¢ Jueg
UOIEMIS(U|WUpPY jelaua5)y
{r@a)fouy 8107 A LT0Z A 910z Ad ST0Z Ad ¥10T Ad €T0Z Ad
198png paisanbay 128png pepuadx3 papuadx3 papuadx3 papuadx3
/10T Ad uaLIng lenyoy lenyy lenay |enyoy
ANNd 3SIYdHILNT TY10L
LITHSMAOM LADANY 8107 XA

Auopny Ajddng Jojesy [EuoISay wIOSEURTA JoARy adwag



L10Z “€Z Y2IBW uDjsiA y abeq

PZI'YOL'S YOETTIV 6P VOS'TEG'EY SST'TZ9TE BEE'THESE 6Z5'vZ0or ISLLITE SIUNLHANINT 101
STT'VZY'E T62'P6L'ET 9LT0LE'OT 0B6'TSS'S 9£'STO'0L EV6'PS6'TT LTY'OEEY | SoINYpuRdxg pale[oy BIeY-UON Jel0L
(588} TI62'SPET SLT'OPET TBC OSET Y56 PLY'T 9SLVEEE 0 |excigng
o e Po6rT 3] 695586 o BHOREYT- B IUOISSINGRIG Tuhes15afoiy
(vp1) 9P EST 065'EST 9F6'LyT TLP'T9T PEEBET 0 Hod yuoN
{628} 80£688 188688 OvE'sss 067'SL6 ¥58'99L 0 Auno) ejoseses
(€2) 99L'cE 68L'€E zLE'9E vIS'LE 095°LE 1] Auno) 0jogag
{6£T) TLL89T 016297 659192 BIF00E 6LE'QOE ] Awnod anojeyd
mu—_uEuE:am_n_ pund
_000'SZY'E 000'6¥F'CT 000'720°6 669'S6T'F ZTr'orS's LBT'0E9'8 LT99EE'Y le03gng
i 000°00T 000°00T 0678y 96298 09b IvE £29°191 s13fold wawdajaag Aiddng/aaunossy
000948 0D0'6I8T CO0'EVE'T EE6'BEF'T I6ZET2'T ¥99°7TH'T TLESHY'T s198{0ld Juswaoe|day 1§ [emauay
000'6¥S'Z D00°0ES'S 0001860 9L1'802°T QEEOPZL £90'9£8'9 £€9'62L°T spalosd diD
spafoud
S3UNLIANIdX3 GI1VI138 J1VYE-NON
600OVET ELO'LT9'SE STE'TIS'EE 9/Z0L0'LT TT0'LZE'BT 985'690°8Z YT IVELT Sa.nypuddxg pajejay aley |EI0L
SPE000'T SE5'G88 Y 067’588 LTETSEE 000’0002 ooo'oozT 000'00Z'T [e103qng
0 ) Truwssassy-190i0.d-PIRGEY TEETHUBIOSRGUNBY D
SPE SEYSPE'T 062'SPE'T LIE'TEET 0 0 0 pun4 aeJenc) s0wuas 3qeq
0 o000z 000°0T 0 0 0 0 aseyaung 1azem
0 0000ZS 000'02s 00002 0 ] 0 sepuaduuo)
000°000'T 660000 g e ) o o TortasoyY-PHIHISIIIRT-SAHS {53 01 UBHAGHING)
0 000'000°2 000000 000°000°7 Q00°000°Z 0000071 000°002°T onasey Yy Supejnwnaay o1 ucnngLIuo)
) saunypuadiy pajejay jey Y10
0 SEETLLT SEETLLT EETLLT 8€E'9TLT 8EE'ITLE 8€E'9TL T ~|iEoigns
] 8L 8L 8LF 18LF 18£% 18LF 8110[42yD 03 JUBLARY HOg YyLON
0 000962 000'96Z 000'962 000°054 000052, 000°0S2, Juawied 01658Q
0 £5S'TL6'T £5S'TL6'T £SS'TL6'T £8S'TL6'T £SS'TL6'T £55TL6'T waucdwe? |eydes
sjuswied Ayunoy
00ET 00Z'6vS'6 006'9v5's 8r9'SSTL ¥85'T5¢'6 GRS 0T S86°640T leaoyqng
00L'Y 005'625'C 008vZs'T 05£'9817T 0 0 0 31135 spuog STOT
{oor'z} 00€E'985'Y 00£'8E5"Y L8Y'S8Y°E ¥5S°09T Y 0 0 $a13s puod ¥10T
0 00T'Z68'T 001268'T ] 1117687 TTI'268'T TIT°Z68"T s$alas puog g0T0Z
0 00£'T65 00E"165 TIERr' 00ET6S DOE‘T6S DOETES sapag puog YOT0Z
8% a5uadxI-BHERSSHpUeE
8 5} ] e 619°408% e [azxaiind SOHOS PHORES0BT
i} ] 5] @ i) PEEYO6Y 553697’ SOHIS-PUed-YEROE
RS Wjeqg jenuuy
IINYNILNIVIN 3 NOILVE3d0O-NON
Baalou 8107 A L10Z M : 9102 Ad ST0Z Ad ¥YI0Z Ad ET0Z AJ
199png paysanbay 128png pepuadxy pepuadxgy papuadx3 papuadx3
8107 A4 uaaany lenjoy [eny [enpy |lenpy
QaNN4 3SIYdYIING V101
LIAHSMI0OM 139ANd 8107 A4

Lpoyny Addng 1ajeps euordey BIOSBUBIA] JOATY 2083 ]



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

TENTATIVE BUDGET
ITEM 2

Resolution 2017-01 ‘Resolution Setting Forth Preliminary
Schedules of Rates, Fees and Charges for FY 2018

Presenter - Patrick Lehman, Executive Director

Recommended Action - Motion to approve Resolution 2017-01 ‘Resolution
Setting Forth Preliminary Schedules of Rates, Fees and
Charges for FY 2018°.

Resolution 2017-01 formalizes the Board’s adoption of the Tentative Budget for FY 2018, establishes its
intent to set rates based upon the tentative budget. A public hearing will be scheduled at which time the

Board will adopt the final budget during a regularly scheduled meeting prior to August 15, 2017.

Attachments:
Resolution 2017-01 ‘Resolution Setting Forth Preliminary Schedules of Rates, Fees and Charges for FY

2018’



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
Resolution 2017-01

RESOLUTION SETTING FORTH PRELIMINARY SCHEDULES
OF RATES, FEES AND CHARGES FOR FY 2018

The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority, created pursuant to
Chapter 373.1962, Florida Statutes, now found in Section 373.713, Florida Statutes, and
Interlocal agreement pursuant to Chapter 163.01, Florida Statutes, in lawful session and in
regular order of business properly presented, finds that:

WHEREAS, the Second Amended Interlocal Agreement Creating the Peace River Manasota
Regional Water Supply Authority entered into on October 5, 2005 provides that:

‘The Authority shall establish a tentative budget no later than May 15, for the ensuing Contract Year.
The tentative budget shall include all anticipated expenditures of the Authority for its projects and
activities for the ensuing Contract Year, including Operating and Maintenance Cost, Management and
Planning Costs, and Debt Service Cost. As part of the budget process, the Authority shall adopt rates,
Jees, and charges to generate sufficient revenue to pay all budgeted expenditures on a water user basis
Jor Authority Water Supply Facilities. Membership fees and rates shall be established annually and
adopted by resolution at the time of budget adoption.’ and

WHEREAS, the Authority has entered into the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply
Authority Master Water Supply Contract with Charlotte County, DeSoto County, Manatee County,
Sarasota County, and with the City of North Port on October 5, 2005 (as amended August 5, 2015) for the
purpose of supplying water produced by the Authority from the Peace River Facility and new water
supply sources; and

WHEREAS, the Master Water Supply Contract provides that:

‘In conjunction with the Authority’s annual budget development and adoption process, the Authority shall
fix a Water Rate consisting of the Base Rate Charge (adjusted as necessary for customer financing),
DeSoto Payment, and Water Use Charge to be paid on a monthly basis by the Customers for water
Surnished by the Authority. The rates are not subject to the supervision or regulation by any other
commission, board, bureau, agency or other political subdivision or agency of the county or state.” and

WHEREAS, the Authority Board of Directors adopted the Tentative Budget for FY 2018 at their
regularly scheduled meeting on April 12, 2017.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

Section 1. The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority does hereby set forth
preliminary schedules establishing rates, fees and charges for the period beginning October 1, 2017
through September 30, 2018 attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 2. Conservation Charge for Exceedance - In the event a customer should receive delivery
of water in excess of their respective water allocation (as adjusted by New Water Supply Demand and/or
Redistribution Pool) provided in the Master Water Supply Contract for the period beginning October 1,
2017 through September 30, 2018, the exceeding customer shall pay an additional charge, Conservation

Page 1 of 2



Charge for Exceedance, derived as follows unless the exceedance is the result of an emergency transfer as
determined by the Authority Board, in which case no additional charge shall be placed upon the excess
water usage occasioned by the emergency.

Conservation Charge for Exceedance = [Conservation Base Rate Charge] + [Conservation Water
Use Rate Charge]

Conservation Base Rate Charge = 2.0 x [Exceeding customer’s base rate charge] x [the
percent of water delivered in excess of their water
allocation]

2.0 x [Water Use Rate charge per 1,000 gallons] x [times
actual water delivered in excess of exceeding customer’s
water allocation]

Conservation Water Use Rate Charge

The additional revenue received from such exceedance will, at the discretion of the Authority Board, be
applied as a credit toward the obligations of the other Customers apportioned according to each of their
annual water allocations. Delivery of water shall be as recorded by the Authority’s meters at the points of
connection between the Authority transmission system and the distribution system of the customer.

Done at Arcadia, Florida this Twelfth day of April 2017.

Peace River Manasota

Attest: Regional Water Supply Authority
Patrick J. Lehman Commissioner Alan Maio
Executive Director Chairman

Approved as to Form:

Douglas Manson

General Counsel for the Peace River Manasota
Regional Water Supply Authority

Page 2 of 2



L10Z 'Z) Judy

L0-L10Z uoBhjosey

Vv LigIHX3

T-v aded

ELT'SSR'ETS ~oHiey) =3y oseq |el0L
BEE'TLLES syuawied Aunoy jeaoL
8LY SROELD) 01 JUBLIABY 1Og YHON
000'96L Juswiey o3esaQ
£55'T26'T afueyy wauodwoy jeyden
syuawied Ayuno)
{00E"8LSS) [spuog a0T0z] WawAeq Pang [elepey
SuouNqQLIIUO) AdjAIDS g
SEQ'SPE'TS sualikeq edesano] so1ues 1930
00Z'6PS'65 ajateg 1qad [eI0L
005625 spuog ST0Z
COE'9ES'Y spuog 10T
00T°Z68'T spucg 90102
00E'165 SPUOg YOTOT
1507 29SS 1980
00E'99L°0TS uauodwo) 3503 [exde)-uaN 2301
0000 SSeY2INg J91EMA
Q0E'9rL'0T juduodwo) 1507 jeyde)-uoy |e101-gns
{000700T7) pJemio] 1ydnoig spung
{ooo'or) pauJe] 153Uy palasfolyg
000'00s sanuasujuoy
000°000°T dID 6} J9jsues)
000°000' BAJ359Y Y 1§ Y 0] UCIINGLIUCY
DOE"98E'S usuodwo) 31507 W B O pax)4
JRuodwo) 1507 je)der-uop
EEE

[pa1ed0j|e 24 03 53502 jenuuy]
alfrey) sjey aseq

(pasdNjaq J23BM [ENIOY X STURLD 9571 JS1EA) + DUIE) 518y 25eg = SRIEY] AYIUoW
[Ywo Jad adueyn]

s1alojsn) 03 afiey) Je1ep AJYIuow [eI0L

193png sAlEuS] BTOZ Ad
Aytoyiny Aiddng Ja3em [BUOISaY RI0SEURI JBADY 93B3

8102/0£/60 ©1 £T0Z/10/01

[s1awo3sn) Ayoyany] 31wy MLV




2102 ‘2| iudy

-V 98ed
L0-210T Uopnjosay
¥ LIgIHX3
L0 adley) aley IsM ST
1e30L
[sue|ed gpo't Jed alleyd]
a2IEYD 95 JIEM
00L'%E |e10]L
S98'Z Hod YyHoN jo Aud
090'ST Auno) ejoseseg
SL9°0 fune) oy08sg
00T'91 Auno) apojiey)
[qoW]
Aeq
a8esany |enuuy
{asw] Aeq 124 suojjes vy
UOPREJO|IY J21eW 1PEU0) Ajddng Jajep Jaise
1€6'286'TS leloL
9£T'¥6T U0 YUON Jo Ao
815986 Alunoy ejoseles
9E0"TY Auno) 010s3q
TOT'992L Auno3 anopeyd
Jawoysn) Ag aley) ajey aseg Ajjauogy
8L 000'962% IS5TI6°TS  [(00€'8L55) SEQSPETS 005'625'¢$ 00E'9E5'YS 0012681 ODE'T65S 00E'957'01% ELT'SSB'ELS  [lEa0L
8LY T1L'59 9LL'S6T {115'907) 80P'EST 0 Z61°0LF 699°s/9 ELE'E8 816’888 LTE'TEET HOd YHON jo AN
0 TFS'SPE 0 {68£°TLE) 0.5'688 9Z6'9vL'T PESLE8T TEY'9TZT €9E'T0S 989229y ZIZ'BERTT Auno) ejoseleg
0 Z8%'ST 1828 0 €IB'EE 159181 0T'LE 0 €959 TEV'602Z 6Zh'z6t Auno) ojos8q
0 997'69E 1052947 0 £18'897 LT6'009 ELE'THTT 0 0 STE'S66'Y SIT'E616 Aunc) anjopeyd
anopey) juawAeg SaE Spucs 8010z JUBLARY spuog ST0Z spuog 107 | SPUOHHOTOZ | SPUSE VOTOZ uaucdwo) [exoL
0} JuswAey 0108ag wauodwoy | Apisqng (esspadq a8esaa0] 350D
UOod YlioN leyded SNBSS 1930 [epden-uoN
Jawoysn) Ag afey) aley aseq jenvuy
1a8png aanejua) 8T0Z A4

Auoyiny Aiddng Jarem [euoiSay eyoseuepy Jaaly asesy



210Z 2} ludy

£-v adey
LO~£102 uonnjosay
g 11dIHx3
03 0s 05 0s |elol
) 0 0 0 Mod yiJoN jo A
0 0 1} 0 Alunon eyoseleg
0 0 0 0 Ajuno) 0j053Qg
0 0 0 0 Ajuno) anolieyd
1004 Wolg [ood ol |00d wol4 jood o1
uswisn(py ajey aseg AjLauopy waLnsn(py ajey aseq [enuuy

Jawoysn) Aq udunsnipy afieyd ajey asegq |00d uopnquIs|pay

"198pnq 8T0Z A4 10} pPa1eJI0||e J21EM DBRISAE [ENULE ()0 ()
*(£10Z Azenuer) s|eRIwIgNs JBWOISND UO paseq Jajem |00 (g)
" Spuewaq Aiddng Jajem maN, J Nqiyxd - 1enuoy Ajddng Js1ep Jease Aoyiny Ajddng Ja1epn |euciBoy BlosBUBRY ISAY 39034 (7)
“(suonedo||e s51em AR JBAIY 33€34) SUCIIEDO||Y JOIBM, A NIGIUXT - 12BJ1u0) Ajddng J51eAn Jaase Aoyiny Ajddns Jaiem |euciSay eloseueiy/iaaly soead (1)

~

vZ0'Z89% a1ley aseq Jalem [00d UOLINGLIISIPaY
6672 000'96¢ juswAed 01053¢]
897°07¢ 00£'99.°0T jusuodwo) |eyded-uop
918'8¥E 009°£21'S 201MIBS 1930 d3Y AU|IDEY JaAly adead
laow/s] [1eap/s]
1503 3uNn IS0 |enuuy
[enuuy
jusunsnipy afdiel) ajey sseg JAIeM |00d UOINGUISIPIY
00L°vE 000°0 006'L 00L°vE 0000 00L°¥E [ejoL
598°C 0000 0050 S98°¢ 0000 598¢ 1od YUoN jo Ay
090°ST 0000 006’ 090°ST 0000 090°'ST Awno) ejoseles
5490 0000 0000 S£9°0 000°0 SL9°0 Auno) 010580
00191 0000 005°C 00T 91 0000 00191 Auno) anojeyd
[aown] [@on] [aon] [asw] [aon] [aown]
uoIeIO| Y |ood [ood uonexa||y Ajddng uonelo||y
198png (1) woJy paysanbay | Joj djgejieay (g) | paldesjuod |elo) | Jajep maN {z) J91EM (T)

sanueNYd J3IBM |00d UORNGIISIPIY

198png anfjeus] 8TOZ Ad

Auoyany Ajddng 1a1epn jeuociSoy eloseUR JOATY 0E34

8T0C/0E/60 01 LTOZ/T0/0T
100d NOILLNGIYLSIaay




110z ‘g 1Wdy R
10-L10Z uonnjosay
v 1igIHX3

"918) J31em SAjleusaYe saplacld JudwaRISy |ea0saIu SSajUN asn ASusSIaws Joy 3I81 Jajea JEDA [E2513 JUBLIND DY) JO) |00 UD[INGLISIPAY LR Ul
1004 Woy 3yqejeay, Y3 01 sUOREIO] e J2Y} Jo Ydea o1 pauojucdde s1awoisnd Aysoyany ay) Jo suonediqo sy1 puemol upas e se paydde 2q ‘pJecg AJIOYINY Y3 1O UGHRIISIP 343 18 ‘J|iM SI[ES JAIBM IS WO PRAIIBU BNUSASY

“JBIA {BISY WILND BY] 10§ |G04 UONNGLISIPAY 943 Ul |00 WO} JqE|IEAY, 09'9%
SE paynuap) Ajuenb a1 Jo s580%9 Ul SPIULOIIBI |[E 0} Alsnep SARRINWND Jo) AJBNIBP J31EM PRISISW SUD|[E OD'T/S il aB1RY) ey JMeM

*Je3A [EDSY JUA.LIND 3Y)} 104 |00 UOANGINSIPaY S Ul ,|00g W0J) 2Jqe(ieny, 0£°ES
e paynuap) Ayuenb 03 dn $103UULIISIY [|e 01 AlBAIRP SARAWND Joj Alaay|ap Jalem palajaw suojed 000°T/S Ul 8F1eyD) 31ey Jarepn

[Suo|ES 000'T 120 sFegs]

8By JSNEM

fsuojies goD'T 4ad a5.ey))

WiaasAg uojssjwsuel ] jeuciBay 03 papdauucdIEIu) s eddUnLy 03 adisy) so1epn

8T0C/0E/60 01 £T0Z/TO/0T
[3LvY INFWNYIAOD] IDUVYHD YILYM LIINNODYILNI

193png aAjejua) 8T0Z A4
Auoyiny Ajddns Ja1epp [eUCISaY Rl0SEURIA JBAY 300y




2102 ‘2) Iudy

5y 98ed
LO-L10Z uonnjosay
Vv 1liglHX3
%00°00T ¥9.'856 leao)
%TL9 TLV'P9 10d YUON 0 A1)
%S6'VE 090°SEE Awno) ejoseses
%8BT LE YOV LSE Ajuno) asjeuepy
%I'E S/9°ZE Alunosy oj053q
%9 LT ZST69T Auno) snopeyd
[aderuaaiad] ucije|ndogd
uoijeindod
uojiejndod
%0°00T 00L'vE leloy
%E'Q S98'C 1od YyUoN Jo Ay
%y eV Q90°ST Ajuno) ejoseles
%00 0000 Alunos aajeuen
%6'T SL9°0 Auno) ojos8g
%b'9F 00191 Aunod anopeyd
[e8ejuadsad] [aon]
UONEJO|IY JSIBM | UO[IEDO|Y Jalep [1e94 434 suojjen uoyin]

uoped0|{y J33EM

"9T0Z ‘T 13q03I0 UO PadIOAU Bq [|IM SIUILUSSISSY pund aAIsay (1)

000°0TS 000°0£S 000078 000°09$ [e30L
¢49 0 0 [#4:] Hod Yyuon o Al
S6Y'E TOS'ZT bEE's 0EE'FT Aluno) ejoseses
8ZL'E €8T'TT 95Y'L 19€'22 Aluno) aajeuey
TFE 20T €89 Sv0'z Auno) 010530
94T £62'S 6¢S°E 98501 Awuno) spopey)
SANENIU] J21BAN |e101
sanss| uwise: uonejuawa)d
1Al _wu.mwm :W Eu_mmam_.:E_ suo/kaeaonpy
k| d Id 31 S M
{1) uonnqguAsIq [pa1e20]|e 59 03 53500 [enuuy]
sjudwWIssassy Suluueld
8T0¢/0E/60 01 £T0Z/T0/0T
1NIINSSISSY DNINNY1d HINOLISND
193png aalleIuaL 8TOZ Ad

Apoyiny Ajddng Ja3ep |euoiSay ejoseur|y Jaay adedg




2102 ‘gL Judy

9~y a8ey
LO-ZL0Z uonnjosay
v lgiHX3
[9T0Z ‘T 11dy ‘eplol4 Jo AusIanuN ydieasay ssausng puE JIWou0d] Jo neaing] epuojd u Ay pue Arino) Aq uonejndogd o sajewyls3, :3aanos
uonondod f0 9 S3Wfl PIALIAP 34 0 JUNOWD Z/T = 3IDYS PaIDI Oig
v Aq papisip panap ag 01 uNoWD Z/T = UonnNquUIUoY) asng
‘BfiWI0] UORNGLIU0) o3y
00E'S5€% uonnguoY PaySa M [E301
TPPRTTS 0£0'bLS STHPrS Aunoy ejoseles
9€9'0T1S ¥ZZ'99s ETV'PrS Auno) asjeuepy
L9¥'05$ 55098 ETV' VS Auno) ojosaq
SSL'SLS TVE'TES ETV'VPS Auno) anopeyd
aleys UGIINQgIIUO)
paiey oiy aseq
uonnguuo) paydiam
%00°00T ¥9.'856 |e10l
%L9Th 2€5'66€ Auno) ejoseles
%S8TLE POV LSE Awuno) asjeuep
%Iv'E 9/9'2¢ Auno) 010529
%Py LT Z51'69T Aunc) anopey)
uonejndod 9T0Z/T/¥
|e10] Jo % uone|ndod,,
siseq uone|ndod
00E'SSES PaAlIaQ 39 03 Junowy
(000°05€9) paieudisapun - pieamuod 3ySnolg pajewnsy
0s pauaey 3sauau) paaloid
00€'S0L$ Hoddng AJuoyIny 22140 SAITENSIVIWIPY
SEE

poALIag B4 03 JUNOWY UCIINGLIUC)

123png sAneuUSL 8TOZ Ad

Ansoyiny Ajddng sajem jeuoiSay ejoseuely JOAl aoedy

BTOZ/0E/60 01 L10Z/10/0T
334 YIGWIN




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

CONSENT AGENDA
ITEM1

Minutes of February 1, 2017 Board of Directors Meeting

Recommended Action - Motion to approve minutes of February 1, 2017 Board
of Directors meeting.

Draft minutes of the February 1, 2017 Board of Directors meeting are provided for Board approval.

Attachments:
Draft Minutes of February 1, 2017 Board of Directors Meeting



Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting
PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
Peace River Facility
Water Quality & Training Facility
8998 SW County Road 769 (Kings Highway), Arcadia, Florida

February 1, 2017
Board Members Present:

Commissioner Christopher G. Constance, Charlotte County, Chairman
Commissioner Alan Maio, Sarasota County, Vice Chairman
Commissioner Elton A. Langford, DeSoto County

Commissioner Betsy Benac, Manatee County

Staff Present:

Patrick Lehman, Executive Director

Doug Manson, General Counsel

Mike Coates, Deputy Director

Kevin Motris, Science and Technology Officer
Richard Anderson, System Operations Manager
Ann Lee, Finance/Administration Manager
Ford Ritz, Project Engineer

Jessica Benson, Agency Clerk

Others Present:

A list of others present who signed the attendance roster for this meeting is filed with the permanent
records of the Authority. Commissionier Constance recognized Charlotte County Commissioner Ken
Doherty, North Port Commssioner Debbie McDowell, Charlotte County Assistant Administrator Hector
Flores, and Sarasota County Assistant Administrator Jonathan Evans.

CALL TO ORDER

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Led by the Board

Commissioner Constance expressed his appreciation of the recent Water Forum hosted by the Authority
and the recognition of the Authority as a leader in the state.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.
ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Doug Manson, General Counsel, conducted the election of officers and opened the floor for nominations.

Commissioner Langford nominated Commissioner Maio for Chairman. Commissioner Constance

seconded the nomination and move to close nominations. Motion was approved unanimously.




Meeting Minutes Continued February 1, 2017

Nomination of Commissioner Maio for Chairman was approved unanimously.

Commissioner Constance nominated Commissioner Langford for Vice-Chairman. Commissioner

Benac seconded the nomination and move to close mominations. Motion was approved
unanimously.

Nomination of Commissioner Langford for Vice-Chairman was approved unanimously.

Commissioner Maio was passed the gavel assumed the Chairman position.
CONSENT AGENDA

1.  Minutes of December 7, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting

2.  Year-End Financial Status and Semi-Annual Investment Reports for FY 2016

a.  Receive and File Year-End Financial Status Report for FY 2016

b.  Receive and File ‘Semi-Annual Investment Report’ [September 30, 2106]

Property Insurance Renewal for Authority Facilities

Administrative Office Lease Renewal [REMO}’ED FOR DISCUSSION]

Settlement Agreement and General Release (PRMRWSA and former employee)

Letter of Appreciation to Michael Moran for Service on the SWFWMD Governing Board

Sk w

Motion was made by Commissioner Lanﬁ-m@I seconded by Commissioner Constance, to approve
the Consent Agenda, with the exception of .Itenis 4. Motion was app roved unanimously.

L

Commissioner Constance asked to pull Item 4 for furthel: diseussion. Commissioner Constance wanted to
understand the need for 7,500 sq. ft. of the Authority’s office space. He said most of the space is used for
storage and there were office rarely occupied such as the office designated for Legal Counsel.

Mr. Lehman clarified none of the administrative staff is Jocated in the water treatment facilities and added
that operations and administration buildings were in different location for all member counties. Mr.
Lehman said the Authority downsized the Administrative Office space five years ago. The office is
centrally located to the four counties and SWFWMD offices. The need for the space houses ten
employees in the administrative office, records retention (per statue requirements), engineering files and
work area and conference/meeting rooms.

Commissioner Constance asked how often the Authority accessed the records.

Mr. Lehman said employees could find specific information for future projects any time and he accessed
the records to provide the board with this information regarding the lease and office space.

Commissioner Constance said he had an issue with the material presented. The market study only
included office comparisons with the same square footage as the current office and there was not an

option of a smaller space. He suggested 2,500 sq. ft. office space and store record in another location.
Commissioner Constance asked how often legal counsel used the office.

Mr. Mason said his staff went on an average of orice a week.
Commissioner Benac asked if the records were being digitized or if there were plans to do so.

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
2



Meeting Minutes Continued February 1, 2017

Commissioner Constance said to lease a smaller office and start digitizing right now. He suggested to
postpone this item to next board meeting and try to get a better look and provide information for a smaller
office in the same location.

Mr. Maio asked about going to month by month rent until a decision was made.

Commissioner Langford stated he understood the need of a safe place to keep records and to have access
to it right away. He added if it had been working the way it was, there was no need to change.
Commissioner Langford was in favor to renew the lease.

Commissioner Constance said he is more interested in digitizing than relocating, expressing that 5 year
lease is too long and perhaps a 2 to 3 year lease would be more appropriate.

Commissioner Benac said she didn’t have enough information to make a decision and asked if a delay
would jeopardize anything,

Ann Lee said the next board meeting was going to be April 12 and the rent weuld be 50% more in April
as per the lease if not renewed. She added the Authority was looking into digitizing in the future. She had
to look at the cost of digitizing all the records, cost of the servers, the space, and that process won’t be
within 1 month. She explained that some files cannot be digitized and it would take couple of years to

digitize everything.

Commissioner Maio stated there were unanswered questions and called the question to move the item to
the April 12 Board meeting.

Motion was made by Commissioner Constance, seconded by Commissioner Benac, to move
Consent Item 4 to next board meeting April 12, 2017. Motion was approved 3 to 1 with

Commissioner Langford dis-ggnﬁng.

Commissioner Maio omitted item 6 from the Consent Agenda and asked for a motion.

Motion was made by Commissioner Constance, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to approve
C

onsent Item 6. Motion was approved unanimously.

REGULAR AGENDA

1. Water Supply Conditions — Staff Presentation

Richard Anderson presented Water Supply Conditions at the Peace River Facility as of January 18, 2017.

e  Water Supply Quantity: Excellent
* Treated Water Quality: Excellent

January Water Demand 28.11 MGD

January River Withdrawals 5.51 MGD

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
3



Meeting Minutes Continued February 1, 2017

Storage Volume:

Reservoirs 5.36 BG
ASR 6.72 BG
Total 12.08 BG

Rainfall in the Peace River basin has continued to decline since September as well as the river flow. River
withdrawal this period was 6.8 MGD in December and 5.5 MGD in January. Surface water storage is at
5.0 BG and there is 6.7 BG in the ASR system. Water quality and water quantity is excellent.

Commissioner Constance asked if the Authority could get the maximum capacity and if there was ever
sufficient flow on the river to reach the 120 MGD capacity. Commissioner Constance also asked if the
Authority had the pump capacity for that quantity.

Mr. Anderson said the Authority had the capability to reach the maximum capacity if the flows were in
the river. In the last couple of years there was not a_need to run the pumps to the maximum capacity
because the reservoirs were full much of the time and the Authority was able to optimize access to the
river flows.

Commissioner Benac asked if the water from ASR system was mixed with the reservoirs to blend and
then sent to the treatment plant. She also asked if this process was for quality and quantity purposes.

Mr. Anderson said it was for both purposes the water is blended.

Commissioner Constance asked from an engineered point of view, if it was better to keep the reservoir
full all the time,

Mr. Anderson said it was designed to be full for 100 years and there were not going to be any issues if the
reservoir was full all the time.

Commissioner Maio pointed out the total storage 11.75 BG was less than last meeting.

For the region, Mr. Anderson said the Authority and its customers maintain close to 105 MGD of finished
water. For the month of December, the Authority produced about 28.4 MGD and the member utilities
produced 44.7 MGD for a total regional use of 63.5 MGD which is about 66% of the region’s capacity.

Mr. Anderson reviewed the current demand and supply conditions for each of the members/customers for
the month of October including their twelve-month rolling average and historical annual average usage.
Authority members continue to account for about 70% of the region’s demand.

Commissioner Benac asked for clarification on deliveries from Manatee County to Sarasota County is
shown.

Mr. Anderson pointed out the transfers on the respective slides between the utilities.

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
4



Meeting Minutes Continued February 1, 2017

2. ‘Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority FY 2016 Financial Statements and
Independent Audit Report’

Ms. Ann Lee introduced Tiffany Mangold = from the firm of Purvis Gray & Company to go over
Authority FY 2016 Financial Statements and Independent Audit Report.

Ms. Mangold said the annual audit of the Authority’s financial records for the fiscal was completed for
the year ending September 30, 2016. There were no matters involving the internal control over financial
reporting or significant deficiencies in operation noted in the audit that would be considered a material
weakness. Ms. Mangold explained depreciation to the board which is required to get a better
understanding of the financial status and said the Authority is a financially sound organization.

It was recommended to the Board to receive and file the audited financial statements of the Authority for
period ending September 30, 2016, pending the changes related to GASB 68.

Motion was made by Commissioner Constance, seconded by Commissioner Lansford, to received
and file ‘Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority FY 2016 Financial Statement
and Independent Audit Report’ as submitted by Purvis Gray & Company, pending the changes
related to GASB 68. Motion was approved unanimously.

3. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 1 Interconnect Project [U.S. 17 to Punta Gorda]
a.  Phase 1 Interconnect Project Update
b.  Basis of Design Report — Receive and File
¢.  Work Order No. 2 ‘Phase 1 Interconnect Final Design, Permitting and Bid Phase
Services’ with King Engineering Associates; Inc. ¢

This item was presented by Ford Ritz. The project consists of installation of approximately 6.3 miles of
24-inch diameter regional transmission main connecting the Authority’s DeSoto Regional Transmission
pipeline on U.S. 17 near the Walmart Distribution Center, with the City of Punta Gorda Shell Creek
Water Treatment Facility i Charlotte County.

Mr. Ritz saxd King Engineering completed Work Order No. 1 (Preliminary Engineering) for the Phase 1
Interconnect Project and the resulting Basis of Design Report (BODR) was discussed with the Board
meeting on December 7, 2016. The BODR included a recommended pipeline route, establishes project
requirements (facility capacities, pipe sizes, etc.) and also included the Engineers Opinion of Probable
Cost for the project of $11,960,000 which is in line with the Project budget of $12,000,000. Estimated
Project completion is February 2020.

Mr. Ritz presented Work Order No. 2 for Final Design and Permitting Services for the Phase 1 Project.
In conjunction with design and permitting efforts, surveying, corrosion control recommendations,
geotechnical work, underground utility coordination, assistance in easement acquisition, and bidding
services were also included. Proposed budget for the work is $1,079,693 which includes $25,000 owner’s
allowance for out-of-scope work as authorized by the Executive Director. Mr. Ritz said the timeframe for
completion is 23 months.

Commissioner Constance asked where the permits were from.

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
5



Meeting Minutes Continued February 1, 2017

Mr. Ritz said FDEP for the ERP, USACOE for environmental, State and Local ROW, and FDEP for
Potable Water System Construction.

Commissioner Constance asked if this Work Order No. 2 was a not to exceed contract.
Mr. Ritz said it was.
Commissioner Benac asked Mr. Ritz if he knew the latest cost trends for the construction industry.

Mr. Ritz said that the engineers cost estimate for the project had been reviewed with a national contractor
who performs this type of utility work and had been verified by the contractor as reasonable.

Motion was made by Commissioner Benac seconded by Commissioner Constance, to receive and
file_‘Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 1 Basis of Desion Report’. Motion was approved

unanimously.

Motion was made by Commissioner Benac secox__lded by Commissioner Langford, to approve and
authorize Executive Director to execute Work Order No. 2 ‘Phase 1 Interconnect Final Design,
Permitting and Bid Phase Services’ to Kine Engineeri Asspciates Inc., for an amount not to

exceed $1.079.693. Motion was approved unanimously. -

4.  Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3B Interconnect Project [SR 681 to Clark Road)
a.  Phase 3B Interconnect Project Update
b.  Basis of Design Report — Receive and File
€. Work Order No. 2 ‘Phase 3B Interconnect Final Design, Permitting and Bid Phase
Services’ with King Engineering Associates, Inc.

Kevin Morris presented this project which would install approximately 5 miles of 48-inch diameter
regional transmission main extending the regional transmission system north from the Preymore
Interconnect near the Sarasota County Mumnicipal Solid Waste Facility to SR 72 (Clark Road).

Mr. Morris said King Engineering completed Work Order No. 1 (Preliminary Engineering) for the Phase
3B Interconnect Project and the resulting Basis of Design Report (BODR) for the pipeline portion of the
project. The draft BODR recommended a pipeline route and establishes project requirements (facility
capacities, pipe sizes, environmental permitting, land requirements, etc.). It also included the Engineers
Opinion of Probable Cost for the pipeline portion of the project of $16.4 million.

King Engineering also recommended including a regional pumping station near the intersection of
Fruitville and Lorraine Rd. as part of the project. Mr, Kuzler of King Engineering explained he developed
several conceptual plan sites to determine how much land was needed for the pump station, Ten vacant
land properties were located in the desired area. He also added, until the pump station site is bought, they
could not complete final design.

Commissioner Constance asked if properties were for sale.

Mr. Kuzler said he did not know.

Mr. Morris said this pipeline was funded by Sarasota County through their ‘project savings fund’, state

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
6



Meeting Minutes Continued February 1, 2017

funds and SWFWMD grant funds.
Commissioner Benac asked for an explanation on Sarasota project savings funds.

Mr. Lehman said Sarasota saved money from previous projects, funds that there were not utilized. These
funds are retained by the Authority and available for this pipeline project.

Work Order No, 2 includes Final Design and Permitting Services for the Phase 3B Pipeline and
preliminary engineering for a regional Pump Station near the intersection of Fruitville and Lorraine
Roads. In addition, work includes surveying, corrosion control, geotechnical work, utility coordination,
and bidding services, and Preliminary Design of a Regional pumping station. The proposed budget is
$1,090,391 and includes $50,000 Owner’s Allowance for any unforeseen out-of-scope work. The
timeframe for completion of this work is 23 months.

Commissioner Benac asked Mr. Morris if any kind of coordination was done with the county because
Lorain road was under construction.

Mr. Morris said yes.

Commissioner Maio stated his vote would be contingent on the Satasota BOCC approving the transfer of
Project Savings for this work and to incorporate that into the motion. He also suggested looking for the
piece of land for the pump station sooner than later.

Commissioner Constance suggested that the process of identifying the piece of property be accelerated in
order to purchase it faster.

Motion was made by Commissioner Constance, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to receive

and file draft ‘Reg!'nnal'lntggrated Loop System Phase 3B Interconnect Basis of Design Report’.
Motion was approved unanimously

Motion was made by Commissioner Constance, seconded by Commissioner Lailgford, to approve

and authorize Executive Director to execute Work Order No. 2 ‘Phase 3B Interconnect Final
Design, Permitting and Bid Phase Services’ to King Engineering Associates, Inc., for an amount not
to exceed $1.090.391 pending a; i

unanimously

Motion was made by Commissioner Constance, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to accelerate
the process of land acquisition for the pump station. Motion was approved unanimously

5.  Strategic Plan Implementation Process

Mr. Shearer presented the draft strategic plan goals and objectives. Mr. Shearer presented alternate
revisions to the Authority’s vision based on comment received at the previous Board meeting. The Board
opted for Option 1: ‘Through cooperation and collaboration the Authority and its members shall create,
maintain and expand a sustainable, interconnected regional water supply system.’

Motion was made by Commissioner Constance, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to approve
Option 1. Motion was approved unanimously

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
7



Meeting Minutes Continued February 1, 2017

Peace River Facility Water Use Permit Modification/Renewal

Mike Coates explained that the conditions and limits that governed withdrawals from the Peace River
were established in a Water Use Permit (WUP) issued to the Authority by the Southwest Florida Water
Management District. The WUP authorized a “withdrawal schedule” based on flow conditions in the
tiver at three U.S. Geological Survey gauges upstream of the Peace River Facility. When combined flow
at the three upstream gages reaches the WUP trigger level the Authority is allowed to begin harvesting
water at a specified percentage of the combined flow from the three upstream gauges.

Commissioner Constance asked for an explanation of the capacity shown on the front of the permit vs the
facility capacity.

Mr. Coates explained the Authority is limited by the WUP to pulling a maximum of 120 MGD which is
shown on the face of the permit from the river depending on flow conditions upstream, and water pumped
from the river is sent to the off-stream reservoir system. The 34.8 MGD quantity identified as the annual
average day the face of the permit is the average daily amount of finished water that the Peace River
Facility is allowed to deliver to its Customers. The Peace River Facility treatment capacity of 51 MGD,
which is not shown on the WUP is the maximum amount of water that the plant can produce according to
the drinking water facility operating permit the Authority has with the FDEP.

Commissioner Benac asked about the 105 MGD of total regional treatment capacity and who owned that
capacity. Mr. Coates said the 105 MGD represents the average day treatment capacity of the Authority
and Customers facilities. He stated that the most conservative average day constraint on each facility is
summed to get the 105 MGD result — for example the Peace River Facility is rated by the FDEP to
produce 51 MGD, but the Water Use Permit constrains average annual deliveries from the Peace River
Facility to 34.8 MGD, and so 34.8 MGD is the Peace River Facility component used in the 105 MGD
regional capacity number.

Mr. Coates continued explaining while the current WUP withdrawal schedule supports the existing
storage and treatment configuration, and delivery of the Customer contracted quantity of 34,7 MGD from
the Peace River Facility, but there were multiple future supplies and supply improvements planned at the
Peace River Facility site and adjacent RV Griffin Reserve that would rely on an increased harvest of
water above currently permitted quantities from the Peace River. He said one example that was included
in the Authority’s 2015 water supply master plan was construction of a second 6 BG off-stream reservoir
on RV Griffin, a project that would require getting additional water from the river and increasing the
WUP withdrawal quantities.

Mr. Coates stated that there is available water within the Minimum Flows and Levels established by
SWFWMD for the Lower Peace River to safely harvest the additional quantities needed to support future
treatment capacity increase projects at this site.

Mr. Coates said that regional water demand is increasing and that in the next 30-years the demand
projections show that between the Authority and its Customers there is a need to develop 43 MGD in
“additional water supply capacity.

Commissioner Constance asked why the 105 MG regional capacity number included only the four county
members and the city of North Port and said all drinking water supplies in the region should be included
and be part of the portfolio. He said that all water sources in 4 county region and total drinking water

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
8



Meeting Minutes Continued February 1, 2017

capacity for the entire region should be considered in case the other cities needed supply.

Mr. Coates said the Authority could provide information on total drinking water supply capacity in the
region.

Commissioner Benac asked if the river withdrawal schedule permitted for the Peace River Facility was
less than what would be allowed by the MFL for the lower Peace River.

Mr. Coates said yes.

Commissioner Maio said the Authority was being proactive in planning for the next 30 years regarding
another reservoir on RV Griffin with potential mitigation for that new reservoir on the adjacent Orange
Hammock property. Commissioner Maio reiterated that the Authority was not planning on putting a
reservoir on Orange Hammock.

Commissioner Constance said the current water use permit allowed a maximum river withdrawal of 120
MGD. He suggested asking for 30-year WUP extension and 250 MGD withdrawal from the river.

Mr. Manson suggested asking for the maximum amount and duration permitted by law.
Commissioner Benac asked for clarification.

Commissioner Maio said motion did not reflect any minimum amount; it should be only maximum
amount. '

Motion was made by Commissioner Constance, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to authorize
staff to move forward with Application for Modification/Renewal of the Peace River Facility Water
Use Permit (20010420) for maximum amount permitted by law and the maximum amount of time.

Motion was approved unanimously
7.  Budget Process for FY 2018

[Commissioner Benac exited the meeting]

Mr. Lehman presented the budget schedule for FY 2018. All documents are available on the website. Mr.
Lehman said there would be an increase in energy rates.

Schedule for FY 2018 Budget
Date Event |
February 1, 2017 Authority Board Meeting — Budget Process
April 12, 2017 Authority Board Meeting — Adopt FY 2018 Tentative Budget
! June 7, 2017 Authority Board Meeting
August 2, 2017 Authority Board Meeting — Public Hearing and adoption of FY 2018 Budget

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
9



Meeting Minutes Continued February 1, 2017

Commissioner Constance asked about energy and any thought on our own solar facility.
Mr. Lehman said the Authority had an alternative energy study done a few years ago.

Commissioner Constance stated it is time to start looking at solar energy options and requested staff to
investigate options and cost effectiveness for the next board meeting,

GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT
Nothing to report
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Mr. Lehman asked the Board for a motion to amend the legislative polices to include the following
statement: ‘to support allocation of state funds to water infrastructure without creating additional
bureaucracy by establishing state counsel.

Motion was made by Commissioner Constance, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to authorize
the amendment of the legislative policies. Motion was approved 3 to 0, Commissioner Benac left

meeting early.

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS
Hydrologic Conditions Report
Check Registers for November and December 2016

1.
2
3. Partially Treated Water Aquifer Storage & Recovery Pilot Testing
4.  Peace River Basin Report ‘

FACILITY TOUR
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Commissioner Constance asked if these were the last payments to Ray Pilon and that his contract ends
and was not going to be renewed.

Mr. Lehman confirmed Mr. Pilon’s contract expired December 31, 2016 and not renewed.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were not public comments

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Next Authority Board Meeting
Wednesday, April 12, 2017 @ 9:30 a.m.

DeSoto county Administration Building
Commission Chambers, First Floor
201 East Oak Street, Arcadia, Florida

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
10



Meeting Minutes Continued February 1, 2017

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting adjourned at 12:15 p.m.

Commissioner Alan Maio
Chairman

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
11



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

CONSENT AGENDA
ITEM 2

Resolution 2017-02
‘Recognition of the Month of April as Water Conservation Month’

Recommended Action - Motion to approve Resolution 2017-02 ‘Recognition of
the Month of April as Water Conservation Month’.

By adoption of this resolution, the Authority will be joining with the State of Florida, water management
districts, local governments and water-related organizations in recognizing the importance of water
conservation in sustaining the water resource.

Attachments:
Resolution 2017-02 ‘Recognition of the Month of April as Water Conservation Month’



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
Resolution 2017-02

RECOGNITION OF THE MONTH OF APRIL
AS WATER CONSERVATION MONTH

The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority, created pursuant to Chapter 373.1962,
Florida Statutes, now found in Section 373.713, Florida Statutes, and Interlocal agreement pursuant to
Chapter 163.01, Florida Statutes, in lawful session and in regular order of business properly presented, finds
that:

WHEREAS, water is a basic and essential need and critical issue facing Florida as it strives to
maintain economic prosperity through residential growth, tourism, agriculture and construction; and,

WHEREAS, demands on natural supplies of fresh water to meet the needs of a growing population
and the needs of the environment, agriculture and industry will continue to increase; and,

WHEREAS, the State of Florida, Southwest Florida Water Management District, Authority and
local governments are working together to increase awareness about the importance of water conservation;
and,

WHEREAS, the State of Florida has designated April, typically a dry month when water demands
are most acute, Florida’s Water Conservation Month, to educate citizens about how they can help save
Florida’s precious water resources; and,

WHEREAS, the Authority and its member counties encourage and support water conservation and
efficiency through various educational programs and special events; and,

WHEREAS, every business, industry, school and citizen can make a difference when it comes to
water conservation and thus promote a healthy economy and community,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply
Authority Board of Directors that the month of April is proclaimed as ‘Water Conservation Month’ and is
calling upon each citizen and business to help protect our precious resource by practicing water saving
measures and becoming more water efficient.

Done at Arcadia, Florida this Twelfth day of April 2017.

Peace River Manasota

Attest: Regional Water Supply Authority
Patrick J. Lehman Commissioner Alan Maio
Executive Director Chairman

Approved as to Form:

Douglas Manson

General Counsel for Peace River Manasota
Regional Water Supply Authority



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

CONSENT AGENDA
ITEM 3

Resolution 2017-03 ‘Recognition of National Drinking Water Week’

Recommended Action - Motion to approve Resolution 2017-03 ‘Recognition of
National Drinking Water Week’.

The importance of water is too often overlooked. Safe drinking water is the lifeblood of our communities
yet few people understand the true value of what comes from their tap. The Authority is pleased to take
this opportunity with the American Water Works Association to remind everyone that a reliable water
system is essential to their everyday life by proclaiming May 7-13, 2017 as “National Drinking Water
Week’,

Attachments:
Resolution 2017-03 ‘Recognition of National Drinking Water Week’



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
Resolution 2017-03
RECOGNITION OF NATIONAL DRINKING WATER WEEK

The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority, created pursuant to
Chapter 373.1962, Florida Statutes (subsequently reenacted as Section 373.713), and interlocal
agreement pursuant to Chapter 163.01, et seq., Florida Statutes, in lawful session and in regular order of
business properly presented, finds that:

WHEREAS, water is our most valuable natural resource; and,

WHEREAS, drinking water is a basic and essential need for the health, safety and welfare of the
public; and,

WHEREAS, our standard of living and economic prosperity depends upon a safe and reliable
water supply that is sustainable and protective of our natural resources; and,

WHEREAS, a reliable, sustainable, safe and affordable drinking water supply is critical in
supporting our economic growth and quality of life now and for future generations; and,

WHEREAS, all citizens of our communities are called upon to be good stewards in protecting
our source waters from pollution, to practice water conservation, and to get involved in local water issues.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Authority Board of the Peace River
Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority that May 7-13, 2017 is proclaimed as ‘National Drinking
Water Week’.

Done at Arcadia, Florida this Twelfth day of April 2017.

Peace River Manasota

Attest: Regional Water Supply Authority
Patrick J. Lehman, P. E. Commissioner Alan Maio
Executive Director Chairman

Approved as to Form:

Douglas Manson

General Counsel for the Peace River Manasota
Regional Water Supply Authority



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

CONSENT AGENDA
ITEM 4

Award Contracts for Purchase of Water Treatment Chemicals

Recommended Action - Motion to award and authorize Executive Director to
execute Contracts for Purchase of Water Treatment
Chemicals with the recommended lowest responsible and
responsive bidders.

Water treatment chemicals were bid in accordance with the Authority’s Procurement Policy and staff
recommends award of contracts to the lowest responsible and responsive bidders as listed below. Contracts are
for an initial term of one year (April 1, 2017 through March 31, 2018), and are eligible for up to two one-year
extensions upon mutual consent of the parties.

Bid Item Chemical ~ Recommended Bidder 7 Unit Cost
No. 1 Aluminum Sulfate C&S Chemical, Inc. $158.45 per ton
No.2 + | Powdered Activated Jacobi Carbons, Inc. $1,860.00 per ton
Carbon
. - : 1)
No.3 | Sedium Hydroxide 50% Univar USA, Inc. $464.00 per dry ton
Solution
No. 4 Copper Sulfate Thatcher Chemical of Florida, Inc. $1.36 per pound

*Low bidder determined to be the most cost effective based on independent 3™ party performance testing,
Budget Action — None. Funds for these purchases are available in the FY 2017 Budget.

Attachments:

Tab A  Notice of Award

TabB  Bid Tab

TabC  Current Cost Comparison

TabD  Carbon Testing Performance Factors

TabE  Sample Contract for Purchase of Water Treatment Chemicals




TAB A
Notice of Award



NOTICE OF AWARD
Water Treatment Chemicals
(Bid Opening Date: March 7, 2017)

Recommended Action - Award Purchase Contracts for Water Treatment Chemicals to
the recommended lowest responsible and responsive bidders.

Water treatment chemicals were bid in accordance with the Authority’s Procurement Policy. Bids
were opened on March 7, 2017.

Staff recommends the Authority Board of Directors award contracts to the lowest responsible and
responsive bidders as listed below at the Authority Board meeting on April 12,2017. Bid tabulation

is attached.

*Bid Item No. 2 Powdered Activated Carbon requires performance testing to determine the effective
cost based on specific performance factors for the Peace River Facility. This testing has been
completed. Test results and performance evaluation is attached.

Il:;:] Chemical Recommended Bidder Unit Cost
No.1 | Alminum Sulfate C&S Chemical, Inc. $158.45 per ton
No. 2* Powdered Activated Jacobi Carbons, Inc. $1,860 per ton

Carbon
No.3 | Sodium Hydroxide Univar USA, Inc. $464 per ton
No. 4 Copper Sulfate Thatcher Chemical of Florida, Inc. | $1.36 per pound

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or
failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing
a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under chapter 120, Florida Statutes.

Posted: March 30, 2017




TAB B
Bid Tab



"LT0T TH 1Y U0 JORONDD J0 Pk 10 preog ALmGNY aq) 0] p 99 01 P aArsI0dsar pae ay 18HA0p SRR B
aanqe pojs o P PIq o) m Spia SupmmAns SfaE SN
0009e’T  § | dO0gemdgreD
|G0C9ET  § | OoosemdgEy |
RZ 142 16 PIq 00 Piq oa T 5 008 PIq o sfojouyaa ] aIngqe)
w0sTT  § 008
Piq ou Prg on T § e/ Piq 0U SE04IE)) PRIEATDY MOED)
PR I 0T PIq 0m 001§ BT piq od SILOGTE]) W008]
synsa; Supsa],
uoqmy 2§
piq on PII O piq on B SPBSI S[EATST) S
Piq 0T 9518 Piq o0 ] piq on TeSIBAT]) POl
piqon P ou Piq ou B 00°0LL STEMWDN) SPEILY)
P 0T 00° €SS Piq du T PIq oo ~Heyusg|
Piq od PIq 0u PIq ou B0 Pigon SUOTNIOR JE N BOUDY
000zt . § W-HIM
oI 70 04 piq ou pou  |OUORLT S 0O0IHAM pia ou OgIED OBy
000POT  § | 06-07ZdM GOSN
Piq on g ou o0iIcT  § e Pig oa UORESHIRG PREpUElS
[y} | o0t Fiq on B PHq on WS[1TEATN)
[ [3 Piq ou PIq ou B pIq on BT
P OE Piq on P 0w o PIq % Kirmads OAD)|
9T 3 PIg o0 PIq ou e 6L6L1 TEOIaN) JRTEYT,
P ou Prq ou Piq 0a e/l Piq 0u THON10gED)
E] {avs) (woifs) (T3] (5P eidnpmem) (@)
woqe) Sdnmpy EJmg SpIXOIA uoqre) AWEN 1NpoLY aegIng Awedmog
16] P20y ¥0aY) ddory Wnpos PRY Rsoy TOqIE] unumyy
P | £ "ON Wy Z 'ON meyf 1 "ON Wi

wd 7 LT0Z 'L 9o Sumad pra
STEIUIIN) JUNMBAIL, JAJEAL
Ayprogny Lddng sarem eaoiBay EsETRlY JArg 2382



*g1ed asop T\SW 07 3 |BAOLIAI %40/ IABIYIE 0} pajied - sa1edput, (p
{as0q auljaseq)/{x as0q) = X J0IOE] MUBWIOUS :SE pauuapl sjdwes Jayio
Aiaaa saulap usy: Jey) uanonb 3yl Ul JOJBLIWICUSP BY) S3W0IG pue uosuedwigd 10} as0p Bullaseq 3yl S| siy |
“IMdw aduewIopRd palsap Ay} paAdlyde 1ey) 3S0P ISIMO| Ay} Jo} O'T 2 03 PIYSIGRIS3 S| J032B) BUBLLIOKR (2
"SWIBLBUIE PAYSIQRISS UR | 5|43 13818) 0} spunodiuod Jopo pue 35e) Ayt 3anpa
01 paJ|nbai 350p ay3 sem pajedjpul asog “spunodwiod JOpO pue 1se] J1ueso InayIuAs Ulisa payds Ja1em Jany
FIEId MEJ JO XIIBW E Ul BPLIOL] ‘BfJIAUOSYIES JO U] ‘SUGKIN|OS IDURWIIOHD SuuaauBug Aq pazAjeue s9|dwes (g
"SSIIRUIPL 3N JIBLYL Jo aueme sem AluoyIny 3yl Ajuo ‘qe; 3uy3 03 s9jdwes pul|q se Juas 2uem sajdwes {e

$4013EJ 3dUEUIOMI4 Sunsa) uogle)
Spig [esnwayd Ayjied Jaajy aoeey

SSION
81T ZELT _bT'L9 T 098°T$ 00T 098't$ SL°0Z r 3-0¥d ‘MW-182 gJosenby tqodey]
008 218 LTL8 £ 9Z'T$ {81 LITTS 8'8€ ] 008 GUeJJaIRM UOREIYLNG pIepue)s
Z00T €6 9'98 8 69Z'S 091 0r0'zs ST'EE H 06-0ZZdM gJosing uogje3]
00s 665 z8 68 % 0$ 02T N 9 -HdM uodje)
0871 651T Z0'E6 z £90°2$ 61'T obL'1S$ 9T 1 000THdM uoSjeD
18 018 £5'68 L TrZ'es 8EC 09§°T$ St'6Y 3 d-008 2.nd qJeD - uoHeIN UOGIE)
TZ8 9£8 LL'16 9 92T'es 0€°Z 09€'TS Ly a 0-008 34nd qJe) - uolledylNg UogIe)
158 __ IS8 52'96 S 08528 0z 09Z'T$ v 2 N-008 34nd U8 - UONEdYLING UOGJE)

| /58 £88 52'86 4 80v'ZS 16T 09Z'TS $9'6€ g IN-008 3.nd GJE) - UOREMJLING UCGIE)
008 1£9 L8 LL R 0$ 0rr'1$ YN v 8-GZ€ WDV 2.ndx0 MOSFXO)
#aupo] lanjeasupol|  (oov>%) (p 3300 235} (s) (2 230u aas) ($) (1/3w) {0 230u 2as) SweN uogqie)
sasw 1591 aAd|S quey | 3592 3Aday3 Jorey uoy sad (3 330u 235) | 3000 A1dNVS
BIUBULIOLID, 1502 pigy asog vd
L10Z Yyuew



TABC
Current Cost Comparison



Recommended Water Treatment Chemical Vendor and Pricing

Bid Item Chemical Recommended Bidder Unit Cost
No. 1 Aluminum Sulfate C&S Chemical, Inc, $158.45 per ton
No. 2 * Powdered Activated Jacobi Carbons, Inc. $1,860.00 per ton
Carbon
. . p
No.3 | Sodium Hydroxide 50% Univar USA, Inc. $464.00 per dry ton
Solution
No. 4 Copper Sulfate Thatcher Chemical of Florida, Inc. $1.36 per pound
Current Water Treatment Chemical Vendor and Pricing
Bid Item Chemical Current Vendor Unit Cost
No. 1 Aluminum Sylfate C&S Chemical, Inc. $161.50 per ton
No.2# | Powdered Activated Cabot Norit Americas $1,100.00 per ton
Carbon
Sodium Hydroxide 50% . .
No. 3 Solution Allied Universal Corp. $444.51 per dry ton
No. 4 Copper Sulfate Chemrite, Inc, $1.48 per pound

*Bid Item No. 2 Powdered Activated Carbon requires performance testing to determine the effective
cost based on specific performance factors for the Peace River Facility. This testing has been
completed. Test results and performance evaluation is attached.




TABD
Carbon Testing Performance Factors



POWDERED ACTIVATED CARBON PERFORMANCE
FACTORS FOR THE PEACE RIVER REGIONAL
WATER SUPPLY FACILITY

As commisioned by:
Peace River/Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority

Prepared by:

Engineering Performance Solutions, LLC
3161 St. Johns Bluff Rd. Suite 3
Jacksonville, FL 32246
Phone: 904-645-7775

Report #: 19.417.0317

03.15.2017



Table of Contents

LiSt OF FIQUIES.... . ettt e s s ar et s e e e e enne s 4
I e = o= OO RR 4
SCOPE. ... e s e e as st e e e e sene s e s nnetesernnns 5
BACKGROUND ...ttt nes et rmres s e e sae e s e e esaesanesens s shees bt esanessnnesamnennens 5
METHOD ... rrr e b s sr s st s e ns e s b e st e s eeeeenenesenenas 6
1 L 1 O U 7
CONCLUSIONS ...ttt ree e st e cne e sa e e e sn e e e e e e 10
e e R 12
F o I L TR 13
APPENDIDX Bttt nn b a e s s eme st s nenan 16

Report 19.417.0317 Page 3 of 16
GRS
Engineering

Ferformancs Soluilony



LIST OF FIGURES
FIGURE 1. GEOSMIN DOSE REMOVAL CGURVE .u.uvivirteeeieeieeieeeesssetemmeaeeeemmmaaemesemseeemmaeeeres 8

FIGURE 2. MIB DOSE REMOVAL ClURVE ...ttt ieteieieceinaeassceetetmaeeemmmeeseenaeseemamnaeeeenaaaas 9
FIGURE 3. EXAMPLE OF PERFORMANCE FACTOR CALCULATION AT 70% MIB REMOVAL....11

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE 1. PERFORMANCE FACTORS REQUIRED TO MEET 70% MIB REMOVAL ....ovvvvemnnnnns 11

Report 19.417.0317 Page 4 of 16
Enginesring

Pedtormanes Solutlons



SCOPE

Engineering Performance Solutions (EPS) specializes in assisting water utilities with
the selection of their treatment chemicals in addition to conducting routine water
quality monitoring. One particular speciaity lies in the analyses of taste- and odor-
causing compounds and in this case specifically, 2-methyliscborneol (MIB) and
geosmin. Activated carbon (i.e., PAC and GAC) is commonly used among water
treatment facilities to remove these displeasing compounds. Although, PAC and
GAC are often purchased based on indices such as iodine number, phenol value,
molasses number, and tannin value, these properties however have not correlated
well with performance. Therefore, this necessitates that activated carbons be
selected based on testing versus specifications. These results are received through
performance based testing, which is developed specifically for each utility.

With agreement between the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply
Authority {(Authority) and EPS, a proposal was authorized by the Authority on
03/07/17 to perform the following:

Evaluation of Carbons and Design of Performance Factors - The scope of the
project, as defined by the Authority, was to analyze 10 PACs provided by the

Authority under simulated full-scale conditions at the Peace River Water Treatment
Plant. The PAC profiling work was to include both MIB and geosmin 4-point dose
removal curves and resulting performance factors

BACKGROUND

The occurrence of tastes and odors in drinking water is a serious problem for water
utilities in the United States and throughout the world. According to a taste and odor
survey by the American Water Works Association, of 377 water utilities questioned,
43% reported both taste and odor episodes exceeding one week and 16% had
serious odor problems that occurred seasonally {Suffet et al., 1996). These
offensive tastes and odors in potable water may arise in the raw water supply, during
the treatment process (i.e., chlorination), or from microbial growth in the distribution
system. The focus of this work was on compounds that manifest tastes and odors in
raw water supplies; specifically 1,2,7,7-tetramethyl-bicyclo-heptan-2-ol (2-
methylisoborneol or MIB) and trans-1,10-dimethyl-trans-9-decalol (geosmin), which
impart an earthy/musty odor (Herzing et al., 1977; Lalezary et al., 1986b; Pendleton
et al., 1997).

Many water utilities rely on conventional water treatment methods, such as
coagulation-sedimentation and rapid sand filtration, to contend with tastes and
odors. However, conventional treatment and other common treatment technologies,
such as air stripping and oxidation, are ineffective for removing MIB and geosmin
(Lalezary et al., 1984; Lalezary et al., 1986a). Chlorine oxidation was shown to be
unsuccessful in removing MIB and geosmin by Lalezary et al. (1986b). In addition,
chlorine can temporarily mask the musty/earthy odors, and, in some cases, enhance

Report 19.417.0317 Page 5 of 16

RS

Il



them and subsequently manifest them back in the distribution system when the
chlorine residual dissipates

Many researchers have studied methods besides conventional treatment for the
removal of tastes and odors. A common method found for successfully removing
these tastes and odors to acceptable concentrations is the application of activated
carbon (Herzing et al., 1977; Lalezary et al., 1986a; Vik et al., 1988; Chen et al.,
1997; Pendleton et al., 1997; Gillogly et al., 1998). Carbon is very effective for
removing these compounds due to its high specific surface area (500 — 1800 m%/g),
large adsorption capacity, high degree of surface reactivity, and porosity.

The Peace River facility currently utilizes PAC to combat taste and odors and seeks
to enhance their dosage requirements by using the PAC performance based testing
conducted by EPS. This surface water treatment facility receives water from the
nearby Peace River, which is fed by upstream lakes (i.e., L.ake Hancock and several
water bodies from the Polk County area). The Authority currently has two manmade
unlined off stream reservoirs (approximately 30 - 35 ft. deep) which allows for
settling of the Peace River water prior to delivery into the Authority’'s treatment
system.

METHOD

Dosing regimen of the powdered activated carbon, plant flow, chemical additions
and other specifications were originally collected during a prior site visit to the Peace
River Facility, as well as phone conversations and email correspondence from last
year's project. Updated information for this year's project was collected via phone
conversations and mai! between EPS personnel and the Authority’s System
Operations Manager Mr. Richard Anderson.

In conducting these experiments, raw water from Reservoir 2 was collected from the
effluent flume in an attempt to provide a more representative raw water sample.

This sample was later chilled and shipped to EPS via overnight delivery. The water
was received the next moming (03.10.2017), and was refrigerated at 4 °C. Just prior
to conducting the analyses the raw water was returned to room temperature.
Geosmin and MIB standards from the chemical supplier Supelco (Beliefonte, PA:
part numbers 47522-U and 47523-U) were used to achieve the MIB and geosmin
concentrations of interest within the raw water.

The resulting design for the project was as follows:

1. Due to the lack of historical MIB and geosmin occurrence data of the
Authority’s raw water source, an estimate had to be made of the
concentrations that could potentially be experienced. Authority
representatives thought it best to evaluate concentrations based on historical
data seen at the nearby Manatee County Water Treatment Facility. [t was
communicated by the Authority for this report to mimic the higher

Report 19.417.0317 Page 6 of 16
ERS
»
Ergintering

Pertormascs Solutioas



concentrations as seen by Manatee County (60 ng/L of MIB and 30 ng/L of
geosmin). Both MiB and geosmin were dosed collectively for each jar test for
two reasons: (1) to simulate competition between the compounds and (2) to
mimic full-scale interactions where the two typically coexist in the
environment. The initial concentrations of these compounds will not impact
the dose removal curve of the PAC studies, as the generation of these curves
is independent of starting concentration (Gillogly et al, 1998).

2. The occasional caustic soda addition prior to PAC addition had no significant
discernable impact on percent removal of MIB and geosmin by PAC in
previous studies; therefore it was not included in this study.

3. The jar tests were run with a contact time of 20 minutes. The procedure for
the jar tests is part of the AWWA PAC Standard (AWWA B600).

4. In each scenario for the Peace River facility, PAC doses of 10, 30, 50, and 70
mg/L along with a blank (i.e., no PAC added), were used to generate dose
removal curves for MIB and geosmin. All samples were measured in
duplicate via Solid Phase Microextraction (SPME)/Gas
Chromatography/Mass Spectrometer (GC/MS) using method 6040 D of the
Standard Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewater 22" Edition.
The averaged detailed results used to generate the dose removal curves
contained herein can be found in the attached quality assurance/quality
control (QA/QC) report in Appendix A.

RESULTS

Figures 1 and 2 shown below represent the graphical results of the 10 PACs
(labeled A to J) for percent removal of geosmin and MIB, respectively (Appendix B
contains these very same figures only detailed and enlarged).

Report 19.417.0317 Page 7 of 16
RS
Eaginesring

Pertormanca Solvilons



% Geosmin Removal

110

100
90
80
70
60
—_A
50 - -—-B
C
40 ==D
—¥~E
30 —o—F
-G
20 — -H
e |
10 T J
0: i
80

PAC Dose (mg/L)

Figure 1. Peace River/Manasota Regionél Water Supply Facility
Geosmin Dose Removal Curve

Repoit 19.417.0317 Page 8 of 16
GRS
Enginesring

Pariormanze Solviions



110

100
g
<
£
]
(14
-]
=
=R

PAC Dose {(mg/L)
Figure 2. Peace River/Manasota Regional Water Supply Facllity
MIB Dose Removal Curve
DISCUSSION

Figure 1 depicts geosmin dose removal curves for 10 PACs provided by the
Authority. For the same PAC dose, the spread of performance for the 10 PACs
were very diverse. Only 1 of the carbons did not reach 70% removal at doses less
than 70 mg/L. This high success rate is not uncommon since geosmin is typically
more easily removed from conventional water treatment practices versus its
counterpart, MIB.

Figure 2 represents MIB dose removal curves with the same 10 PACs provided by
the Authority. In this case, the curves were just as diverse as in Figure 1, and the
PAC dose required to remove MIB is clearly higher. In the case of geosmin, all but
one of the carbons achieved 70% removal at carbon doses below 70 mg/L, whereas
with MIB, all but two of the carbons were able to remove 70% at this dose.

The performance factor ranking utilized the following scenario and is discussed
further in the Conclusions:

1. MIB was chosen as the primary factor over geosmin due to its persistence in
the effluent versus its counterpart.

Reporl 19.417.0317 Page 9 of 16

GRS

imirari)
mamnf:'smu%



2. 70% removal of MIB was sufficient to capture the majority of the MIB with
typical PAC dosages.

CONCLUSIONS

Ten PACs were compared for their ability fo remove MIB and geosmin (spiked to
approximately 60 ng/L and 30 ng/L respectively) from Reservoir 2 raw water
collected on 03.09.17. PAC doses were chosen with a contact time of 20 minutes
based on previous studies (Report # 19.1.0603.Final-Amended). Dose removal
curves were generated for MIB and geosmin with the Authority’s raw water. With
this data, performance factors were then generated to compare the PACs. These
performance factors could then be used to determine a weighted PAC cost that
incorporates performance and cost of the carbon.

The calculation for the performance factors are as follows:

1. The performance factor for each PAC was determined by using 70% MIB
removal as the target. For instance, if the Facility required the influent
concentration of 30 ng/L to be reduced to 9 ng/L which is below the OTC
(Odor Threshold Concentration), this would require 70% removal.

2. Based on the figure attached in the report, construct a horizontal line across
the figure at 70% removal until it intersects each PAC (Figure 3 provides an
approximation of the method). At the intersection construct a vertical line
down to the x-axis. Each vertical line will provide the PAC dose required to
remove 70% of the MIB. EPS increased the precision of this method by
adjusting the x-axis values in Microsoft Excel and the results are shown in
Table 1 below.

3. Divide the dose for each PAC that achieves the target removal (i.e., 70%) by
the smallest dose of the PAC that achieves the target removal. This
determines the relative performance factors. For example,

J =20.75/20.75 = 1.00
o F =24.60/20.75=1.19

4. Finally, by multiplying the performance factor by the cost submitted by each
carbon vendor, the best PAC based on performance and cost can be chosen.

Report 19.417.0317 Page 10 of 16
GRS
Eaglnsering

Perlormazes Solvilons



110
100

% MIB Removal

25 30 35 40 45 50 556 60 65 T0 75

PAC Dose (mg/L)

Figure 3. Example of Performance Factor Calculation at 70% MIB Removal for
Peace River

Table 1. Performance Factors Required to Meet 70% MIB Removal

PAC PAC Dose Performance
{mg/L) Factor

A NA NA
B 39.65 1.91
C 42.00 2.02
D 47.70 2.30
E 49 45 2.38
F 24.60 1.19
G NA NA

H 33.25 1.60

I 38.80 1.87
J 20.75 1.00

Note that changes in raw water quality (e.g., seasonal changes) or activated carbon
quality could influence the results presented. Finally, the trends and performance
depicted here are specific to the Peace River Facility only.

Report 19.417.0317 Page 11 of 16

ERS

Fuﬁmn:%‘m



REFERENCES

Chen G, Dussert BW, Suttet IH, 1997. Evaluation of Granular Activated Carbons for
Removal of Methylisoborneol to Below Odor Threshold Concentration in Drinking Water.
Water Research, 31:5:1155-1163.

Gillogly TET, Snoeyink VL, Elarde JR, Wilson CM, Royal EP, 1998. %C-MIB Adsorption
on PAC in Natural Water. J AWWA, 90:1:98-108.

Herzing DR, Snoeyink VL, Wood NF, 1977. Activated Carbon Adsorption of the Odorous
Compounds 2-Methylisoborneol and Geosmin. J AWWA, 69:4:223.

Lalezary S, Pirbazari M, McGuire MJ, Kranser SW, 1984. Air Stripping of Taste and Odor
Compounds From Water. J AWWA, 76:3:83-87.

Lalezary S, Pirbazari M, McGuire MJ, 1986a. Evaluating Activated Carbons for Removing
Low Concentrations of Taste- and Odor-Producing Organics. J AWWA, 79:11:76.

Lalezary S, Pirbazari M, McGuire MJ, 1986b. Oxidation of Five Earthy-Musty and Odor
Compounds. J AWWA, 78:3:62.

Pendleton P, Wong SH, Schumann R, Levay G, Denoyel R, Rouquerol J, 1997. Properties of
Activated Carbon Controlling 2-Methylisoborneol Adsorption. Carbon, 35:8:1141-1149.

Suffet IH, Corado A, Chou D, Butterworth S, 1996. AWWA Taste and Odor Survey. J
AWWA, 88:4:168-180.

Vik EA, Storhaug R, Naes H, Utkilen HC, 1988. Pilot Scale Studies of Geosmin and 2-
Methyisoborneol Removal. Water Science and Technology, 20:8/9:229-236.

Report 19.417.0317 Page 12 of 16

GRS

Enginesting
Performenee Solutions



APPENDIX A

QA/QC Report
A MiB Geosmin
Concentration Average MIB % Average Geosmin
(mg/L) Amount 1 | Amount 2 (ng/L) % RSD Removal Amount 1 | Amount 2 (ng /) % RSD % Removal
0 60.53 65.42 63.0 55 0 41.45 44,73 43.1 5.4 0
10 53.39 52,63 53.0 1.0 15.8 34.85 31.48 33.2 7.2 23,0
30 46.13 40.68 43.4 8.9 31.1 19.42 16.73 18.1 10.5 58.1
50 32.09 29.58 30.8 5.7 51.0 11.07 10.42 10.7 4.3 75.1
70 29,57 27.13 28.4 6.1 55.0 6.38 6.45 6.4 1.0 85.1
B MIB Geosmin
Concentration Average MIB % Average| | Geosmin
(ma/L) Amount 1 | Amount 2 (ng/L) % RSD Removal Amount 1 | Amourt 2 (ng/L) % RSD % Removal
1] 60.53 85.42 63.0 5.5 0 41,45 44,73 43.1 5.4 0
10 49.63 44.31 47.0 8.0 25.4 24.72 22,78 23.8 5.8 44.9
30 27.85 25.61 26.8 6.2 57.5 6.72 6.00 6.4 8.0 85.2
50 12.26 11.80 12.0 2.7 80.9 1.89 1.98 1.9 3.3 95.5
70 4.82 4,94 4.9 1.8 92.3 0.89 0.99 1.0 0.0 97.7
C MIB Geosmin
Concentration Average MIB % Average Geosmin
(mgiL) Amount 1 |Amount 2 (ng /L) % RSD Removal Amount 1 ( Amount 2 (ng IL) % RSD % Removal
0 60.53 65.42 83.0 55 0 41.45 44,73 43.1 5.4 0
10 48.76 44.80 48.8 6.0 257 23.73 21.80 22.7 6.6 47.4
30 29.73 28.11 294 1.5 §3.3 8.56 7.51 8.0 8.2 81.4
50 13.55 12.43 13.0 6.1 79.4 2.06 2.35 2.2 9.3 94.9
70 5.38 6.07 5.7 8.4 0.9 0.99 0.59 1.0 0.0 97.7
D MIB Geosmin
Congentration Average MIB % Average Geosmin
(/L) Amourt 1 | Amount 2 (ng/L) % RSD | o ornova) | AMOUNt 1] Amount 2 (ng/L) % RSD |, oval
0 80,96 66.71 63.8 6.4 0 44.31 44.56 44.4 0.4 0
10 49.32 52.04 50.7 3.8 20.6 26.39 26.44 26.4 0.1 40.6
30 31.08 28.87 30.4 7.2 52.3 11.95 10.72 11.3 7.7 74.5
50 19.30 16,85 18.1 8.6 71.7 4,33 4.02 4.2 53 806
70 13.13 13.21 13.2 0.4 79.4 2.45 2.40 24 1.5 94.5
E MIB Geosmin
Concentration Average MIB % Average Geosmin
(mg/L) Amount 1 | Amount 2 (ng/L) % RSD | pomoval |ATount 1| Amount 2 (ng/L) % RSD |0 permoval
0 60.96 66.71 63.8 6.4 0 44,31 44,56 44.4 0.4 ¢
10 40.54 29.73 40.1 1.4 37.1 26.17 25.89 26.0 0.8 41.4
30 26.25 23.75 25.0 7.1 60.8 10.68 9.36 10.0 9.3 77.5
50 19.87 18.27 19.1 5.9 70.1 5.83 5.54 5.7 3.6 87.2
70 13.36 15.11 14.2 8.7 77.7 3.22 3.04 3.1 4.1 93.0
F MIB Geosmin
Concentration Average MIB % Average Geosmin
(mgiL) Amount 1 [ Amount 2 (ng IL) % RSD Removal Amount 1 | Amount 2 (ng IL) % RSD % Removal
0 60.96 66.71 83.8 6.4 1] 44.31 44.56 44.4 0.4 0
10 36.00 35,21 35.6 1.6 442 21,89 21.35 21.6 1.8 51.3
30 15.49 15.06 15.3 2.0 76.1 4.39 4.23 4.3 26 80.3
50 8.60 9.67 9.6 0.5 84.9 2.00 2.11 2.1 3.8 95.4
70 5.95 6.47 6.2 6.0 90.3 0.99 0.99 1.0 0.0 97.8

Report 19.417.0317 Page 13 of 16

ERS

Enginpari
Sohutiony



G MIB Geosmin
Concentration Average| , MIB % Average Geosmin
(mg/L) Amount 1 | Amount 2 (ng/L) % RSD Removal Amount 1| Amount 2 (ng/L) % RSD % Removal
0 65.61 62.64 64.1 3.3 0 43.54 41.67 42.6 3.1 [4]
10 55.42 56.98 56.2 2.0 12.4 32.90 34.97 33.9 4.3 20.3
30 55.60 52,98 54.3 3.4 15.3 27.05 26.86 27.0 0.5 36.7
50 47.02 49.18 48.1 3.2 25.0 23.05 23,71 23.4 2.0 45.1
70 43.96 46.08 45.0 3.3 29.8 17.48 16.68 17.1 3.4 59.9
H MIB Geosmin
Concentration Average MIB % Average| , Geosmin
(mg/L) Amount 1 | Amount 2 (ng/L) % RSD Removal Amount 1 | Amount 2 (ng/L) % RSD % Removal
[4] 65.61 62,64 64.1 3.3 4] 4_3.54 41.67 42.6 31 [¢]
10 39.38 40.04 39.7 1.2 38.1 19.20 20.08 19.6 3.2 53.9
30 21.06 21.73 21.4 2.2 66.6 6.88 6.60 6.8 4.0 84.1
50 12.36 11.37 11.9 59 81.5 2.69 2.40 2.5 8.1 94.0
70 10.14 10.82 10.5 4.5 83.7 0.99 0.89 1.0 0.0 97.7
1 MiB Geosmin
Concentration Average| , MIB % Average Geosmin
(mg/L) Amount 1 | Amount 2 (ng/L) % RSD Removal Amount 1 | Amount 2 (ng/L) % RSD % Removal
[4] 65.43 61.66 63.5 4.2 0 45,23 44 24 44.7 1.6 0
10 47.88 43.84 4590 6.2 27.8 25.63 26.65 26.1 2.8 41.6
30 24,46 22.26 23.4 6.7 63.2 8.83 8.82 8.8 .1 80.3
50 16.90 15.40 16.2 6.5 74.6 3.79 3.79 3.8 0.0 1.5
70 9.54 10.18 8.9 4.6 84,5 (.99 0.9 1.0 0.0 97.8
J MIB Geosmin
Concentration Average MIB % Average Geosmin
(mg/L) Amount 1 | Amount 2 (ng/L) % RSD Removal Amount 1{Amount 2 (ng/L) % RSD % Removal
0 65.43 61.66 63.5 4.2 0 45,23 44.24 44.7 1.6 0
10 32.84 31.22 32.0 3.6 49.6 11.13 10.66 10.9 3.1 75.6
30 12.20 11.56 11.9 3.8 81.3 2.14 217 2.2 1.0 95.2
50 5.30 5.10 5.2 2.7 91.8 0.98 0.89 1.0 0.0 97.8
70 2.82 3.10 3.0 €.8 95.3 0.99 0.99 1.0 0.0 97.8

Report 19.417.0317 Page 14 of 16

ERS

i
Pertovmance Soutions



References

Analyte Methotli-iiei:) orting Target Found % Recovery | Control Limit
MIB {ng/L) 1.0 ng/L 5.00 4.90 98 80-120%
Geosmin (ng/L) 1.0 ng/L 5.00 5.10 102 80-120%
Analyte Methocli_il‘r!neifortmg Target Found % Recovery | Control Limit
MIB (ng/L) 1.0 ng/L 10.00 10.57 106 80-120%
Geosmin (ng/L) 1.0 ng/L 10.00 9.83 98 80-120%
Analyte Re pr::::f.i mit Target Found % Recovery | Control Limit
MIB (ng/L) 1.0 ngIL' 25.00 24.81 99 B0-120%
Geosmin (ng/L) 1.0 ng/L 25.00 2413 97 80-120%
Analyte Methocll-illineiforting Target Found % Recovery | Control Limit
MIB (ng/L) 1.0 ng/L 50.00 50.45 101 80-120%
Geosmin (ng/L) 1.0 ng/L 50.00 50.46 101 80-120%
Method Blanks
Analyte Method Blank
Detection Limit | Concentration
MIB {ng/L) 1.0 ng/L <1.0
Geosmin (ng/L) 1.0 ng/L <1.0
<Below the reporting limit

Report 19.417.0317 Page 15 of 16

GRS

inga:
Mnnmuf:'smm”:'s




o-8-
d=—0-
q e
d—e«

q9—a—
v ——

539

9l i0 g| abed /1g0/ L¥'6) Lodey

3AINY JeAcway 9s0( ulwsoan A1oey Ajddng sejep [euoiBey eloseue/IaAly aoeay °| ainBiyg

08

(1/6w) ssoq ovd

[eAOWISY UIWISOAC) 9

001

]33

t XION3ddVY



ik e

Sd3

8l jo /| abed /1e0°L¥'61 Hoday
9AINY |eACWBY as0Qq FIN ANoe Addng Jajepp [euociBay ejoseuep oAy aJead "z aunbi4

(1/6w) esoq ovd

feaoway gdiN %

oot

oLl

PenuiRuod ‘g XIANIddY



TABE
Contract for Purchase of Water Treatment Chemicals



Chemical Bid Documents
February 2017

CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF GOODS
WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS

This Contract for Purchase of Goods, Water Treatment Chemicals, hereinafter
referred to as the “Agreement’, is made and entered into on ____ |, 2017, between
PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY, 9415 Town
Center Parkway, Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202, hereinafter referred to as "Authority”,

and hereinafter referred to as "Seller".

WHEREAS the Authority desires to engage the Seller to provide water treatment
chemicals for the Peace River Regional Water Supply Facility, hereinafter referred to as
the “Peace River Facility” on an as-needed basis for a fixed price; and

WHEREAS the Seller desires to supply water treatment chemicals as described
herein, and has the experience, personnel and resources to provide these chemicals in
a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
hereinafter contained, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1. INTEGRATED AGREEMENT

The terms of this Agreement are intended by the parties as a final expression of
their agreement with respect to its terms and as a complete and exclusive statement of
its terms. The recitations are incorporated herein by reference.

ARTICLE 2. DESCRIPTION OF GOODS

The Seller undertakes to transfer ownership, sell and deliver possession to the

Authority, and the Authority shall pay for, buy and accept the following water treatment

chemicals:

Contract
Page 1 of 12



Chemical Bid Documents
February 2017

These chemicals are to be furnished firm FOB destination price for the delivery
and unloading of water treatment chemicals at the Peace River Facility located in
DeSoto County as set forth in the Bid Documents and hereinafter referred to as the
"goods” or “chemicals”.

ARTICLE 3. TIME AND PLACE OF DELIVERY

Delivery of the goods shall occur within five (5) business days of being requested
by the Authority except for powder activated carbon which shall be delivered within ten
(10) business days upon receipt of request for goods by the Authority.

The goods shall be delivered to and unloaded at the Peace River Facility, 8998
SW County Road 769, Arcadia, Florida 34269 (“place of delivery”). Time is of the
essence and the Seller shall be held strictly to the delivery date from the receipt of the
purchase order. Chemicals not delivered by the date specified shall justify the
Authority’s option to terminate the contract. All deliveries shall be made between the
hours of 8:00 A.M. and 3:00 P.M., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, unless
otherwise agreed to by the Authority.

Seller confirms that its equipment is compatible with the Authority's unloading
and storage facilities at no inconvenience to the Authority. Certified weight or volume
(as applicable to unit costs) tickets are required with each delivery. The Seller shall
provide a separate delivery ticket for each delivery and shall obtain an authorized

signature from the Authority. At least one copy of the delivery ticket and corresponding

Contract
Page 2 of 12



Chemical Bid Documents
February 2017

weight or volume (as applicable to unit costs) ticket shall be provided to the Authority
with each delivery.

Each individual purchase shall be assigned a Purchase Order. Separate
invoicing shall be required for each delivery, showing the Purchase Order number.
Seller shall also comply with all requirements of the Safety Measures attached hereto
as Exhibit E.

ARTICLE 4. PRICE

The unit prices, FOB destination quoted by the Seller in its Bid Form, and
attached as Exhibit A, shall be considered firm throughout the term of the Agreement.
The prices quoted shall be used for payment and shall include payment in full for all
transportation, labor, equipment and other costs used in delivering all goods to the point
of delivery and the unloading of such goods. There shall be no cost adjustments.

Storage tanks, where required, for goods offered under this Agreement shall be
furnished by the supplier(s) at the Authority's option on loan, and at no cost to the
Authority. Estimated quantities are not guaranteed. The Authority is not obligated to
make any minimum quantity purchases from the Seller during the Agreement term.
ARTICLE 5. CANCELLATION

Failure by the Seller to comply with terms of this Agreement shall be deemed a
breach of contract claim against Seller and shali, at the Authority’s sole and absolute
discretion, result in the cancellation of this Agreement in accordance with ARTICLE 19.
TERMINATION.
ARTICLE 6. COMPENSATION

The Seller shall prepare and submit to the Authority invoices for goods delivered.
The Executive Director shall approve payment after verifying delivery is in compliance

Contract
Page 3 of 12



Chemical Bid Documents
February 2017

with all requirements of this Agreement. Payment shall be made in accordance with the
Part VIl of Chapter 218, Florida Statutes, Florida Prompt Payment Act. The Authority
may, in addition to other remedies available at law or equity, retain such monies from
amounts due Seller as may be necessary to satisfy any claim for damages, penalties,
costs and the like asserted by or against the Authority. The Authority may set off any
liability or other obligation of the Seller to the Authority against any payments due the
Seller under this Agreement.
ARTICLE 7. SELLER'S ASSIGNMENT OF PAYMENT

The Seller may not assign the right to receive payment from the Authority.
ARTICLE 8. EXPRESS WARRANTY

In addition to any implied warranties of the Uniform Commercial Code, the Selier
warrants to the Authority that the goods being sold under this agreement shall strictly
meet the specifications in Exhibit D.
ARTICLE 9. RIGHT OF INSPECTION

The Authority shall have the right to inspect the goods at the time and place of
delivery, before payment or acceptance.
ARTICLE 10. ALLOCATION OF RISK OF LOSS

Any risk or loss associated with the goods remains with the Seller until the time
of acceptance of the goods by the Authority at the place of delivery.
ARTICLE 11. REJECTION OF NONCONFORMING GOODS

Rejection of goods for failure to conform to the requirements of this Agreement
must be made within thirty (30) days after their delivery and inspection. The Authority
shall send written notification of the rejection to the Seller. The notice must state the

Contract
Page 4 of 12



Chemical Bid Documents
February 2017

basis of the alleged nonconformity of the goods and describe the portion of the
shipment being rejected.

On receipt of nofification of rejection, the Seller shall immediately arrange for the
return shipment of the goods at the Seller's expense. The Seller shall ship replacement
conforming goods within ten (10) business days of the notice of rejection unless the
Authority notifies the Seller to forgo the shipment before that date.

ARTICLE 12. ADDITIONAL REMEDIES OF THE AUTHORITY

In addition to any of the remedies provided under the Uniform Commercial Code,
if the Seller is unable to provide services because of breakdown, product scheduling,
lack of product or equipment, then the Authority may, on an order basis, go to the next
qualified bidder.

ARTICLE 13. EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES OF THE SELLER

The exclusive remedies of the Seller under this Agreement are to have any
goods not paid for returned to the Seller, or to receive, on demand, the purchase price
for any goods not paid for in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and not
returned within sixty (60) days of the demand.

ARTICLE 14. WAIVER

No claim or right arising out of a breach of this Agreement can be discharged by
the Authority in whole or in part by a waiver or renunciation of the claim or right unless
the waiver or renunciation is supported by consideration, is in writing, and is signed by
the Executive Director or appointed designee.

ARTICLE 15. SELLER'S DELEGATION

The Seller may not delegate its performance in the delivery of goods under this

Agreement without the prior written consent of the Authority. Written consent shall be in

Contract
Page 50of 12



Chemical Bid Documents
February 2017

Authority’s sole discretion, and if granted shall be given once the Authority has received
satisfactory assurances that the quality of goods being substituted shall be equivalent to
that of the contract goods, that ail terms of the Contract Documents are complied with,
and that the delegation shall not otherwise adversely affect the Authority’s rights and
obligations with regard to other sellers.
ARTICLE 16. SELLER’S INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

The Seller shall, at all times during the term of this Agreement, secure and
maintain the following forms and amounts of insurance coverage during the life of this
Agreement:

o Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance. The Seller shall
secure and maintain Worker's Compensation insurance for all employees employed
including supervision, administration and management personnel. All such insurnace
shall comply with Florida Workers’ Compensation Law. Coverage shall include a waiver
or subrogation clause in favor of the Authority. Seller shall also be protected against
claims for injury, disease, or death of employees which, for any reason, may not fall

within the provisions of a workers' compensation law.

The liability limits shall be not less than:
Workers' compensation Statutory
Employers’ liability $100,000 each occurrence
$500,000 Disease-Policy Limit
$100,000 Disease — Each Employee
» Business Automobile and Public Liability Insurance. The Seller shall secure

and maintian Business Automobile and Public Liability insurance that shall be

occurrence type, written in comprehensive form, and shall include Seller's owned,

Contract
Page 6 of 12



Chemical Bid Documents
February 2017

non-owned and hired motor vehicle coverage. Seller shall secure and maintain
other Public Liability insurance against all other Bodily Injury, Property Damage and
Personal exposures. Additionally Seller shall be required to carry Public Liability
coverage including: (1) On and Off Premises Operation Liabiltiy; (2) Personal Insury
Liability Insurance; and (3) Independent Contracotr Liability. All libiltiy insurance
shall be written on an occurrence basis and shall not be written on a claim-made
basis.
The liability limits shall be not less than:

Business Automobile & Public $1,000,000 combined single limit
Liabiltiy Insurance for each occurrence

e Commercial General Liability Insurance. Seller shall secure and maintain
Commerical General Liability Insurance that shall be occurrence type, written in
comprehensive form, and shall protect Seller, and Authority as additional insureds,
against claims arising from injuries, sickness, disease, or death of any person or
damage to property arising out of performance of the Work. This policy must include a
pollution liability coverage. The policy shall also include a per project aggregate limit
endorsement, personal injury liability coverage, contractual liability coverage and
products liability coverage, and coverage for blasting, explosion, collapse of buildings,
and damage to underground property.

The liability limits shall be not less than:
Bodily injury and property $1,000,000 combined single limit
damage for each occurrence

All' insurance policies, except the Workers’ Compensation policy, shall be

endorsed to include as additional insureds: the Authority, its directors, officers,

Contract
Page 7 of 12



Chemical Bid Documents
February 2017

employees and agents. Such insurance policies shall include or be endorsed to include
a cross liability clause so the additional insureds will be treated as if a separate policy
were in existence and issued to them. K the additional insureds have other insurance,
which might be applicable to any loss, the insurance required of Seller shall be
considered primary, and all other insurance shall be considered excess. The cross
liability clause does not increase the limits of liability or aggregate limits of the policy.
Seller shall provide Authority with Certificates of Insurance for all policies at least ten
(10) business days before commencing work. The required Certificates of Insurance
not only shall name types of policies provided but also shall refer specifically to the
Agreement. Failure of Seller to maintain said insurance coverage shall be deemed a
breach of the terms of the Agreement and may, at Authority’'s sole and absolute
discretion, result in the immediate termination of this Agreement. All of the policies of
insurance required to be purchased and maintained (or the certificates or other
evidence thereof) shall contain a provision or endorsement that the coverage afforded
will not be cancelled, materially changed, or renewal refused, until at least thirty (30)
days prior written notice has been given to the Authority and Seller by certified mail.
Seller shall give notice to the Authority within twenty-four (24) hours of any oral or
written notice of adverse change, non-renewal or cancellation. If the initial insurance
expires prior to term of this Agreement, renewal Certificates of Insurance shall be
furnished thirty (30) days prior to the date of their expiration. Failure of Authority to
demand such certificates or other evidence of Seller's full compliance with these
insurance requirements or failure of Authority to identify a deficiency in compliance from
the evidence provided shall not be construed as a waiver of Seller's obligation to
maintain such insurance.

Contract
Page 8 of 12



Chemical Bid Documents
February 2017

ARTICLE 17. CONTRACT TERM

Term of this contract is for one (1) year commencing on April 1, 2017 through

March 31, 2018 and may be extended for two (2) one (1) year periods upon mutual

written agreement of both parties.

Written agreement for each contract extension shall be approved no later than

January 15 for the ensuing contract year. All Agreement terms, including ARTICLE 4.

PRICES, shall remain the same through the term of any extension.

ARTICLE 18. CONTRACT DOCUMENT

The Contract Documents that comprise the contract between the Authority and

the Seller are attached hereto and made a part hereof and consists of the following:

This Agreement;

Bid Form, attached as Exhibit A,

Invitation to Bid, attached as Exhibit B;

Instruction to Bidders, attached as Exhibit C;

Technical Specifications, including the Minimum Specifications for Water
Treatment Chemicals, attached as Exhibit D;

Safety Measures, attached as Exhibit E;

Any addenda to the Bid Documents, if applicable, attached as Exhibit F; and

Any written amendments or modification to this Agreement.

ARTICLE 19. TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated by the Authority, without cause, upon seven

(7) days written notice. In the event the Agreement is terminated by Authority, the

Contract
Page 9 of 12



Chemical Bid Documents
February 2017

duties and obligations of Seller under the following provisions shall survive termination
and continue in full force and effect:

1. ARTICLE 10. ALLOCATION OF RISK OF LOSS;

2. ARTICLE 12. ADDITIONAL REMEDIES OF THE AUTHORITY;

3. ARTICLE 13. EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES OF THE SELLER;

4, ARTICLE 19. TERMINATION;

5. ARTICLE 20. GOVERNING LAW; and

6. ARTICLE 24. INDEMNIFICATION.

ARTICLE 20. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be govermmed by and construed in accordance with the
Uniform Commercial Code - Sales. Wherever the term “Uniform Commercial Code" is
used, it shall be construed as meaning the Uniform Commercial Code as adopted in the
State of Florida, as effective and in force on the date of this Agreement.

Should litigation be necessary to enforce any term or provision of this
Agreement, or to collect any portion of the amount payable under this Agreement, then
all litigation and collection expenses, witness fees, court costs and reasonable
attorneys' fees shall be paid to the prevailing party. The venue of any litigation resulting
out of this Agreement shall be in the county or circuit court, whichever is applicable, in
and for Manatee County, Florida.

ARTICLE 21. PARTIES BOUND

This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of its parties and
their partners, successors, assigns and legal representatives when pemitted by this
Agreement.

Contract
Page 10 of 12



Chemical Bid Documents
February 2017

ARTICLE 22. NON-EXCLUSIVITY

This is not an exclusive contract. The Authority has the right to contract with
other suppliers for the purchase of water treatment chemicals described in Exhibit B
from one or more suppliers.
ARTICLE 23. MODIFICATION

This Agreement may be modified only in writing and signed by both parties or
their duly authorized agents.
ARTICLE 24. INDEMNIFICATION

The Seller shall indemnify and save the Authority, its agents, servants and
employees harmless from and against any claim, costs, including its attorney's fees, or
cause of action of whatsoever kind or nature caused by negligent error, omission or act
of the Seller, its agents, servants or employees in the performance of this Agreement.
ARTICLE 25. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

The Seller expressly warrants that it will not represent at any time or in any
manner that the Seller or any of its agents, servants or empioyees are agents, servants
or employees of the Authority. It is understood and agreed that the Seller is, and shall
at all times remain as to the Authority, a wholly independent contractor and that the
Seller's obligations to the Authority are solely as prescribed by this Agreement. It shall
be the responsibility of the Seller to assure compliance with local, state or federal laws
and regulations or other requirements as each may apply to the sale, delivery and
goods purchased pursuant to this Agreement.
ARTICLE 26. SEVERABILITY

In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall
for any reason be held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, the invalidity,

Contract
Page 11 of 12



Chemical Bid Documents
February 2017

ilegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision and this Agreement
shall be construed as if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been

contained in it.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of

the date and year first written above.

ATTEST: Peace River Manasota
Regional Water Supply Authority

Patrick J. Lehman, Executive Director

WITNESS SELLER:
By:
By:
Print Name & Title
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Douglas Manson, General Counsel
Peace River Manasota
Regional Water Supply Authority

Contract
Page 12 of 12



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

CONSENT AGENDA
ITEM §

Novation of Contract from MWH Americas, Inc. to
Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.

Recommended Action - Motion to approve and authorize Executive Director to
execute novation of existing contract from MWH
Americas, Inc. to Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.

The Authority currently has a continuing services contract with MWH Americas, Inc. for professional
engineering, dated December 3, 2015. In late 2016 the Authority was formally notified that MWH
Americas, Inc. had been acquired by Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. and will now operate under the
Stantec name. The notification requested novation of the current MWH contract for professional
engineering services to Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.

Correspondence from MWH Americas and Stantec pledges that the contract novation will not result in
changes in personnel or interruption of continuity of service and that all contractual obligations will
continue to be satisfied with this name change. Staff recommends Board approval for novation of current
professional engineering services contract with MWH Americas, Inc. to Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.,
and authorization for the Executive Director to execute said novation on behalf of the Authority

Budget Action — None

Attachments:
Novation request and supporting materials from MWH Americas and Stantec



@ MWH. 2% Stantec

December 13, 2016

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority
9415 Town Center Parkway
Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202

Attention:. Mike Coates, P.G., Deputy Director

Reference: MSA dated February 2, 2011 with regard to Work Orders 16-05, 16-06, 16-07, 16-08, 17-01,
17-02 & 17-03

Dear Mr. Coates

As you may be aware, on May 6™, 2016, MWH Global Inc., and it subsidiaries were acquired by Stantec
Inc. As part of the on-going integration of the service offerings of the combined MWH and Stantec
companies, effective January 1, 2017, MWH Americas, Inc., (“MWH") will be merged into its affiliated
corporation Stantec Consulting Services Inc., ("Stantec”) with Stantec as the surviving corporation. Stantec
will maintain MWH's present office locations with no interruption in operations or client services, and
all future projects and operations will be transitioned to the Stantec name in the ‘upcoming months. The
Stantec community unites approximately 22,000 employees working in over 400 locations across six
continents. Qur work—engineering, architecture, interior design, landscape architecture, surveying,
environmental sciences, project management, and project economics, from initial project concept and
planning through design, construction, and commissioning—begins at the intersection of community,
creativity, and client relationships. With a long-term commitment to the people and places we serve,
Stantec has the unique ability to connect to projects on a personal level and advance the quality of life in
communities across the globe. Stantec trades on the TSX and the NYSE under the symbol STN. Visit us at
stantec.com or find us on social media.

Stantec's vision includes working with the best clients on the best projects and providing the best services.
Accordingly, please be assured that the continuity of your current project will be unaffected by this new
arrangement. The caliber of the personnel currently working on your project will not change and, except for the
assignment requested herein, no other aspect will be affected.

in this regard, we request your approval to assign all existing contracts in the name of MWH to Stantec.
Kindly indicate your consent to the request for assignment by returning a duplicate copy of this letter,
executed on behalf of Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority to Daniel Kloeckner

Sincerely,

MWH Americas, Inc.
Daniel Kloeckner
Project Accountant

Enclosures:

Client Letter.PDF
MWH AR Cards.PDF
SCSI Wo.PDF

The undersigned hereby consents to the assignment of the Contract noted above to Stantec Consulting
Services Inc. effective January 1, 2017.

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority




o =9
(Rev, Dacamber 2014}

of tha Treasu
Department Iy

Stantec Consultlng Services Inc.

Reguest for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

1 Nams [ shown on your income tax retumn). Name is required on this fine; do not leave this line biank.

Give Form io the
requestar, Do not
send to the IRS.

2 Buaineas name/disregarded entity name, If differant rom sbove

O Individual/sole proprietor or

- the tax classification of the sing|
[ other (ses instructions) »

Print or typa

3 Chack appropriate box for faderal tax classification; check only one of the following seven baxes:
¥ ccoporation [] 8 Comoration [] Partnersiip [ Trat/estate

Note. For a singlo-momber LLC thet Is disregarded, do not chack LLC; check tha appropriate box in the lina sbava for
le-member owner.

4
S e
Instructions on page 3}
Exempt payss code (if any)
Exsmption from FATCA reporting
code (f any)

#Appisa 42 wecoints malnisihed ouiside the (L3

§ Address {number, street, and apt, or mta no.)

Fequesters name and eddrees (RGOl

61 Commercial Strest
, § Ctly, siate, and ZIP code
Rochester NY 14614-1009

i
5
single-member LLC
g ] Limited Rablilty company. Enter the tax clesaification {Ca( corporation, S=8 corporation, P=partnership)

"7 List account numberts) hers (opliona))

AN Tosayer denicaton Niber T

Enter your TIN In the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on iine 1 to avold
backup withholding. For individuala, this is generally your soctal security number {S8N), However, fora
arded entity, see the Part | insbuctions on page 3. For other -1 -

resident &lien, sole proprietor, or disreg:

entities, it ls your emplayer identification number (EIN). it you do not have a number, ses How io get &

TiN on page 3.

Note. If the account is In more than one name, ses the Instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for

guidelines on whoas number to enter.

Soclal security numbay

or
[ Empiloyer identification numbar
11| -12|1]6|72]|1]|7]0

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that

1. Thenumbarﬁownonhbformhmmmmummﬂnm(orlamwalﬂngfornnunbulobeluuadtoms);lnd

2, | am not subject to baciap withhoiding because: (a) 1 am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Intemal Revenus
Sarvice (JRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a faflure to report &ll interest or dividends, o (c} the IRS has notified me that | am

no ienger subject to backup withholding; and
3. | am a U.S, citizen or other U,S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATGA code(s} entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is cormect,
GaﬂlﬂﬂllonInl'lrucﬂom.Youmuﬂcrouo\nltunzlbowlfywhmbamnnmgdbymelﬂsmatyoumeunmﬂywh]adtommm
becauseyouhavefalledtoreportalImmmddemdsmmhxmumFamlmwmmzdmmm.Famm
interest pald, acquisition or abandonment of sscured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arangemant (IRA), and
generally, payments other than Interest and dividends, you are not reguired to sign the certification, but you must provide your commect TIN. See the

instructiona on page 3.

o> NJov 23,38l

Sign Signaturs of
Here U.8. person > /
| B % -
General Instructions
Saction refersncaa gre 10 the Intemal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Futurs deveiopments. information about devalopmeants affacting Form W-8 {such
a3 lagisiation enacted after we releass I Is at wwiw.irs.gov/fwd.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-8 requsstar) who is required to flie an information
retum with the IRS must obtain your correct identification

which may ba your social security number
number (IMIN}, adoption taxpayer

returma Inciuda, but ane not imited to, the following:

* Fonm 1009-INT (interest samad or paid)

*+ Form 1082-DiV (dividends, Inciuding thoss from stocks or mutual funds)

« Formn 1099-MISG (various typea of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)
* Form 1088-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certaln other transactions by

» Form 1099-8 (procesds from real cetste transeotions)
® Farm 1088-K (merchant eam and third party network transactions)

l-mF':I::'rn')1uslﬂ'nmumnrluluolmuuﬂ.1098-Em|.|dulhmmtut}.109!-T
« Form 1088-C (cancelad debt)
» Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only I you are a U,S. person (inciuding a resident allen), to
provide your cormect TIN.

#you do not retum Form W-9 to the requaster with a TiN, you might be subject
0 backup withholding. &smbmem!.

By signing the filed-out form, you:

1. Certily that the TIN you sre glving Is comect (or you are walting for a number
to ba issued},

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from baclwp withholding If you are a .S, exempt payse. If
sppicable, you are aleo cortifying that as a U.S. parson, your allocable share of
Wmﬂm-u.s.m«mummmm

oiding tax on forelgn partners' share of effectively connected Income, and

4, Gertify that FATCA code{a) antersd on this form Indicating that
mmmmmmummmgﬂmmmmmuﬂu“
pape 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-8 (Rev. 12-2013)



22,000

EMPLOYEES

9
400

LOCATIONS

—

—

1\

Every company has a story to tell. In May 2016 when we jolned with Stantec, we polnted our
story In an exclting new direction. Now, our story is beginning a new chapter.

Over the years, we've learned so much about our pariners, helped countless communities,
and achiéved remarkable project success. We're committed to expanding our technical
knowledge, and to building relationships with the people who put frust in us as clients and
community residents. As one of our trusted clients, you’ll see our story continue to unfold
firsthand. We will bulld upon MWH's reputation as o leader In worter for built Infrastructure and
the environment, and add to Stantec’s expertise and over six decades of experience. As

we continue to change and evelve through our work and creative collaborations, our visual
identity is evolving as well.

Effective January 1, 2017, our offices in the United States will officially transition to the legal
entity Stantec Consuliing Services inc. and Canada will officially transition to Stantec
Consuliing Ltd. In @2 we will begin to transifion to the Stantec brand in the US and Canada
more formally, allowing us to finish our transition that began in the Spring of 2016.

Know that our relationship with you is our number one priority, That's why you will continue to
see the same people doing business with you with the same goal: delivering the highest level
of service while striving to exceed your expectations. You will receive more Information from
us in the coming months as we prepare for these exciting changes next year.

As Industry leaders, both MWH and Stantec provide a full range of services to meet the
chdllenges of our diverse client base. We tuly believe that we are even betfter together. But,
there’s more to us than our services and our work; we're defined by what we stand for, what
we believe, and why we do what we do, We're defined by community,

To us, community means everybody with a stake in the work we do, from the clients we
collaborate with to the populations we reach. It includes the many areas we serve and the
thousainds of us working together ta serve them. Currently, the Stantec community unites
more fhan 22,000 specialists working in over 400 locations.

Through our partnership with you and cur long-term commitment to the people and places
we serve, we have the unigue abillty to connect to projects on a personal level, positively
change the world we live in, and advance quality of life in communitles across the globe,
We're excited fo share our story with you, and Invite you to visit our website, stantec.com, to
celebrate with us the commitment we share to all our communities. [t's an exclting future not
only for us, but also for you, our frusted client partner.

@ MIWH. o5 @ Stantec




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

CONSENT AGENDA
ITEM 6

Approve Work Order to Janicki Environmental for HBMP 2016 Comprehensive Summary
Report

Recommended Action - Motion to approve and authorize Executive Director to
execute Work Order with Janicki Environmental for
preparation of the HBMP 2016 Comprehensive
Summary Report in an amount not to exceed $157,320.

The Peace River Regional Water Supply Facility is required through our water use permit (#20010420) to
implement a Hydrobiological Monitoring Program (HBMP) of the Lower Peace River / Upper Charlotte
Harbor. The Authority’s HBMP has been ongoing for more than 25 years now and is the largest and
longest running source of water quality and biological data available for the Lower Peace River / Upper
Charlotte Harbor.

The WUP requires that HBMP data reports be generated and submitted to SWFWMD annually, and that
every 5-years a Comprehensive Summary Report must be developed and submitted to SWFWMD
which considers the historical HBMP data, evaluates long-term trends in the system, provides an
evaluation of pumping impacts, and recommends any appropriate modifications to improve the HBMP
going forward. Preparation of that 5-year Comprehensive Summary Report is the subject of this Board
Item. Janicki Environmental has been involved in the Authority’s HBMP for many years and they also
provided technical expertise to SWFWMD during establishment of the Lower Peace River Minimum
Flows and Levels. Their experience and expertise make them uniquely qualified to conduct this work.

The proposed Work Order for preparation of the HBMP 2016 Comprehensive Summary Report would be
completed under Janicki Environmental’s existing continuing environmental services contract with the
Authority at a cost not to exceed $157,320. The Work Order, scope and fee information, as well as the
outline for the Comprehensive Summary Report are attached. Staff recommends Board approval and
authorization for the Executive Director to execute this Work Order.

Budget Action — None. Funds were included in the 2017 Budget for this work.

Attachments:
Work Order 17-05 for Preparation of the 2016 HBMP Comprehensive Summary Report



GENERAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

JANICKI ENVIRONMENTAL INC. WORK ORDER No. 17-05

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority
HBMP 2016 Comprehensi\_re Summary Report

INTRODUCTION

This Work Order No. 17-05 “HBMP 2016 Comprehensive Summary Report” is conducted
pursuant to the Agreement for General Environmental Services entered into on December 2,
2015, between the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority (Authority) and
Janicki Environmental Inc. (Consultant).

SCOPE OF WORK

The Peace River Facility Water Use Permit requires that Comprehensive Summary Reports,
which summarize and statistically analyze the Hydrobiolgical Monitoring Program (HBMP) data
collected to date, be submitted to the Southwest Florida Water Management District (District) at
approximately 5-year intervals. Atkins (formerly PBS&J) staff has managed the HBMP for the
Authority since the 1990°s, and have prepared the most recent 2002, 2006 and 2011
Comprehensive Summary Reports, following extensive coordination with both the District and
Authority.

Using these previously submitted documents as a basis, the attached detailed outline of the
proposed report for the 2016 Comprehensive Report was prepared. This outline also incorporates
comments from Authority staff.

The following briefly summarizes both the major tasks as well as estimated cost for completion.

® Task 1. Gather and convert data into SAS data sets, prepare an executive summary
and prepare report introduction and summary - $15,130.

* Task 2. Provide summaries of recent Peace River Watershed/Charlotte Rarbor
Reports and primary conclusions - $27,420.

® Task 3. Provide status and trends in regional rainfall and flows, Facility withdrawals
and HBMP water quality indicators - $36,970.

¢ Task 4. Assessment of long-term trends and changes in water quality in the Peace
River Watershed, influences of increasing conductivity, and salinity/flow
relationships at continuous recorders - $34.070.



e Task 5. Evaluation of existing withdrawal schedule - $9,190.
e Task 6. Evaluation of adverse impacts and appropriate indicators - $5.120.
e Task 7. Proposed monitoring design modifications - $3,240.

» Task 8. Prepare draft outline and meet with Authority staff to finalize Report outline,
prepare draft document for review by Authority staff, review comments and
implement changes as necessary, provide final internal QA/QC review, prepare final
linked CD version of the completed report, prepare final printed copy and CD
versions of completed report - $26,180,

Deliverables

Provide monthly invoices
Provide printed and electronic materials as requested by the Authority and shown in the
Consultant’s proposal dated March 24, 2017.

COMPENSATION

The Authority agrees to compensate Consultant for this scope of services on a time and materials
basis for a not-to-exceed total cost of $157,320 as per the Consultant’s proposal dated March 24,
2017 which is referenced here and made a part of this work order. Consultant’s invoices will be
submitted monthly showing total authorized cost, total for current invoice, total for prior invoices
and balance remaining. Appropriate documentation justifying reimbursable expenses and daily
labor will also be provided as supporting documentation to the Consultant’s invoices to the
Authority.

SCHEDULE

Consultant services will commence upon receiving the Notice-to-Proceed and will be performed
in a timely manner and as defined in the consultant’s proposal dated March 24, 2017.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Work Order as of the day and
year last written below

PEACE RIVERMANASOTA REGIONAL
WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

Patrick J. Lehman, P.E. Date
Executive Director

JANICKI ENVIRONMENTAL INC.

Tony Janicki Ph.D. Date
President



March 24, 2017

Mr. Samuel S. Stone

Land and Environmental Services Manager

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority
C/O Peace River Regional Water Supply Facility

8998 SW County Road 769

Arcadia, Florida 34269

Subject. Preparation of 2016 HBMP Comprehensive Summary Report, as required
by the Peace River Facllity Water Use Permit No. 20010420

Dear Sam:

As you are aware, the Peace River Facility Water Use Permit requires that
Comprehensive Summary Reports, which summarize and statistically analyze the
Hydrobiolgical Monitoring Program (HBMP) data coliected to date, be submitted to the
Southwest Florida Water Management District (District) at approximately 5-year
intervals. Atkins (formerly PBS&J) staff has managed the HBMP for the Authority since
the1990's, and have prepared the most recent 2002, 2006 and 2011 Comprehensive
Summary Reports, following extensive coordination with both the District and Authority.

Using these previously submitted documents as a basis, the attached detailed outline of
the proposed report for the 2016 Comprehensive Report was prepared. This outline
also incorporates comments from Authority staff. A detailed breakdown of Janicki
Environmental staff hours (by job classification) has also been submitted detailing the
expected level of effort required for each task element.

The following briefly summarizes both the major tasks as well as estimated cost for
completion.

» Task 1. Gather and convert data into SAS data sets, prepare an executive
summary and prepare report introduction and summary - $15,130.

e Task 2. Provide summaries of recent Peace River Watershed/Charlotie
Harbor Reports and primary conclusions - $27,420.

¢ Task 3. Provide status and trends in regional rainfall and flows, Facility
withdrawals and HBMP water quality indicators - $36,970.

* Task 4. Assessment of long-term trends and changes in water quality in the
Peace  River Watershed, influences of increasing conductivity, and
salinity/flow relationships at continuous recorders - $34.070.

» Task 5. Evaluation of existing withdrawal schedule - $9,190.

1155 Eden Isle Drive NE St. Petersburg, FL 33704 (727)895-7722 fax (727)895-4333



« Task 6. Evaluation of adverse impacts and appropriate indicators - $5.120.
¢ Task 7. Proposed monitoring design modifications - $3,240.

* Task 8. Prepare draft outline and meet with Authority staff to finalize Report
outline, prepare draft document for review by Authority staff, review
comments and implement changes as necessary, provide final internal
QA/QC review, prepare final linked CD version of the completed report,
prepare final printed copy and CD versions of completed report - $26,180.

The total estimated cost for preparing the 2016 Comprehensive Summary Report for the
Peace River Hydrobiolgical Monitoring Program would be based on time and materials
for a not to exceed total cost of $157,320.

Please let me know if you should have any questions or if | can supply any additional
supporting information.

Respectfully,

1155 Eden Isle Drive NE St. Petersburg, FL 33704 (727)895-7722 fax (727)895-4333



Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority

HBMP 2016 Comprehensive Summary Report

(Scope of Work ~- March 24, 2017)

Summary

This introductory section will provide a ten to fifieen page summary of the major findings,
conclusions and recommendations of each of the following chapters.

In addition, as appropriate, bullet summaries of major conclusions will be presented at the
end of each chapter.

Chapter 1 — Introduction

The purpose of this section will be to provide a brief overview of the general permit history and
conditions, the study elements within the HBMP, and summarize the report’s organization and

primary objectives.

1. Purpose of Report.

2. Summary of Facility’s permit history and conditions (updated information from that included
in previous Annual Data Reports and the 2006 HBMP Comprehensive Summary Report).
Using available aerials, a visual history and timeline will be included.

3. Provide updated discussion of long-term water demand and supply projection needs based on
information presented in Authority and SWFWMD reports and studies. This would include
brief discussions of Authority’s Master Water Supply Planning, and ongoing feasibility and
future alternative source studies. The section will also include tables and appropriate graphics
summarizing historic and projected Facility demands.

4. Summarize HBMP program elements (update of information in 2077 HBMP Comprehensive

Summary Report and subsequent dnnual Data Reports).

a. Overview of historic chronology of HBMP water quality and biolo gical monitoring
programs and updated summary table of program elements changes and/or deletions,

b. Summary of current HBMP monitoring programs
* Moving, isohaline based station monitoring
» Fixed stations monitoring program elements

Chlorophyll transect sampling

USGS and Authority continuous recorders data collections



5. Outline the conceptual HBMP process for evaluating key water quality and biological
estuarine components, and assessing potential adverse estuarine impacts from current
permitted withdrawals.

6. Summary overview of report organization and primary objectives.

Chapter 2 — Summaries of Recent HBMP Reports and Primary Conclusions

The 2002 Peace River Comprehensive Summary Report (finalized in 2004) provided brief
overviews of major studies related to the lower Peace River/upper Charlotte Harbor estuary
systern completed between 1996 and 2003.

The 2006 Peace River Comprehensive Summary Report (finalized in 2009) provided brief
overviews of major studies related to the lower Peace River/upper Charlotte Harbor estuary
system completed between 2002 and 2007.

The 2011 Peace River Comprehensive Summary Report (finalized in 2013) provided additional
brief overviews of major studies related to the lower Peace River/upper Charlotte Harbor estuary
system completed between 2006 and 2011, as well as some earlier reports not previously
summarized.

These summaries presented in previous HBMP Comprehensive Summary Reports will be
included for historic reference in an appendix at the end of this 2016 document.

Chapter 2 will provide brief (3-5 page) overviews of major studies and reports related to the
Peace River watershed, lower Peace River and upper Charlotte Harbor that have been finalized
since the previous Comprehensive Summary Reports. The primary objective and focus of this
chapter will be to provide concise overviews of the purpose and major conclusions of each of
these studies. Summaries will be included for the following reports/studies (and other
documents as they are identified):

1. The Charlotte Harbor Seven-County Watershed Report (CHNEP 2011)

2. Proposed Numeric Nutrient Criteria for the Charlotte Harbor National Estuary
Program Estuarine System (Janicki Environmental 2011)

3. Charlotte Harbor National Estuary Program Oyster Habitat Restoration Plan (Boswell
et al 2012)

4. Status Report for the Southern Water Use Caution Area Specific Conductance

Reconnaissance Network (SWFWMD 2012)

2012 HBMP Annual Data Report (Atkins 2013)

Results of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Charlotte Harbor

Aquatic Preserves’ Seagrass Monitoring Program from 1999-2009 (Brown et al 2013,

Florida Scientist)

7. Freshwater Fish Communities and Habitat Use in the Peace River Florida (Call et al
2013, Florida Scientist)

&L



8. Water Quality Data Analysis Report for the Charlotte Harbor National Estuary
Program (Tanicki Environmental 2013)

9. Fish Assemblages in the Oligohaline Stretch of a Southwest Florida River during
Periods of Extreme Freshwater Inflow Variation (Stevens et al 2013 Transactions of
the American Fisheries Society)

10. The Effects of Environmental Disturbance on the Abundance of Two Recreationally-
Important Fishes in a Subtropical Floodplain River (Blewett and Stevens 2013, Florida
Scientist)

11. A Water Clarity Evaluation and Tracking Tool for the Estuarine Waters of Lemon Bay,
Charlotte Harbor and Estero Bay, Florida (Wessel et al 2013, Florida Scientist)

12. Retrospective Analysis and Sea Level Rise Modeling of Coastal Habitat Change in
Charlotte Harbor to Identify Restoration and Adaptation Priorities (Geselbacht et al
2013, Florida Scientist)

13. 2013 HBMP Annual Data Report (Atkins 2014)

14. The Optical Model Spectral Validation and Annual Water Clarity Reporting Tool:
Final Report (Dixon and Wessel 2014)

15. An Analysis of the Relationships of Freshwater Inflow and Nutrient Loading with
Chiorophyll Values and Primary Production Rates in the Lower Peace River (Atkins
2014)

16. Seasonal Differences and Responses to a Tropical Storm Reflected in Diatom
Assemblage Changes in a Southwest Florida Watershed (Nodine and Gaiser 2015
Ecological Indicators)

17. 2012 Annual Report Horse Creek Stewardship Program (Cardno 2015)

18. 2015 Regional Water Supply Plan Southern Planning Region (SWFWMD 2015)

19. City of Punta Gorda Shell Creek HBMP Year Five Comprehensive Summary Report
(Atkins expected 2017)

20. Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2015 (Atkins et al 2015)

21. 2014 HBMP Annual Data Report (Janicki Environmental 2016)

22. 2015 HBMP Annual Data Report (Janicki Environmental 2016)

23. A spectral optical model and updated water clarity reporting tool for Charlotte Harbor
Seagrasses. (Dixon and Wessel 2016, Florida Scientist)

24. Estuary-Specific Numeric Interpretations of the Narrative Nutrient Criterion (62-
302.532 FAC)

25. 2016 HBMP Annual Data Report (Janicki Environmental expected 2017)

Chapter 3 — Status and Trends in Regional Rainfall and Flows, and Facility
Withdrawals

The primary objective of this chapter will be to provide updated graphical plots and trend tests of
rainfall and flows in the Peace and Myakka River Watersheds. Analyses and comparisons will
be conducted over specific intervals including:

1
2.
3.

- The long-term period of record for each USGS gaging site

The period of HBMP monitoring (1976-2016)

The three recent phases (1932-1969, 1970-1994, 1995-2016) of the proposed Atlantic
Multidecadal Oscillation (AMO)



Summary results of these analyses and comparisons will be provided both graphically and as
summary tables. Recent and historical unusual occurrences (such as extended droughts and
unusually wet intervals) will be documented and compared to the long-term average statistical
characteristics at each gaging location.

Rainfall — four long-term NOAA gages will be used to determine recent and historic natural
variability in rainfall patterns within the Peace and Myakka River watersheds from long-term
available data at four monitoring sites. Monthly total rainfall will be plotted over time and as the
cumulative difference from the long-term mean in order to assess potential trends.

Upper Watershed (Bartow)

Mid Watershed (Arcadia)
Lower Watershed (Punta Gorda)
Myakka near Sarasota

Flows — data from the long-term U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) network of flow monitoring
gaging sites in the Peace and Myakka watersheds will be used to evaluate and compare recent
and historic patterns in flows,

Peace River Watershed

e 2294650 Peace River at Bartow

e 2294898 Peace River at Fort Meade

e 2295420 Payne Creek near Bowling Green

e 2295637 Peace River at Zolfo Springs

e 2296500 Charlie Creek near Gardner

e 2296750 Peace River at Arcadia

e 2297100 Joshua Creek at Nocatee

e 2297310 Horse Creek near Arcadia

e 2298123 Prairie Creek near Fort Ogden

e 2298202 Shell Creek near Punta Gorda

¢ Sum of Peace at Arcadia, Horse Creek and Joshua Creek
® Sum of Peace at Arcadia, Horse Creek, Joshua Creek and Shell Creek
Myakka River Watershed

e 2298830 Myakka River near Sarasota

Time Series Analyses of Variability in USGS Gaged Flows — time-series plots and Seasonal
Kendall Tau trend test will be run for the period of record and the period 1976-2016 at each
gauging site for a variety of statistical flow characteristics in order to determine potential long-
term changes in flow patterns from both natural and anthropogenic influences.

* PO Percentile — the minimum or lowest monthly value
¢ P10 Percentile — low flow value that was exceeded ninety percent of the time
* P25 Percentile — low flow value that was exceeded twenty-five percent of the time



P50 Percentile — or median value, half of the monthly values were both greater and less
P75 Percentile — low flow value that was exceeded Seventy-five percent of the time

P90 Percentile — high flow value that was exceeded only ten percent of the time

P100 Percentile — the maximum or highest monthly value

Mean- this average monthly value is usually above the median when evaluating flow data

In addition, comparisons among the USGS gaging sites (and sums) above will be determined
using a series of Seasonal Kendall Tau trend test using standardized five-year intervals, such that
the number of intervals tested for each gage differed depending on the length of the gage’s
particular period-of-record. Comparative differences will be determined for three different flow
statistics for each gage site.

¢ The low flow P10 Percentile, which is exceeded ninety percent of the time
¢ The median flow P50 Percentile, which is greater and less that half the monthly flows
¢ The high flow P90 Percentile, which is exceeded only ten percent of the time

Seasonal Differences

Trend tests of will also be conducted to determine long-term patterns in mean and median flows
for three seasons (July-October, November-February, and March- June).

Differences in Flows among AMO Periods

The same three flow percentiles will be used to determine potential differences in flows at the
selected USGS gages for the 1932-1969, 1970-1994, and 1995-2016 time periods.

Rainfall/flow interactions — cumulative single mass plots of rainfall over time and flows over
time, as well as cumulative rainfall versus flow plots (double mass) will be used to assess both
historic natural and anthropogenic changes in flows that have historically occurred within the
Peace River Watershed. Analyses will be conducted to determine and depict both seasonal and
long-term differences between wet & dry periods.

Withdrawals — historical changes in withdrawal patterns will be evaluated relative to freshwater
flows at Arcadia, at the Peace River Facility, and at the US 41 Bridge. A number of alternative
graphical methods will be used to show both the timing and relative seasonal magnitude of
facility withdrawals.

Plot withdrawals versus time

Plot withdrawals as percent of flow versus time

Plot withdrawals versus flow .

Sum of Peace at Arcadia, Horse Creek and Joshua Creek before and after withdrawals

Sum of Peace at Arcadia, Horse Creek, Joshua Creek and Shell Creek before and after
withdrawals

* @ » @& 9



Chapter 4 — Status and Trends of Hydrobiological Water Quality Indicators
in the Lower Peace River/Upper Charlotte Harbor Estuarine System

Fixed HBMP Water Quality Monitoring Sites — long-term patterns, potentially statistically
significant trends, and differences relative to flow conditions will be evaluated at the five water
quality locations along the HBMP monitoring transect (River Kilometers -2.4, 6.6, 15.5, 23.6 and
30.4) for a number of key selected surface water quality variables.

Salinity/Conductivity
Color

TSS

Silica

NO;-NO;

NH;-NH,

TKN

OP

Chlorophyll a

Presented graphical and statistical analyses will include:

a. Time series plots for each of these selected water quality parameters will be presented for
each of the five monitoring locations. Statistical methods will be utilized to test for
differences between the two periods (1976-1989 and 1997-2016) of available data.

b. Univariate plots will be used to compare and contrast each water quality parameter by river
kilometer under seven differing levels of Peace River at Arcadia based flows.

All flows

Very Low (0 — 90 cfs) = less than Q10

Low (90— 160 cfs) = Q10 to Q25

Normal Low (160-360 cfs) = Q25 to Q50
Normal High (360-920 cfs) = Q50 to Q75
High (920-2100 cfs) = Q75 to Q90

Very High (above 2100 cfs) = greater than Q90

e @ & ¢ 2 o @

¢. Plots and statistical correlations will be used to analyze surface values for each site versus
each of the above flow categories.

Moving Isohaline HBMP Monitoring Locations - key selected water quality variables at the
monthly moving stations will be used to evaluate long-term patterns, potentially statistically
significant trends, and differences relative to flow conditions at the four isohaline based salinity
monitoring locations along the HBMP monitoring transect (0, 6, 16 and 20 psu) for the same key
selected surface water quality variables used above.

¢ Isohaline Location (River Kilometer)



Color

TSS

Silica
NO»,-NO;
NH;-NH,
TKN

op
Chlorophyll a

Presented graphical and statistical analyses will include:

a. Time series plots for each of these selected water quality parameters will be presented for
each of the four moving ischaline monitoring locations. Statistical methods will be utilized
to test for patterns and trends over the long-term 1984-2016 interval.

b. Univariate plots will be used to compare and contrast each water quality parameter by
isohaline under seven differing levels of Peace River flows, based on the combined long-term
average total gaged flows upstream of the Facility (Peace at Arcadia, Horse Creek and
Joshua Creek).

All flows

Very Low = less than Q10
Low = Q10 to Q25

Normal Low = Q25 to Q50
Normal High = Q50 to Q75
High = Q75 to Q90

Very High = greater than Q90

Chapter 5 — Assessment of the Influence of Long Term and Periodic Change
in Upstream Watershed Water Quality and Potential Influences of Facility
Water Supply

The 2007 Peace River Cumulative Impact Study (CIS) identified anthropogenic derived changes
in water quality in the Peace River Watershed. More recently, the Authority and its HBMP
monitoring program have identified changes in water linked to the permitted closure of
phosphate stacks in the Whidden Creek subbasin (2010 HBMP Data Repor?). The primary
objective of this chapter will be to determine, summarize and evaluate potential water quality
changes and trends in the Peace River basin watershed upstream of the Facility, and assess
possible influence such changes may have on either treatment or storage of water in the
reservoirs (nutrient changes leading to increased potential for algal blooms).

Appropriate available period-of-record data will be gathered from the following sources to assess
long-term patterns (plots) and changes (trends).



1. USGS ambient monitoring programs

2. District background monitoring program
3. FDEP STORET

4. Recent Authority watershed monitoring

FDEP and District staff will be consulted in order to determine known activities and programs
that might be expected to have both positive and potential negative influences on further
upstream water quality. Projects will include those associated with the Winter Haven Chain of
Lakes, Lake Hancock, and ongoing Peace Creek Restoration activities, as well as future
phosphate facility closures in the upper watershed.

Chapter 6 — Influences of Increasing Conductivity in the Lower Peace River
Watershed

The 2007 Peace River Cumulative Impact Study (CIS) and the 2006 HBMP Comprehensive
Summary Report identified anthropogenic increasing trends in the dry season conductivity of
many of the major tributaries in the lower Peace River Watershed. The primary objective of this
chapter will be to further evaluate these trends beyond the period covered by these reports (2004,
and 2006 respectively) and determine the duration and potential magnitude such increases may
be having on the dry season conductivity of lower Peace River immediately upstream of the
Facility’s point of withdrawal.

¢ Patterns and trends in conductivity will be evaluated at the Peace River at Arcadia and the
major downstream tributaries (Horse and Joshua Creeks).

* Potential dry season trends in conductivity immediately upstream of the Facility using fixed
station and continuous recorder monitoring data will be evaluated and summarized.

» The results of these analyses will be evaluated relative to potential influences on Facility
operations,



Chapter 7 — Salinity/Flow/Withdrawal Relationships at Continuous Recorders

Poace River
Water Treatment Facliity
RK 29.8

RK 26.7
Continuous el
&
HBMP =i Y nxaes
USGS ————p N
it o\ RK21.9
WL
RK 20.8 W 2’
?{ RK 18.7
il {HC) |
q Port 1 K 18.5

F,( Chariotte

A e RK 12.7
;“\ '|\‘ S _:::; i -
e miﬁ_é 4 Figure 5.2
. - S 4 (m-.-
s {W o 2011 Locations of
."I A - Continuous
{ Ly Recorders
r . ATKINS
including:

1. Period-of-record
2. Tidal variations

Previous HBMP Mid-term (year
three) and Summary (year five)
Reports have developed both fixed
location and spatial statistical
models, which were used as
predictive tools in assessing the
magnitude of potential salinity
changes due to both historic and
potential maximum freshwater
withdrawals under the existing
permit conditions. The primary
objective of this chapter will be to
determine statistical relationships

| between flows, tide stage, and
« withdrawals at both the long-term

USGS continuous gages, and the
HBMP continuous recorders. The
results of these analyses will be
compared and contrasted with the
results of other previous salinity
models, thus setting the stage for
Chapter 8.

e General characteristics of the
data will be summarized describing
differences among the data from
the continuous recorders,

3. Frequency distribution of salinity values (ranges of daily and seasonal variability under

differing flow conditions)

» Updated and new statistical models of surface and near bottom salinity for each of the three
USGS continuous gages (freshwater inflows, stage, and withdrawals) will be developed.

¢ Updated and new statistical models of surface salinity at each of the eight HBMP continuous
recorder locations using (freshwater inflows, estimated stage, and withdrawals) will be

developed.

» These models will then be used to determine the effects of the predicted magnitude of
historic permitted withdrawals. (The potential differences under the District’s adopted
minimum flows and levels (MFL) for the lower Peace River will be assessed in Chapter 8).



 These results will then be compared with previous “spatial” and “fixed” salinity/flow model
results from HBMP and District statistical modeling efforts.

Chapter 8 — Evaluation of Existing Withdrawal Schedule and Assessment of
Effectiveness in Limiting Potential Impacts

The primary objective of the analyses presented in this chapter will be to summarize and contrast
the results of the recent hydrodynamic model developed by the District for use in establishing
minimum flows and levels, with those presented above in Chapter 7.

Existing empirical salinity models will be used to assess the effectiveness of the Authority's
withdrawal schedule for preventing impacts to the natural resources of the Lower Peace River/
Upper Charlotte Harbor estuary. These results will be compared to withdrawal limits allowed by
recently modified WUP diversions schedule.

Data will be summarized using comparative univariate plots of actual field data, as well as that
predicted under both the recent and newest permitted water withdrawal schedules. Summary
tables will be included.

Chapter 9 — Evaluation of the Presence or Absence of Adverse Impacts and
Appropriate Indicators

The objectives of this section will be to provide a generalized discussion of the appropriate
measurable criteria that can be linked to freshwater withdrawals and provide reasonable
assurance for determining the potential for, or occurrence of, environmental change. The District
permit condition specifically calls for the HBMP to assess if Facility withdrawals are adversely
impacting the natural estuarine resources of the lower river. The primary objective of this
chapter will be to describe the methodology and criteria used by the HBMP to determine if
previous, existing and permitted Facility withdrawals have or are likely to cause significant
environmental changes to the lower Peace River/upper Charlotte Harbor estuarine system.

A corollary discussion would be the development of other potential indicators linked to
freshwater inflows that would provide an overall assessment of the long-term health of the
Lower Peace River/Upper Charlotte Harbor estuary.

* Update description of the processes for evaluating key water quality and biological estuarine
indicators and determining potential significant environmental changes associated with both
current and proposed future permitted withdrawals.

¢ Update discussion of management alternatives for addressing potential changes in status and
trends in monitored HBMP program elements.

* Discuss and compare the findings of alternative methodologies utilized to model both historic
and potential future effects of withdrawals on estuarine salinity structure.



¢ Expand discussion of observed changes in HBMP indicators to periods of low flows.

* Summarize the observed occurrence of (or lack of) significant environmental changes due to
Facility withdrawals.

Chapter 10 — Proposed Monitoring Design Modifications to the Existing
Long-term HBMP Elements

Based on the overall conclusions reached _in the preceding chapters, this section will extend the
discussions raised in previous Summary Reports, and recommend possible reductions and/or
eliminations of specific parameters and elements within the current HBMP, as well as the
potential implementation of new long-term study elements.

* Discuss criteria for including variables in the monitoring program.

® Recommend reduction/elimination/enhancement of HBMP elements based on previous
analyses.

* Outline goals and scope of HBMP Scientific Panel suggested new HBMP study elements
and/or special studies.

» Discuss possible future methods to enhance evaluation of potential changes in the health of

the lower river estuarine system, used to assess the magnitude of observed changes due to
Facility withdrawals relative to natural seasonal and long-term variability.

Chapter 11 — References



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

CONSENT AGENDA
ITEM 7

Ratify Authorization for Emergency Repair of ASR-To-Raw Water Interconnect Piping

Recommended Action - Motion to ratify the Executive Directors authorization
for emergency repair of the ASR-to-Raw Water
Interconnect Piping at the Peace River Facility for an
amount not to exceed $225,000.

The ASR-to-Raw water interconnect piping at the Peace River Facility enables conveyance of water
pumped from ASR Wellfield 2 directly to Reservoir 2 as needed to meet members demands. In early
January a routine pumping event associated with water quality sampling of ASR Wellfield 2 revealed that
the above-ground ASR-to-Raw water interconnect assembly showed significant vertical movement and
the pipe began leaking upstream of the assembly. Additionally during the event the interconnect
assembly moved forward and vertically and the existing concrete slab and pipe supports were
significantly damaged. This event indicated potential failure of below ground fittings (installed in 2002)
near the interconnect assembly.

One of the Authority’s as-needed contractors (Forsberg Construction of Punta Gorda) was called to the
site to investigate under Work Order 17-02 for a not-to-exceed cost of $25,000. Excavation at the site
revealed that a 36-inch diameter, 45 degree fitting immediately upstream of the interconnect had failed.
Because demand and supply projections indicated that raw water storage conditions would be at a point
by early April where pumping from ASR Wellfield No. 2 into Reservoir No 2 would be necessary, it was
deemed critical to effect immediate repair of the intercormect. That repair included new mechanically
restrained fittings, replacement of a section of 36-inch diameter pipe, installation of a concrete thrust
block to stabilize the interconnect and replacement of the damaged slab and pipe cradles for the
interconnect. The repair effort was successfully completed and tested and the interconnect is scheduled to
be placed back in service on April 10™,

Total investigation, construction and material costs are not expected to exceed $225,000. The Authority’s
procurement policy requires Board approval for as-needed construction Work Orders over $100,000.
Because this initially began as an investigation, but became an emergency repair it was approved by the
Executive Director as an emergency in accordance with the procurement policy and a request for Board
ratification to be made at the next available Board meeting. Staff recommendation is Board ratification of
the Executive Directors authorization for Work Order 17-02R to Forsberg Construction in the amount not
to exceed $225,000.

Budget Action: None
Attachments:

TabA  Work Order Nos. 17-02 & 17-02R
TabB  Photographs of the Findings & Repair



TAB A
Work Order Nos. 17-02 & 17-02R



gi.\eg}s;‘;g'! TR SO0 NI S 20 SISEG Sif3 SITBEUOD NI Busioyosyy sof F elad sas

UMOYS UORRIND SMPSIOS
i3 pUR PSP UoHETUBTIOD BI JO BNBA B POURED WOM

Jo agogs .Sﬂgsliia-ti;%
ézagiggsggg
abi!lﬂutsaza!!iﬁ.iish;

Hosse

[y 00 JusimoDe Sift 0F 30D OF ApoyINe sy Kog) 1oty
- , e BARSULIUE 83 tayei0d Jimwoaile s OF souopulie snopma syt
af-&7°F 57 \.@\ \‘-\f uswyeT *f yougeg
Auvedne) vopannsuos wovey pus Auogn
Apdng Joss jeuniBoy RI0SOUGY; JAR Gomm Bl UseMIBG
HIT '§ qUj00 4O Gluy pARILG $9a3AeS URIRSI0? LORINNSUOD
ALIMOHLOY A€ GIAOHIY 204 Jusumailly i 0) Juensnd podojssp s pmw yiom syl |
FSioN
) amubys ..iz.sﬂ_
r_a.d_ .F_.Tﬁ [lJ' V lm\.(a S BT | NMOVEd NOILEWNOD QELOBFONd
: e MOZORZ E-uuoﬁ.o...uo:b:nﬂb!d“_
HACVNVYE LO2r0Ud ALINOHLNY AS TYAONIY HOJ GIONSINOOTY o SAvg o¢ INOLLVMNG NTewmoTIY
)
T U~r2-2 ymamy o00'sz8 SVRAIVW aNY aniL| ¢
nns
YR & asA v SISVE NOILYSNGJNOD
ONNIZY 1509 ¥O AMIVA VS0NO JMOM
AUVRARNS 1809 OGNV 2NiL

081 HIAWAN LNNOIDY
e e DUCAS UTAUSHIY]  UOSBRSsAul PISLIISSUN0IGIU] MTY O3 NSV  BINVN MEQHO NUOM
1.7107, LGSR <_., b TS TS 1501 1 LSO VDR e T ERNE IS ol
Vil T T AL T
. TOLE  ‘ON NIGHO MUOM
a3 NOLLYDLILLSN ‘0D UoRINGSUO) RINGSIOd . NOLOVMINGD

{2 s0 } oBwd) 1 aEHS UIAOD UBANO NEOM

LOVULNOD 92DIANEE NOLLONELENDD ONINNLLNGS aagIaAN-sY
N‘ AU Nu J ALRIOHLNY A1ddNE WALYM TYNOIOTM YLOSYNVA ¥aAN 39Vad
A



[rebuuspy yoeford 8.HOLOVMINDGD

SLiLo-0a¥ (Lye) Neo
2062-16¥ (000) w2y FOVNYIN NOLLOMMLENOS S.ALMOMHLNY
BioimempuoiBaeqaop; = |Ewe sqqoq wo _ﬁ
LZ91-¥6E {£18) 9o :2007-16F (£08) voyjo SOVNYH LO3M0Nd S.ALNOHLNY
BioseyemuuoiBesDriuy = |juws ‘T pacy mz .

UBONO NUOM SHL Y04 LOVLNGD 40 SANIOY

.:i!ﬁ.l!m.au!:g_;inzsgiguﬂgig sivfa v

{z jo z ofind) 13318 NANOD HaGHO Nuom -
LIVHLNGD SHOIAUIS NOLLONUISNOD ONINNLLNGD TIa3aN-§Y
ALRIOHLNY ATddNE VELYM TYNOIOTY VLOSYNVIN SaA 30Vad



80} puR PEIRSIPU] LORESLBCTLUIOD SU JO DI BU ‘POUIND YoM
#0 odoos ;0] g8 Juouraailie Uf e sepIad [ DS PASSDURI SRIARS
40y And 0} SfqujjiA 828 Spuny ‘'uopsanh Ul oM B a)eyiuD

@ Aljjpqudes pus asgacdxs oifp ARy Jakojdwo Jou jo jeyeq

eleg ampels SN Jipid U0 JustsailE S O3 A0S O} KLIOYINE SABY ABL] JRLD JUSSSE
AL Jpeu saguos JusiwasDe SHY C) sojiopsutl)s snopea ey
wwwen *r yorgeg)
“oljf uogangsuoy) Bequiod pue Aipoiny
- Bup2ey .
ZHOT ‘£ AQ0JI0 LD D)) PRITUS SEDAISS 00 ucpanysuon
ALMONLNY AG GINOH SV 40y JuoweaSy ay) ¢) Jenind padoARD 5] J0pI0 YoM ST |
THION
weg aumpaulye -E-t__.iu_
0 paogl g+veel  ZLOEOMY NTIOVEA NOLLIdWNO3 GELOBIrOMd
. aeuw  Z10T0T2 EED0Y 01 S9LLON GALIFCud
HRDWNVN LIErodd ALNNOHLINY AE TWAONDIY ¥OJ GRONSRNOOTY v ouy 8AVO s INOLLVAING S 1EVAMOTTV(
g sy ....!Et_ (CBEN $¥ IWaH 3N3A) HIHLO
wsaup 88aug) svuwwanvamy]  x
Wns |
HOLOVHINGD AT GIAOULIY siewe ancnﬁ.._:co-
ooo‘szzs ONITIED 180D MO EIYIVA HEOHO NNOM
ANVMNNG LSOO NV ANLL

HEO-L) “ON YRGHO MHOM

P SIfY 10 I ST SO UoTesT
WGHEN 40 NOILYDIJLLENT

3T0-¢)

(Z 40 ; aBud) 13INE UEACD HAGUO NHUOM
LIVALNOD SEDIANIS NOLLONULENCD DNINNLLNOD JECEAN-SY
ALNOHANY ATddNS WALYM TYNOIDTN YLOSYNYN YIAATH 30Vad

“au) veposnnsucd Gequiay



88.2-979 (128} oo ‘0000-125 (196) Uy 2280 ‘U UaBINgSUOIRLIOND BN nwe ‘s Bioug LNSANZLNIANS S.HOLIVHLINGD

2600-957 (196) 102 '109.2-16p (598) ouvYd 82440 !BroseyempuoiBesIsgqon) ‘neure ‘sggoq woy [HSOVNVYA NOLLONYLSNOD S.ALRIOHLNY

LT04-968 (£10) 1109 “208.2-18¥ (£98) ouoyg e24u0 BroserempmuoiBa DTy yowe ‘B pioy [YEDVNYN 193r0ud S.ALROHLNY

UIGHO YHOM SIHL Y0d LOVLNOD 40 SLNIOd

Buidid J280ucIRI] JNIRM SBH-0L-URY JO Jjedey Asuefieu Joj dnyong UORMOeUINI00] [RIR0INH PUR B[ 1-01-0LDY] NZDrL) SPIC WOM W

(Z s0 7 #6ad) J331g WAAOD YTOUO YUOM
LOVHLNOD SAAUIE NOLLINYLISNOD DNINNILNGS GAOTIN-GY
ALRMOHLAY A1ddNS WALYM TYNOIDEN YLOSVNYMN NIAN 3oVad



Work Order 17-02R

Attachment A

Memo to File and Historical Document Backup

For Emergency Repair of ASR-Raw Water Interconnect Piping



MEMO

To: File

RE: Work Order 17-02R Emergency Repair of ASR-To-Raw Water Interconnect Piping/Summary
From: Ford Ritz

Date: March 24, 2017

General:

The ASR to Raw Interconnect above ground assembly located on the Peace River Facility exhibited
vertical movement. The cause was not known. On this basis, the Authority contacted an As-Needed
Contractor (Forsberg) and As-Needed Engineer (AECOM) to determine the cause {subsurface
Investigation) and to develop a repair plan. On February 14™ while the Authority was meeting on site
with AECOM to discuss the movement of the ASR to Raw Plping the 36-inch ASR pipe began leaking as
result of a routine sampling event at the ASR Well Fleld 2.

Forsberg was issued Work Order 17-02 for a not-to-exceed cost of $25K to exposed ASR piping upstream
and downstream of the ASR to Raw Interconnect Assembly. Based on the results of the ASR to Raw
investigation, the Authority and AECOM developed an Emergency Repair plan to be completed by early
April so the ASR water from Well Field 2 could be conveyed directly to Reservoir 2. The Authority
directed the Contractor to continue the Work until the ASR-To-Raw repair was completed to the ASR to
Raw Interconnect could be brought on line.

February 14, 2017 Event at ASR to Raw observations:

# 3&-inch pipe leak upstream of the Assembiy

* Vertical and forward movement of entire assembly Including the upstream and downstream
bends between the below grade and above grade piping

* Cracked slab at above grade assembly piping and pull out of existing pipe supports

* Cracked concrete pipe supports

*  Pipe support damage

Work Order 17-02 issued February 17, 2017 to Contractor for /Subsurface Investigation

* Contractor to perform Subsurface Investigation at ASR-Raw Assembly to determine cause of
leaking

Subsurface investigation Work included

» Dewatering (during excavation and underground repairs} 3-weeks
» Excavation of upstream and downstream 36-inch diameter ASR piping

l1of2



Results of Subsurface Investigation Performed by Contractor Revealed:

» Leak identified as originating from the 45-degree fitting located immediately upstream of ASR to
Raw above grade interconnect assembly

* Engineers Inspected the Work and developed a Repair Plan including replacement of the
existing 45-degree fittings upstream and downstream of the ASR to Raw Assembly using
mechanical fitting with megalug restraints and installation an upstream concrete thrust block

Emergency Repair includes:

Coordination with Contractor and Engineer

Contractor Authorization from Authority for implementation of emergency repair plan

Procurement of materials

Installation of (2} 36-inch pipe sleeves

Demolition and replacement of (2) 36-inch diameter 45-degree fittings - upstream and

downstream side of assembly

© Pipe replacement above and below grade as necessary to make repairs including new
restrained/mechanical fittings

© Replace of an existing 1-inch Air Release Valve (ARV) on above grade piping,
with a 2-inch ARV

o Demolition and replacement of concrete slab/concrete pipe supports and replacement
of 5S ad]ustable threaded pipe supports

© Installation of a 5.6 cy(+/-) concrete thrust block on upstream side of assembly
incorporating SS pipe straps tied to thrust block.

o Restoration of site including backfill, fine grading and sodding

O 0 0 0 Q

Work Order 17-02R Contractor Cost Projections for Emergency Repair:

*  Per Contractor Estimated Cost to Complete the Work $211,171.75. Estimated cost updated

March 24, 2017.
o Cost (T&M) Work to date = $131,721.21,
o Estimated (T&M) cost to complete = $79,450.54.

$211,171.75
Work Order 17-02R Project Schedule for Completion:
* Contractor forecasts completion of the Emergency Repalir to the ASR to Raw by April 7, 2017

Attachments:
» Historical Documentation

2of2



Tom Dobbs
m

From: Gregg Marsh <gregg@forsbergconstruction.com>
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 2:36 PM

To: Tom Dobbs

Cc: Fordyce Ritz; Mike Coates

Subject: RE:; W.0, 17-02 Cost

Attachments; ASR to Raw Water Repair.xisx

Tom —Last time. Upon further review, we had an incorrect unit price which lowers the overall value below the originai

value.

The revised costs are detalled on the attached and summarized below.

Actual Cost of Work Completed to Date $131,721.21

Estimated Cost for Work Remaining $79,450.54

TOTAL 5211.1'fl.75
x

Again, we apologize for the confusion.

Thank you and have a nice weekend.

Gregg V. Marshy

Vice President

Forsberg Construction, Inc.
645 Charlotte Street

Punta Gorda, Florida 33950

(941) 637-8500 Office

(941) 639-1073 Facsimile

(941) 628-2759 Mohile

From: Gregg Marsh
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 2:07 PM

To: 'Tom Dobbs' <TDobbs@regionalwater.org>

>

™

<2 ")\"J\

Cc: Fordyce Ritz <FRitz@regionalwater.org>; Mike Coates <MCoates@regionalwater.org>

Subject: RE: W.0. 17-02 Cost

Tom — In compiling all of our costs for the subject project, we did not account for a few days.

The revised costs are detailed on the attached and summarized below.

Actual Cost of Work Completed to Date $140,710.54
Estimated Cost for Work Remaining $79,450.54
TOTAL $220,161.08
We apologize for the mistake.

Thank you.



Gregg'V. Marsh
Vice President

Forsberg Construction, Inc.
645 Charlotte Street

Punta Gotda, Flotida 33950

(941) 637-8500 Office

(941) 639-1073 Facsimile

(941) 628-2759 Mobile

From: Tom Dobbs [mailto:TDobhs@regionaiwater.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 5:14 PM
To: Gregg Marsh <gre, rsbergconstruction.com:>

Cc: Fordyce Ritz <FRitz@regionalwater.org>; Mike Coates <MCoates@regionalwater.org>

Subject: RE: W.0. 17-02 Cost
Gregg, Thanks very much,
Ford, FYI

Mike, As requested.

Torm Dobbs

PRWSF
Construction Manager

tdobbs@regionalwater.org
Mobile: 941-456-0115

From: Gregg Marsh [mailto:greqo@forsbergc
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 3:29 PM
To: Teom Dobbs

Subject: RE: W.0. 17-02 Cost

Tom — Attached are the actual and estimated costs for work completed to date and work remaining.

Actual Cost of Work Completed to Date $132,929.04
Estimated Cost for Work Remaining $79,450.54
TOTAL $212,379.58

In finalizing the work ta be completed, we have not addressed sandblasting and painting.
Do you want us to get a proposal for this work?

Also, we need to finalize the Thrust Block Restraint.

We propose constructing more of a rectangle thrust block than that which is shown. We propose to construct the thrust
block under the finished top slab. We propose to use TWO (2) 3*X3/8” FLAT STRAP WITH 1-3/4” NUT COUPLINGS TO 1-
3/4" ALL THREAD ROD ANCHORED IN THE THRUST BLOCK, in lieu of the FOUR {4} 1-3/4” threaded bar proposed. All

material will be stainless steel.



Please confirm acceptance of this methodology so that we can order the necessary material,

Thank you.

Gregg'V. Marsh
Vice Presideat

Forsberg Construction, Inc.
645 Charlotte Street

Punta Gorda, Florida 33950

(941) 637-8500 Office

(941) 639-1073 Facsimile

(941) 628-2759 Mobile

From: Tom Dobbs lmailto:TDobbs@regiongMater.om_]

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 1:22 PM

To: Gregg Marsh <gregg@forsbergconstruction.com>; Andrew Hume <andrew@forsbergconstruction.com>
Cc: Fordyce Ritz <FRitz@regionalwater.org>; Richard Anderson <RAndersen@regionalwater.org>; Mike Coates
<MCoates@regionalwater.org>

Subject: W.0. 17-02 Cost

Now that most of the work is either completed and the remaining work identified in detail we are in need of
your final cost estimate March 27th, Upon receipt we will increase the not to exceed limit, revise the WO and
present it to our Board for Approval at the April Board Mtg.

We will need this tumber by the 20th so as include it in the Board Agenda,

Thanks,

We have and continue to appreciate your aggressive approach and efficient work ethics in bringing this dynamic
task along so quickly thus inabling us to maintain our seasonal operational schedules.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone



Remaining

FORSBERG CONSTRUCTION, INC.
PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

TIME AND MATERI AL SPREADSHEET
ASR to Raw Watar Fiald Investigation and Repair
Date: TBD

Scheduled |  Date Date Date Dats Total Total -

Rate (he) Howrs Cost
5 77.00 10 10 0 1o 40/ $ _ 3,080.00

$ 7200 ol s -

_ .15 17200 ‘ o[ $ -
MHydraulic Exeavator - Compact $ 8300 10 10 10 10 . 40:5  3520.00

acked Hydraulic Excavator - Small S 1200( | _ . b3 -

cked Hydraulic Excavator - Large 3 87.00 05 -

Rubber Tire Bagkhoe Loader 1% ®wo; o} s -

|$_ 8300 08 -

'$ =200 _ 0§ -
§_ 22560 10 10 0, 10 40|18 _ BRODO

$ 1700 ols -
$  33.00 o s ]

$ . 2200 ol% .
$ 2200 i Lo ol -

3" Hydraulle/Vacuum Pump $  68.00 05 -

ell Pelnting Equipment % __S5.00 - o5 -
$ 3300 05 -

$  17.00 . 0} s -
$ 280 10 10 10 10 0§ 112000

§ 3200 0l é -

$. 2200 [HE] -

- § 2800 05 -

§ 3300 0| s -
o 5 _17.00 20 20 20 20 80)5  1,360.00
§ 8600 2] 2l 2 2l 8ls  smoo
e § 110.00 | [ 6 12|88  1,320.00

$ 2200 o3 -

$ 105.00 ol § N
$ 6600 5 5 0/ 8 6650.00

$ 7200 o s -
§ _12e6800]
10 10 10 40 $  3960.00
10 10 10 401 S 264000
' 200 20  80|$ _ 352000
9 g 10 38)% _ 167200
10 10 10 40| $ _ 1,32000
20 20 20 80/8  2,240.00
$ 15352.00

Uit Price | 7% Tan | UP w/Tax Totsl
$ 167500 | $117.25|§1,792.35 | $  7,165.00
$2,02500 | 514175 [ 5216675 )3 2,166.75
$ 41500 /% 2905 ;8§ 444058 44405
$1,000.00 ;5 70.00 | § 207000 | 3 1,070.00
$ 2005 044185 21418 941600
i$ 265,80
s s

me"lﬂk Deseription Quantity | Unit Unit Price Toul
Concrete Slab o 1900° 5 $9,500.00 5 9,50000
Concrete Support W 1S $ 1,620.00 i$  Lemon
Congete Anchor 100; 1S ___|5E&330.00 §__ 833000
Hsubcontractor Subtatal - $ 1945000
[[Subcontract Work Total w/15% Overhwad & 15% Profit . | § _25.285,00
SUMMARY e
NE_*ITI'P"!M - N § 1226600
tabor $ 153550
Materlal $ 2624554
ubcontracior Work $  25,285.00
I%‘MI. § 7945054

Emergency Hours are calculated partal to portal,

liday and Emergancy Rate = 2 x Standard Raite,

Labor and Equipment; rates will Increase by 3% each year follawing the inttlg] year of the Contract,
Overtime Rates = 1.5 x Standard Rate {defined as work hours over s

l}n&a{d 2haur day between 7 a.m. and 5 p.m., Mon-Fri}

3272017



—tES
T
[
FEWEE ¢ B”a.ﬁ ”ﬂ..ﬁﬂ.« Bw
ST WWL__§| v [d
[ -] [1x] [C
L Y YTl T mg
.n—.n.lu o B
i = ol
i 2 B ogvY
[ L3 Iz [0z e
= = - ]
- _ £ ]
! i | H
]
e : _ OZE,
g 1 SP‘
- 1]
smﬂm..l.ﬁ_._ L o
= 2 0oTTE
N O [ove
L g7 |ow ﬁm.ml —*
‘mﬂ ol §
-—— E Jojiisd
= ] i s‘mﬂn i al
—3 - ‘ Loas] S
- [ T i o ¥
[ %6 i 73 =
= o et 5
[ i3 [ 3 3 [ e =
¥ ot o 13 i (065 T ST 3]
] 7 M [ C
e _8 = o SRR
- ¢ G T
5 = e
o [ [ ﬁ ——
Stnmn: : er — = W s L
o L3 tﬂ et -0 + T
5 : R’ T - 10 TR d i
: . ] S SRR SRR
= =
- . o]
DOTERY ot 3 — T E .
w5 E L W e el il el e sl B AL TR W | e m _rﬂ e | =
oeL L oy = we | w0 | mag | owg | weg | wen | e MW | %eg | s | men [ Wi | wma | wen | e Hea | e | e | s popegs

LT ozl vemg
gt uoprelysmniy S g Me 03 NSy



Fordyce Ritz

From: Curran, Tim <Tim.Curran@aecom.com>
Sent; Thursday, March 23, 2017 10:37 AM
To: Fordyce Ritz

Subject: RE: ARS/RW Thrust Block Clarification
Ford,

Regarding your e-mail below and one you sent earier with Forsberg’s proposal:

1. The all-thread SST rods and SST straps are fine. Using 1-inch diameter rods instead of the original 1-3/4-inch will
do the job.

2. The threaded bars need to have a 16" hook or have a plate attached to resist pull out. The plate needs to be 4"
by 4" and 1/2" thick; with 2 nuts on both sides.

3. A rectangular shaped block Is fine. What dimensions do they propose? We don’t want what amounts to a thick
“slab”. A cube would be better. It needs to maintain the general compact shape that allows about 3 feet of
embedded for the all-thread.

4. The top of the thrust block needs to be separated from the bottom of the slab above by at least 8§ jnches. And
the rods need to be sleeved through the slab.

5. Not sure why Tom’s message says “four hoop bars and gight embedded bars”. Seems it would be two hoops and

four embeds. 7? Cosrc\ -?5?_
Call if you need anything else. 5\“\3\”{*

Tim Curran, PE
Principal Engineer
AECOM Water

From: Fordyce Ritz [majito:

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 7:05 PM

To: Curran, Tim

Subject: Fwd: ARS/RW Thrust Block Clarification

Tim:

Attached is what Tom sent to Forsberg. Forsberg came back with their suggestions.
So compare for the recommendation etc.

Thanks,.

-Ford

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone

--—---- Original message -———

From: Tom Dobbs <TDobbs@regionalwater.org>
Date: 3/22/17 5:11 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Gregg Marsh < forsber, ion.com>



Ce: Fordyce Ritz <FRitz@regionalwater.org>
Subject: ARS/RW Thrust Block Clarification

See the attached Thrust Block Detall previously provided which has as of today been Revised to clarify the hold tie rods
- The Hold down rods are to be #6 GR-60 Rebar with threaded ends and threaded couplers for both the rods embedded
into the concrete and for those hooped over the pipe. The Hoop Bars shall bear on a narrow strip of ¥* neoprene pad
(approx. 2 %" to 3” wide). A total of four haop bars and eight embedded bars will be needed. Because of the nature of
threading a coupler to connect the two bar ends, the bars will need to be coupled prior to concrete placement for all
eight coupled locations and snugged to the 36”x45 deg. bend during the concreting. The Couplers must be accessible
above the slab for future removal. Please that the 12” Thick concrete slab is to be placed over the underground thrust
block and not to be considered in the sizing of the thrust block design dimensions.

Torm Dobbs

PRWSF
Construction Manager

tdobbs@regionalwater.org

Mobile: 941-456-0115



Ford!ce Ritz .

From: Curran, Tim <Tim.Curran@aecom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 4:59 PM

To: Fordyce Ritz; Tom Dobbs

Ce: Cavalieri, Ronald; Wilcox, David

Subject: Peace River WTF - ASR-to-Raw Interconnect
Attachments: THRUST BLOCK RESTAINT-DETAIL.PDF

Following summarizes the situation with the subject Interconnect and presents our recommeandation.

Background
1. The subject piping was a modification to an older above ground chemical addition system to direct ASR water

into an adjacent ground storage tank.

2. Other than one time during an emergency to receive water that was backflowed from the Cariton EDR plant, this
piping was never used for its intended purpose. '

3. The interconnect design modified this piping to divert ASR water to Reservoir #2 via one of the raw water
transmission mains.

4. According to plant staff the assembly had shown some earlier signs of minor movement, but it actually failed on
February 14, 2017.

5. Further investigations indicated that the spool inserted into the downstream end of the inlet buried Bend 45 had
pulled out enough to allow water to be released and for the above ground assembly to lift off its supports.

Evaluation :

1. Now that the pipe on both ends has been re-installed with Megalug connections, the overall assembly should be
secure. However, the condition/effectiveness of the remaining buried restrained joints upon which the integrity
of the assembly also depend is unknown.

2. Therefore, additional thrust restraint is recommended on the upstream side.

3. The operating pressure at the interconnect is just under 20 psi at full 12 mgd flow and max static head of a full
reservoir,

4. With a safety factor of 1.5 {or 30 psi}, a thrust block of 5.6 CY is required to keep the above ground Bend 45 from
uplifting.

Recommendation

1. The attached detail shows the placement a 5.6 CY thrust block, with four rods cast into the block tied to the

above ground 45 Bend.

Please keep us advised as to when you plan to have this work completed.
Do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Tim Curran, PE
Principal Engineer
AECOM Water

AECOM
T 407.5613.8263

Www.aecom.com



PM PLOTTED BY: SONMENHERG, TERENCE

PAPEACE RIVERY\BO265E5S-WD 11—03 ASRA\SO0-CAD-GIS\810 CAD_BIM\O3-SKETCHES\THRUST BLOGCK RESTAINT.DWG

PLOTTED Marsh 14, 2017 434

GR-75 THREADED BAR CONNECTORS
BY SKYLINE STEEL OR EQUAL
4-TOTAL (2 ON EACH SIDE OF 45 BEND)

EXISTING 36" 45 BEND

Nl

EXISTING 36" ASR

EXISTING GRADE

N 12° LONG HOOK

(Yp)
#14 GR. 75 BAR
R BY SKYLINE STEEL OR EQUAL
8" SQUARE BOTTOM 4-TOTAL (2 ON EACH
5 TALL SIDE OF 45 BEND)
APPROX. 5.6 CY

7580 wos s comprat oo, 50 0| PEACE. RIVER ASR INTERCONNECT
A:COM AR L s THRUST BLOCK RESTRAINT




Fordyce Ritx

Fromn: Fordyce Ritz

Sent Thursday, February 23, 2017 5:08 PM

To: 'Gregg Marsh’; Richard Anderson; Tom Dobbs
Ce Andrew Hume; Tim Curran {(AECOM)

Subject: RE: ASR/RW Interconnect Repairs
Attachments: ASRtoRaw pics.pdf

Gregg:

Tom and | met with Tim Curran of AECOM this afternoon. Discussed the following:

Upstream Side of Assembly
* add 36-Inch solid sleeve/with megalugs/EPDM gaskets and boits
*  Replace existing 36-inch 45-degree bend {Flex Ring) with new MJ 45-degree bend with megalugs/EPDM gaskets
and holts
* Replace existing 36-inch Flange by PE spool piece with new Flange by PE {red prime) spool piece or Contractor's
suggestion.

Downstream Side of Assembly
* Replace existing 36-inch Flange by PE spool piece {reuse upstream side existing spool piece/cut to fit)
* Remove existing 2-inch valve on spool plece and tap replacement spool piece and install 2-inch vaive
* Replace existing 36-inch 45-degree bend (Flex Ring) with MJ 45-degree bend with megalugs/EPDM gaskets and
bolts
* Replace existing 35-inch pipe between 45-degree bend and existing solid sleeve

On Assembly
Replace existing 1-inch ARV with 2-inch ARV — match existing configuration

Owner furnished.
e 36-inch Solid Sleeve
=  ]1-36-inch stick of pipe

Slab and plpe support(s) replacement details to follow.
Work Orders
Let me know how much is remaining in the first Work Order. Let’s discuss scope/sequence for next Work Order(s).

Glve me a call with any questions.

Thanks,
-Ford

Ford Ritz, PE
Project Englneer
PRMRWSA



Cell  813/394-1627

Sent: Thursday, February 23 2017 8:12 AM
To: Richard Anderson; Tom Dobbs

Cc: Fordyce Ritz; Andrew Hume

Subject: RE: ASR/RW Interconnect Repairs

All - With an order today, it appears as though we can get the material by the end of next week.
Please advise.

Thank you.

Gregg V. Marih

Vice President

Forsberg Construction, Inc.
645 Chatdlotre Street

Punta Gorda, Florda 33950

{941) 637-8500 Office

(941) 639-1073 Facsimile

(941) 628-2759 Mobile

From: Richard Anderson Imailto:RAndemn@regjonaMater.orgl

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 4:16 PM

To: Tom Dobbs <TDobbs@regionalwater.org>

Cc: Fordyce Ritz <FRitz@regionalwater.org>; Andrew Hume <a andrew@forsbergconstruction.com>; Gregg Marsh
<grepg@forshergconstruction.com>

Subject: RE: ASR/RW Interconnect Repairs

Great Tom, thanks.

From: Tom Dobbs
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 4:16 PM
To: Richard Anderson

Ce: Fordyce Ritz; Andrew Hume; Gregg Marsh (gregg@forshergeonstruction.com)

Subject: ASR/RW Interconnect Repairs

Looking ahead | wish to nate that the Authority has on hand a stick of 36” DIP and a 36” dia. Solid Sleeve.
I believe the pipe is US Pipe and the Solid Sieeve Is SIGMA. We do not have mega-lugs, t-bolts or gaskets. We aiso do
not have any fittings or flange adaptors.

7orm Dobbs

PRWSF
Construction Manager

tdobbs@regionalwater.org

Mobile: 941-456-0115









TABB
Photographs of the Findings & Repair



‘9SNED I0] UOIIESIISIAUI JJO POHOIY
AIqUISSSY MEY 03 WSV JO VT [EI1IIA [er3ru]




MeoT ureansdn
JuoAy Areniqay




Isewe(] qes
pue 11oddng adig
JUaAH ATeniqay




IN[IeH
11oddng odig
1UDAT \Cmen_m,m.




L]

e
ﬂ-
L=
&
5
|
\O
™
e
: O
=
%

Assembly
Failed Gasket

£

YBend from U




=

I Upstream Pipe




Downstream
Pipe Repair




ge[S pue siroddng adig jo uonmowa(]




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

CONSENT AGENDA
ITEM 8

Administrative Office Lease

Recommended Action - Motion to approve and authorize Executive Director to
execute 3-year lease with 3-year renewal option for
Administrative Office at 9415 Town Center Parkway,
Lakewood Ranch, Florida.

The lease for the Authority’s administrative office in Lakewood Ranch expired on March 31, 2017.
Pursuant to Section 1 of the lease dated September 20, 2011, the Authority has two 5-year options to
renew the current lease at 95% of current market value.

The Board requested investigating other lease options with the landlord to provide a shorter lease term to
allow for evaluation of future space requirements. Negotiations were conducted with Will Schlotthauer,
Esq, trustee for the landlord, and the landlord has offered a three (3) year lease with an option for another
three (3) year renewal. The initial rent will be at 95% of market value and escalate 2% annually, with all
other terms of the lease renewal remaining status quo.

Staff recommends the Board authorize the Executive Director to enter into a 3-year lease renewal based
on the following terms.

Lease Term: Three (3) year lease term that would commence when existing lease is due to
expire (April 1, 2017), with another three (3) year renewal provided notice to
renew one (1) year prior to the expiration date of the initial 3 year lease term.

Rent;: The first year of the lease term would have a base rent at $13.33 per sq. ft. which is
95% of existing rent in accordance with our existing market studies. Rent would
escalate by 2% annually.

Holdover: Pursuant to the terms of the existing lease the provisions regarding holdover rent

would apply. If a new lease or lease amendment is executed any additional rent
paid under the ‘holdover’ provisions would be credited against the next rent

payments.
Budget Action: None
Attachments:

Tab A 3 Year Lease Proposal and Background Information
TabB  Current Lease



TAB A
3 Year Lease Proposal and Background Information



gl
Peace River Facilityl 50 miles
Manatea Co BOCC: 1B miles
Sarasota Co BOCC: 12 miles
Charlotte Co BOCC! 43 miles
Desoto Co BOCC: 43 milas

SWFPWMD (Sarasota} 5 miles e, o
SWFWMD (Tampa): 52 miles Vs f

Egatle —d

e
Drive Time: Aoty &
Peace River Facility: 39 mins Ag::M - o
Manatee Co BOCC: 25 mins 5 & o
SarasotaCo BOCC  j0mins o
Charlotte Co BOCC: 43 mins W )
DeSoto Co BOCC: 49 mins
¥ ronogan

SWFWMD (Sarasota): 10 mins
SWFWMD (Tampa): 55 mins

* Original lease began on Dec 1, 2011 and expired on
March 31,2017

* Rent had 3% annual increase for initial 5 year period
(currently $8,478 per month)
* CAM charges are paid monthly in addition to rent

+ Charges are paid based on estimated yearly expenses
and reconciled every year




Lease Term:

Three (3) year lease term that would commence when existing lease is due
to expire (April 1, 2017), with another three (3) year renewal provided notice
to renew one (1) year prior to the expiration date of the initial 3 year lease
term.

'Rent: The first year of the lease term would have a base rent at $13.33 per sq. ft.
which is 95% of existing rent in accordance with our existing market studies.

Rent would escalate by 2% annually.
I Heldover: Pursuant to the terms of the existing lease the provisions regarding

holdover ret would apply. If a new lease or lease amendment is executed
any additional rent paid under the ‘holdover’ provisions would be credited
against the next rent payments.

Year 3vear s :ls:dmﬁsfopuon 5
1 $ 8,367*
2 $ 8,537
3 § 8,705
4 $ 8,879
5 $ 9,056
6 - $ 9,237

——— — 5

* 95% Current Market Price with 2% Annual Escalation and Option for Renewal,




TABB
Current Lease



LEASE

This Lesse i made and entered into 25 of this X0 _day of Sepiember, 2031, by end between Landioed
and Tenan ideniified below:

1. INFORMATIONAL PROVISIONS AND DEFINITIONS.

LANDLORD: MCF Florida, LLG
8814 WESTWOOD CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 500
VIENNA VA 22182

TENANT: Paace River Manasota Reglona! Water Supply Authority
9418 Town Cenlar Parkway
Lakewood Rench, FL 34202

BUILDING: 83% of 1,019 8F
to includz 7,533 BF

PREMISES: The localion of the premises within the
building is more padicularly depioted on the
sitached Exfiibit “A*.

COMMENCEMENT DATE: December 1, 2011

TERMINATION DATE: March 31, 2017

INITIAL TERM RENT: $7.533.00 {pius CAM charges of $5.50 per 8F)
Lease Term Annual Rent #Monthiy
127111 to 8131112 No rant
AMM2 1o 3739113 $90,306.00 $7.533.00 (pius CAM)
41913 o 831114 $83,107.88 $7,758.80 (pius CAM)
41114 {0 33115 $95,001.12 87.881.78 ipluz CAM)
41715 to 3315 $08,778.15 $8.231.51 (plus CAM)
471716 to 33117 $101,741.49 38,476.46 (plus CAM)

RENEWAL TERM RENT Two (2) 5-year options 1o renew a1 95% of then curent market

PERMITTED USE: General office use

SECURITY DEPQSIT: Waived,

FIRST MONTH'S RENT: $10,985.63 (based on first payment of rent including CAM)

LAST MONTH'S RENT: $11,831.08 {based on final payment of rant including CAM)

SALES TAX: Tenant represents thal i is » tax-exernpt organization and shali

prasent prool of exemplion to Landicrd, Should Tenant's tax status
changs dusing ihe course of the lasss it shell be msponsibie for o}

apphoable ssies tax.

Landiord é&_ Pags 1

Tenant -



2. TERWM.
Landiord hereby leases {0 Tanant the above described premises for a lerm beginning on the

Commengement Date and snding at 5:00 p.m. on the Tamminalion Date ("Initial Term"} subject to all of the
terms and conditions of this Lease. This is not a month-to-monih or yearo-year Lagse. Lendiord shall
give Tenant possession of the Premises on the Commenement Date, Notwithstanding, the Landiord
shell provide 1o the Tenent access to the Premises prior o the Commencement Date al no charge to tha

Tenant for a minimum of thirty (30) days.

3. RENT.
Tenanl shali pay 1o Landlord, as rent for the inllial Term snd the Renewal Yerms(s), if any,

without offset, demand, sat off ar counterciaim, at the addeess from time (o me provided by Landlord, the
Annusi Rent for the applicable Lease Yeerin monthly instaliments plus sales tax as follows:

(A} The first monthly installment (or a pro-rated portion thersof If the Commencement Date is riot
the {irst dey of the month) plus applicable sales tax shall be paid to Landlord simultanecusly with Tenant's
execution of this Lease. Thereafier, sach monthly instakiment plus epplicable sates lax shall be pald In
advance on or before the first day of each month. Tenant may ar may not be invoiced for rent and the
fallura lc receive an involce shall not excuse fimely rent paymant.

{B) if Tenant dafaulis in the payment of any instaliment of rent hereundar, such instelimant shafl
bear interest at the rale of sighteen pergent {18%) per annum from ten {10) days siter the day il Jz dug
untit actusily pald. In like menner, all ather obligations, banefits, and menlss which may bacems dus 1o
Lendiord from Tenant under the torms hargol, or which are paid by Landicrd because of Tenant's default
hersunder, shail bear intarest at the reie of sightesn parcent {18%) per annum, from ten (10) days after
the dua date unill peid, or in the case of sums peid by Landiord, because of Tenent's default hereunder,
fram the daie such payments are made by Landlord undll the deie Lendiord {s reimburasd by Tanant
tharefor. In addiion, Tenent shafl pay Landiord a ten percent (10%) lzte charge on all rent payments.
Should Tenant remii a partial paymant for any rent or other charges due hersunder, Landlord may apply
said periial payment to any renl or ofher charges owed by Tenant Ip Landiord as Landiond deems
Recessary or appropsiste in its sole distration.

{C) Tenant shal! pay any increases in the applicable seles tax during this Lease period or any
renewal (hereof, ’

(D) The acceplance of parlial payments of rent shat! nol, under any circumsigncas, constitule a
walver by Landlord of the right to coltett the balence of rent dus nor affect any notice cr legal proceedings
which may have baen commenced pursusint to this Lesse or Floride Statutes.

(E} Tenant agrees to pay a stivice charge of $25.00 or five percend (5%) of the amouns of the
check, whichever Is groater, for sll dishonored or returned checks. In the event Tenant tenders a check
which is retumad or dishonored, all future rental paymants shall be made In the form of a cashier's check
oF money arder. All rents lost in the meii shall be trested as Iif unpaid untl recsived by Landiord,

{F) All costs, expenses and obligations, together with all laxes, interest and penallies thereon,
raquired to be paid by Tenant under this Leass, and ajl expensas Landlord incurs because of Tensnt's
default under aryy of ihe terms or conditions of this Leass, including but not imited to, () atlorney's fess
&nd cosis through appeliate proceedings; (i) ell cherges for isbor, services and malerisls used in
connection with any Improvements or repaiss to tha Premizes undertaken by Tenant andfor (i) taxes and
assessments now or hereafter laxed, assessed, imposed or levied by law upon all fixtures and personsl
properly of Tenant placed or. etiached to or used In connection with the Premises, shalt ba deemend

Landiord Page 2
Tenant



Additional Rent and Landiord shall have ail rights and remedies with respec! o such Additional Rent as
are provided herein for nonpayment of the base fental. Any Additional Rent that relates to any delayed
performance, nonperformance, or any defaul! by Tenant shall bs deemed payable on the first day of the
month next follawing such coeursnce or nonoccumence, urleas otherwise stated in this Lease.

4. SECURITY DEPOSIT AND LAST MONTH'S RENT.

{A) A Security Deposit and Last Month's rent equal to the sume sef forth In peragraph 1 shzll be
depoaited with Landiord simultaneously with Tenant's execution of this Lease., The foregoing amount will
be heid by Landlord, without liability for interest, es security for the full and faitlful performance by Tenant
of each and every term, covenant and condition of this Lease on the part of Tenant to be obsarved and

performed,

{8} if any payment by Tenant under this Lease shall be overdye and unpald, or should Landlord
make payments on behalf of Tenanl, or should Tenant fail to perform any of thé terms of this Lease, then
Landiord may, at its option, and without prejudics to any other remedy which Lendlord may have on
account thereof, appropriate and apply tha entire Security Daposit and Last Monih's Rent, and any other
monles of Tensnt held by Landiord, or so much thereof as tmay be nevessary to compensate Landiord
toward the paymenl of any smount than dus from Yenant, or toward any loss, damage or expense
sustained by Landiord residting from auch default on petl of Tenant, and in such event, Tenant shail
forthwith, upon demand by Landlard, restore the Security Deposit and Last Month's Rent to Its original
sum, In the avent Tenant shail fully and faithfully comply with all of the terms, covenants and condifions
of this Leasz and promptly pay all sums as they fail due, the Sacurity Deposit shall be retumed In full lo
Tenant following the Termination Date and the surrender of the Premisas by Tenant in compliance with
the provisions of this Lease, less any sum or sums retained by Landlord on eccotint of loss or damage io

real or personal property.

() Landiord may deliver the Securlty Deposit and Last Month's Rent to any purchasar, grantee,
assignes, or successor of Landiord’s interest in the Premises in the event such inferest is soid,
transferrad or conveyed; and thersupen Landlord shall be discharged and released from all further liability
with respect to the Security Deposit and Lest Month’s Rent or their réiumn to Tenand, and Tenant agress
to look solely to the new Lendiord for the retum of he Security Deposit and Last Month's Rent and this

provision ghail also apply to any subssquent trensferee,
5, INTENTIONALLY DELETED

8. PARKING AND COMMON AREAS,
Subject to the terms and conditisns of this Lease, and o reasoneble rules and regulations

regarding use as prescribed frem Yime {o time by Landiord, Tenant shell have non-exckisive use of the
perking lot adjacent to the Premises, with up to 37 spaces reservad for the employees, Landiord may
from time Io time assign limitad and particular parking spaces for the sele and exclusive use of Landlord,
Tenant or other tenants of the Bufiding, their officers, agents, employees or invilees In such manner es

Lendlord may deem necessaty or appropriste,

The Common Aress referred to in this Lease shell mean all common pariing areas, driveways,
Isndscaping ereas, lighting, delivery areas, utliity aregs, lobby/Entry preas and those portions of the
Building shared by mora than one tenant of the Building and with respect to which one lenent doss not
have exclusive use or rights. Landiord shall provide mainlenance to such Common Areas. However,
nobwithstanding the foregoing, Tenant agrees lo maintain the entry area in a clean and orderly condition,
None of the parking and Common Areas will be supervised by Landlord, and Landlord shali not be ligble
for any Injuries, damages, thaft or loss to persons or properly which may occur on or near sueh srces,

Neither the parking area nor any portien of the Common Areas in the Bullding shail be used by

Landiord Page 3
Tenant



Tenant, or any sgert or employee of Tenant, for any adverlising, poiitical campaigning or other similar
use, ircluding, without imitation, the dissemination of advertising or campaign leaflets or fiyers.

7. NO LIENS.

Tenant shall keep the Premises free of llens and sncumbrances, Tenent has no authority to
creaie an encumbrance or construction lien on the Premises, If an encumbrance of lizn s placed against
the Premises and is not removed. within sixty (80) days, Landiord mey require Tenant to give satisfactory
sacurity for its removal in an amount equal io that of the encumbrance or flen with ceals, expanses,
interest and attomey's foes, including appeflate procsedings, Tenant may contest the validity of the
encumbrance or lien, bul If Tenant faile to do so or to diligently prosecuts the conlest or o heve the
encumbrance or lien released, Landlord may release i, with the rght in his controlled discretion to
compromise i, but wih no dity to do 0. Tenant shall feimburss Landiord on demand for £ny sums so

expanded.

8. USE,
Tenant, its successors end essigns shall use the Premises exciusively for the Permitled Use

steted et the beginning of this Lease and for no other use of purpose whatsoever. No use of the
premises by Tenant shall violate the terms of any resticlive covenant affecting the Building on the
Commencament Date or the terms of any Leass with respect to any portion of the Bullding and any
viclation thereof shall constifute & default hereunder. Tenan! shall comply with alf applicable laws,
ordinances, rules and regulations of aff governmental authorities respacling the use, operalion end
aclivities of the Pramises, the Building, the Common Areas, and all portions thereof (including, without
limitation, the use of side-walks, sirests, approaches, drives, éntrences and other Common Argas sevinpg
the Premisss, by itself, its employess, invitees and lcensess), and Tenant shall, at lis own expense and
sublect to Landlord's prior written approval, promptly instell any alternation, addition, or improvement to
the Premises required by any laws, ordinancss, rules snd regulstions of governmenital authorities,
Tenant shall not make, sulfer or permit any untawhd, offensive or Iimproper uge of the Pramises, or such
other areses, or any pert thereof, or permit any nuisance in the Premises or other areas. Tenant agress fo
abide by end cause its employess, customers, servants, agenis, visitors, ficansees, assigness,
sublassees and representatives to abide by any rules or ragulations promulgated by Landiord, which
ndes and regulations shell freat all tenants equally, shali not discriminate egainst Tenant, and sheil not
unreasonably interfere with the conduct of Tenant's businese. Landard may from time to time during the
term of this Leese make reasonable chenges and additions to ssid raes and regulations provided such
changes and additions are applicable to all other tenants in the Buliding. Landlord's faliure lo enforce any
existing or future rules and regulations, either against Tenanl or any other fanant In the Bullding, shalf not
vonstituta @ breach hereundsr or waiver of any rules and regulations. Howavar, any rule or regulation
ot generally enforsed against oher Tenants fn the Bullding will not be discilminaiorliy enforced against
Tenant. Tenant's fallure lo ablde by such rules and reguiations shall constitute a defaukt under the terms
of this Lease In the same manner 2s If the same were contained herein ez covenants,

9. OBSTRUCTIONS.
Tenant shall not store or place any maierals of whatsoever kind or nature or any obstrustions in

the lobby, passageways, stairs or sidewalks abutting the Bulkding or In any of it public portions,

10. SIGNS.
Landlord reserves the exciusive right o control the axtarior appearance of the Premises end the

Building, Including, bul not limited to signs, decorations, and advertising of any type visible from the
exterior of the Premises ar the Bullding (including those on the Interior or on windows or doors), shades,
awnings, window coverings of anything whetscsver affecling the visual eppearance of the oulside of lhe
Premizes or Building, Tenant will be afiotted a pro-tata share of the existing monumant slgn, provided is
design, kocation and menner of altachment have the prior writhent approval of Lardiord, Any signs placed

will require the prior written approvai of the govaming authorities.
Landiord Z)__ Page 4

Tenant &€ -



1. ENTRY.

Tenant covenants and agrees, al without tiahifity to Landiord end without abaterent of Rent, {i)
to permit Landiord and the holder of any morigage on the Bullding, and thelr respective representatives,
lo enter the Premises at ali reasonable hours In order o inspect the Premiszs, te make Fepairs,
replacements or improvements in or {0 ths Premises or the Buliding, to comply with any laws, crdars sni
requirements of governmental or other authority or to exarsise any right reserved 1o Landlord by this
Lease {ineluding the right during the progress of any such repairs, replacements or Improvements pr
while parforming work and fumishing materials in connection with compliance with eny such laws, ordsr
or requirements lo keep and store within the Prernises all necessary maleriais, tocls and equipment); (i}
lo parmit Lendiord, at all reasonabie howrs, to show the Premises in connection with any prospeclive soie
of the Buiding, or any prospective morigage, or other mathod of financing or refinancing of the Buliding;
gnd {iii} hat Landlord may, but shall nol ba obligated lo, permit access to the Fremises and open the
same, whether or not Tenant shell be present, upon demand of eny recelver, trustes, assignes for the
bsnefit of creditors, sheriff, mershal or court officer entitled to, or reasonably purporting to be entitiad to
such access for the purpose of laking possession of or removing Tanant's properly, or for any lawiful
purposes (but this provision and any action by Landlord hereunder shall not be desmed a recognition by
Landlord thet the parson or official making such demand has any right or interest in or 1o this Lease, or In
or to the Premisas), or upon demand of any representative of the fira, police, buliding, sanitation, or other
depariment of their city, state or federal govemments or any other govermmental authority, During the six
months prior 1o the explration of the term of this Lease or any renewa! term, and st reasonable hours,
Landlord may exhibit the Premises to prospective tenants, Landiord shsll be permitted access 1o the
Premises upon any emargency. If Tensnl shall not be personally pressat 1o open and permit an eniry
inta the Premises, at any time when for any reason Bn entry therein shell be necessary or permissibie,
Lendlord or Landiord's sgent may erter the same by a master key, or may forcibly snter the same,
without rendering Landiord or such agents lisble thersfor, end without in any menner aflecting the
obligations and covenants of this Lease. MNolhing harsin contalned, however, shall be deemad o
construed 1o Impuse upon Landiord eny obligation, responsibility or liabllity whatsoever, for the care,
maintenence or repalr of the Pramises or of the Buliding, except as otherwise herein spatiiically provided,

12, UTILITIES AND COMMON AREA MAINTENANCE COSTS.

Landiord shall pay for all refuss coilaslion used on the Fremises or Common Areas uniess such
services are saparately metered or charged to the Premisss. Tenent shall pay for telephong service,
slectricily and all other ulililies usad on their porfion of the Premises, Tenant shall elso be responsible for
their share of the common srea maintenance costs, which intluds, bul sra not limiled o, Lakewood
Ranch Assquiation Fess, real properly iaxes, bullding insurance and exlerior, interior systems, lawn,
periting lot maintanance and repair, Commencing with the rentel Instaliment due for April 1, 2012, Tenant
shall bw responsibie for CAM monthly instaliments, based on Tenant pro rata share [63%) of CAM
cherges, In Dacamber of each year of this Lesse, the Landiord shall computs and delermine Tenent's
aciuel pro raia share of the prior years CAM costs and Tanant shall, within thirty days (30) frem recaipt of
Landlord's invoice, reimburse Landlord for any underpayment {ar receive tredi for any overpaymani) of
instailiments. Lendiord shall, using actual CAM expenses expended during that yeer, cafeulate and
provide Tenant nelice of its pro rate monthly CAM charge obligation for the following annual term.  CAM
cherges and the monthly instaliment obligations relating to same, shall for all purposes heraof be lreated
as addiffonal rent, due to Landiord with the paymeni of the base rent provided hereinebove.

13. TENANT IMPROVEMENTS AND ACCEPTANGCE OF THE PREMISES.

Tenant, af Tenant’s sole cost and expense, shell perform and compiste sl such improvements as
Tenant may require as set forth in Exhibit "B" atlached hereto and incorporated by reference herein, if any
{"Tenzni improvements”). All of the Tenant improvements shall be performed and completed 2¢ Tanant's
sole cosi antd expense and shell be completad in good and workmandie manner. Landiord's approval of

Landlord Page &
Tenant



the plens, spenifications and wovking drawings (alf of which are required lo be submitted 1o Landiord) for
the Tenan! Improvements shall create no resporsiblity or lability on the parl of Landlord for their
completeness, dasign sufficlency or compliance with &li laws, ordinances, rules and regulalions of
governmental authorities. Tenant shall, at ils own expense, epply for and obtaln any required buiiding
permits. Landjord shali not be obligated to make any improvernents whatsoever to the Premises giior to
taking possession. Mo representations or walranties, express or implisd, have baen madse by or on
Landlord’s behalt about its condition ar compliznce with lews, ordinances, rules, and regulations of
governmental autharities. With the exception of Landlord's improvemants specifically set forth in Extibi
"8, and Lsndiord’s work letler. Tenant shall be deemad o have accepted the Premises in itg existing
condition and state of repalr if Tenent takes octupancy without chjecting {herets in wriling,

14 TENANT'S CARE OF THE PREMISES,
(&) Tenent shall not make any aitemations In or additons or improvements 1o the Premiass
without the prior express written consent of the Landiord. Landlord's refusal fo grant such consent shaj
conciugive,

(B} Tenant shall kesp the Premises in clean, safe and sanitary condition and shell pamit no
wasle (o occur to the Premises or fixtures thereln or lo any additional, alternations or improvements
therele, whether instalied by Lany!nrd or Tenant, and shall malniain sif intorior hells, doora, and windows,

Bullding, Premises or fixhwes or 1o 2ny addiions, allamalions or improvemants therato, caused by
moving the property of Tenant or lis agenis in or out of the building, or any wasia or injury whatsoever
done by Tenent, s agents, servanis, employees, independent contractors, Hoensess, invitess o visiiors,
as well as any damage done by water, elaclricity, fire or other subsiance due o the neglect of e
aforesaid, shell be promply repaired by Tenant. In the event Tenant fails fo comply with he foregoing
provisions, Landiord shall have the right, but not the obligation, to enter upon the Premises and o make
ail necessary repalrs, the cost of which shail be boma by Tenani and which shall bacome dus and
payable upon delivery of a statement of such costs by Landiord to Tenant or maiing the seme, postage

prepaid, to Tenant at his iast known address.

{C) Tenanl agrees to make no allernations, adcons or improvernents o the Premises without
Landlord’s prior written consent and all such slterations, sdditions and improvements shail be parformed
end completed at Tenant's sole cost end expense and shall be completed in good, firsi ciass,
workmanlike manner, Landiord's approval of the plans, specifications, and working tirswings (ail of which
&re required ko be submitled o Landiord) for the altemation, addition or Improvement shall create no
responsibility or fiability on the part of Landlord for their completeness, design sufficiency or compliance
with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of governmental authorilies. All Landiord afternations,
additions, or improvements upon or effixed to or In the Premises {inchuding, but not fimited to, foor
coverings, wall covarings, window treatiments, and anything bolted, nailed, plumbed cr oiherwise secured
in a matler customarily deemed lo be parmanent), whether Insiatted by Landiord or Tenant, shall be
deemed to be a fixiure inuring to the Buliding, and shall not be subjest fo attachment or a construction,

upon the Premises and be and bacome the praperty of Landlord and remain upon the Premises and be
surendered al the end of this Lease, or Landlord, at lis sols oplion, may require Tensnt, at Tenant's
expense, lo promply remove any or alt of auch alterations, additions or improvements and rastars the
Premises o the same condition as exists slther on the Commencemant Date or prior to the dale of the
aliaralion, addition or improvement, Business machines and such equipment are excludad from this

subparsgraph,

{D) Yenant shall nat use the Premises in any manner which shali invatidata or be in conflict witk
fire insurance policies covering the Building, or incraasa the rale of fire insurance on the Building over

Landiord Page 6
Tenant



that in effect prior to this Lease. I, by any reason of faiiure of Tenant 1o comply with the provisions of this
subparagraph, then the fire Insurance rate shall at the beginning of this Lease or at any tima thereafier be
higher than it otherwise would be, then Tenant shail reimburse Landlord as additional rent hersunder for
that part of ell fire insurance premiums thersaftar paid by Landlord, which shail have been tharged
because of such fallure or use by Tenant and shall make such reimbursement upon the first day of the

month foliowing such payment by Landlord

{E} Tenent shall cogperate Iully with Landlord o assure the efficlent ang 8EONOINIC oparation of
the Bullding’s heating, alr conditioning and plumbing systems and shall contract with a licensed HVAC
contractor for a servics contract for quanterly maintsnancs of the HVAC system In the Premises, Tsnant
sha’l be responsible for ragular maintenancs cosls up to 2 maximum of $500.05 per incidant Rapairs or

replacements above $500.0C shal! be considered capilal improvements, to be paid by Landlord,

(F) Tenant shall not Install any equipment which uses & substantial emount of elaciricity without
ihe prior axpress consent of Landiord. Tenant shall sscerisin from Landiord the maximum amount of
electrical currenl which pan be safely used in the Premises, Landiord’s consant to the instaliation of
electrical equipment shall be construed to relieve Tensn! from the obligation nol to use more elactriciy
than the safé capacity. Tenant shall not place a load upon any fioor or the premises which exceeds the
load per square foot which the floor is designed to carry. All machines and aquipment shall be Installed in
such a manner by Tenant so es {o efiminale the transmission of nolse, vibration or slactrical or othey

Interferance from the Praemises to other areas of the Building

{5} Tenanis shall not penstraie the mof of the Bullding or plaoe anything thereon without the prips
writter: consent of Lendlord. Any roof penelretions must be made by a coniractor approved by Landlond.
Tenant shall sromptly repair any dameage or wear 1o the ropf resulling in whole or In part from such use o
caused by penetrefions made during instalistion of equipment or by vibratlen of said sguipment.
Furthermare, Tenant sha/l assume and pay for demages of any type suffersd by anyone #s a resull of the

above acts,

(H) Tenan! agrees to sirisily comply with all partingn laws, prdinances, slalues and regulsiions
whaisoever, of any governmental body of subdivision, incident to its occupancy of the Pramisds and itg

use theraof,

(!} Al the end of the term or upon terminiaticn of this Leass, Tenant shall deliver up he Presmises,
withoul delay, in good conditlon and repair, ressonable wear and tear exespied, end In @ broom-ciesn
condition with all glass, doors and windows infsct Any personal properly 2% on the Premisas after the
termination cf this Lease shall bs deemed (o have been abendonad end Landierd may ratain or dispess

of seme without accountabllity,

15. QUIET POSSESSION, ,
Landiord shall, on the Commencement Data of the term of this Lease, as hereinabove set forth,

piace Tenant in qulet pussession of the Premises and shall sscure It in the quiel possession thereof
agalnst alt persons lzwiully claiming the same during the anlire Lease term and each exiansion thersof,

16. NSURANCE.
Throughout the term of this Leass and eny extension or renewal thereo!, Tenant shafl malntaln in

force a policy or policies of public iiability insurance (Including broad form ganerel liabllity extension
endorssment) Insuring Tsnant against the clalms of all persons or parsonal infuies ar property damage,
or both, arizing ut of or incident {c Tenant's use or octupancy of said Premises. Landlord shall be
named ag addilional insured under seld policles and Tenant shall detiver certificates evidencing such
Foverage In an amount of not Isss than One Million Roliars (54 ,000,000.00) for any property damage or
logs {rom any one accident, end not less than One Million Dollars (3500,000.00) for Injury to any ona

Landiord Page 7

Tenant



person lfrom any one accident. Such cerlificates shall provide that the coverage cannoi be canceleu
without al least thirty (30) days written notice o Landlord. Tenant, at Its sole cost and expense, shall at
all times insure and keep insured for the benrefit of Landlord and Tenant, as their respactive interssts shal!
appear, all of Tenant's fixtures, equipment, signs and tenant improvements in or appurtenant to the
Premises, including, bul not limiled 1o, all those Hems Instalied in or affxed fo the Premises as a par of
Tenant's work, o the fufl insurable valye thereo! againsl loss or damage by fire, water and other perils
ordinarly coverad by an exlended coverage endorsement This requirement is promulgsied io protect
Tenent in the event of roof luaks, among other things. Tenant shall further maintain ail such workmen's
compensation Insurancs and other policies of insurance as Lendlord fay require or 8s may be requlred
by law. Nothing contained herein shafl constitute 8 waiver by the Tenan! of its sovaraign immounity or the
limitations set forth in Section 768.28, Floride Statules, as curently in effect or as lewfully Bmended in the

future.

17. TAXES,
Al assessmanis levied on the Building and all ather similer charges shall be paid by Lancdiord, but

shall be included in the CAM charge calculations for the bullding, with Tenant responsible for Its pro rats
share. ANl personal property laxes levied on eny property located in the Premises shall be pald by
Tenant, if any taxes for which Tenant is liable are fevied or sssessad 2geinst Landlord or Landlord's
propedy, and if Landlord elecls to pay the same or if the assassed value of Landord's property is
increased by inclusion of personal property, fumitura or fixtures placed by Tenant in the Premises, and
Landiord elects to pay the taxes based on such incrapse, Tenant shall pay o Landiord upon demand, at
part of such taxes for which Tenant is primarily able hersunder. Tenant represents it is & tax exempl
organization and shall fumish Landiord with proof of such exemption.

18. CASUALTY LOSS.
Landiord hes the option to repair or restore ths Premises or to tsrmninate this Lesse ifalora

substaniial pert of the Premises is destroyed by casualty, if Landlord elects to terminate, Larglord ahall
nolify Tanan! of said termination in writing within thirty (30) days after the casuslly. ¥ Landlord elects to
repair or rasiore, the rant abates in proportion to the Impsimment of use thet can be reasonably mede of
the Premises untii it is repaired or restored, if the repairs or restorations are not made within one huritired
zighty (150) days abler the casualty or if a ficensed archilest in the county certifias that the rapairs or
restoralions cannot be made within thet time with reasonsble difigence, this Lease may ba terminated by
Tenant by written notice to Landlord within thirty {30) days thereafier.

19. CONDEMNATION.
i &l or a substantial part of the Premises s taken vnder eminent domsin, this Lease shall

isrminate at tha option of elther parly on the dale when the congemning authority takes possession.
Tenant hes no ciaim to the condemnation sward. K the Leass Is not terminated, the rent abates in
preportion to e impalrment of use that can be made of the Premises.

Z0. DEFAULY BY TENANT,
The occurrence of one or more of the following is a default under this Lease by Tenant:

{A) Failure to pay rent or meke any other paymant required under this Lease within ten (10) days
foltowing & due date;

{8) Fafiure o comply with any provision of this Lease other than subparegraph () if the fsllure
continues for len (10} days afier wiitten notice fram Landiord to Tensent; but ¥ the default is one that
requires mare than ten (10) days to cure, Tenamt shall have a reasonsble ime to cure It if he begins
curing within ten {(10) days after the notice and diiigenily prosecuies it to complelion;

(C) Assignment of this Lease by Tenant, or the sublefiing of all or eny portion of the Pramises

Landlord ﬂ‘ Page 8
Tenamt  F —



withoul first obtaining the written consent of Landiord as required by the terms of this Lesze;

{D} Making a gensral assignment o- arrangement for tha benefit of creditors: or being adiudicated
a bankrupt; or receiving the benefit of any insoivency, reedjusiment of debls, reorganization or bankruptey
law, or enlering Into an agreement of composition with creditors; o having a receiver or trusiee appointed
to lake possession of Tanant's assets on the Premises or his interest in this Lease whan possession s
not restored to him wilhin thiny (30) days; or the seizing under legai process of Tenants assefs on the
Premises or his interesl in this Lease when the selzure is not discharged withia thirly {3D) days;

{E) Vacaling or abandoning the Premises for more than fiiteen {15) conseculive days,
{F) Ceasing is business operations an the Premises; or
(G) Allowing a lien 1o be placed on the Premises for servicss performed or materiais provided,

21. REMEDIES DN DEFAULT.
{A) If a default by Tenart ocours, Landiord may:

{1) Immedialely re-entsr ard remove ai! persong end properly from the Premises ang place
sald property in a public warehouse or slsewhere at Tenant’s expense without liabifily;

{2} Relet the Premises or any part of it, for the acoount of Tenant for the remainder of the
terms to any {snant at rent and conditions that Landlord deems advisabie. Landlord shell ersdit the rent
rateived on the balance due from Tenant first to any expenses incurred because of the T2possessaion,
nexl (o interest and the balance to principal. Landlord may repair or restore the premises If required ior
releling. Reposssssion shall not terminate this Lease unless Landlord gives written noiice or

termination to Tenank

(3) Collact each: instafiment of rent or other surm due under this Lease as it becomes due o
otherwise enforce any of is provisions thal are not being complisd with by Tenant;

{4) Awalt the end of the term of thia Lease and hen collect @il rent or other sums due under it;

(6) Tenninate this Lease by writien notice to Tenant In whish event Tenanl shall immadiately
sumender possession of the Premises and pay Landiord all foss or damages incured because of
Tenant's default including all rent dus or to bacome due, ali of which shall become due foritwith.

(B) Nofice or demand is not & prerequisite fo eny remedy unless another part of this Lesse
provides for notice or demand in which event that prevision shall prevall,

{C) In addition to any other loss-or damages that Landiord susteins because of Tenant's default,
Tenant shall pay 2i reasonable expenses of repair, eltsration, renovation or addition o the Premises
required as a result of his tenancy or required to relet the Premisas, transfar and slorage charges for
Tenant's parsonal property removed from the Premises, and broker's commissions incurred by Land]ord

in raletfing the Premises,

{D) Tenant grants Landlord a lien on Tenant's properly located within the Premises to secure gl
sums due or 16 became due under this Leass in addilion to any statutory lien or right to distrain. Tenant
shall nol remove his propery from the Premtises until all money due Landiord is paid. if Tenant's property
is removed, the lien eontinues for a pericd of six (6) months dwiing which Landlord may seize Tenant's
property wherever found and sali it or 50 much of It as will satisfy all money due Landlord withoul process.
Thig fen may be enforced by disiress regardiase of the nature of the monay due

Landiord j Page 8
Tenant



(E) Al! remedies of Landlord are cumulative to sach other and o any other remedies given by
taw. All rights of Landlord on Tenant's default apply to a renewal or extension of this Leasa, By making a
payment for Tenant or from any security deposi, Landlord does nol waive Tenant's default or any right

Landinrd has because of this default.

{F} Noiwithsianding any termination andfor expiretion of Tenant's interest undar this Lease,
Tenant's ligbility, including but not limited to the payment of all rents and other payments required of
Tenant, whether sceruing prior to or afier tha date of termination andfor expiration of this Lease, shall
survive and continue, and shall not affect Landiord's right to cofect sald sums.

22. EXCULPATION.
Landlord shall not be llable for any Injury to Tenant's business or loss of income from it, or for

damage to his personal property or thatl of his employees, Invitees, cusipmers or any cther parson in or
on the Premiges, or for injury to Tenant or his employees, agents or coniractors caused by casualty or
eccident, whether the loss, damage or injury In any case resulls from conditions on the Premises or on
other parts of any building of which the Fromiges 13 B part or from obher sources snd regerdiess of
whelher the cause or means of reclifying it is inaccessible to Tenant, Landlord shall nct be ligble to
Tenant for any claim or demand erising from any aet or omission of any other tenant in any bullding in
which the Premises is located. Lendlord and Tenant waive ali dlalms and dsmands against each other for
loss or damages to the properly of either locetsd on the Pramises or 1o the Premises caused by any
hezard covered by insurance end for which subrogation may be walved under the insurance polcies.
Both parties shall obiain Insurance policies on their respeciiva proparty or the Premises, as the cass may
be, that contain provisions permiiing waiver of subrogation before loss.

23. INDEMNITY.
To the extent authorized by jaw and subject to the Bmitations of Section 768.28 Fiorida Stnlutes,

Tenant shall indemnify Landiord and hold him harmieas from any claims or demands erising from:

(A) Tenant's use or possession of the Pramises and the conduct of &ny business by Tenant on
the property and anything done or permitted by Tenant in or sbout the Pramises, or any of them;

{8) Any default of Tenant under this Lease;
{C) Tha negiigence cf Tenant and his agents, contractors or employeass or any of tham;

{D} Any damaga to the property of Tenant or others or Injury 1o any person on or about the
Premises from any cause;

{E) Any lege! or adminisirative proceeding In connection with, or in any way relatsd lo the
oscupancy or use of the Premises by Tenant in which Landlord is made a party without his fault;

(F) All costs and expenses incurred by Landiord in connection with ams indemnified sgainst,
Tengnt shall defend any legal action or procaeding resulting from e claim or demand Indemnified againsi
Landiord &t Tenants expense by atiomeys sefisfactory io Landiord on receipt of written nofice from

Landiord to do so.

Landiord shail indemnfiy Tenant ard hald him hamilsss from any disims or damands anising from any and
all lass, damages, claim, damand, lisbiiity or expense by reason of any damage or Ingry 1o parsons
{including loss of life) or property that may arise or be claimed o have srisen as 8 result of our in
conneciion with, or in any way relsied to Common Area and Bullding, other than the Premises. {L.andiord
shail defend any legal aclion or procasting resulting from a cleim or demand indemnifiad against Tenent

Landlord J Page 10
Tenant



at Landlord’s expense by atiomeys salisfactory to Tenanl on receipi of wriltan notice from Tenant to do
so.

24, HOLDING OVER.

IT Tenmt retins possession of the Premises adier sspintion of this Lease or a limely and propedy
exercised tpfion to renes or extend, as provided herein, Tenunt shall be ronsidered a enant ot will and it shall be
deemed 4 month-1o-month lenancy, if the Lundlond aceenis rent for such holdover period. During eaeh menth ol the
holdover periad, Tenant shall comply with all of the terms of this Lease, as though if remained in foree and the
menthiy rent shall b increased 16 150% of the monthly rental insiaflment immediately preceding the end of the
lease, together with wY CAM and extra rent chunges applicuble under the fease terms. Payment and acceptance of
rent is aod a senewal or extension of this Lesse. Lundiord may lerminawe the holdover period on thirty (30} duys
writlen nolice to Tenuni before the end of any munth Ry which 1t has uceepted o rental payment und may thereafter
immedialely resume possession of the Premises of the end of the natize month. Notwithstanding werminution, the
Tenaen shall be lible and shadl timely pay the full rent and CAM chorges for the enlire finnl montk: of the haldover

period, s provided herein,

25. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLEASE.
(A) Tenant may not assign or sublease this jease withou! the prict written ceneant of the

Landlord

Noliwithstanding the foregoing Landiord wil not consider any proposed assignment of this Leass
it any of the following conditions exist: {i} if Tenan! has been delinquent In ths paymant of rent for more
ihan five () days for any monil prior to such praposed assignment; (i) If Tenant is in dafault under the
lerms of this Lease regardless of significance; {ili) If the proposed assignee’s or subtenant's projecied use
of the Premises involves the use, storage, gensration or digposal of Hazardous Substances, as thal lom
& defined in this Lease; or (v} if as a resull of the proposad assignment or sublease, Landiord would be
subjecled o compliance with additional requirements of law or governmental regulations bayond those
requirements which are applicable to the assipnee or sublenanl, including, without limitation, ihe

*Ammerican With Disabilities Act.”

(8) In the avent of such Assignment or Sublease, such Assignment or Sublease shall be
evidenced by e writtsn Instrument in form and subsience reasonably satisfactory o Landiord snd a
dupiicate originaf of such Instrument shall ba delivered o Landierd, Any instrument of Assignment shali
coritain & specific assumption by the essignee of all obligations of Ihe Tenant hereunder. Any Sublease
shiall provide that it is expressly subject and subordinate fo this Lease, and shall contain the wrilten
consent of the sublenant to the terms and conditions of this Lease and any morigege now or hereafler
encumbering the praperty, and to the direct enforcement thereof by Landiord against subtenant, Tenant
hereby assigns absolutely and unconditionally to Landiord all of il ripht, bitie and Interest in and 1o ail
subleases now or hareafier in effect including, without limitation, all rents due or fo become due from any
present or fulure subtenant, subject to permission hersby given by Landiord {o collect subrents for as long
as this Lease is current, In good stending, and nol in defawll. Tenant will not directly or indirectly coliect
or accept any payment of subrent {excluding e security deposit) undar any subleass more than one
month on advance of the date when seme shall become due. In the event Tenasnl shelt sublease ol or
part of the Premises for rentals in excess of those remais payable hereunder, Tenant shall pay fo
Lendliord. 23 additional rent hereunder, ell such excess renials.

(C) Landlord is expressly given the right 1o assign any or all of its inierest or righis under the
lerms of this Lease,

{D) If Tenant is & corporation and any fransfer, ssle, pledge, or ather disposition of any portion of
the slock of Tenant shall ocour, or power o vote any poriion of the stock of Tenant be chenged, such

Landford Page 11
Tenant



action shell be considered an assignment under the terms of this Lemse. I Tenanl is @ trust or
partnership, the addition or withdrawal of sny pariner or shange in the baneficial ownership of Tenant
shall be considared an assignment unter the tarms of this Lease.

26. MEDIATION
in the event of any dispula, other than coliection of rental paymants due, parlias agree 1o submii

same to mediation prior o litigaling and such progess is a condition pretadent to filing 2 lawsuil to rezolve
the dispute, The periies, if unable to agreg on an acceptabie mediator, will each choose a medialor who
will ihan mesat and choose a third mediator 1 handle the procass. The cosl of mediaticn shai be bomne

by tha patiies equeliy

27. HOTICES
Uniil advised otherwise In wiiting, all notices under this Lease shall be given to Landiord at

Landiord's address:

All nolices under this Lease o Tenant shall be given to Tepant at Tenant's business address at the
Premises a8 described on Page 1,

28, ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE.

At any time on ot less than thres (3) days written raqurest by Lendiord, Tenant shelt axecute and
deliver a writlen staternent certifying that this Lease is unmodified and in fuil force or, f modified, that i is
in full force a5 modiied, setting forth the modifications, and the dates to which rent and other charges
have been paid in advance and whether Tenarit has any cislms or demands against the Landlord and, f
80, the nalure and extert of them. The stalsment may be refied on by a prospective purchasar or
encumbranice of the Premises. The failurs of the Tenant 20 execute and deliver 10 Landiord the Estoppal
Certificate In socordance with the foragoing provisions of thig paragraph within the said lhvee {3) doy
period shall constitute en acknowledgment by the Tenant to Bny person enfiled, as aforesald, to rely
thereupon that this Lease is unmodified and in full force and effect snd that the Ren! and other charges
have been duly and fully paid to and including ihe respective due datss immediately praceding the date of
such nolice and the amount of the balance of the Sacuiity Deposlt (il any) held by Landiond, and shat
conslituie, 25 to any persen entifled as aforessid fo reply upen such statements, a waiver of any defaults

-of Landlord which may exist prior 1o the date of such notics.

29, SUBORDINATION AND ATTORNMENT.,
Langlord my sell or ancumber tha Bullding of which the Promises is a pert, or this Leass, af any

time, subject to Tenant's rights and interest which shall be subordinate to any mortgage now or heresfier
sncumbering the Building. Tenant shall subordinate his Interest under this Lease to any morigage placed
on part or all of tha property by Lendlord and shail execute any inslruments required for this purpose.
Tenent shall attorn and establish direct privity of estate and contract with and recognize any purchaser of
the Buliding es the Lendlord under this Lease, Upon the abeoiute trans'er of the Bullding lo any perty
assuming Landiord's obligations hersunder, Lendiord shall be relieved of any and all obligations to

Tanant hersundsr.

30, SEVERABILITY, _ ‘
In case one or more of the provisions consained in this Lease shall be for any resson held o be

invalid, ilegal or unanforceable in sny respect, such Invaiidity, lllegelity or unenforcesbility shall not affec
any other provisions thereof and this Lease shall be construsd as if such invelid, iMegal or unenforseable

provision had never been contained herein,

21, ENTIRE AGREEMENT,
This Lease constitutes the sole end only agresment of tha parlies hereto and supersodes any

prior undersiandings or wrilen or oral agreements between the parties respecling the subject matter

Landlord {j Page 12
Tenant



within . No ora! promises, representations or affirmation, made contemporanapusly with the execution of
this Lesse sha!! operate o modify, enlarge, or conlradict its express terms. This Lease may be executed

in duplicale, each of which shell ssrve as an original,

32. MDDIFICATION.
No smendment, modification, or aiteration of the lerms hereof shail be binding unless the same

be in writing, dated subsequent to the date hereof, and duly exacuted by the parties hereto.

33, WAIVER,
No wajver by the parties hereto of any default or breach of any term, condition or covenant of this

Lease shall be deemed o be a waiver of any cther breach of the same for any other tam, condition or
cavenant comained herain,

34, BROKERAGE.

Excep! for brokers employed by Lendiord or brokers represeniing Tenant acknowledged by
separate writing by Landlard, Tenant covenants, warrants snd represerts (o Landiord that there was no
broker Instrumantal in consummating this Lease end that no conversations of prior negofialions were had
by Tenant with any such broker conceming the renting of the Premises. Landiord acknowledges its
rasponsibility for compensation for commissions due, if any, for brokers employed or acknowledged by il
in writing, If any. Tensmt agrees to indemity and hold Landiord hamiess against and from all kabliitles,
including sitorney's fess, arising from any claims for brokarage commissions or finder's fees resulting
from any conversation or negotiations had by Tenant with any broker or any other person, other than a

broker smployed or acknowledged In writing by Landlord,

35. ATTORNEY'S FEES,
in the event Tenant breaches any of the terms of this Lease whereby Landiord employs atiorneys

fo protect or enforce is rights hereunder ond prevaiis, then Tenani shall relmburse Landiord for the
Landloed’s reasonable sttormneys' fass a8 well as Court coste and any end all other expenses incumed by

Lendlord in prolscling or securing #s rights hsreunder.

38. PARTIES BOUND.
This agreement shail be binding upon and Inurs to the benefit of the parties hereto ang their

respeciive heirs, executors, administrators, lagal representatives, successors and assigns when permitied
by this agresment. This Lease does not conler any right, claim or privilege on @ person or govermymanty

authorily not a parly.

37. APPLICABLE LAW,
This agreement shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida,

This agreement shall not be construed against a party so'ely because that parly prepared it.

an. GPTION TO RENEW.
Provided Tenant is not in dafault under this Lease, Tenant ahall have the option o renew this

Lease for the number of Renewal Terms set farth in Paragraph 1, if eny. Subject to Tenants exercise of
$ame as hereinaltar provided, each Renewa! Term will be for the number of years set forth in Paregraph
1, after the expiration of the Initis! Term or the immediately preceding Renewal Term. In ordar to exertise
its option to renew, or any of them, Tenant shall mall written notice of the exercise of sach renawal option
to Landlord af least six (6) months prior 1o the exgiration of the Inilial Term or the then existing Renewal
Term. as tha case may be, but no esrsr than Nine {8) months prior 1o the expirstion of the Inltial Teem or
the then existing Renewal Term as the case muy be. Where applicable, It shafl be s condition to Tenant's
fight to eny Renewal Term that Tenant hus sxerclsed its rght lo the immeadiately preceding Renawal
Term, All of the termns, provisions, covenents, conditions and obligations of ihis Lease perlaining lo the
Initial Term shall automatically apply to any Renewal Tenn. The "Term” of this Lerse shall mern and

Landord /) Page 13
Tenent



refer 1o the initia! Term and any Renewaf T erra(s} which sre proviged 1o and properdy exercised by
Tenant, as hereinabove described.

32, COMMON AREA MODIFICATION AND NAME OF BUILDING.

Notwlthstanding anything !0 the contrary contsined In this Lease, Landlord reserves the right 1o
incraase, decrease or otherwise modify or alter the Common Aress. Landiord reserves the right to
change the name cf the Bullding at any time, and from time to time. at Landlord's sole discretion.

40. RECORDING.
Tenent shall not record this Lease or & memorandum thersof in the public records of any county.

Any such recordalion shall constitule a breach of this Lease,

41, HEADINGS AND CONSTRUCTION,

Headings used in this Lease are for convenlience only and shali not ba used to Intsrpret or
tonstrue its provisions, Each term and provigion of this Lesse to be performad by Tenant shall be
consirued o be both B covenant and & conditon  Time is of the assence of this Lease. Masculine

gender is used in this Lease and Inciudes other genders as the context reqisires,

42. LANDLORD'S WARRANTY.
Lendiord represents anc warranis that it s the lawiul owner of the entire Buliding and the

underlying reat esiste and Is In guiet, peaceful and lawiul possession of the entire Building and res! eslate
and has the legal right {o enler into thie Leass

43. LANDLORD AS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY.

The parties understand and agree that the person who signsd this Lease is s managing agent for
ihe Buikding, and the owner of the Buiiding owns the Buiiding es a limiied Fabilily company and that
neither the managing agent nor the LLC shall have any personal lisbliity for any reason whatsoevsr

arising undér this Lease,

- 44, RADON GAS,
RADON 1S A NATURALLY OCCURRING RADIOACTIVE GAS THAT, WHEN IT Has

ACCUMULATED IN A BUILDING IN SUFFICIENT QUANTITIES, MAY PRESENT HEALTH RISKS TC
PERSONS WHO ARE EXPOSED YO IT OVER TIME., LEVELS OF RADON THAT EXCEED FEDERAL
AND STATE GUIDELINES HAVE BEEN FOUND IN BUILDINGS IN FLORIDA. ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION REGARDING RADON AND RADON TESTING MAY BE CBTAINED FROM YOUR

COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH UNIT.

45. HAZARDOUS SURSTANCES.
A. Hazardous Waste, “Hmzardous Waste™ shall mean and include those elemeants or

compountds which are contained In the list of hazerdous subsiences sdopted by the United Siales
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) end the list of toxic pollutants designated by Congress or the
EPA or defined by any other Federal, state of local stature, law, ordinance, code, ruia, reguiation, order or
decres regulating, relating to or imposing tiability or standards of conduct concerning any hazardous, toxic
or dangarots waste, substance or material as now or at any time in effect.

B. Represeniation snd Wamanties. Tenant specificelly reprssents and warrants that the use and
operation of the Property comply with afl applicabls environmentat lews, rules and regulations, including,
withoul limitafion, the Federal Resource Conselvation and Recovery Act and the Comprehensive and
Liability Act of 1980 and alf amendments and supplements therelo and Tenant shall continus fo comply
tharewith et gll imes. Gpecificaily, and without limiting the ganeralily of tha foregoing, there are not now
and there shall In the future by any Hazsrdous Wasie localed or stored in, upon or at the Property, and

there are not now nor shali these be at any tme any releasas or discharges from the Property,

Landlord /J Page 14
Tenant %



C. Indemnification,

1. Tenant hereby agrees {o indemnify Landlord end hotd Landlord harmiess from and against
and ol lsses, liabifilies, including strict liabiiity, damages, mjuries. expenses, Including attomey's fzes of
altorneys of Landlond's choice, costs of &ny seltlement or judgment and claims of any kind and evsry hing
whalsoever paid, incurred or suffered by. or asserted egainst Landlord by any persen of entily or
governmential agency for, with respect o, or @5 8 direct or indirec! resutt cf, he present on or under, of
the escaps, seepage. lsakage, spiiage, disc . Bmisgion or release from the Property of any
Hazargous Waste {including without Emitation. any fosses, liablities, including strict Habifity, damiapas,
injuries, expenses. including attorneys’ fee for afiomeys of landlord’s choica, costs of any settlement or
ludgment or claims esserted or arising under the Comprehensive Environmental Responge
Compensation and Lizbflity Act, any Federal, state or lotal “Superfund” or *Bupertien’ laws, and any and
alt other stalites, lsws, ordinances, codes, rules, reguiations, orders or decrees reguiating, with respecl
to or imposing Eebility, Including sirict lisblity, substances or Gtandards of conducl concerning any
Fezardous Waste), regardless of whether within Tenent's control.

2. The aloresald indemnification and hold harmiess agreement shall benefit Landierd from the
dale hereof and shall continue not withstanding payment, release or discharge of this Lease, and, withowt
iimiting the genaralily of the foregoing such ohligetions shalf continue for the banefit of Landiord and any
subsidiary of Lendlord during and following any possession of the Propenty thereby or any ownership of
the Property thereby, such Indemnification and hoid harmisss egreement o continue forevear.

D. Notice of Environmantal Complaint. # Tenant shall recelve eny notice of. {i) the happening of
any materia! event involving the spiil, refesse, leak, seapage, discha'ge or cleanup of any Hazardous
Wasle on the Praperty or in connection with Tenant's operations therson: or () any complaint, erder,
citation or matarial notice with regerd to air emissions, weter discherges, or any other environmenial,
hegith or safsty matier affecting Tanant {an *Environmanal Complaint") from any person or entity, then
Tenant immediately shetl nolify Landiord orally and in writing of sald nofice,

E. Mortgagae's Reservod Rights. In the event of recelpt of an Environmenial Compleint,
Landiord shall have the right, but not the abligation (and witheut EmRation of Landiord's rights uinder this
Lease) lo enter onto the Propenty o {o take such other actions as il shall deem necassery or advisshie ip
clean up, remove, resoive or minimalize the impact of, or otherwise deal with, any such Hezardaus Waste
or Environmental Complaint following recsipt of any such noiice from any persan or entity having
jursdiction asserting the existence of any Hazardous Waste or Environmental Comiplaint pertaining fo the
Properly or any parl thereof which, If true, could result In an order, suit or other aclion ageinst Tenant
and/or which, in Landlord's sole opinion, could jeopardize the value of the Property. Al reasonable costs
£nd expensas incurtad by Landlord in the exercise of any such rights shali be seciured by this Leass ang
shall be payable by Terant upon demand as additioral reni.

F. Environmental Audits, If Landiord shall have reason to believe thal Hazerdous Waste has
besn discharged on the Property, Landiors shall have the fight, in its sole discretion, ts require Tenant to
perform periodicelly to Lendlord's satisfaclion {but not more frequently than annually unless gn
Environmental Compiaint shall be then outstanding), at Tenant's expense, and environmental audil and, if
desmed necsessary by Landiord, an environmental risk assessment of: {a} the Property; (b) hazerdous
waslte management practices; end/or (¢) Hezardous Wasle disposal shtes used by Tenant. Sald audit
and/or risk agsessmant must be by an environmenial consullant salisfaciory of Landlord, Should Tenant
fail to perform any such environmental audil or risk assessment within thirty (30) days afier Landlord's
request, Landiord shall have the right 1o retaln an environmental consultent 1o psrierm such
enviroamantal audit or risk assessmant. All costs and expenses incummed by Landiord in the exertise of
such righls shall be secured by this Loase and shall be payabls by Tenant upon demand as additional

Laendiord Page 15

Tenant



renf. Any environmenial audit required by Tenant shell be at Tenant's soie cost and expense, and any
remediation suggested or requested by such an audit sheil be parformed by Tenant at Terant’s sole cost

and expenge.

G. Breach. Any breach of any warranty, representation or agreetnent conlained in this Section
shell be & material default hereunder and shal entitlz Landiord to exercise any and all remedias provided

In this Lease, or ofherwise parmitted by law,

48, INTENTIONALLY DELETED

47. EXHIBITS.
The exhibits attachedi fo this Lease are hareby incorporatod herein and made a part heraof.

Notwithsianding anything to the contrary contained in this Lagse, the tarms of the Exhibits shall control,

48, ADA, COMPLIANCE.

Tenant acknowledges that the Premises may constitute a place of public accommodation or a
commercial facilty under Titie Ml of the American’s with Disabliiies Act ("ADA") and that the ADA is
applicable 1o both an owner and & lesses of 3 place of public sccommodation or commercial facility.
Tenant further acknowledges thal, under the ADA any structura! alleration o, or chahge of use as
originally permitted by Owner, of the Isesed pramises must comply with accassibllily standards set forth in
the rules promulgated by the Departmant of Justios, 28 C.F.R. Sec. 36.101 el seq. In the event Tenant
makes any such change of use of, or alleration (o the Fremises which would require compliance with Tiie
lil of the ADA and the accessibility stanoerds promuigated by the Departmanl of Jusiica, Tenant agrees
to design and bulid such structural efterations so &8s to comply with the ADA and the sceesalbility
siandards. Tenani hersby agrees to Indamnify and hold Landiord hanmiess from and against any and i
liabilities, ciaims, demands, damages, axpensas, fees, fines, penslties, sulls, procaedings, scticns or
causss of action of any and every kind and nature arising or grewing out of or in any way connacted with
any structyral alteration of the Premises by Tenanl. Nothing contzined hereln shell be construad to
modify the requirement that any alieralion to the Premizes must have the prior writien approval of
Landiced, and such approval, if given, shall nol be construed to be & walver by Landlord of Tenants

obligations and agreertianis as st forth in this peragraph.

49. WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. -
LANDLORD AND TENANT WAIVE THE RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION OR

PROCEEDING BASED UPON, OR RELATED TO, THE SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS LEASE. THE
PARTIES HERETO AGREE THAT VENUE SHALL BE SARASOTA COUNTY, THIS WAIVER IS
KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY, AND VOLUNTARILY MADE BY TENANT ANO TENANT
ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NEITHER LANDLORD NOR ANY PERSON ACTING ON BEHALF OF
LANDLORD HAS MADE ANY REPRESENTATIONS OF FACT TO INDUCE THIS WAIVER OF TRIAL
BY JURY OR IN ANY WAY TQ MODIFY OR NULLIFY ITS EFFECT. TENANT FURTHER
ACKNOWLEDGES THAT IT HAS BEEN REPRESENTED (OR HAS HAD THE OPPORTUNITY TO BE
REPRESENTED) IN THE SIGNING OF THIS LEASE AND N THE MAKING OF THIS WAIVER BY
INDEPENDENT LEGAL COUNSEL, SELECTED OF ITS OWN FREE WILL, AND THAT iT HAS HAD
THE OPPORTUNITY TO DISCUSS THIS WAIVER WITH COUNSEL. TENANT FURTHER
ACKNOWLEDGES THAT [T HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THE MEANING AND RAMIFICATIONS
OF THIS WAIVER PROVISION AND AS EVIDENCE OF THIS ACT BIGNS ITS INITIALS.

‘“mm.u_;s OF TENANT

Landiord ‘%) Page 18



iN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties hereta have execuled this Lease effactive the
date first sbove written.

LANDLORD;
MCF, L.L.O.

Ghaitne B2, aihe Schelo

/W paits; Do bor AT Jffr.-naymml—'

TENANTES:
Perce River Manasola Regional Water Suoply

Authorily

Withesses:

Yy

.

Lapdiord ) Page 17



ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF LEASES AND CONTRACTS

MCF FLORIDA, LLC, a Florida limited liability company ("Assignor™), for and in
consideration of the sum of Ten and No/100 Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valusble
consideration to Assignor in hand paid by RANCH PROPERTY HOLDINGS, LLC, 2 Florida
limited liability company ("Assignee"), has GRANTED, SOLD ASSIGNED, TRANSFERRED,
CONVEYED, and DELIVERED and does by these presents GRANT, SELL, ASSIGN,
TRANSFER, CONVEY, and DELIVER unto Assignes, all the following described properties,
rights, and interests arising or used in connection with that certain real property described on
Exhibit A attached hereto and incotporated herein by reference (the "Property™):

() all leases, licenses or occupancy agreements that affect or relate to all or any
portion of the Property or the improvements Jocated on the Property, including,
without limitation, that certain Lease dated September 20, 2011 with Peace River
Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority (the “Tenant Lease");

(b} ell assignable. contracts and agreements, leases, licenses, agreements and other
binding arrangements, whether written or oral, including eny amendments and
other modifications thercto, relating to the upkeep, repair, maintenance or
operation of the Property or the improvements located thereon;

(©) all other rights, privileges and appurtenances owned by Assignor and directly
used in connection with the operation of the Property.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the assets hereby sold, transferred and assigned unto
Assignes, its successors and assigns forever, and Assignor binds itself and its successors and
assigns to forever WARRANT AND DEFEND the assets hereby sold unto Assignee, its
successors and assigns, forever against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim
such herein described assets or any part thersof, by, through or under Assiggor, but not
otherwise.

Assignor represents and warrants to Assignee that Assignor (i) is the holder of the
landlord’s interest in the Tenant Lease; (ii) has the full right to assign the Tenant Lease, and (iif)
the Tenant Lease is in full force and effect and no default or notice of default has been provided

thereunder.
It is understood and agreed that, by its execution hereof, Assignee hercby assumes and

agrees to perform all of the terms, covenants and conditions of the Tenant Lease on the part of
the lessor therein required to be performed from and after the date hereof,

SLK_TOL: #18019290v]
Wo9d5288



IN WITNESS HEREOL, Assigror has coused this Assignment and Assumption of Lewses
and Contracts ) be executed effeeiive us of the ) day of November, 201 1

ASSIGNOR:
MCF FLORIDA. a Flonda linited liabHity
company
R/
E)'-' . m@fy : i i

e MG DR o nww—"wg Fuintnti  camd
b Ul ITESE V] Fan A wneE

ASSIGNEE:

RANCH PROPERTY HOLDINGS, LLC,
it Flosidx limited linbility company

1&1%;%@1 %«@«m_
Ann Marie'Marinageso, Manager

SR T8 - s e
WiRKIRIRS



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

REGULAR AGENDA
ITEM1

Water Supply Conditions

Presenter - Richard Anderson, System Operations Manager

Recommended Action - Status Report. This item is presented for the Board’s
information and no action is required.

Water Supply Conditions at the Peace River Facility as of March 26, 2017.

e Water Supply Quantity: Good
¢ Treated Water Quality: Excellent

March Water Demand 29.75 MGD
March River Withdrawals 2.49MGD
Storage Volume:
Reservoirs 3.89 BG
ASR 6.55 BG
Total 10.44 BG
Attachments:

Presentation Materials



Water Supply Conditions

Regular ltem 1
April 12, 2017

TOTAL RAINFALL fer MONTH, inahes

PEACE RIVER BASIN AVERAGE RAINFALL

g
S j e
A = i N X
i N
r
h ol l'
iy r____r"' , \\
¥ L ﬁ_
e
"'-._ "'_‘,_,_,—L.___\_'____‘
N
Jer-1& Feb-18 Mar-16 Apr-18 May-168 Jm-16 JuI-1B'Aug-1a S@-13' Get-16 Mow-18 Dec-18 Jam-17 Feb-17 Mar-17

—B-HIST. —8—ACTUAL

3/31/2017



PEACE RIVER COMEINED FLOW

FUC

|

i |
|
I\

E 4000

i
(T
e

Mar-12 Jul-12 Novel2 Mar13 Jul-13 Wov-13 Marid4 J'ul-l4‘ Nov-14 Mar-15 Jul-15 Nov-15 Mar16 Jul-16 Nov-16 Mar-17
——HIST. —AVERAGE ~—MIN

Poace River Facility
Average Monthly River Withdrawals
(MGD)

12005

98 A
80.00 %

| _g——
LT
==

—

3
8

Million Gallons
2
8
——
F——

A |
LS. Ty

000 w
Mar12 12 Now12 Mar-13 JuH13 Now13 Mar14 Jukid Nov-14 Mar-15 Jub15 Now-15 Mar18 Juk18 Nov-18 Mar-17

River Withdrawals
fFebruary-10.16 MGD  March- 2.49 MGD

3/31/2017



Se————

Surféce Water Storage

Peace River Factlity Reservoir System Storage

EDOG

e /r’\\ /r’\/\\/r‘/\/\v/\\vm\
o\ N
oY

2000

4000

[ —r— 3 T z
e2 JubaZ Boe-12 Rer-i2 Jub1e Moe12 Marid Jubid Nowid lderts Jui-ig W15 lder-18 S8 Rowlb fder-17

[T —MGofStorage |

—

ASR Storage

Peaca River Facility ASR System Storage

m
m
ot~
N\

0 T T ™
Mar-12 Ju-12 Nov-i2 Mar-13 Juk13 Now-13 Mer-14 Jub14 Nov-14 far15 Juk15 [dou-5 Mar-18 JuFE Nov-18 Mer-17

3/31/2017



3/31/2017

March 2017

- Raw Water Reservoirs
- 3.89 BG in Storage !

« ASR System

- 6.55BG in
Storag e

Total Available Storage — 10.44 BG

T =T

Regional Water Production and Use
February 2017

Source Capacty FE;(;:;W

[MGD] [MGD]
Authority System 34,70 29.70
County & City Facilities 69.97 4433
Total Capacity & Production 104.7 74.04
(E:)l:;:or:n t:rsNon Authority NA {3.50]
a;:tl:r:jt:emstomer Total 1047 7054




Charlotte County

Capacity February 2017
Source [MGD] [MGD]
Peace River Facilities 16,10 12,19
Charlotte Self Supply 3.17 0.53
TOTAL 19.27 12.72
ANNUAL AVERAGE USAGE
18.00
1500 1.7% AVG
12.00 T} ) 1133

MED 500 1— Ha— —
6.00 — -
300 — i== : ==
0.00 +— — = =

WY 2010 Avg WY 2011 Avg ‘WY 2012 Avg WY2012Avg WY 2004 Avg WY 201SAvg WY2016Avg 12 MoRA

&

e
Capacity February 2017
Source IMGD] [MGD]
Peace River Facllities 0.675 1.01
Desoto Self Supply 0.75 0.31
TOTAL 1425 1,32
ANNUAL AVERAGE USAGE
180
i s avg
L0 TR 1% = 11T

[ S — — — = e z
il Qe S— -
ACE
Q&0 +—
040 f—ml e
03T femm -
0.0 4=
« e

3/31/2017



e —
/I\ﬁ/‘I#Z:’a'tee County

Capacity February 2017
Source IMGD] [MGD]
Manatee Self Supply 52,00 32.59
Export to Sarasota Co. NA 421
Export to Others NA 3.50
TOTAL 52.00 40.30
ANNUAL AVERAGE USAGE
SO0
o 85 G

Q.00 +

L6 e k] 25 29.69 30.02
= L _ ma w2
MGD
BT Auwna )
LR —

WYZ010 Avg WY 2011 Avg WY2012Avg Wy 2013 Avg WY2014 Avg WY 2015 Avg WYZ2016AvE 12 MoRA

nn

LV
Sarasota County Y
Capacity February 2017
Source [MGD] [MGD]
Peace River Facllitles 15.06 14.84
Import from Others 8.00 4,10
County Self Supply {Wellfields) 10,52 171
TOTAL 33,58 20.65
ANNUAL AVERAGE USAGE
Eol] [E— -
208 e — 2,
e - 1943 - . iBGL 822 S
L — - 7 —
5D 1z gy -
1 e
500 +— :
0,00 e T
o o * * o o o &
= *
359 ng éﬁ& J¢9 F. $@F d¢¢ ¥

3/31/2017



3/31/2017

T

North Port

soure = | e
Peace River Facilities 2.865 1.66
North Port Self Supply 3.30 149
Water Exchanged/Transferred N/A 0.11
TOTAL B.165 3.26

ANNUAL AVERAGE USAGE

A0

Sl
2.95% AVG

LN

FAIELS 2008

11
2 o
P R — =
208 : |
Al - o
+ 000 + o g - - )

WYZ2010Avg WY2011Avg WY2012Avg WY 2043 Avg WY 2014 Avg WY 2015 Avg WY 2016 Avg 12 Mo RA

ANNUAL AVERAGE USAGE

Regional Demanc

cess e 7039
64.87 64.77 64.86 ——
6141 7 —— —
50.00 § —
MGD
20.00 e e
2000 4
0.00 - v : -

WY 2010 AvE WY 2011 Avg WY201:Avg WY 2013 Avg WY 2014 Avg WY2015Avg WY 2018 Avg 12 Mo RA




’/ﬂ?ggional Utilizatioé'Bﬁé_y"ZON

104.7 MGD
Available

74.04 MGD
Used

30.7 MGD
Available

7072 %
Utilized

Manatee County, 40.3

City of North Port, 1.5

Charlotte County, 0 5

DeSate County, 0 3

County, 17

Who Uses the Wa_ter

FY 2015 [86 MGD]

Englewood Water.
District

Vemce

City of Sarasota

Punta Gorda
Palmetio
Bradenton__

North Port

Souree Southwest Florida Water Management District
‘2015 Estimated Water Use Report

Xonsbaatxzy

=3

Arcadia

PRMRWSA Member
Counties

3/31/2017



,,,——*"’fgfﬁ7ﬁiﬂﬂiﬂf) e

Southern Region
Charlotte Desoto Manatee Sarasota
0.95% Annual Growth Rate
ju2 . g
0.6 * ———'__-—_'—_m b
o % =
g IS
e J’_ Naie-Ankhiority Cootones Dennamd
r:-: (AT —'ﬁ ‘
b et N .
LS
Ent — & Jhﬁmmmugt@mﬂm gl
prialind
L
1K= i — T T 3
priiitiln 2015 i 20 20 2ERE
=4=Southern Reglon  ==Autherity Customers

3/31/2017



2010

Rainfall Distribution

March 2016 through Febraary 2017

3/31/2017

10



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

REGULAR AGENDA
ITEM 2

Strategic Plan Implementation Process

Presenter - John Shearer, Shearer Consulting
Recommended Action - Motion to approve Strategic Plan Implementation Goals
and Objectives.

John Shearer is facilitating the Strategic Plan Implementation Process with the Authority and its
members. At the Authority’s Board meeting on February 1, 2017, Mr. Shearer reviewed the draft
strategic plan goals and objectives (implementation plan), and Board direction was for staff to present the
Strategic Plan and draft implementation plan to Authority members’ respective BOCCs for comment.

Presentations have been conducted before all Authority members® BOCCs as shown below.

County Commission Date Presented
DeSoto County February 28, 2017
Charlotte County March 14, 2017
Sarasota County March 22, 2017
Manatee County April 4, 2017

As a result of feedback from the presentations, a recommended edit is as follows:

Financial Stability, Object 2-5:

Initiative 2. Establish a CIP reserve fund for non-R&R, “Uniferm-Rate” CIP Authority projects in 2018.

Mr. Shearer will present the final Strategic Plan Implementation Goals and Objectives for Board
approval.

Attachments:

Tab A Strategic Plan for Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority [Revised Draft
February 1, 2017)]

TabB  Strategic Plan Goals and Objectives




TAB A
Strategic Plan for Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority
[Revised February 1, 2017]



Strategic Plan for
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority

October 15, 2014
[Revised February 1, 2017]

Overview

The Peace River Manasota Regional Water
Supply Authority is a regional water supply
authority that provides wholesale drinking
water to its member counties and the City of
North Port supporting the region’s economy
and quality of life.

The Authority is an independent special
district created and existing pursuant to
Florida Statutes and mterlocal agreement
between Charlotte, DeSoto, Manatee and
Sarasota Counties. The boundaries of the
Authority consist of all of DeSoto, Manatee
and Sarasota Counties and those parts of
Charlotte County which are under the
jurisdiction of the Southwest Florida Water
Management District, The Board of
Directors is vested with all the powers of the
Authority.

Statutory Requirements

Pursuant to Section 373.713, Florida
Statutes, the Authority shall design,
construct, operate, and maintain facilities in
locations and at the times necessary to
ensure that an adequate water supply will be
available to all citizens within the Authority.
By statute, the Authority is to maximize the
economic development of the water
resources while supplying water in such a
manner as will give priority to reducing
adverse environmental effects.

Vision Statement

Through cooperation and collaboration the
Authority and its members shall create,
maintain and expand a sustainable,
interconnected regional water supply
system,

Mission

The mission of the Authority is to provide
the region with a sufficient, high-quality,
safe drinking water supply that is reliable,
sustainable and protective of our natural
resources now and into the future.

Core Values

Cooperation

Maintaining a strong spirit  of
cooperation and addressing regional
water supply needs through the
leadership of the Authority and its
member governments.

Unlike other areas of the state where
conflict over water supplies has been
intense and protracted, the four-county
region of DeSoto, Manatee, Sarasota,
and Charlotte Counties has avoided
“water wars” by maintaining a strong
spirit of cooperation and addressing
regional water supply needs through the
regional partnership of the Peace River
Manasota Regional Water Supply
Authority and its members.

II. Collaboration

The Authority will seek to develop a
significant, constructive role for all local
governments in regional water supply
planning and management.

The Authority has reached out to non-
member local governments through the
facilitation of the Water Alliance for
communicating and collaborating with
all water providers in the region. The
Authority will continue to develop a




———

constructive role for. non-member local
governments in regional water-supply
planning and management.

Regionalization

The long-term aim of the Authority is to
forge a system that is environmentally
sensitive and  sustainable,  highly
tnterconnected, diversified and
afforduble.

The Authority will continue to expand
the regional water-supply system to meet
projected demand by undertaking
projects that yield mutual benefits for its
member counties and customers and
maximization of economic development
of the water resources within the region.
The long-term aim is to forge a system
that is environmentally sensitive and
sustainable, highly interconnected,
diversified, and affordable. In striving to
achieve this vision, the Authority will
develop benchmarks for monitoring
performance and measuring progress.

Diversification

The Authority will work with its
members and water providers in the
region to further diversify supplies,
integrate additional water supplies into
the Authority’s regional system, and
protect and enhance water-dependent
natural resources.

The Authority will work with its
member counties, customers, and other
water providers in the region to further
diversify the region’s water supplies,
increase  water conservation and
wastewater reuse, interconnect facilities
across the four-county region, and
integrate additional water supplies into
the Authority’s regional system to
support protection or enhance water
dependent natural resources.

Financial Stability

The Authority will maintain financial
polices to assure its financial stability
while providing affordable water rates
that are fair and equitable.

The Authority seeks to maintain policies
to retain the highest possible credit
ratings that can be achieved without
compromising the mission of the
Authority or its Customers and meeting
all contractual obligations. The
Authority will  keep its rates as
reasonable as possible while balancing
costs with environmental and source-
water protection and infrastructure
needs. The Authority will actively seek
funding from outside sources for
projects to reduce costs to the residents
of the region.

Water Advocacy

The Authority will be a leader for water
advocacy through participation in
legislative water  policy and
environmental stewardship for water
source, water supply and resource
protection.

The Authority will actively engage in
legislative and regulatory proceedings to
promote  environmental stewardship
through science based regulation and
water resource development and
coordinate with respective agencies
including the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection and Southwest
Florida Water Management District and
with other water users.

Website: www regionalwater.org

9415 Town Center Parkway
Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202
(941) 316-1776




TABB
Strategic Plan Goals and Objectives



1-Regionalization & Diversification

s Mike Coates, Team Lead Rev 11/18/2016

Goal: The long-term aim of the Authority is to forge a system that is environmentally sensitive and
sustainable, highly interconnected, diversified & affordable.

Goal: The Authority will work with its members and water providers in the region to further
diversify supplies, integrate additional water supplies into the Authority’s Regional System,
and protect and enhance water-dependent natural resources.

REGIONALIZATION & DIVERSIFICATION
Objectives

Objective 1-1

Objective 1-2

Objective 1-3

Develop a regional operational protocol for interconnected facilities that supports
economical and sustainable use of resources, and emergency operation.

Initiative 1. Formalize Emergency Operational protocols in 2017.
Initiative 2.  Establish an operational protocol for interoperability of the interconnected
regional water facilities to optimize flexibility and rotational supply in 2019.

Develop a “regional program plan” for capital funding of future regional pipelines and
sources with SWFWMD, including sub-regional interconnections and Regional
Participation in sub-regional projects of regional significance.

Initiative 1. Develop a comprehensive 5-Year CIP in 2017.
Initiative 2.  Develop a comprehensive 20-year CIP in 2017.
Initiative 3.  Coordinate regional program plan with SWFWMD in 2018.

Interconnect all major supply facilities to the Regional Transmission System

Initiative 1.  Establish processes for when new water supply is developed, how new
supply projects are selected, and provide range of options for regional
participation in 2017.

Initiative 2,  Interconnect all existing major supply facilities to the Regional Transmission
System by 2026.

Initiative 3.  Interconnect all new major supply facilities to the Regional System as they
are developed.

1|Page



2- Financial Stability

e Ann Lee, Team Lead Rev 11/18/2016

Goal: The long-term aim of the Authority is to forge a system that is environmentally sensitive and
sustainable, highly interconnected, diversified & affordable.

FINANCIAL STABILITY
Objectives

Objective 2-1

Objective 2-2

Objective 2-3

Objective 2-4

Objective 2-5

Strengthen the Authority’s bond credit rating to optimize interest rates on future debt
refunding and new issuances.

Initiative 1.  Formulate strategy for future debt service coverage in 2018.
Initiative 2.  Review & optimize reserve funds targets in 2018.

Identify capital improvement funding needs, including, new connections to the regional
system and regional pipelines for members and partners.

Initiative 1. Prepare a 5 year capital improvement plan in 2017
Initiative 2. Prepare a 20 year capital improvement plan in 2017

Establish contractual and financial policies that facilitate new connections for both
supply from and delivery to the Regional System from Members and partners.

Initiative 1.  Establish standard financial delivery & receiving terms/requirements for
water conveyed through the Regional System in 2018.

Initiative 2. Establish terms for regional system connection and capacity fees in 2018.

Initiative 3.  Evaluate 2-year budgeting to support rate stability in 2017.

Investigate new funding sources and mechanisms outside of SWFWMD and state grants
including the State Revolving Loans, WIFIA et. al. {(ongoing)

Initiative 1.  Participate in state and federal legislative opportunities to create and
provide a continuous source for funding of water infrastructure (ongoing).

Review Authority financial policies to ensure they support agency financial goals and
madify as needed.

Initiative 1. Perform comprehensive review of Master Water Supply Contract to ensure
it meets the current & future needs of Authority Customers (2018 through
20189.

Initiative 2.  Establish a CIP reserve fund for non-R&R, “UniferrRate™ CIP Authority
projects in 2018.

2|Page




3- Cooperation & Collaboration

e Richard Anderson, Team Lead Rev 11/18/2016
Goal: Maintaining a strong spirit of cooperation and addressing regional water supply needs
through the leadership of the Authority and its member governments.

Goal: The Authority will seek to develop a significant, constructive role for all local governments in
regional water supply planning and management.

COOPERATION & COLLABORATION
Objectives

Objective 3-1 Establish a mechanism for both Current Customer and Partner input into the water
supply planning process.

Initiative 1.  Working with Local Governments, identify projects of a regional nature
that can be implemented using existing infrastructure between Authority,
Members/Customers and Partners in 2018.

Initiative 2. Develop region-wide 'Program Plan' to optimize water quality consistency
of current and future sources of supply through the Regional System in
2017.

Objective 3-2 Update Regional Water Supply Master Plan every 5-years or at greater frequency if
conditions warrant (next scheduled update 2020).

Initiative 1.  Complete an inventory of all existing reclaimed and storm water systems
that have potential as future raw water sources in the region for inclusion
in the next Regional Water Supply Plan Update in 2018.

Initiative 2.  Develop a ‘One Water’ initiative in conjunction with Regional Water Supply
Plan Update in 2019.

Initiative 3.  Coordinate process for developing water demand projections on a regional
basis with Customers, Partners and SWFWMD in 2019.

Objective 3-3 Enhance Short term and long-term relationships with all water suppliers in the
Authority service area.

Initiative 1. Identify and seek to improve existing infrastructure that could be used
cooperatively among Authority Customers and Partners to increase
available water for delivery and exchange and maintain connections in
readiness to serve status in 2018.




4- Water Advocacy

e Pat Lehman, Team Lead Rev 11/18/2016

Goal: The Authority will be a leader for water advocacy through participation in legislative water
policy and environmental stewardship for water source, water supply and resource
protection.

WATER ADVOCACY
Objectives

Objective 4-1 Maintain an ongoing collaborative relationship with Customer government governing
bodies and staff.

Initiative 1.  Coordinate a list of water infrastructure needs to support legislative funding
in 2017.

Initiative 2.  Develop mechanisms for regional involvement/support on sub-regional
projects of regional significance in 2019.

Objective 4-2  Provide a forum for partnership building with local governments, community
organizations, business organizations and the public on water issues within the region.

Initiative 1. Identify key contacts and develop communications strategies in 2017.

Initiative 2.  Promote the value of water to the public and business community to build
understanding and support (ongoing).

Initiative 3.  Host outreach initiatives including annuai BBQ, at Peace River Facility and
water forum to engage local and state officials in water issues {ongoing).

Objective 4-3  Conduct routine annual surveys of Customers and Partners leadership to determine
effectiveness of the Authority's communications and outreach programs.

Initiative 1.  Develop survey to communicate to Customers and Partners in 2017.

4|Page




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

REGULAR AGENDA
ITEM 3

Alternative Energy Investigation for Peace River Facility

Presenter - Kevin Morris, Science and Technology Officer

Recommended Action - Status Report. This item is presented for the Board’s
information and discussion and no action is required.

Water supply facilities use energy for various needs in the capture, storage, treatment and distribution of
potable water. The state of Florida enjoys a warm climate with many sunny days and so solar energy is
often considered a viable option to grid-supplied energy. Competition and technological improvements in
the science and manufacturing of photovoltaic panels continually push the unit cost of solar energy
downward. As energy costs fluctuate, it is prudent to periodically re-evaluate feasibility considerations
for alternative energy sources like solar energy. Staff will provide a progress report on an alternative
energy investigation completed by Black & Veatch.

Attachments:
TabA  B&V Technical Memorandum [March 10, 2017]



R

. Building 2 world of difference:

BLACK & VEATCH
BLACK & VEATCH 4890 W KENNEDY BLVD, SUITE 950, TAMPA, FL 33609 USA
+1 813-281-0032 | WESTFALLAA@BV.COM

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority B&V Praject: 193852
Synopsis of Recent Significant Solar Power Projects B&V File: 44.6000
Technical Memorandum 10 March 2017

To: Kevin Morris, P.E.

From: Andy Westfall, P.E,

Background

The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority (Authority) has been proactive in
implementing strategies and improvements to reduce energy consumption and costs associated
with operating its regional water supply system. As part of these efforts, the Authority recently
tasked Black & Veatch with completing an energy use and efficiency assessment of the Peace River
Facility (Facility), which generally includes the River Pump Station, Reservoirs No 1 and 2,
Reservoir Pump Station, Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR) wells, Surface Water Treatment Plant
(WTP) and Transfer Pumps, and High Service Pumping. That effort nears completion under a
separate Work Order.

As a continuation of its interest in exploring potential cost-saving opportunities, the Authority
requested that Black & Veatch develop a brief technical memorandum to provide a summary of
existing solar photovoltaic (PV) facilities in Florida, and elsewhere, and an overview of relevant of
trends in the solar industry that may be of interest to the Authority. '

Industry Trends

PV installations are becoming more widespread. According to the Solar Energy Industry
Association’s (SEIA) September 2016 report! of major projects greater than 1 MW, at that time
there were 16 solar PV facilities 1 MW and larger in operation in the state of Florida accounting for
about 150 MW of installed electrical generation capacity. An additional 263 MW of capacity was
under construction, and a total of 685 MW was in some stage of development. Additional projects
have come under development since that report was published.

The growth of the solar PV industry in recent years in Florida and across the US has been, in part,
driven by a Federal tax credit that was originally set to expire in 2016, but which has been
extended. The tax credit would not be available to the Authority since it is a tax exempt entity.

The cost for installed solar panels has been dropping over the last few years as demand has risen,
including a drop by approximately 30% within about the last 6 months. Costs are very dependent
on system size, location, and type of equipment (for example: fixed tilt versus automatic tracking).
The cost generally ranges from about $2 per watt of installed capacity for smaller commercial /
industrial installations to less than $1 per watt for large electric utility-scale projects. For

1 - . .
http://www.seia.org/research-resources/major-solar-projects-list

1 W nnoom




BLACK & VEATCH TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM B&YV Project: 193852
B&V File: 44.0000

10 March 2017

conceptual reference, a typical fixed-tilt project in the one megawatt scale would likely cost in the
range of $1.25 - $1.50 per watt. This cost generally includes engineering, procurement, and
construction, but does not include land.

Relevant Florida Regulations

The State of Florida has several regulations in place relating to solar power generation; some that
affect the electric utility providers, some that affect residential systems, and some that affect larger
commercial type applications.

One regulation affecting potential commercial / industrial users is the state’s 2 MW cap on systems
for Net Metering. For facilities at or below the 2 MW installed electric generation capacity, the
customer receives the benefit of a more favorable utility-power billing rate structure that reduces
cost paid to the electric utility. In simplified terms, the customer receives more equitable value for
any power fed back to the utility power grid during times of excess production. Facilities over 2
MW in size are not eligible for net metering and therefore receive less cost benefit for the power
produced, on a relative basis,

Current Florida State Statutes do not allow Power Purchase Agreements (PPA). In the PPA model,
a developer arranges financing for the project, and designs, builds, and operates the systems. The
electric power user purchases electricity from the developer for a fixed number of years based on
an agreed rate structure. This arrangement requires no capital investment or 0&M efforts from the
electric power user, only a land lease/use agreement.

Energy Needs of Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority

As part of the Energy System Optimization Study, Black & Veatch analyzed energy use at the
Authority’s Peace River Facility (Facility), which generally includes the River Pump Station,
Reservoirs No 1 and 2, Reservoir Pump Station, Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR) wells, Surface
Water Treatment Plant (WTP) and Transfer Pumps, and High Service Pumping, The analyses
concluded that in 2016 the average demand was 2.8 MW.

A feasibility study would need to be performed to examine the technical feasibility and business
case analysis of a potential solar PV facility to service the Peace River Facility. If performed, such a
study should evaluate the optimal size of a facility that would provide best value, as measured
through payback period and other metrics. For example, it is likely that the best-value size would
be smaller than that needed to provide for the facility’s full energy needs, perhaps with no batteries
(or limited batteries) and intended to offset utility power use during daylight hours when the
Authority generally pays higher electric rates.

The study would also need to take into consideration how the reduction in the use of utility-
provided power could impact the unit cost of utility-supplied power under the current complex rate
structure and any impacts to rate structure eligibility / availability.

Page 2



BLACK & VEATCH TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM B&V Project: 193852
B&V File: 44.0000

10 March 2017

Conceptual Solar PV Facility Examples

The installed electric generation capacity of a solar PV facility represents the peak output potential
of the installation. However, the facility does not generate power at night and produces less than
peak output during periods of cloud cover and at other times. The capacity factor of a PV facility is
the average output divided by the peak output. The anticipated capacity factor varies regionally
due to climatic conditions and based on the type of equipment installed. The capacity factor is
relatively high in Southwest Florida and estimated to be roughly 25% depending on the type of
installation.

The land requirements for a solar PV facility vary depending on the type of equipment installed and
other factors. As a general guideline, each MW of installed capacity requires about 5 acres of land.

As a simplified example, a PV facility sized to supply an average of 1 MW of energy in southwest
Florida would require an installed generation capacity of about 4 MW. Such a facility would require
about 20 acres of land and would have a capital cost in the range of approximately $5-$6 million
(excluding land), on a high-level conceptual basis.

A PV facility sized to supply an average of 2.8 MW of energy (the Authority’s average usage) in
southwest Florida would require an installed generation capacity of about 11.2 MW. Such a facility
would require about 56 acres of land and would have a capital cost in the range of approximately
$14-$17 million (excluding land}, on a high-level conceptual basis.

The useful life of solar PV panels is estimated to be 25-30 years. A general annual guideline for
operation and maintenance cost is about $16,000 per MW, but varies with the size and type
installation. Such costs would need to be considered as part of a more compiex business case
analysis in a future feasibility study.

Existing Representative Facilities

Figure 1 shows existing solar PV facilities located in Florida that are in operation or under design /
construction. The figure focuses on facilities that have 1 MW or more ininstalled generation
capacity. We have included a limited number of smaller facilities that have relevance for other
reasons such as serving a water utility. Following the figure is a table that provides available
statistical information on seme of the facilities in Florida, and a few facilities in other locations.

Page 3



BLACK & VEATCH TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

Figure 1

B&YV Project: 193852
B&V File: 44.0000

Florida Major Solar Projects

6) Perry Solar Facility

4) Butler Plaza, Gainesville ——————— |

11) Lakeland Electric

3) IKEA Tampa —I
®

[ ]
5) Lockheed Martin, Clearwater ———

|

@
15) FPL Manatee Solar Energy Center R | ©

12) FPL, Desoto Next Gen & *—’ T

14} Citrus Solar Center

13) FPL, Babcock Ranch Solar Energy Center

10 March 2017
l— 1) Fernandina Beach
[ ]
10) Jacksonville Solar
7} Walt Disney World Resort

8) Stanton Solar Farm {OUC)

L

9) FPL, Space Coast Next
Generation Solar Energy Center

16) FPL, Martin Next
Generation Solar Energy Center

2) Palm Beach County WWTP

Page 4



g 28ey

spsau Jamod s sejus) adedg Apauuay| sy
Bua7) Abieug Jejo 40 Jusdsad auo Joj sapiaoid 144 pus lamodung
S UCHESUST) XaN 15800 eoeda/hmbIo gipa AU/ sdiy usamaq diysisuped oy sjsued JeIOS 000'GE

Buisn ¢Loz w dion JBMOdUNg AQ pajonisug) 14 “edensuen s Ablaug
sem Jsjuan Afseus Jejog Jseos asedg ayy 09 oL Hod  Jejog jseon) soeds (g
Ajpaup uoIsSILWIO? A} DPUBIG
£q peseyaind s1 yaiym Aowos;a saonpoad uue4
pue spued po0'sz Jon0 Sanjes) Jejog UoUE)S 1 9 14 ‘opuejp lejog uojuels (g
JP0°9L 2] ¥ O-9SEaRI-SMBU-ABUSIP asnojy Asyoiy Jo adeys au} wi sjaued 000'sh T4 ‘BisiA Hosay
HEU/AUBTILIGS-INO/SIPAfEIPBLY 0100 AD IS U S)NP WA ST 10 S1815U00 WiSAS HOSIY PUOAA ASUSICT Yep Byl ZZ g euang sjeq  puop Asusiq Jepn (2
staued 000G} Sy e pub
1e20] 8y 0} Jamod sapnoid pue g1z ul ABreug
4nq Aq pajongsueo sem Aljoe) Jejog Auad i) b4 ] T4 'Aed Apoey sejes Auag (g
‘Auedwe) suguejog eymusH

AQ painpejnuew sajnpow Jejos 09z* 2 Jo sjsisuoo
waisAs 8y | Aeure Jejos ajeaud jsebie) s,epuojd 81
pue sapiacid Jamod [eno) ay) woy abesn 909)9

WA IaMod-Uns-Sau0 s.AHjloey eu} Jasyo o} pesn st Awoey ay) jo;
-hUByIed-urHBW-pa3 RISz 015 L 49001005 1 0Z/S9SEa] Bunped sekojdwa ue Jono paleso] s1 pue eproj4 14
~S53Id/SMBU/SNTLIGD U EWPSIMI0T MWWy isjeamueald ul sl ey Ule paaydoo syl g'e g2¢ ‘Jemeal) ugiey pasyyoo (g
sjeued Jejos pexy Jejog

Uy pue ABisuelsy sesn pue gLoz Ul pajesul
sem J3lod Ad ieiul ay L "yue) ui-psay e ybnouyy
pub senimn reucibay a[AssuIesy sy} o] Jamod

/U-SIIASSHEE7STT SNOC UES MWy ang

JIE05-8Ze[d (193 0} PajINLISU0D SeMm pue Jajusa Buddoys 4
00/UI0] SSSIATSTEDUBLISIOUIISE TANWY] R 8L} SI9A00 sjaued paxy Ad BZeld Jepng syl 6§ 85°| ‘gIlASauIRL) ezeld Japng (¢

u| '1ejog DI Aq pajejsul sppued gogp Jo
Buisisucs wajsAs doyoou e s1 14 ‘edwe ARVR =)Y] yE Zl 14 ‘edwe edwe) vy (e
"Welg) ABreul usal) VY B upm
diay yim paseyain “stauked Jejos |sued MOSZ 4 yoeag d1mim AQunon
S3Uag YA eAlUNg sey Aunoy) yoeeg wied 8 G910 uojuiog yoeag wied (z

Luow e Gee'L$ punose
aAes 0} pajoadxa ) pue s|aued Jejos uooys

euyieishia Aoueda-ybiy eALNS OgF SBY JuB)d 14 ‘unesg d MM
usuneal ] Jajemsisep Uorag eulpuelas ay) 0°L Jepun; 0’} lapupy BUIpUEWH Yoeeg eupuewss {|
{s3uow) (v
3215 ALIDWAYD

ALITIOWS | NOILYHINID
NOLLYWHOINI LO3r0Hd TYNGLLIGOY |—XO¥ddy-, Q3TIVLSNI NOILLY207 YN L3310Hd

SHNIT 83M,

T 3lqel



9 a8e4

JPdSENE S JS/EMBISERA JO] 5
UognioS NO TOS/SIa0S  UoHeaady/sn/uos UojoS MV aii

SISUIGTSIo-5]-5apIMOI0-T-IE0S
0°JUnoure-S}-S[dul-W-Teu;-SJUe[d-Tomo-TE[05-MBU-981)
~U0-pUNOIB-$3ESIGTd 31 1-20-91,02/UI07 [0 WoBISMBU/T Ry
[T AIOS-E L T0Z [ 02-S1Ue]
~JBI0S-5a]B|dII0S-d)-[/S5auIsNQUIoT [oUNUSS-UNS M diy

WY AJOIS-E L LD [ OZ-SHue]
~Ie0S-SoTRIdWco-[d)/SEeUIS 00 [OUUSS-Uns

P01 82605SEaRl SIAUCSYOEPA/oIAGS
¥PE|/30INGS " Jel0t/[eqo]b/SOUIROw/ANIIE) IO Basd AW SN

Sonpow aulelslindlod NNSH

006'6 sa1imea} 1alod ay |, sipued Y} sulepety
Pue sumo jeu; Auadwod ajeaud & o] pug)

3y} sases| AyIsreaun ay | Aynn Jamod [eao] ayp

£q paseyoind s Jamod ay) pue sndwed uojg ay)
423l pejedo) s Ajioey Jejos Ajsiaaiun uog ayl

peseyoind Ayouoaje au

40 %51 saveida) waysAs tejos ay) Jueld sip o)
luadelpe pejeac| sainpow §2z enig uoles 000'Y
Jopun )snl sey Ao ay) ‘paseysund Apupe
401500 3} yesye diay o) pasn s1 pue ‘uosan|
1e3U ‘BUOZUY AUnod Bud Ul 4 LA peoy| sebioy

‘paseyaind Ajiowaee ayg

0 %S| seoe|das weysAs Jejos ay| Juerd ayy 0}
waoelpe pajeac) sainpow pzgz snig uolog o0¥'y
Ajorewncidde saunjpay wejsks ayl ‘paseyand
Ayoigoals Jo 1560 sy Jesyo diay o} pasn

ABrE MW | B SBY OpRIojOY lepinog jo Al sy)

‘slojetauab e Guisn

USYM MINOS 'L 1 Ayordes juerd jejo) -remod
sejesoualb wes)s pojeay (seb Jo) Jejos ‘0L0Z
ul pauado ‘Aypioe) seb [einjeu pue Jejos plUgAH

‘senpow
91 SM7d D BYMUBH 8//'8LE JO JSISuca
i syued ABlau3 Jejog eajeuely 144 syl

‘$8jnpow ¥ sN1d

T BUMUBH 8//'8EE seumes) Ajpory ay)| erd
Jamod Jejos sjeos-ofiie| js1y 5144 Jo aps Ly
Jeau “B[4 ‘Aunog ojogag W seoe 1y uo wng
Buaq s1 yowm ‘Jajuen ABrau3 Jejog srupn Jd4

"Spsau Jamod au} JO %00 UPM umo) aiy
$3pIACId YoIym Snpoltl 49 SMd B ByMUERH
BLL'BEE Sunfes) AllIoe) aYL ‘9107 JO pua ay

¥& pub pews 544 0) pajosuucs pue pajojdwon

*sjaued
ejos Jaxoel) sixe-21Buls 0DS'06 sBY J8jUan
ABJaU2 Jejog uoneIBUBS XaN 010897 1 48yl

083 puelasen Aq Agoanp peseyand

PUE L0SIP ung Aq paumo s1 Wwa)sAs ayl ‘[ejo)
U AN 0Z Alsjewaixosdde 2onpoud uea pue sajs
9 $80.08 pealds wajss e si ousalg puRjsyeT]

Jejog Js114 Aq paimogjnuew sjaued pajunol
puno.B 000°00Z 10 SISISUCD JEJOS afAUCSoR

Zl

005

oL

2]

1144

1174

051

00i

68

7

G

7]

14

0Z

18

ON ‘Ajunod
souBLUEly

{uoson)
1|3} 7y
‘Alunag ewig

09 “epinog

14 ‘Quneg
uepy

14 'ysueg

74 ‘eipeary

14 “ebio

T ‘eipessy

4 ‘pueiyen

jE|
‘efinuosyoer

Apsreaun uog

d1AMM peoy JaBoy

dLAM
Japnog jo Aip

(da)
12e) ABisus Jejog
US9) IXaN Uilew (9t

{1d4) Jewen ABreug
Jejog eojeuely (51

(a4} 1aen
Jejog sngis (p)

a4
e Afieuz Jejog

Youey yooogegq (g1

da)
uas IxaN ojogaq (z|

upaj3 puelae (1)

lejog ajauoioer (o1



£ 98ey

U1 ¥6800/81-/E[05-5306-JUaUjeal]
~IeM-XILISG /SIS e SR -SMaU 00 SIIMSMB I AR a0y

‘a8

SL ssotow pealds spued 000°'Gg JaAO Jo §jSISUCD

Aipoey 8y puB feoo] Y 0} Juas s Ayouroore sl
SI8YM Ydd € YBnonp padojanap sem oo usarn
Bupaog ul Aupoe) Jamoy [ediiunp uBSLIBIY ay |

‘Juejd 2y} 0) Juaoeipe pajenol siaued dion
18Modung: 000°gZ Japun jsnl ase a1y spaau
sjued ay} Jo 9,0/ 1oew o} pajadxe s washs

aUL Aeue JBj0S MIN G £ B SBY BUOZLIY Xiusoyd
Unjue|d juaunesaly J9lepA Jueseald aye ayl

$8jnpow DG A 000°L §xaucnxaN

sainjea} Apoey 2y ) pub [e0] ey o} pa) I
Jopurewas au ‘Apoe 2 WS oyl 18 pasn st AN g 1
Aprewoiddy ‘uosjeden i jued SIOJOW [eJauRg)
e Jamod diay o} pasn Ajueuwnd &1 HO ‘uoajoden
ul Ajoey (dliNY) Jemod [edRIUNK UBSLSLY By |

S9L

iz

¥4

HO ‘usaig
0Z Buipmog

§l Zv "Xuaoyd

S HO ‘uosjoden

JamO
[ediiunpy uBDLDWY

diM Juesesd axe]

(Aupoey
ueld D)} 1amog
lediounpy uesuauny



April 12, 2017
Board Meeting
Regular item # 3

Alternative Energy Investigation for
the Peace River Facility

Fixed Facility Electrical Consumption

B VA

Internal/External Lighting

Air Compressors  SUmPp Pumps/Lift Stations

Controi Systems

4/10/2017



Variable Energy Consumption

P i
Transfer Pumping

Pumping is
the major
element of
energy use

ASR Well
Pumping

Sludge Belt Presses

How Much Does it Cost to Fill Your Tank?

Key Data Needed
1) How bigis the tank?

2) What are you putting in it?

4/10/2017



4/10/2017




4/10/2017




4/10/2017




$150,000 in Energy Cost
to fill a 6 BG Reservoir

\ A

Top 6 Energy Consumption Activities involve
Pumping and Account for 82% of Energy Budget

Raw Water
Transfer Pumps,., Pumping to WTP,
1 7.2%

Raw Water
Pumping to
Reservoir, 18%..-~}

High Service
Pumping, 35%

/O
N

Misc, 02%

e PAC Storage Mixess, 1.1%)

Phase 3 A
Cariton
Repumping
_.Station, 6.5%

ASR Recovery,
5.7%

Solids Handfing Processes, |
16%

lbpipmd Floccutator Mixers)
ang Treatmant Unit Rake
5 Drives, 3.4%

- - Recycle Pumps, 1.4%]

I Chemical Pumps, 1.0%)

Phase 1 A Peace River
 Crossing Repumping Station,
0.7%

4/10/2017



4/10/2017

Alternative Energy Sources
®Q * Wind Power (to

be cost effective,
must have
prevailing
directional
movement)

@? * Hydroelectric
(must have
constant flow
with significant
pressure drop)

@&'* Solar (needs long
sunny days)

Our Average Instantaneous Energy Use
is 2.8 MegaWatts

which is equivalent to:

or

46,000
60 Watt light bulbs 2,500 homes

So Where Are Large Solar Energy
Installations in Florida?




Florida Major Solar Projects

,—— 1) Fernandina Beach
L]

6) Perry Solar Facility

10} Jacksonville Solar

» 7) Walt Disney World Resort
4) Butler Plaza, Gainesville —_—
B} Stanton Solar Farm {OUC}
11) Lakeland Electric I
.
‘ . 9) £PL, Space Coast Next
3} IKEA Tampa Generatlon Solar En Centar
————l 1 1] on rgy
5) Lockheed Martin, Clearwater ————!
15) FPL Manatee Sotar Energy Centar —————1 = p— 1) FPL, Martin Naxt
Generation Solar Enargy Center
12) FPL, Desoto Next Gen &
14) Citrue Solar Conter
13) FPL, Babcock Ranch Solar Energy Center
Sites > 1
2) Paim Beach County WWTP
MegaWatt

Solar Power Project to Fill Our Needs

* 2.8 MW average energy demand

* Would Require 11.2 MW installed capacity
* 56 acres of land

¢ $14 - $17 Million capital cost

* $200,000/year in O&M

* Payback Analysis is Complex:

— Could jeopardize favorable rate with FPL that currently
save us $500,000/year

— How to program $600,000/year in annualized panel
replacement costs (panel life = 25 years)?

— Battery lifecycle and legacy waste disposal costs?

4/10/2017



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS
ITEM1

Hydrologic Conditions Report



MEMORANDUM

Project: Hydrologic Conditions Report
Date: April 12, 2017
Developed By: Mike Coates, Deputy Director

This memorandum summarizes rainfall and surface water conditions, and the Authority’s
current water storage and supply conditions for the month of March 2017, and the
preceding 12-month period.

Rainfall Conditions & Projections

Rainfall in the Peace River Basin for the past 12-months is about 11 inches below-
normal. This data covers most of the month of March which is typically a relatively low
rainfall month (see Table 1). Rainfall for the month of March 2017 totaled about 1.36
inches while the historical average rainfall for the full month of March is almost 3 inches.

Region-wide rainfall conditions reported by SWFWMD for the 12-month period ending
February 2017 are shown in Figure 1 (this is most up-to-date map available). Conditions
shown on Figure 1 indicate dry to very dry conditions in most of the Peace River Basin
and generally normal condictions in the remainder of the the Authority service area
during the past 12-months.

Projections for the next three months (April - June) from NOAA are for above-normal
temperatures and near-normal rainfall for southwest Florida. The NOAA extended
forecast is for ENSO neutral conditions (neither EIl Nino nor La Nina condition) through
mid summer, with an increased probability of El Nino conditions developing in the
second half of 2017. EIl Nino conditions tend to weaken tropical storm activity in the
summer and fall and support cooler and wetter than normal winter conditions.

Table 1 (Peace River Basin Rainfall - Inches)

Ttem Apr | May Jun Jul Aug | Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar | Total
L'mf;?rm 256 | 389 | 831 | 800 | 760 | 730 | 319 | 173 | 190 | 210 | 256 | 296 | 522
Actual Past

12 Months 4.0 656 | 5.60 | 600 | 773 | 473 | 231 0.04 | 1.21 0.48 1.02 L36 | 41.1

Difference | ;44 | 267 | 271 | 209 | 013 | 257 | 088 | -1.69 | -069 | -1.62 | -1.54 | -1.60 | -11.1




Figure 1 (SWFWMD Rainfall Conditions Map)

SWFWMD Rainfall Distribution
March 2016 through
February 2017

I very dry
f * Drier than normal
Normal

I Wetter than normet
I very wet

Southwest Florida

Compiled by IM.L. Crovell Water Management District

Data source: Veux, Inc.

River Flow Conditions

River flow conditions in the U.S. Geological Survey gage at “Peace River at Arcadia”
(about 15 miles upstream of the Authority’s intake) is one of the gages used to calculate
how much water the Authority can withdraw from the river each day. March 2017 flow
in the “Peace River at Fort Meade” (upper part of the watershed) and “Peace River at
Arcadia” (lower part of the watershed) were below average as a result of low rainfall
conditions in the basin for the past 7 months. Figure 2 shows the Fort Meade and Arcadia
gauge locations in the Peace River basin relative to the Peace River Water Treatment
Plant location. Figures 3 and 4 show daily flow measurements at Fort Meade and
Arcadia respectively for the past 13 months (blue) relative to the long-term average
conditions (orange).



Figure 2 (Peace River Basin showmg selected gage locations and Location of PRF)

Peace River
and Peace River
Watershed

DSCEOLA

HILLSBOROUGH

USGS Peace River @ Fort Meade
Drainage Area 480 sq. miles

MANATEE

GHLANLS

USGS Peace River @ Arcadia

Peace River Facility Drainage Area 1367 sq. miles

SARASOTA

e
!
|
%)
E bt
[

GLADES

Figure 3 (Peace River Flow @ Fort Meade)

1200 PR Flow @ Ft. Meade (cfs)
— ow €ade (¢
o 1100 ||
Historical Average Flow
§ 1000 (cfs) —
8 900
= 800 } A
=
o 700
'g 600
g 500
5 400 AR
B 300
g 200 - \ '
5 W \[/\/ | AV
0 1 1 T T 1 ] 1 T T T T
5 2 &2 =2 &2 &2 &2 &5 &8 &2 B ©®B K
¥
$ 2§ 22 2858 5 28 4¢E %
March 2016 through March 2017



Figure 4 (Peace River Flow @ Arcadia)

6000
o PR Flow @ Arcadia (cfs)
g - |
§ 5000 Historical Average Flow (cfs)
w2
3 4000
T
(&
5 3000 A
@]
\
& 2000
2 LSRN
[ V’k
g 1000 — V .
[
0| T 1 1 T T T T T T T k| —I'L
- = =2 = KB £ &5 &8 5 &8 °O &5 =
1 ‘L $\ 1 1 uID I *L $ ) ] '-é
§ 28§ 52 2 & 8 % & 8 B &
March 2016 through March 2017

River Withdrawals, Finished Water Production & Demand

Water was available for harvest from the river at limited times and in small quantites
during February and March 2017. Withdrawals averaged 10.2 MGD in February and 2.5
MGD in March.

Figure 5 (Withdrawals from Peace River)

70
A 581
(Dﬁo Jg«cg
p=
g 50 —
]
—§ 38.5
5 40 B 345
; 431
= 31.0 30.9
§30 S N B e -
208
168 SN N BN . -
§ 20
& 102
10 — 8 = 4 . B 3 s .. —
2.5
0.0
0 L} L} T L} 1 T T T T 1
=2 £ £ £ £ £ £ &£ ¥y £ T =S
= ) ) =) o o o ) o o ) S =
] (o] o (o] o o o o o Lo (o] (o] (‘:
=1 =] ) =TH] = > o £
sk g 22 72 §8 % 8 8 8 ¢
March 2016 - March 2017



Figure 6 shows monthly finished water deliveries to Customers for the 12-month period
ending late-March 2017. Finished water deliveries to Customers during February and
March 2017 were near 30 MGD. Seasonal water delivery from the Regional System to
the City of Punta Gorda is ongoing.

Figure 6 (Peace River Facility Deliveries to Customers)

4OI

(9%
Lh

(V3]
=

25 14—

20

15

10

Finished Water Delivered (MGD)

n

<
1

|
Dec 2016 : \

March 2016 - March 2017

Stored Supplies at the PRF

The Authority maintains two large capacity off-stream storage systems at the PRF. The
primary storage is raw river water stored in Reservoir No. 1 and No. 2. When flow in the
River is high enough, a small percentage of that flow is harvested at the Authority’s
pumping facility on the Peace River and stored in Reservoirs 1 and 2. This storage is
designed to be completely refilled each wet season. Total raw-water storage capacity is
seasonally adjusted. During the hurricane season the total raw water storage capacity is
6.5 billion gallons (BG). Outside of hurricane season, additional water can be safely
stored and the maximum raw water storage capacity in December and January at
(November) is 6.9 BG. Raw water stored as of late March 2017 totaled about 3.9 BG.

The secondary storage at the PRF is treated water stored in the Aquifer Storage and
Recovery (ASR) system. The design capacity of the ASR system is approximately 6.3
BG. Because this supply must be fully treated to drinking water standards before storage,
it can’t be stored as rapidly as water in the raw-water reservoirs. Filling ASR storage is
done incrementally each year as excess treatment capacity and hydrologic condition
allow. ASR recharge ceased in early November. Treated water stored in ASR as of
late March 2017 totaled about 6.6 BG.



Stored raw water supplies (combined storage in Reservoir No. 1 and No. 2) and stored
water in the ASR system for the past year are shown in Figure 8. The total water in
storage as of late March 2017 was about 10.4 BG. This is about 1.8 BG less water in

storage than in March 2016.

Figure 8 (Stored Water Supplies)

14000
g
o "
= 12000
@]
g 10000 2 — — — —
= 8000 - ) A gl (.
R=
& oo - — S - L ~
(=N
3 4000 !
5 . 2 g B B B
[ E EE = 8B 8B E E @B B B B
g worf—F —f—p—g . % @ & =5
0 T T T L] 1 L
=] o L= O L¥=] o o D L e} D e~ e~ e~
S © & 8 © 3 » - =& B3 =2 =2 &=
¥ & » 8 3 ®» % 3 S 9% Y 8 &
s £ § 8 2 7 % 8 %3 g &8 3 &

m Treated Water Storage in ASR
(MG)
Total Raw Watet Storage (MG)

March 2016 - March 2017



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS
ITEM 2

Check Registers for January 2017 and February 2017



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017
PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST GHEGKING (PNC)
Payec Mame f Description Status Amount
35881 01/0472017 GLATFELTER CLAIMS MANAGEMENT, | CHK CLR $5,000.00]
35882 o1/042017 VIDEOGUY PRODUCTIONS CHK CLR $1,000.00
CONT1617 MA42017 Valie CHK CLR $6,542.85
PR1817 011412017 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT U CHK CLR $993.06
FRSDEC2016 01/0572017 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT CHK CLR $31,681.28
35883 01122017 PRQ-CHEM INC. CHK CLR $994.02
35884 01122017 BLUSITE SOLUTIONS OF SOUTHWEST CHK CLR $70.00
35885 01122017 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. CHK CLR $1,417.43
35886 1122017 TRULY NOLEN BRANCH 079 CHK CLR $178.00
35887 ¥n2i2017 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES CHK CLR $204.36
35888 01122017 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. CHK CLR $22,872.66|
35889 01122017 THE SUN CHK CLR $567.20
35880 MM2f2017 AIRGAS USA, LLC CHK CLR $46.91
35891 0111227 WOMACK SANITATION INC. CHK CLR $208.00]
35892 0122017 FISHER SCIENTIFIC CHK CLR $661.48
35883 ¥M212017 ANIXTER INC. CHK CLR $1,780.32
25894 01122017 HACH COMPANY CHK CLR $3,571.11
35895 01122017 KINGSWAY ACE HARDWARE CHK CLR $321.24
35806 1122017 HOME DEPOT CHK CLR $3,319.49)
35897 o1M12/2017 SPECIALTY PARTS CHK CLR $681.55
35898 DM22017 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES CHK CLR $66,868.80
35859 WA22017 CINTAS CHK CLR $620.00
35800 011122017 AIR CENTERS-FLORIDA CHK CLR $5,317.49
35901 011272017 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. CHK CLR $1,340.00
35802 0112/2017 SARASOTA HERALD TRIBUNE CHK CLR $93.50)
5803 01/112/2017 TRANSCAT, INC. CHK CLR $275.02
36904 oin2f2;m7 MAILFINANCE CHK CLR $200.61
35905 22017 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL, INC. CHK CLR $790.00
35906 MMM22017 HUDSON PUMP CHK CLR $8,368.78
25907 0122017 AWC, INC. CHK CLR $1,080.91
35808 0inz207 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS, INC. CHK CLR $1,782.60)
35900 011242017 USA BLUEBOOK CHK CLR $964.27|
35910 01272017 ALLIED ELECTRONICS, INC. CHK CLR $2,580.60
35911 omzr2017 ALL FLORIDA WATER-TAMPA CHK CLR $211.58
35912 1122017 ARGILA ENTERPRISES, INC. CHK CLR $5,400.00]
35913 01112/2017 BLACK & VEATCH CHK CLR $14,994.00,
35014 01122017 BANKS ENGINEERING CHK CLR $12,100.00]
35915 0112/2017 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #451 CHK CLR §2,765.92
35916 01/112/2017 BILL'S BOTTLED WATER SERVI CE CHK CLR $16.50
35817 011227 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC CHK CLR $4,195.85
35018 22017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY UTILITIES CHK CLR $164,694.84)
36819 011272017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BD OF COMMISS CHK CLR $75,413.41
35820 01122017 CLEAVELAND/PRICE INC. CHK CLR $999.00)
35821 0112207 DILLER-BROWN 3 ASSOC. INC. CHK CLR $801.73
35922 011272017 DESOTO COUNTY CHK CLR $66,333.33)
35923 0122017 DELL MARKETING L.P. CHK CLR $3,380.13|
35024 o1/122017 DIANE R. SALZ CHK CLR $3,750.00
36925 $MA122017 EARTH BALANCE CHK CLR $12,295.00]
35926 01122017 FLLMD CONTROL SPECIALTIES, INC. CHK CLR $964.00
35827 01122017 FETE CATERING CHK voID $3,613.12
35928 01H22017 FLORIDA ENGINEERING FOUNDATION CHK CLR $200,00
36929 01122017 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CHK CLR $214.89
35930 0112207 GE SENSING CHK CLR $239.41
35831 1122017 HAWKINS, INC. CHK CLR $671.00
35832 011122017 HAZEN AND SAWYER CHK CLR $23,214.50]
35833 011212017 JAN-PRO OF MANASOTA CHK CLR $249.00
35834 D1M122017 JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC. CHK CLR $16,225.93
35936 1H22017 McCABE & ASSOCIATES CHK CLR $2,400,00
35037 01122017 METTLER-TOLEDQ, LLC CHK CLR $343.20
35928 0112207 KEVIN MORRIS CHK CLR $61.75
35939 22017 NATURAL RESOURCES LLC CHK CLR $16,741.90]
35940 011212017 C & 8 CHEMICALS INC. CHK VOID $0.00]
35041 02207 C & 5 CHEMICALS INC. CHK CLR $44,272.02
35042 01M2/2017 DEX IMAGING CHK CLR $703.57
36843 011122017 RC Beach & Assot CHK CLR $16,258.00)
35944 0171272017 RAPID SECURITY SQLUTIONS, LLC CHK CLR $115.00
35945 011272017 SARASOTA CTY ENVIRONMENTL UTILI CHK CLR $14,474.04
35946 /1212017 SHEARER CONSULTING INC. CHK CLR 52,500.00
35047 Q11272017 STRATEGIC PEST CONTROL OF SW FL CHK CLR $85.00f
35848 011272017 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC CHK CLR $2,401.00
35648 011212017 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CHK CLR $750,00




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017

Bank Code: PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

Document Number Payce Name ! Description . Status Amaount
35850 011242017 TKW CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. CHK CLR $7,547.50]
35961 01/12/2017 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY CREDIT CHK CLR $28.14
35952 011227 UPS CHK CLR $54.64]
35053 122017 LS. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE CHK CLR $1,119.61
35954 MA2/2017 UNITED SYSTEMS COMPUTER GROUP CHK CLR $7,510,00
35855 nz2z2097 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY CHK CLR $1,328.71

CONTR12017 01182017 Valic CHK CLR $6,630.50]
WH12017 01/18f2017 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT U CHK CLR $993.06
35956 01/2712017 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. CHK CLR $646.44
35957 ouz72my TRULY NOLEN OF AMERICA CHK CLR $442.50)
35058 01/27/2017 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES CHK CLR $75.60/
35059 0112712017 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. CHK VOID $0.00
35980 M27/2017 ALLIEC UNIVERSAL CORP. CHK CLR $73,004.91
35661 0142772017 THE SUN CHK CLR $58.63
35p62 01272017 FEDERAL EXPRESS CHK CLR §11.84]
35963 012722017 AIRGAS UBA, LLC CHK CLR $30.36/
36964 oi27:2017 HACH COMPANY CHK CLR $1,357.37]
35965 ovzrize7 KINGSWAY ACE HARDWARE CHK CLR $119.95]
35086 o272017 BUSINESS CARD CHK CLR $129.89
35987 /2712017 HOME DEPOT CHK CLR $256.95)
35968 0112772017 MONRO MUFFLER BRAKE, INC. CHK CLR $27.48
35860 012772017 BUSINESS CARD CHK CLR $823.00
35970 otR72017 SARASOTA HERALD TRIBUNE CHK CLR $93.50)
35971 ;272017 TRANSGAT, INC. CHK CLR $1,348.31
35972 ovzrm7 HIME PHOTOGRAPHY CHK CLR $450.00
36973 0272017 BUSINESS CARD CHK CLR $852.55
35974 Mi2z7ru7 BUSINESS CARD CHK CLR §339.10
38975 /2712017 SAM'S CLUB CHK CLR $67.69
35876 012772017 USA BLUEBOOK CHK CLR $178.68
35877 012772017 CENTURYLINK CHK CLR $1,069.92
35978 012712017 ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC. CHK CLR $5,719.46
35979 2772017 AWWA CHK CLR $80.00/
35980 0152752017 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC CHK CLR $1,478.00
36081 012712017 CABOT CORPORATION CHK CLR $45,001.00
35082 0112712017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BCC - LANDFILL CHK CLR $3,452.49
35883 012772017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BD OF COMMISS CHK CLR $77,036.03
35884 0127722017 CHARLOTTE HOME DECOR CHK CLR $1,166.00
35085 0127207 CHENANGQ SUPPLY CO., INC. CHK CLR $89.76
35086 01f272017 D. M. CONSTRUCTION CORP. CHK CLR $8,573.68
35987 02707 EARTH BALANCE CHK CLR 511,017.25
35088 01272017 FLORIDA PCWER & LIGHT COMPANY CHK CLR $105,274.67)
35089 o27i2017 GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICE CENTER CHK CLR $784.28
35890 012712017 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS CHK CLR $2,842.42
35991 012712017 HVMI, LLC CHK CLR $5,895.10
35002 D1/2772017 JAN-PRQ CLEANING SYSTEMS OF SW CHK CLR $495.00
35993 01272017 JANICK! ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. CHK CLR $22,094.00
35985 01/27/2017 C & S CHEMICALS INC. CHK voID 50.00|
35908 027207 C & 8 CHEMICALS INC., CHK voID $0.00)
36987 012772017 C & § CHEMICALS INC. CHK VOID $0.00|
a5e88 12712017 C & S CHEMICALS INC. CHK CLR $67,5841,03
35899 01272017 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL GF FL, IN CHK CLR $36.32,
36000 0172772017 PROGRESSIVE WATER RESQURCES, L CHK CLR $12,500.00]
36001 01272017 RICHARD ANDERSON CHK CLR $140.78]
36002 01272017 Rob Wilson CHK oI5 $24.84]
36003 272017 RANCH PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLC CHK CLR $12,640.44
36004 o1/27/2017 THE SHIPPING POST CHK CLR $26.97
36005 015272017 SMITH RANCH & GARDEN, INC. CHK CLR §589.20
38006 oi2zreo? TERRI GREEN CHK OfS $13.91
38007 01/27/2017 TRINOVA INC. CHK CLR $1,271.72
36008 01£272017 UPsS CHK CLR $375.09)
36009 01/2772017 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE CHK CLR $362.35
38019 0127Rm7 UNITED STATES GEOLQGICAL SURVEY CHK CLR $7,025,00
36011 01/2712017 VAMASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, ING CHK CLR $8,102.50
36012 0142772017 AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. CHK CLR $3,968.50
36013 01/27/2017 DESOTO AUTOMOTIVE ENTERPRISES | CHK CLR $26,875.50)
35014 o127i207 FLA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROT CHK CLR $1,000.00
36015 72772017 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY CHK CLR $634.11
CONT2317 02/1/2017 Valle CHK CLR $6,545.40
2317PRDEDUCT 0210372017 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT U CHK CLR $993.08)
FREJAN2017 02072017 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT CHK CLR $25,413.23
38018 02/09/:2017 PRO-CHEM INC. CHK CLR $601.25




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017

PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

Bank Code:
D 3 D A
6017 02/08/2017 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. CHK CLR $4,108.33
36018 02/09/2017 CINTAS CHK CLR $358.59)
36019 02/09/2017 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES CHK CLR $204,58
35020 02/00r2017 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. CHK CIR $36,711.91
36021 02/08/2017 WOMACK SANITATION INC. CHK CLR $1,202.00
38022 02/08/2017 FISHER SCIENTIFIC CHK CLR $2,346. 31
365023 02/09f2017 HACH COMPANY CHK CLR $2,017.31
36024 02/09/2017 KINGSWAY ACE HARDWARE CHK CLR $140.89)
36025 Q20872017 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO CHK CLR $1,481.03
38026 02/08/2017 HOME DEPOT CHK CLR $908.11
36027 02/092017 HDR ENGINEERING INC. CHK CLR $10,893.70
36028 02/06/2017 SPECIALTY PARTS CHK CLR $221.80
36029 02/09/2017 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES CHK CLR $19,234,95
36030 02/09/2017 FENDER'S TIRE & BATTERY INC. CHK CLR $331.50
36031 02/09/2017 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC., CHK CLR $300.00
36032 02/08/2017 FEI-FT.MYERS WATERWORKS #127 CHK CLR $90,75
36033 02/09f2017 SARASOTA HERALD TRIBUNE CHK CLR $151.25
36034 02/08/2017 GRAYBAR CHK CLR $4,526.38
36035 02/08/2017 ENDRESS+HAUSER, INC. CHK CLR $1,529.74
36036 02/092017 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL, INC. CHK CLR $395.00
36037 02/09/2017 TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER CHK CLR $200.20
36038 02/092017 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS, INC. CHK CLR $1,536.51
38039 021092017 USA BLUEBOOK CHK CELR $107.77]
36040 02/09/2017 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE CHK CLR $48.86
36041 02/09/2017 ALLIED ELECTRONICS, INC. CHK CLR $2,563.52
36042 G2/08/2017 ALL FLORIDA WATER-TAMPA CHK CLR $211.58
36043 027902017 ARGILA ENTERPRISES, INC. CHK CLR $3,150.00
36044 02/08/2017 AUDIO VISUAL INNOVATIONS, INC. CHK CLR $9,232.87|
36045 02/09/2017 AWWA CHK CLR $90.00/
36046 02/09/2017 BANKS ENGINEERING CHK CLR $2,825.00
36047 02/09/2017 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #451 CHK CLR $1,120.37|
36048 02/09/2017 BILL'S BOTTLED WATER SERVI CE CHK CLR $11.25
38049 02/09/2017 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL ING CHK CLR $2,995.00
36050 02/08/2017 CABOT CORPCRATION CHK CLR $22,297.00]
36051 02/08/2017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY UTILITIES CHK CLR $164,694,84]
36052 02/08/2017 CORRPRO COMPANIES CHK CLR $4,300.00
36053 02/09/2017 CHARLOTTE PLUMBING K & BATH INC. CHK CLR $1,170.00,
36054 Q2/09/2017 CRUMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CHK CLR $96.70]
38055 02/08/2017 DILLER-BROWN & ASSOC. INC. GHK CLR $580.39
36056 02/082017 DESOTO COUNTY CHK CLR $66,333.33]
36057 02/09/2017 DESOTO COUNTY WATER UTILITY CHK CLR $2,047.05
36058 02/08/2017 DIANE R. SALZ CHK CLR $3,750.00]
36059 02/09/2017 EARTH BALANCE CHK CLR $6,155.00)
36060 02/08/2017 ERPORTAL SOFTWARE, INC. CHK CLR $550.00
38061 021082017 FLUID CONTROL SPECIALTIES, INC. CHK CLR $857.50
36082 02/08/2017 FLORIDA L.C. FUND CHK CLR §1,650.00)
36063 02/08/2017 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CHK CLR $214.99
368084 02/0872017 FLORIDA TECHNICAL PRODUCTS, INC. CHK CLR $2,382.33
36065 02/09/2017 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS CHK CLR $2,965.93
36066 02/05/2017 HAZEN AND SAWYER CHK CLR $22,288.00
38067 02/08/2017 JAN-PRO OF MANASOTA CHK CLR $248.00
36068 02/082017 JAN-PRO CLEANING SYSTEMS OF SW CHK CLR $495.00
36089 02/09/2017 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY CHK CLR $637.92
36070 02/082017 KIMLEY.HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. CHK CLR $9,706.88
36071 02/0972017 LABORATORY DATA CONSULTANTS FL CHK CLR §2,366.25
38072 02/09/2017 M&M CONTRACTORS INC. CHK CLR $8,150.15
38073 02/a9/2017 MARINE CONTRACTING GROQUP INC. CHK CLR $197,960.87|
36074 02/09/2017 MADER ELECTRIC, INC. CHK CLR $8,606,59)
36075 02/06/2017 MANSON BOLVES DONALDSON VARN, CHK CLR $13,503.40
36076 02f09/2017 KEVIN MORRIS CHK CLR $359.00
36077 02/0820M7 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE, LLC CHK CLR $840.00
36078 02/09/2017 C & 5 CHEMICALS INC. CHK voID $0.00
36079 02/08/2017 C & S CHEMICALS INC. CHK VoI $0.00|
36080 02/0972017 C & S CHEMICALS INC. CHK CLR $66,024.50|
36081 02/08/2017 PHENOWVA, INC. CHK CLR $268.65
36082 02/08/2017 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGENCY CHK CLR $833.00
36083 02/09/20M7 RANCH PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLC CHK o7} $12,840.44
36084 02/09/2017 RAPID SECURITY SOLUTIONS, LLC CHK CLR $2,172.95
36085 02/09/2017 SAFE TECH INC. CHK CLR $288.00
36086 02R08/2017 SIMS CRANE & EQUIPMENT CHK CLR $2,953.20)
3&087 02/09/2017 THERMOQ ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA CHK CLR $975.00




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017

Bank Code: PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

Document Number Payee Name f Dascription Status Amount
36088 02/09/2017 TKW CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. CHK CLR $5,312.78
36086 02/08/2017 TRACTCR SUPPLY COMPANY CREDIT CHK CLR $139.86
36090 0210972017 urs CHK CLR $83.35
36091 02/09/2017 U.5. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE CHK CLR $1,119.81
36082 02/09/2017 VIDEQGUY PRODUCTIONS CHK CLR $2,200.00
36093 0209/2017 VOLUNTARY EXTRA DUTY ACCOUNT CHK CLR $120.00)

CONT21717 021772017 Valic CHK CLR $6,481.42
PR21717 0217017 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT U CHK CLR
36094 02f24/2017 BLUSITE SOLUTIONS OF SOUTHWEST CHK o/s
36095 02242017 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. CHK /s
36056 022412017 TRULY NOLEN BRANCH 079 CHK oS
36087 o2i24f2i17 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES CHK o1
36088 D2/24f21M7 CIMTEC AUTOMATICN, LLC CHK s
36099 Q22412017 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. CHK o5
38100 0272472017 THE SUN CHK 7]
36101 02/24/2017 AIRGAS USA, LLC CHK o5
36102 022472017 FISHER SCIENTIFIC CHK o
36103 021242017 PAGE MECHANICAL GROUP, INC. CHK ors
36104 02124{2017 ANIXTER INC. CHK o015
36105 0272412017 HACH COMPANY CHK 0is
36108 022412017 BUSINESS CARD CHK o
38107 Q212472017 HOME DEPOT CHK s
36108 0212472017 BUSINESS CARD CHK o7
36109 0272472017 FEI-FFT.MYERS WATERWORKS #127 CHEK [oi]
28110 0212412017 HIME PHOTCGRAPHY CHK ois
3611 02/24{2017 QUALITY STARTER & ALT SER INC. CHK 0553
36112 02/2472017 BUSINESS CARD CHK o)1)
36113 0272412017 BUSINESS CARD CHK 018
36114 02/24/2017 SAM'S CLUB CHK oS
368115 02/24/2017 DESOTO AUTOMOTOVE ENTERFRISES CHK oS
36116 Q22472017 GRAINGER CHK Qs
36117 0212472017 USA BLUEBOOK CHK o5
26118 02/24/2017 CENTURYLINK CHK o5
36119 022472017 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE CHK [00:5]
36120 02/24i2017 AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. CHK ors
ae121 Q212472017 ALLIED ELECTROMICS, INC. CHK 0/
36122 0212472017 ALL FLORIDA WATER-TAMPA CHK o
36123 22412017 AMAZON CHK o8
36124 Q21242017 ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC. CHK o5}
36125 0272472017 BLACK & VEATCH CHK oS
35126 02/24/2017 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #451 CHK Ofs
38127 0212412017 BENCHMARK ENVIRQANALYTICAL INC CHK Qs
36128 o2f2472e17 CABOT CORPORATION CHK [
36129 02/24/2017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BCC - LANDFILL CHK o)1
36130 0212412017 CROM ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTIO CHK ors
38131 02/24/2017 CHRISTOPHER M ROGERS CHK [}
36132 0212472017 CHENANGO SUPPLY CO., INC. CHK [a/1]
36133 022472017 D. M. CONSTRUCTION CORP. CHK OB
36134 02/24/2017 EARTH BALANCE CHK Qis
36135 02/24f2017 E.F. GAINES SURVEYING SERVICES, IN CHK oS
36136 0272412017 FLUID CONTROL SPECIALTIES, INC. CHK oS
36137 02/2472017 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY CHK (a]53
36138 02/2412017 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS CHK 0/s
365139 Q212472017 HVMI, LLC CHK 0is
36140 Q0272472017 ISA CHK ors
368141 0212472017 JANICKI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. CHK [e4] $6,820.00
36142 02242017 JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC. CHK s $18,402.50
35143 02/24/2017 J. H. HAM ENGINEERING INC. CHK oIS $1,173.00]
36144 0272412017 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY CHK [/ $380.83
36145 02/24/2017 LS. INC. CHK oS $168.81
36146 0272472017 MADER ELECTRIC, INC. CHK (0):53 $8,588,88
8147 0212472017 ~ C &S CHEMICALS INC. CHK o/s $21,624.87
35148 0212472017 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FL, IN CHK 05 $36.32
38149 0272412017 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGENCY CHK ors $211,833.00]
36150 02/24f2017 PROGRESSIVE WATER RESOURCES, L CHK o8 $11,535,00
26151 0212412017 Rob Wilsan CHK oS $125.19
36152 0212472017 SIMS CRANE & EQGUIPMENT CHK [o7] $1,476.80
36153 02f24f2017 SARASOTA CTY ENVIRONMENTL UTILI CHK 0Ofs $10,871.87
36154 0272412017 SHEARER CONSULTING INC. CHK o] $3,000.00
36155 272472017 SARASOTA TROPHY & AWARDS INC. CHK o3 $75.50
36156 02/24/2017 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CHK Qs 750,00




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017

Bank Code: PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING {PNC)
Document Number Payce Name [ Description Status
38157 02/2412017 TKW CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. CHK o $6,803.75)
361568 022472017 UNIVERSITY ENTERPRISES, INC. CHK /5

Amount

38158 0272472017 uPs CHK o5
36160 02242017 U.5. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE CHK Ofs
36161 021242017 VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, INC CHK oS
35162 02/2472017 ASWATHY WARRIER CHK o153
35183 02/24:2017 XBYTE TECHNOLOGIES CHK o8
36164 02/24f2017 XYLEM DEWATERING SOLUTIONS CHK Qis
35165 022572017 FLA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROT CHK o/}
CONT3317 02/28/2017 Vaiic CHK CLR
FRSFEB2017 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT CHK CLR

Check Total




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017
Alphabetically By Vendor
PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST GHECKING (PNC)
Document Numhber Payee Naine ! Description Status Amount
36012 012712017 AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. CHK CLR
36120 022472017 AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. CHK Qs $12,274.00)
35800 01112/2017 AIR CENTERS-FLORIDA CHK CLR $5,317.48
35890 1272017 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS CHK CLR 52,942.42
36066 02092017 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS CHK CLR $2,965.93)
365138 0272412017 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS CHK e/ $3,035.14|
35800 0111272017 AIRGAS USA, LLC CHK CLR $46.91
369683 027207 AIRGAS USA, LLC CHK CLR $30.36/
3Be1m 027242017 AIRGAS USA, LLC CHK )55} $30.35
35911 011272017 ALL FLORIDA WATER-TAMPA CHK CLR $211.58
36042 0210972017 ALL FLORIDA WATER-TAMPA CHK CLR $211.58
26122 Q212472017 ALL FLORIDA WATER-TAMPA CHK Gfs $211.58
35910 0174212017 ALLIED ELECTRONICS, INC. CHK CLR $2,580.60|
36041 02/08/2017 ALLIED ELECTRONICS, INC. CHK CLR $2,583.52
36121 02/24/2017 ALLIED ELECTRONICS, INC., CHK I8 $1,314.77|
35388 01/12/2017 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. CHK CLR $22,873.66
35058 "iz2zeem7 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. CHK voID $0.00
35980 272017 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP, CHK CLR §73,004.91
36020 02R00/2017 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. CHK CLR $36,711.91
38099 02/2472017 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. CHK 05 $28,207.60)
36123 02/24/2017 AMAZON CHK o8 $5,638,74]
35853 01122017 ANIXTER INC. CHK CLR
36104 Q21242017 ANIXTER INC. CHK OB
35912 MA22017 ARGILA ENTERPRISES, INC. CHK CLR
36043 02R0/2017 ARGILA ENTERPRISES, INC. CHK CLR
36162 02/24/2017 ASWATHY WARRIER CHK [»):3)
35978 027207 ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC. CHK CLR
36124 02/24/2017 ATKINS NCRTH AMERICA, INC. CHK Qi
36044 0210872017 AUDIO VISUAL INNOVATIONS, INC. CHK CLR
35807 Mnz2rn7 AWC, INC. CHK CLR
35078 0172772017 AWWA CHK CLR
36045 02/09/2017 AWWA CHK CLR
35914 011122017 BANKS ENGINEERING CHK CLR
36048 02/09/2017 BANKS ENGINEERING CHK CLR
3595 tiM22017 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #451 CHK CLR
36047 02/09/2017 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #451 CHK CLR
36126 02/24/2017 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #451 CHK o]
6417 01122017 BENCHMARK ENVIRQANALYTICAL INC CHK CLR
35880 01272017 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC CHK CLR
36048 02/09/2017 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC CHK CLR
36127 02242017 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC CHK oS
35916 112207 BILL'S BOTTLED WATER SERVI CE CHK CLR
36048 02/09/2017 BILL'S BOTTLED WATER SERVI CE CHK CLR
35013 o1nz2r017 BLACK & VEATCH CHK CLR
36125 02/24/2017 BLACK & VEATCH CHK 0/
35384 011272017 BLUSITE SOLUTIONS OF SOUTHWEST CHK CLR
36004 o2i24/2017 BLUSITE SOLUTIONS OF SOUTHWEST CHK s
35066 012772017 BUSINESS CARD CHK CLR
35950 0172772017 BUSINESS CARD CHK CLR
35973 0112722017 BUSINESS CARD CHK CLR
35974 01/27/2017 BUSINESS CARD . CHK CLR
38106 02r2472017 BUSINESS CARD CHK Qis
36108 0212412017 BUSINESS CARD CHK [o4]
36112 020242017 BUSINESS CARD CHK OB
36113 02242017 BUSINESS CARD CHK (875
35840 01122017 C &S CHEMICALS INC. CHK voID
35841 MM22017 C 85 CHEMICALS INC. CHK CLR
35995 01/27/2017 C & S CHEMICALS INC. CHK VOID
350856 0172712017 C & S CHEMICALS INC. CHK veID
359097 12712017 C & S CHEMICALS INC. CHK vOID
35098 01/27/2017 C & S CHEMICALS INC. CHK CLR
38078 020972017 C & S CHEMICALS INC. CHK VOID
36079 02/08/2017 C & S CHEMICALS INC, CHK vQID
36080 02/08/2017 C & SCHEMICALS INC. CHK CLR
36147 02/24/2017 C & S CHEMICALS INC. CHK o1
35981 0272017 CABOT CORPORATION CHK CLR
36050 G2/08/2017 CABQT CORPORATION CHK CLR
36128 0272472017 CABOT CORPORATION CHK o8
35077 01272017 CENTURYLINK CHK CLR
36118 02/24/2017 CENTURYLINK CHK ¢
35982 01/27/2017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BCC - LANDFILL CHK CLR




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017
Alphabetically By Vendor
PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

Docurncnt Numtier ¢ Name / Description Stalus Amount
35129 02/24/2017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BCC - LANDFILL CHK oS $4,190.31
25919 01M122M7 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BD OF COMMISS CHK CLR $75,413.41
35983 01/27/2017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BD OF COMMISS CHK CLR $77,936.03
35618 o/122017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY UTILITIES CHK CLR $164,6084.84
36051 02082017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY UTILITIES CHK CLR $164,694 84
36984 o1i2zrnT CHARLOTTE HOME DECOR CHK CLR $1,166,00
36053 02/09/2017 CHARLOTTE PLUMBING K & BATH INC, CHK CLR $1,170.00]
35985 0172772017 CHENANGO SUPPLY CO., INC. CHK CLR $88.76
36132 0212472017 CHENANGO SUPPLY CO., INC. CHK o558 $168.49)
36131 02/24/2017 CHRISTOPHER M ROGERS CHK Q5 $650.13]
36098 02242017 CIMTEC AUTOMATION, LLC CHK OB $2,312.96
35898 012207 CINTAS CHK CLR $620.00
36018 02/09/2017 CINTAS CHK CLR $358.59
35920 011272017 CLEAVELAND/PRICE INC, CHK CLR $999.90
36052 02/08/2017 CORRPRO COMPANIES CHK CLR $4,300.00
36130 02/24i2017 CROM ENGIMEERING & CONSTRUCTIO CHK 05 $15,306.25
36054 02/09/2017 CRUMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CHK CLR 5967
35986 Q182772017 D. M. CONSTRUCTION CORP. CHK CLR $8,573.68
36133 02/24/2017 D. M. CONSTRUCTION CORP. CHK Ofs $10,405.04
35823 o1122:m7 DELL MARKETING L.P, CHK CLR $3,589.13
36013 0112772017 DESOTO AUTOMOCTIVE ENTERPRISES | CHK CLR $26,675.50
36115 02/24/2017 DESOTO AUTOMOTOVE ENTERPRISES CHK (o] $380.51
35022 22017 DESOTO COUNTY CHK CLR $66,333.33
36056 02/0972017 DESOTO COUNTY CHK CLR $66,333.33
38057 02/0912017 DESOTO COUNTY WATER UTILITY CHK CLR $2,047.05|
35842 0112207 DEX IMAGING CHK CLR $703.57,
35924 0111272017 DIANE R, SALZ CHK CLR $3,750.00)
36038 D2/0812017 DIANE R. SALZ CHK CLR $3,750.00
36821 1122017 DILLER-BROWN & ASSOC. INC. CHK CLR $801.73
36055 02/09/2017 DILLER-BROWN & ASSCC, INC. - CHK CLR $580.39)
35887 01122017 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES CHK CLR $204.36
36858 o270z DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES CHK CLR $75.60
33BN 02/09/2017 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES CHK CLR $204.56
36097 02/24/2017 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES CHK 0is $67.23
36135 02/2472017 E.F. GAINES SURVEYING SERVICES, IN CHK o5 $8,200,00,
36826 Mmnzr2o17 EARTH BALANCE CHK CLR $12,265.00)
35987 012712017 EARTH BALANCE CHK CLR $11,017.25
36059 02/08:2017 EARTH BALANCE CHK CLR $6,155.00
36134 o2/24f217 EARTH BALANCE CHK o5 $2,303.64
36035 02/09/2017 ENDRESS+HAUSER, INC. CHK CLR $1,520.74
26080 02/09/2017 ERPORTAL SOFTWARE, INC. CHK CLR $550.00
35905 MH22017 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL, INC. CHK CLR $750.00
36026 02/082017 EUROQFINS EATON ANALYTICAL, INC. CHK CLR $396.90
35962 01/2712017 FEDERAL EXPRESS CHK CLR $11.84)
38032 02008207 FEI-FT.MYERS WATERWORKS #127 CHK CLR $80.75
36109 02/2472017 FEI-FT.MYERS WATERWORKS #127 CHK oS $460,12
38030 02/08/2017 FENDER'S TIRE & BATTERY INC. CHK CLR $331.50
36927 1272017 FETE CATERING CHK vQID $3,613.12
35892 Q1Hz207 FISHER SCIENTIFIC CHK CLR $661.48
38022 02/08/2017 FISHER SCIENTIFIC CHK CLR §$2,346.31
36102 oz2f24207 FISHER SCIENTIFIC CHK OIS $780.37|
36014 0172772017 FLA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROT CHK CLR $1,000.00
36165 02i26/2017 FLA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROT CHK o/s $900.00
36040 Q2/08/2017 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT QF STATE CHK CLR $48.86
36118 02242017 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE CHK o5 $33.18

FRSDEC2018 01/0512017 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT CHK CLR $31,681.28
FRSJAN2017 oz2fo72017 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT CHK CLR $25,413.23]
FRSFEBZX7 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT CHK CLR $26,037.65
35628 011227 FLORIDA ENGINEERING FOUNDATION CHK CLR $200.00
35688 0142712017 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY CHK CLR $105,274.67
6137 Q212472017 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY CHK /s $120,668,33
36064 02R972017 FLORIDA TECHNICAL PRCDUCTS, INC. CHK CLR $2,382.33)
36062 02/06/2017 FLORIDA W.C. FUND CHK CLR $1,650.001
35026 o1H22m7 FLUID CONTROL SPECIALTIES, INC. CHK CLR $864.00
36081 02/097217 FLUID CONTROL SPECIALTIES, INC. CHK CLR §B57.50)
36136 02/24/2017 FLUID CONTROL SPECIALTIES, INC. CHK 053 $1,318.72
35928 01122017 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CHK CLR $214.99,
36083 Q20872017 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CHK CLR 5214.99)
35930 01HzRMT GE SENSING CHK CLR $930.41
35881 01/04/2017 GLATFELTER CLAMS MANAGEMENT, | CHK CLR $5,000.00
35989 Q72772017 GOODYEAR AUTQ SERVICE CENTER CHK CLR $7684.28




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017
Alphabetically By Vendor

Bank Code: PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING {PNC)

Documaent Number Payee Name / Description Type Status Amount
as118 022472017 GRAINGER CHK OB $292.47
36034 02/09/2017 GRAYBAR CHK CLR $4,526.38
35894 01/112/2017 HACH COMPANY CHK CLR $3,571.11
25064 01/27/2017 HACH COMPANY CHK CLR $1,357.37]
36023 02/09/2017 HACH COMPANY CHK CLR 52,017.31
36106 02/24f2017 HACH COMPANY CHK a3 $6503.39
35931 011122017 HAWKINS, INC. CHK CLR $671.00
35032 011202017 HAZEN AND SAWYER CHK CLR $23,214,50]
28088 Qze2m7 HAZEN AND SAWYER CHK CLR $22,288.00)
36027 0210972017 HDR ENGINEERING INC. CHK CLR $10,893.70,
35972 012772017 HIME PHOTOGRAPHY CHK CLR $450.00,
26110 02/242017 HIME PHOTOQGRAPHY CHK (&3] $1,725.00}
35896 0122017 HOME DEPOT CHK CLR $3,318.48
35967 01/27/2017 HOME DEPOT CHK CLR $256,95
36026 02/08/2017 HOME DEFPOQT CHK CLR $808.11
36107 Q224217 HOME DEPOT CHK Ofs §301.74
35806 MH2R2M7 HUDSON PUMP CHK CLR $8,368.78
35991 012712017 HVMI, LLC CHK CLR $6,895.10)
36138 021242017 HVM|, LLC CHK [#7:3] $8,9256.10
36140 02/2472017 ISA CHK Gis $120.00
36143 02/24/2017 J. H. HAM ENGINEERING INC. CHK O/s $1,173.00
35083 0112772017 JANICKI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. CHK CLR $22,084.00
35141 02/2472017 JANICKI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. CHK OIS $6,620.00)
35892 WM272017 JAN-PRO CLEANING SYSTEMS OF SW CHK CLR $485.00
36068 Q2/08/2017 JAN-PRO CLEANING SYSTEMS OF 5W CHK CLR $495.00
35933 01122017 JAN-PRO OF MANASOTA CHK CLR $246.00)
36067 02/08/2017 JAN-PRO OF MANASOTA CHK CLR $248.00
356834 01122017 JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC. CHK CLR $16,225.93
36142 02/24/2017 JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC, CHK [ $18,402.50
36956 01M12/2017 KEETCN'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY CHK CLR $1,339.71
36015 22017 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY CHK CLR $634.11
36089 Q210972017 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY CHK CLR $637.92
36144. 02124712017 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY CHK o5 $380.83
35938 0112/2017 KEVIN MORRIS CHK CLR $61,75
36076 020972017 KEVIN MORRIS CHK CLR $369.00
36070 02/09/2017 KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSQCIATES, INC. CHK CLR $9,705.88
35895 0122017 KINGSWAY ACE HARDWARE CHK CLR $321.24
35965 01272017 KINGSWAY ACE HARDWARE CHK CLR $119.95
36024 0210972017 KINGSWAY ACE HARDWARE CHK CLR $140.89
36145 Q212472017 L.L.S. INC. CHK i $198.81
36071 Q2R/2017 LABORATORY DATA CONSULTANTS FL CHK CLR $2,366.25)
36072 02/09/2017 M&M CONTRACTORS INC. CHK CLR $8,1580.15
36074 02/08/2017 MADER ELECTRIC, INC. CHK CLR $8,606.59
36146 027242017 MADER ELECTRIC, INC. CHK Ofs $8,568.86)
35904 01122017 MAILFINANCE CHK CLR $288.61
36075 02082017 MANSON BOLVES DONALDSON VARN, CHK CLR $13,603.40
36073 02/09/2017 MARINE CONTRACTING GROUP INC. CHK CLR $197,969.87|
35036 Q1122017 McCABE & ASSOCIATES CHK CLR $2,400.00
36025 0280872017 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO CHK CLR $1,481.03
35937 011272017 METTLER-TOLEDQ, LLC CHK CLR $343.20
35068 012772017 MONRO MUFFLER BRAKE, INC. CHK CLR $27.48
acgas mMz2H7 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. CHK CLR $1,417.43|
35856 01/27/2017 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CQ, CHK CLR 3646.44
36017 021082017 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. CHK CLR $4,108.33
36095 02124f2017 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. CHK 0is $878.84
38077 Q208/2017 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE, LLC CHK CLR $840,00
35838 01122017 NATURAL RESOURCES LLC CHK CLR $19,741.90
36103 0242412017 PAGE MECHANICAL GROUP, INC. CHK Q5 $2,270.41
36081 02/09/2017 PHENOVA, INC. CHK CLR $268.85
35883 01122017 PRC-CHEM INC. CHK CLR $994.92
36016 02/06/2017 PRO-CHEM INC. CHK CLR $601.25
36000 of27izo7 PROGRESSIVE WATER RESOURCES, L CHK CLR $12,500.00
36150 0212412017 PROGRESSIVE WATER RESCURCES, L. CHK ors $11,535.00
38082 Q20012017 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGENCY CHK CLR $833.00
36148 0212412017 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGENCY CHK QiS $211,833.00)
26111 02/24/2017 QUALITY STARTER & ALT SER INC. CHK )55} $182.90
36003 01272017 RANCH PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLC CHK CLR §12,640.44
36083 02/0%/2017 RANCH PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLC CHK Q5 $12,640.44
36944 oM22017 RAPID SECURITY SOLUTIONS, LLC CHK CLR $115.00
36084 02/08/2017 RAPID SECURITY SOLUTIONS, LLC CHK CLR $2,172.95|
35843 01122017 RC Beach & Assoc CHK CLR $16,258.00]




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017

Alphabetically By Vendor

PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

Bank Code:
D p

3800 D1/27/2017 RICHARD ANDERSON CHK CLR $14078
36002 012712017 Rob Wilson CHK oS $24.84]
151 02/24/2017 Rob Wilson CHK 0/s 3125.16)
386085 02/0972017 SAFE TECH INC. CHK CLR $2688.00
35975 0iR27ROT SAM'S CLUB CHK CLR $87.89
38114 02/24/2017 SAM'S CcLUB CHK Q5 $161.48
35045 01122017 SARASOTA CTY ENVIRCGNMENTL UTILI CHK CLR 514,474.04
36153 0272472017 SARASOTA CTY ENVIRONMENTL UTILI CHK o)) $10,871.87|
356002 01M22017 SARASOTA HERALD TRIBLUNE CHK CLR $93.50
5970 11272017 SARASOTA HERALD TRIBUNE CHK CLR $93.50]
36033 02/09/2017 SARASOTA HERALD TRIBUNE CHK CLR $151,25
36185 022472017 SARASQOTA TROPHY & AWARDS INC. CHK [o]::] $75.50
35946 o207 SHEARER CONSULTING INC. CHK CLR $2,500.00
36154 02/24/2017 SHEARER CONSULTING INC. CHK Qs $3,000,00)
35801 011212017 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. CHK CLR $1,340.00
36031 D2/09f2(17 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, iNC. CHK CLR $300.00]
36086 02/09/2017 SIMS CRANE & EQUIPMENT CHK CLR $2,953,20
36152 02/24/2017 SIMS CRANE & EQUIFMENT CHK Qs $1,476.60
36006 0112772017 SMITH RANCH & GARDEN, INC. CHK CLR $589.20
a5e97 oiMzr017 SPECIALTY PARTS CHK CLR $681.56
38028 02/09/2017 SPECIALTY PARTS CHK CLR $221.88
35898 011122017 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES CHK CLR $66,968.80,
36029 02/09/2017 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES CHK CLR $19,234.95
35048 MH22017 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC CHK CLR $2,401,00]
PR1617 01/04i2017 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT U CHK CLR $993.06
WH12017 01182017 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT U CHK CLR $993.06
2317PRDEDUCT 02/032017 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT U CHK CLR $993.06/
PR21717 021712017 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT U CHK CLR $993.06
35047 014122017 STRATEGIC PEST CONTROL OF SW FL CHK CLR $85.00)
35889 D1/27r2017 SLINSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FL, IN CHK CLR $36.32]
8148 021242017 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FL, IN CHK oS $38.32
36006 /2712017 TERRI GREEN CHK oS $13.91
3534 01122017 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CHK CLR $750,00|
36156 02/24/2017 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CHK o)} §750.00
38004 01/27/2017 THE SHIPPING POST CHK CLR $25.97,
35880 01M22017 THE SUN CHK CLR $57.20)
35961 01272017 THE SUN CHK CLR $58.63
36100 02/24/2017 THE SUN CHK ois $81.51
36087 020972017 THERMO ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA CHK CLR $975.00
35950 01122017 TKW CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. CHK CLR $7,547 .50
36088 021092017 TKW CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. CHK CLR $5312.78
36157 02/24/2017 TKW CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. CHK Qis $6,893.75|
36037 02/09/2017 TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER CHK CLR $200.00]
35951 0112207 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY CREDIT CHK CLR $28.14
38089 02/09/2017 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY CREDIT CHK CLR $139.96
35803 011212017 TRANSCAT, INC, CHK CLR $275.92
35971 01f272017 TRANSCAT, INC. CHK CLR §1,348.41
36007 o1.27rRom7 TRINOVA INC. CHK CLR $1.271.72
358885 01122017 TRULY NOLEN BRANCH 079 CHK CLR $178.00]
36086 0212412017 TRULY NOLEN BRANCH 079 CHK ors $178.00]
35957 01f27/2017 TRULY NOLEN OF AMERICA CHK CLR $442 50
35853 0171252017 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE CHK CLR $1,119.61
36009 011272017 U.5. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE CHK CLR $362.35
38001 02/09/2017 U.5. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE CHK CLR $1,119.81
36160 02242017 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE CHK o0/s $3682.35
38010 0112712017 UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY CHK CLR $7,025.00]
35054 MM2R2017 UNITED SYSTEMS COMPUTER GROUP CHK CLR $7,510,00
36158 02f2412017 UNIVERSITY ENTERPRISES, INC. CHK ors $§114.00,
35052 01/12/2017 UPs CHK CLR $54.64
35008 /2712017 UPS CHK CLR $375.09)
36090 Q2/8/2017 UPS CHK CLR $83.35
36159 02/2472017 UPS CHK Qs $448.78
35909 01122017 USA BLUEBQOK CHK CLR $564.27|
36876 01/27/2017 USA BLUEBOOK CHK CLR $178.68
36039 02/09/2017 USA BLUEBQOK CHK CLR $107.77|
38117 02/24/2017 USA BLUEBOOK CHK o] $2927.18
CONT1617 01/04/2017 Valic CHK CLR $6,542.85
CONTR12017 ¢MM8i2017 Valic CHK CLR $8,630.50)
CONT2317 0260172017 Valle CHK CLR $6,545 40
CONT21717 021772017 Valic CHK CLR $6,481.42]
CONT3317 02/2872017 Valic CHK CLR $6,607.47|




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY

CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017
Alphabetically By Vendor

Document Number
38011
36161
35882
36092
36083
35808
36038
35891
38021
36163
36164

PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

Payec Name /Description
0172712017 VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, INC CHK
02/2472017 VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, INC CHK
01/04/2017 VIDEOGUY PRODUCTIONS CHK
02/09/2017 VIDEQGUY PRODUCTIONS CHK
021082017 VOLUNTARY EXTRA DUTY ACCOUNT CHK
01122017 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS, INC. CHK
02/09;217 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS, INC. CHK
MA22017 WOMACK SANITATION INC. CHK
0270872017 WOMACK SANITATION INC. CHK
02£2472017 XBYTE TECHNOLOGIES CHK
02242017 XYLEM DEWATERING SOLUTICNS CHK

Status
CLR
05
CLR
CLR
CLR
CLR
CLR
CLR
CLR
[+
(0)53
Chack Total

Amount
$8,102.50
$1,037.50
$1,000,00|
$2,200.00

$120.00]
$1,782.60)
$1,936.51

$288.00
$1,202.00
$15,252.00|
$29,100.00]

$2,708,377.98




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017
By Amount Largest to Smallest

Bank Code: PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

Document Numhber Payee Name ! Description Status Amount
36148 0272472017 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGENCY CHK [sT5] $211.833.00
36073 02/0012017 MARINE CONTRACTING GROUP INC. CHK CLR $197,969.87
35918 011272017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY UTILITIES CHK CLR $164,604.84
36051 Q2/09/2017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY UTILITIES CHK CLR $164,694.84)
36137 022472017 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY CHK [o:5] $120,668.33,
35988 01272017 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY CHK CLR $105,274.87|
35883 01/27/2017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BD OF COMMISS CHK CLR $77,538.03
35919 0122017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BD OF COMMISS CHK CLR $75413.41
35060 ouT—m7 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. CHK CLR §73,004.91
35598 12727 C & 5 CHEMICALS INC. CHK CLR $67,541.03)
35898 1122017 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES CHK CLR $66,968.80
35922 011272017 DESOTO COUNTY CHK CLR $66,333.33
36056 0210872017 DESQOTO COUNTY CHK CLR $66,333.33
36080 02/0972017 C & 5 CHEMICALS INC. CHK CLR $66,024.50)
35881 012772017 CABOT CORPORATION CHK CLR $45,001.00f
25941 0M12f2017 C &S CHEMICALS INC. CHK CLR $44,272.02
36020 02/08/2017 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP. CHK CLR $36,711.91

FRSDEC2016 o1/05/2017 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT CHK CLR $31,681.28
360685 Q272412017 ALLIED UNMERSAL CORP. CHK 055 $29,207.60
36164 02/2412017 XYLEM DEWATERING SOLUTIONS CHK ois $29,100,00]
36013 01272017 DESCOTO AUTOMOTIVE ENTERPRISES | CHK CLR $26,675.50]

FRSJANZ2017 02/07/2017 FLORIDA DMVISION QF RETIREMENT CHK CLR 525.413.23'

FRSFEB2M7 02/28/2017 FLORIDA DIVISION OF RETIREMENT CHK CLR $25,037.65
358832 0111272017 HAZEN AND SAWYER CHK CLR $23,214.50)
35888 01122017 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP, CHK CLR 322 873.66
36050 02/09/2017 CABOT CORPORATION CHK CLR 52229700
36066 02R8/2017 HAZEN AND SAWYER CHK CLR $22,288.00
35883 01272017 JANICKI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. CHK CLR $22,084.00
36147 027242017 C & 5 CHEMICALS INC. CHK (&3] §21,624.87]
36128 02/24/2017 CABOT CORPORATION CHK [0 $21,197.00
35939 011122017 NATURAL RESCURCES LLC CHK CLR $19,741.80
36029 021082017 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES CHK CLR $19,234.95
36142 Q22412017 JOHNSCN ENGINEERING, INC. CHK QI8 $18,402.50
35843 01/12/2017 RC Beach & Assoc CHK CLR $16,258.00
35934 011272017 JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC. CHK CLR $16,225.93
36130 02/2472017 CROM ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTIO CHK o] $15,396.25
38183 0224/2017 XBYTE TECHNOLOGIES CHK [+ $15,262.00
35013 01122017 BLACK & VEATCH CHK CLR $14,994,00
35945 0122017 SARASOTA CTY ENVIRONMENTL UTILI CHK CLR $14,474.04
36075 02/09/2017 MANSON BOLVES DONALDSON VARN, CHK CLR $13,503.40,
36003 /2712017 RANCH PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLC CHK CLR $12,640.44
36083 0280872017 RANCH PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLC CHK s $12,640.44]
36000 0172017 PROGRESSIVE WATER RESOURCES, L CHK CLR $12,500.00
36125 0212472017 BLACK & VEATCH CHK oS $12,485.00
35025 01H2/2017 EARTH BALANCE CHK CLR $12,295.00
6120 02/24/2017 AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. CHK ors $12,274.00
35914 C1M22017 BANKS ENGINEERING CHK CLR $12,100.00
36150 0212472017 PROGRESSIVE WATER RESOURCES, L CHK o8 $11,635,00
36127 0272472017 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC CHK Qi $1 1.443.35L
358987 012772017 EARTH BALANCE CHK CLR §11,017.25
38027 02/08/2017 HDR ENGINEERING INC. CHK CLR $10,883,70
36183 022472017 SARASOTA CTY ENVIRONMENTL UTIL! CHK Ofs $10,871.87|
36133 0272472017 D. M. CONSTRUCTION CORP. CHK [0 $10,405.94
368070 02092017 KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSQCIATES, INC, CHK CLR $9,708.88
35044 02/08/2017 AUDIOC VISUAL INNOVATIONS, INC. CHK CLR $9,232.87|
36135 Q212412017 HVMI, LLC CHK Qis $8,926.10]
36074 02/09/2017 MADER ELECTRIC, INC. CHK GLR $8,606.59
36146 0272472017 MADER ELECTRIC, INC. CHK Qs $8,500,86)
35986 012772017 D. M. CONSTRUCTION CORP. CHK CLR $8,573.68
35806 11272017 HUDSON PUMP CHK CLR $B,368.78
36072 02/09/2017 M&M CONTRACTORS INC. CHK CLR $8,150.15
36011 0z27em7 VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, INC CHK CLR $8,102.50
35850 b1M22017 TKW CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. CHK CLR $7,547.50
6554 MM22017 UNITED SYSTEMS COMPUTER GROUP CHK CLR §7,510.00
36010 Q12772017 UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAI SURVEY CHK CLR $7,025.00
36141 022472017 JANICKI ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. CHK oS $6,920.00|
35991 Q272017 HVMI, LLC CHK CLR $6,895.10
36157 0272472017 TKW CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC, CHK G/s §6,893.75

CONT3317 02/28/2017 Valic CHK CLR $6,697.47|
CONTR12017 011872017 Valic CHK CLR $6,630.50
CONT2317 0210172017 Valic CHK CLR $8,545,40




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017
By Amount Largest to Smaliest
Bank Code: PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING {PNC} =
Document Number Payce Name ! Bescription Type Stalus Amaount
CONT1817 01/04f2017 Valic CHK CLR $6,542.85
CONT21717 0211712017 Valle CHK CLR $6,481.42
36136 02/24/2017 E.F. GAINES SURVEYING SERVICES, IN CHK OB $6,200.00|
38059 02/05/2017 EARTH BALANCE CHK CLR $6,155.00
36124 02/2412017 ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC. CHK o8 $5,786.52
35078 012727 ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC. CHK CLR $5,719.46]
36123 0212412017 AMAZON CHK [+ $5,538.74]
35912 01122017 ARGILA ENTERPRISES, INC. CHK CLR $5,400.00}
35800 /272017 AIR CENTERS-FLORIDA CHK CLR §5,317.48
36088 0210812017 TKW CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. CHK CLR $5,312.78,
35881 010472017 GLATFELTER CLAIMS MANAGEMENT, | CHK CLR $5,000.00|
36034 02/082017 GRAYBAR CHK CLR $4,526.38
36052 02/09/2017 CORRPRO COMPANIES CHK CLR $4,300.00|
a7 M2:2017 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC CHK CLR $4,195 85,
36129 02f2472017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BCC - LANDFILL CHK o8 $4,190.31
36017 021082017 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. CHK CLR $4,108,33|
36113 Q2r24i2017 BUSINESS CARD CHK [¢)53 $4,087.63|
B2 /2772017 AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. CHK CLR $3,068.50
35924 0111272017 DIANE R. SALZ CHK CLR $3,750.00
36058 02/092017 DIANE R. SALZ CHK CLR $3,750.00|
35927 omnzrmy FETE CATERING CHK VOID $3,613.12
35884 01H2/2017 HACH COMPANY CHK CLR $3,571.11]
35082 01£27/2017 CHARLOTTE COUNTY BCC - LANDFILL CHK CLR $3,452 49|
35923 011272017 DELL MARKETING L.P. CHK CLR $3,389.13
35696 o2em7 HCME DEPQT CHK CLR $3,318.48|
36043 Q2/0972017 ARGILA ENTERPRISES, INC. CHK CLR $3,150.00
36128 Q212472017 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS CHK o553 $3,035.14
36154 02/24/2017 SHEARER CONSULTING INC. CHK 015 $3,000.00)
36049 02/08/2017 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC CHK CLR $2,955,00)
36065 02/08/2017 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS CHK CLR $2,955.93
36006 02/09/2017 SIMS CRANE & EQUIPMENT CHK CLR $2,053.20]
35890 017272017 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS CHK CLR $2,942.42
36117 022472017 USA BLUEBOOK CHK (o] $2,927.18
36046 02109/2017 BANKS ENGINEERING CHK CLR $2,825.00
36128 022472017 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #451 CHK s $2,821.99
35915 122017 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #451 CHK CLR $2,765.82|
36041 Q02/9/2017 ALLIED ELECTRONICS, INC. CHK CLR $2,583.52
35910 01122017 ALLIED ELECTRONICS, INC. CHK CLR $2,580,80
35046 o1Mz2017 SHEARER CONSULTING INC. CHK CLR $2,500.00
35048 0th22017 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC CHK CLR $2,401.00]
35836 01122017 McCABE & ASSOCIATES CHK CLR $2,400.00
36064 021092017 FLORIDA TECHNICAL PRODUCTS, INC. CHK CLR $2,382.33
36071 021092017 LABORATORY DATA CONSULTANTS FL CHK CLR 5$2,366.25
36022 0240972017 FISHER SCIENTIFIC CHK CLR $2,346.31
36083 02/24/2017 CIMTEC AUTOMATION, LLC CHK 0/s $2,312.96|
36134 0272472017 EARTH BALANCE CHK o)1) $2,303.64
36103 0272472017 PAGE MECHANICAL GROUP, INC. CHK oI5 $2,270.41
36108 0212472017 " BUSINESS CARD CHK o8 $2,223.47|
36082 02/08/2017 VIDEQGUY PRODUCTIONS CHK CLR $2,200.00
36084 02/08/2017 RAPID SECURITY SOLUTIONS, LLC CHK CLR $2,172.95
36057 02/08/2017 DESOTO COUNTY WATER UTILITY CHK CLR 52.047.05'
36022 02092017 HACH COMPANY CHK CLR $2,017.31
36033 02/09/2017 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS, INC. CHK CLR $1,926.51
35877 01/27/2017 CENTURYLINK CHK CLR $1,860.92
35908 0112i2017 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS, INC, CHK CLR $1,782.80
35883 011272017 ANIXTER INC. CHK CLR $1,780.32
36162 02/24720%7 ASWATHY WARRIER CHK 0is $1,737.50
36110 022422017 HIME PHOTOGRAPHY CHK (o)} §1,725.00]
35062 02/09/2017 FLORIDA U.C. FUND CHK CLR §1,650.00]
36106 0272412017 BUSINESS CARD CHK o] $1,638.28
36035 020872017 ENDRESS+HAUSER, INC. CHK CLR $1,528.74
38025 02/08/2017 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO CHK CLR $1,481.03)
a5ga0 272017 BENCHMARK ENVIROANALYTICAL INC CHK CLR $1,478.00|
368152 0212472017 SIMS CRANE & EQUIPMENT CHK O3 §1,476.60
35885 01/112/2017 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. CHK CLR $1.417.43
35964 0142712017 HACH COMPANY CHK CLR $1,367.37)
35971 092772017 TRANSCAT, INC. CHK CLR $1,348.31
35am 0122017 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. CHK CLR $1,340,00]
35055 onz2017 KEETCN'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY CHK CLR $1,338.71
36136 027242017 FLUID CONTRCL SPECIALTIES, INC. CHK Qi $1318.72
38121 02/2412017 ALLIED ELECTRONICS, INC. CHK OB $1.314.77




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017
By Amount Largest to Smallest
Bank Cade: PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING {PNC) B
Document Number Payee Name !/ Description Status Amount
36007 0112712017 TRINOVAINC. CHK CLR $1,271.72
36021 02/09/2017 WOMACK SANITATION INC. CHK CLR $1,202.00f
36143 0272412017 J. H. HAM ENGINEERING INC. CHK oS §1,173.00
36053 Q210672017 CHARLOTTE PLUMBING K & BATH INC. CHK CLR $1,170.00
35084 011272017 CHARLOTTE HOME DECOR CHK CLR $1,166.00
36047 02/09/2017 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #451 CHK CLR $1,129.37|
369563 01122017 LL.§. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE CHK CLR $1.11981
38081 02/08/2017 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE CHK CLR $1,119.81
35007 0111272017 AWC, INC. CHK CLR $1,088.91
368181 02/2472017 VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, INC CHK oS $1,037.50
36014 027207 FLA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROT CHK CLR $1,000,00
35882 C1D4/2017 VIDEOGUY PRODUCTIONS CHK CLR $1,000.00
35020 ¥H2/2017 CLEAVELAND/PRICE INC., CHK CLR $999.90
35883 0111212017 PRO-CHEM INC. CHK CLR $994.92
PR1617 01/04/2017 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT U CHK CLR $993.06
WH12017 01182017 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT U CHK CLR $993.956
2317PRDEDUCT 02/0372017 STATE QF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT U CHK CLR $693,06
PR21717 02M772017 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT U CHK CLR $993.06
36087 0210972017 THERMO ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA CHK CLR $975.00
35909 o127 USA BLUEBOCK CHK CLR $964.27
35826 MA22017 FLUID CONTRCL SPECIALTIES, INC. CHK CLR $964.00
35030 01122017 GE SENSING CHK CLR $239.41
36026 Q2/09/2017 HOME DEPOT CHK CLR $908.11
36165 027252017 FLA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROT CHK [0/ $900.00
36085 02/24/2017 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. CHK 0Ors $878.84
38081 02/8/2017 FLUID CONTROL SPECIALTIES, INC. CHK CLR $867.50
35973 0272017 BUSINESS CARD CHK CLR $852.55
38082 02/082017 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGENCY CHK CLR $833.00
35069 0112712017 BUSINESS CARD CHK CLR $823.80
35521 MH2/2017 DILLER-BROWN & ASSOC. INC. CHK CLR $801.73
356805 011222017 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL, INC. CHK CLR $790.00
35989 0112772017 GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICE CENTER CHK CLR $784.28
36102 0272472017 FISHER SCIENTIFIC CHK o/s $780.37|
35049 0112/2017 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CHK CLR $750,00
38158 02/24f2017 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CHK O $750.00
35942 01122017 DEX IMAGING CHK CLR $703.57
35897 on22017 SPECIALTY PARTS CHK CLR $681.56
35631 MM212017 HAWKINS, INC. CHK CLR $671.00
35892 G1H22017 FISHER SCIENTIFIC CHK CLR $661.48
35956 0112772017 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. CHK CLR $646.44
36077 02/08/2017 NATICNAL BUSINESS FURNITURE, LLC CHK CLR $640.00
36089 02/09/2017 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY CHK CLR $637.92
36015 Mz272;my KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY CHK CLR $634.11
35899 011272017 CINTAS CHK CLR $620.00
38105 D2/2472017 HACH COMPANY CHK s $603.39
w018 02/09/2017 PRO-CHEM INC. CHK CLR $601.25
36005 M272017 SMITH RANCH & GARDEN, INC., CHK CLR $589,20
6055 02R8/2017 DILLER-BROWN & ASSOC. INC. CHK CLR $580.39
36131 02/2412017 CHRISTOPHER M ROGERS CHK oS $559.13
36060 02/08/2017 ERPORTAL SOFTWARE, INC. CHK CLR $550.00
36104 02/24/2017 ANIXTER INC. CHK o8 $406.79
5852 o1/27i2m? JAN-PRO CLEANING SYSTEMS OF SW CHK CLR $485.00
36068 020872017 JAN-PRQ CLEANING SYSTEMS OF SW CHK CLR $495.00
38109 02/24/2017 FEI-FT.MYERS WATERWORKS #127 CHK OIS $450.12
35672 012712017 HIME PHOTOGRAPHY CHK CLR $450.00
36159 021242017 UPs CHK oS $448.78}
36657 01272017 TRULY NOLEN OF AMERICA CHK CLR $442.50
36036 02/0872017 EUROFINS EATCN ANALYTICAL, INC, CHK CLR $395.00
38115 02/24/2017 DESOTO AUTOMOTOVE ENTERPRISES CHK oS $389.51
35144 0272472017 KEETON'S OFFICE & ART SUPPLY CHK [0):] $380.83)
asti18 02/24/2017 CENTURYLINK CHK Qis $378.158
36008 015272017 UPs CHK CLR $375.00
36076 0210912017 KEVIN MORRIS CHK CLR $369,00
36008 V2712017 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE CHK CLR $362.35
36180 022412017 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE CHK 0/S $362.35
36018 02/09/2017 CINTAS CHK CLR $368.58
35937 onzRo7 METTLER-TOLEDQ, LLC CHK CLR $343.20
35974 012772017 BUSINESS CARD CHK CLR $339.10
36030 02/08/2017 FENDER'S TIRE & BATTERY INC. CHK CLR $331.50
35095 Q1H22m7 KINGSWAY ACE HARDWARE CHK CLR $321.24
36107 02/2472017 HOME DEPOT CHK O/s $301.74




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017
By Amount Largest to Smallest
PUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC) N
Document Number Date Payee Name f Description Status Amaunt
35031 0208217 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. CHK CLR $300.00
35904 011272017 MAILFINANCE CHK CLR $209.61
358891 Q12207 WOMACK SANITATION INC. CHK CLR $268,00
36116 0212472017 GRAINGER CHK [+13] $202.47
36085 Q20072017 SAFE TECH INC. CHK CLR $288.00
354903 011212017 TRANSCAT, INC. CHK CLR $275.92)
36084 02/2472017 BLUSITE SOLUTIONS OF SOUTHWEST CHK o5 $268.25)
38081 02/08/2017 PHENOVA, INC. CHK CLR $268.65
35967 /272017 HOME DEPOT CHK CLR §256.95
36112 02/2472017 BUSINESS CARD CHK (o]} $253.31
35033 011272017 JAN-PRO OF MANASOTA CHK CLR $240.00
6057 Q2082017 JAN-PRO OF MANASOTA CHK CLR $249.00
36026 021097207 SPECIALTY PARTS CHK CLR $221.88
35929 11212017 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CHK CLR
36063 02/08{2017 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CHK CLR
3se11 0inzro17 ALL FLORIDA WATER-TAMPA CHK CLR
38042 02/08/2017 ALL FLORIDA WATER-TAMPA CHK CLR
36122 0272412017 ALL FLORIDA WATER-TAMPA CHK Qs
36019 021092017 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES CHK CLR
35887 o1n22017 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES CHK CLR
35028 MA22017 FLORIDA ENGINEERING FOUNDATION CHK CLR
36037 02/092017 TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER CHK CLR
36143 02/2472017 LS. INC. CHK oS
38111 02/24/2017 QUALITY STARTER & ALT SER INC. CHK Ofs
36978 010272017 USA BLUEBQOK CHK CLR
35886 o1M22017 TRULY NOLEN BRANCH 079 CHK CLR
36096 02/24/2017 TRULY NOLEN BRANCH 078 CHK o8
36132 0272412017 CHENANGOQ SUPPLY GO, INC. CHK Qi
36114 Q2r242m7 SAM'S CLUB CHK Qs
36033 Q2R¥/2017 SARASOTA HERALD TRIBUNE CHK CLR
36001 01/2772017 RICHARD ANDERSON CHK CLR
36024 02/082017 KINGSWAY ACE HARDWARE CHK CLR
36089 02/08/2017 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY CREDIT CHK CLR
35866 012712017 BUSINESS CARD CHK CLR
361581 02/24{2017 Rob Wilson CHK o'}
36140 C2/2412017 1SA CHK o5
36003 02/09/2017 VOLUNTARY EXTRA DUTY ACCCUNT CHK CLR
36965 Q12712017 KINGSWAY ACE HARDWARE CHK CLR
35844 01122017 RAPID SECURITY SOLUTIONS, LLC CHK CLR
36158 022472017 UNIVERSITY ENTERPRISES, INC. CHK [#7;:3]
36039 02/09/2017 USA BLUEBOOK CHK CLR
36032 02/09/2017 FEI-FT.MYERS WATERWORKS #127 CHK CLR
36054 02/08/2017 CRUMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CHK CLR
35602 011272017 SARASQTA HERALD TRIBUNE CHK CLR
6570 ¥/27/2017 SARASOTA HERALD TRIBUNE CHK CLR
35979 0172772017 AWWA CHK CLR
36045° 02/00/2017 AWWA, CHK CLR
35085 0112772017 CHENANGO SUPPLY CO., INC. CHK CLR
36975 272017 SAM'S CLUB CHK CLR
35947 011272017 STRATEGIC PEST CONTROL OF SWFL CHK CLR
36090 02/08/2017 uprs CHK CLR
35100 02/24f2017 THE SUN CHK 0/s
35058 M27/2017 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES CHK CLR
36155 0272472017 SARASOTA TROPHY & AWARDS INC, CHK o5}
35884 0171272017 BLUSITE SOLUTIONS OF SOUTHWEST CHK CLR
38097 024242017 DMS-FINANCIAL MGMT SERVICES CHK Ois
35938 01122017 KEVIN MORRIS CHK CLR
35861 01272017 THE SUN CHK CLR
356889 01112/2017 THE SUN CHK CLR
35952 0MM22017 UPsS CHK CLR
36040 ©2/08/2017 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE CHK CLR
35890 Q174212017 AIRGAS USA, LLC CHK CLR
35008 01272017 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FL, IN CHK CLR
36148 02/2472017 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALLOF FL, IN CHK of5
38119 027242017 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE CHK Qis
35863 01/27f2017 AIRGAS USA, LLC CHK CLR
36101 02r2412017 AIRGAS USA, LLC CHK o]
35851 01122017 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY CREDIT CHK CLR
35860 0142772017 MONROQ MUFFLER BRAKE, INC. CHK CLR
36004 /2712017 THE SHIPPING POST CHK CLR
36002 0172772017 Raob Wilson CHK Qi




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017
By Amount Largest to Smallest
Bank Code; FUBLIC FUNDS INTEREST CHECKING (PNC)

Document Numbrer Payee Name ! Description

35016 01/12/2017 BILL'S BOTTLED WATER SERVI CE CHK CLR

Status Amount

26008 o127izm7 TERR| GREEN CHK oS

35862 o1zrzen7 FEDERAL EXPRESS CHK CLR
38048 02/0012017 BILL'S BOTTLED WATER SERVI CE CHK CLR
35858 2712017 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP: CHK VoI
35840 011272017 C 8 S CHEMICALS INC. CHK VoI
35895 014272017 C & S CHEMICALS INC., CHK voID
35996 011272017 C &5 CHEMICALS INC. CHK vCID
35997 011272017 C & & CHEMICALS INC, CHK voID
36078 02/02/2017 C & 3 CHEMICALS INC. CHK VoD
36079 02/0%/2017 C & S CHEMICALS INC. CHK vOID

Check Total




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REG!STER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017

CONSTRUCTION CHECKING (PNC)

Dacomant Dale Payse Namae fDescription Status

Mumber
2723 0112772017 KING ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES INC AP
2724 0211072017 KING ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES INC AP

Check Total

Amaodini

$7,842.66




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017
Alphabetically by Vendor

CONSTRUCTION CHECKING (PNC)

Bacumetil Payee Name ! Description Type Status

AmaLnt

MNumbar

0142712017 KING ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES ING CHK AF 30,584, 504
2724 02/10/2017 KING ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES INC CHK AP $1,757.76]

———
Check Total $7.842.66




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
CHECK REGISTER: JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2017
By Amount LaLgist to Smallest

CONSTRUCTION GHEGKING (PNC)

Brocumant Data Payes Name ! Dascniption

Mumbdr
2723 QUZH207 KING ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES iNC CHR AF 30,084, 50g
2724 02/10/2017 KING ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES INC CHK AP $1,757.76
. —_—
Check Total $7,842.66




PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS
ITEM 3

Regional Integrated Loop System
Phase 1 Interconnect [U.S. 17 to Punta Gorda]



Project Status Report

Project: Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 1 Interconnect Pipeline Project
[U.S. 17 to Punta Gorda]

Date: April 12, 2017

Prepared by: Ford Ritz, P.E., Project Engineer

The following information summarizes the project description and current status. (see attached
conceptual pipe route map).

Project Description

The Phase 1 Interconnect will provide a plant-to-plant connection between the Peace River
Facility in DeSoto County with the Punta Gorda Shell Creek Water Treatment Plant in Charlotte
County. The project will support the City in meeting drinking water quality requirements
through blending with regional supply, provide back-up water supply to the DeSoto County
system, and improve regional and local water supply system reliability. The Phase 1 Pipeline is
bi-directional and is envisioned to delivery 4-million gallons per day (mgd) of regional finished
water to the City’s Shell Creek Facility and to receive 2-mgd from the Shell Creek Facility.

The estimated project cost is $12-million. The design and construction schedule is estimated to
be 30 to 36 months from start to finish.

The project scope includes:
® Approximately 6.3 miles of a minimum of 24-inch diameter pipeline
A subaqueous crossing of Shell Creek by Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD)
Metering/SCADA and telemetry at connection facilities
Need for pumping and storage facilities (evaluated during design)
Conceptual route(s) (evaluated during design).

In 2006 the Authority completed a Regional Integrated Loop System Feasibility/Routing Study
for proposed Regional Transmission Mains including the Phase 1 Interconnect. As currently
envisioned, the Phase 1 Interconnect begins at the terminus of the regional system’s DeSoto
Regional Transmission Main on U.S. 17 at the DeSoto/Charlotte County line, continues south
along U.S. 17, east and south along Washington Loop Road, south along Three Rivers Road
adjacent to an abandoned railroad corridor, and across Shell Creek to the City’s Shell Creek
WTP. Refer to the attached conceptual route map.

10f10



Current status

The Phase | Interconnect was Board approved for Design by King Engineering Associates, Inc.
(King) on February 25, 2016, The Notice-to-Proceed for Work Order 1- Preliminary Design
Services/Basis of Design Report was issued to King on March 5, 2016, subsequent to execution
of the SWFWMD Cooperative Funding Agreement. The Project Kick-Off Meeting was held on
March 15, 2016.

At the December 7, 2016 Board Meeting, King presented the Phase 1 Interconnect, final draft
Basis of Design Report (BODR). Three routes were assessed by King during preliminary
engineering. King the recommended Route 2, which follows the original Phase 1 Interconnect
Route from the 2006 60%-complete Phase 1 Design Build Project, with the following
exceptions:

» New Pipeline is not in or on the Hendrickson Dam embankments

® As currently proposed, the Pipeline crosses Shell Creek by Horizontal Directional

Drilling (HDD) downstream of the Hendrickson Dam, upland to upland.

The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable (total) Cost for the Phase 1 Interconnect is $11,960,000.
The Phase 1 Interconnect is scheduled to be operational by February 2020. In November the final
draft of the BODR was submitted to Charlotte, Desoto, Sarasota and Manatee Counties, the
Cities of North Port, and Punta Gorda, the South West Florida Water Management District
(SWFWMD) and the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) for feedback.
Review questions and comments were forwarded to King in December 2016 and January 2017
and incorporated into the Final Basis of Design Report. Record copies of the Final Basis of
Design Report were provided to the above in J anuary 2017,

In January 2017 King submitted Work Order 2 ‘Design, Permitting and Bidding Services’ for the
Phase 1 Interconnect. Work Order No. 2 includes survey, geotechnical services, design,
permitting, property acquisition services, and bid phase services. These project activities cover a
23-month schedule with design and permitting efforts completed in the fall of 2018 allowing
selection of a contractor for construction in January 2019.

King’s Work Order 2 ‘Design, Permitting and Bidding Services’ was approved at the February 1,
2017 Board Meeting. King was issued Notice-to-Proceed for Work Order 2 on February 10%, A
Design Kick-Off meeting was held with King on February 15, 2017. The project design
drawings are approximately 30% +/- complete. Currently the project is on budget and schedule.

20f10



Project History Briefing

Project: Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 1 Interconnect Pipeline Project
[U.S. 17 to Punta Gorda]

Date: April 12,2017

Prepared by: Ford Ritz, P.E., Project Engineer

The following information summarizes the historical milestones and events of the Regional
Integrated Loop System Phase 1 Interconnect.

o July 24, 2015

® August 25, 2015

* August 28, 2015

* Sept. 22,2015

*  October 7, 2015

¢ December 2, 2015

The Authority Advertised for Consultant Statement of Qualifications
(SOQs) for engineering design and construction management services
for the Phase 1 Regional Interconnect Pipeline Project.

Deadline for consultant SOQ package. Five SOQ packages were
timely received by the following:
o Atkins North America, Inc.
Johnson Engineering, Inc.
Kimley Horn and Associates, Inc.
King Engineering Associates, Inc.
TKW Consulting Engineers, Inc.

00O

Electronic Copies of the SOQ Packages were distributed to member
and customer utility directors and the SWFWMD for feedback or
comments. Feedback was requested by September 14, 2015.

A short list of three Consultants were listed in alphabetical order and
posted on the Authority Web Site.

o Atkins North America, Inc.

o King Engineering Associates, Inc.

o TKW Consulting Engineers, Inc.

Short listed consultants gave their presentations and were interviewed
by the Authority Board. King Engineering Associates, Inc. was
selected by the Board for the Phase 1 Project.

The Authority Board approved the Interlocal Agreement for the

30f10



December 2, 2015

February 23, 2016

Phase 1 Regional Interconnect Between the PRMRWSA and the City
of Punta Gorda.

The Consent Request for approval of the Authority/Punta Gorda Phase
1 Interconnect Project was submitted to the Charlotte County Board of
County Commissioners.

Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners granted Consent for
the Phase 1 Interconnect Project.

* February 25,2016 The Authority Board (Special Board Meeting)Approved the following:

March 5, 2016

March 15, 2016

April/May 2016

o The Interlocal Agreement between PRMRWSA and
DeSoto County for the Phase 1 Regional Interconnect.

o The Cooperative Funding Agreement between the
SWFWMD and PRMRWSA for the Phase 1 Regional
Interconnect for a total of $12 million. Subdivided into
Punta Gorda payment of $2 million, State Appropriations
of $4 million and SWFWMD Cooperative Funding of $6
million.

© The Contract for Professional Engineering Services for
Design and Construction Management/Inspection for the
Phase 1 Regional Interconnect with King Engineering
Associates, Inc. King).

© Work Order No. 1 for Preliminary Design Services of
Phase 1 with King in the amount of $278,760. The effort
for completion of Work Order 1 is 180- calendar days from
the Notice-to-Proceed date.

Pending execution of the Cooperative Funding Agreement between the
SWFWMD and PRMRWSA for the Phase 1 Regional Interconnect the
Notice-to-Proceed was issued to King for Work Order 1, Preliminary
Design Services.

The Phase 1 Interconnect kickoff meeting was held at the Peace River
Facility. The meeting was attended by Authority staff, SWFWMD,
King and the City of Punta Gorda.

On April 18, 2016, a Coordination Meeting was held with Florida
Power and Light, regarding Easements/ROW on potential project
Routes. The meeting was attended by King, Authority, and FPL.

On April 28, 2016, a Project Progress Meeting held. The meeting was

attended by the Desoto County, SWFWMD, King and Authority staff.
Items discussed included:

40f10



June/July 2016

Status of Preliminary Engineering Effort
Project Metering and SCADA requirements
Operations of Project Prairie by Desoto County
Status of Route Evaluations

Schedule for BODR

bl e

On May10, 2016, a Project Progress meeting was held with the Desoto
County at the South Booster Station/Project Prairie site. The meeting
was attended by Desoto County, King, and Authority staff. The group
toured the site including the pump building, yard piping routes, and
meter assemblies. Desoto County described how water flow is contro]
at the Booster Station. Phase 1 yard piping, meters and telemetry
alternatives as well as potential site locations for new meter assemblies
were discussed.

Also on May 10, 2016 a Project Progress meeting was held with Punta
Gorda at the Shell Creek Water Treatment Plant. The meeting was
attended by Punta Gorda, King and Authority staff. Phase 1 connection
points at the Plant, metering, and telemetry were discussed.
Coordination between the Phase 1 and the City’s RO Plant construction
schedules were also discussed. The group toured the Shell Creek
reservoir and dam. King explained alternate construction methods for
crossing Shell Creck that are being evaluated. The City plans to
implement and operate Phase 1 flow control set points similar to the
current Phase 1A flow control scheme.

On June 23, 2016, a Project Progress Meeting was held. The meeting
was attended by the City of Punta Gorda, Desoto County, SWFWMD,
King and Authority staff, Items discussed included:

1. Status of Preliminary Engineering Effort

2. Pipeline Hydraulics, including City, and County demands and
delivery points. An interim connection at Shell Creek was
discussed since the Phase 1 Interconnect is scheduled to be
completed prior to the Shell Creek RO Facility.

3. Status of Route Evaluations; discussions focused on Phase 1
Interconnect Routes evaluated in the 2006 Routing Study (4-
Routes) and a new Route 5, per King,

4. Discussions/concerns regarding the Hendrickson Dam
embankments, including embankment geotechnical issues that
occurred during the 2009 Dam Improvements Project.

5. Pros and cons for pipe crossing methods/locations @ Shell
Creek.

6. Land Requirements for the new Route 5 (west of the
Hendrickson Dam) adjacent to the FPL ROW.

7. Next period King will complete the Route Evaluation which is

50f10



includes re-evaluation of 4-routes from the 2006 Regional
Integrated Loop System Feasibility/Routing Study and Route-5
per King,

8. A Public Meeting for the Phase 1 Interconnect will be schedule
in early August.

9. Development of the Basis of Design Report by King is on
schedule and on budget.

August/Sept. 2016 On August 11, 2016, a Project Information Meeting was held at the

Laishley Park Municipal Marina in Punta Gorda from 6:00pm to
8:00pm. In addition to private citizens, the meeting was attended by
the City of Punta Gorda, Charlotte County, SWFWMD, King and
Authority staff. Three potential routes, Route 1, Route 2 and Route 3,
were shown on poster boards and discussed with attendees. Private
citizens were provided with comment cards and asked to provide a
preference ranking of the routes,

Poster boards regarding, how the Phase 1 pipeline fits into the
Authority’s Regional Vision for transmission mains to interconnect
water treatment plants, project goals, funding sources, construction
methods for crossing Shell Creek and Schedule were also shown and
discussed with attendees.

The Project Information Meeting was advertised in local papers and
over 250 letters of invitation were sent out to residents and businesses
along prospective routes, and to Local and State government officials.

On August 17, 2016 an Operations Coordination Meeting was held
with the City of Punta Gorda to discuss operations, meter
configurations and instrumentation, residuals and connection points for
the Phase ‘1 Interconnect at the Shell Creek Water Treatment Plant.
Much of the meeting focused on interim operation of the Phase 1
Interconnect prior to the City’s Reverse Osmosis Treatment Plant
coming on line. The meeting was attended by King, City and Authority
staff.

On September 15, 2016 an Operations Coordination Meeting was held
with Desoto County to review the status of the Phase 1 Project with the
County and to discuss future operations, meter configurations,
instrumentation and connection points for the Phase 1 Interconnect at
the County’s Project Prairie facility.

The Authority is currently reviewing draft sections of the Basis of
Design report. King Engineering Associates continues to evaluate
pipeline routes, and develop preliminary design requirements and
Opinion of Probable Construction Costs for each prospective pipeline
route.

6 0of 10



Oct./Nov. 2016

Dec. 2016 &
Jan. 2017

On September 26" King submitted the preliminary draft of the Basis of
Design Report (BODR) to the Authority. The Authority reviewed and
forwarded comments to King on October 6. The preliminary draft
BODR did not include results for soil borings in Shell Creek at the
proposed Route 2 and Route 5 creek crossings as discussed below. Per
the preliminary draft BODR, Route 2 is now proposed to cross
downstream of the Hendrickson Dam (previously it was going to cross
upstream of the Dam). The Route 2 Shell Creek crossing by horizontal
directional drill was moved downstream because it is shorter/less
expensive.

King’s Geotechnical sub-consultant performed soil borings at Routes 2
and 5 in Shell Creek in the vicinity of the horizontal directional drill
(HDD) creek crossings. The proposed Route 2 HDD creek crossing is
approximately 300-1f downstream of the Hendrickson Dam. The
proposed Route 5 HDD creek crossing is about 1.5 miles downstream
of the Hendrickson Dam adjacent to a Florida Power and Light power
line crossing. The soil borings were performed during the last week of
September. The soil boring report was submitted to King October 11™.
King evaluated the results of the soil borings for inclusion in the final
draft of the Phase 1 draft BODR.

On November 1, 2016 a progress meeting was held with King and
Authority Staff.

On November 16, 2016 King submitted the final draft of the Phase 1
Interconnect BODR which evaluated 3 route alternatives. Based on
preliminary engineering evaluation and analysis Route 2 was
recommended.

On November 17, 2016 the final draft of the Phase 1 Interconnect
BODR was submitted to Charlotte County, Desoto County, Manatee,
and Sarasota Counties as well as the City of North Port, the City of
Punta Gorda, SWFWMD and FDEP for feedback. Review comments
to the Authority are anticipated to be received by December 17, 2016.

At the December 7, 2016 Board Meeting, King presented the Phase 1
Interconnect, final draft Basis of Design Report (BODR). Three routes
were assessed by King during preliminary engineering. King
recommended Route 2, which follows the original Phase 1
Interconnect Route from the 2006 60%-complete Phase 1 Design
Build Project, with the following exceptions:

¢ New Pipeline is not in or on the Hendrickson Dam

embankments

70f10



February &
March 2017

* As currently proposed, the Pipeline crosses Shell Creck by
Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD) downstream of the
Hendrickson Dam, upland to upland.

The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable (Total) Cost for the new Phase 1
Pipeline is $11,960,000. The Phase 1 Pipeline is scheduled to be
operational by February 2020. In November the final draft of the
BODR was submitted to Charlotte, Desoto, Sarasota and Manatee
Counties, the Cities of North Port, and Punta Gorda, the South West
Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) and the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) for feedback.
Review questions and comments were forwarded to King in
December 2016 and January 2017 and incorporated into the Final
BODR.

In January 2017 King submitted Work Order 2 ‘Design, Permitting and
Bidding Services® for the Phase 1 Interconnect. Work Order No. 2 to
King, includes survey, geotechnical services, design, permitting,
property acquisition services, and bidding services. These project
activities cover a 23-month schedule with design and permitting efforts
completed in the fall of 2018 allowing selection of a contractor for
construction in January 2019. The Authority negotiated with King and
then forward Work Order No. 2 with King to Desoto, Charlotte,
Sarasota and Manatee Counties, the Cities of Punta Gorda and North
Port, SWFWMD and FDEP for feedback.

The Board approved King’s Work Order 2 for ‘Design, Permitting and
Bid Phase Services at the February 1, 2017 Board Meeting. King was
issued the Notice-To-Proceed for Work Order 2 on February 102, A
Kickoff Meeting for the Design Phase was held on February 15%.

On March 1% a meeting was held with King, the Authority and the
president of the Three Rivers Home Owners Association to discuss the
proposed horizontal direction drilling (HDD) alignment at Shell
Creek. The Three Rivers HOA does not have any issues with the
proposed HDD alignment passing under the HOA’s boat ramp
property located on the north side shore of Shell Creek, downstream of
the Hendrickson Dam. Additionally, King has been in communication
with private property owners along the proposed (HDD) route at Shell
Creek where easements may be required.

On March 6™ an Operations Coordination meeting was held with the
City of Punta Gorda at the Shell Creek Facility (SCF). Discussions
focused on the Phase 1 Interconnect connection at the SCF, use of
proposed pumps in the existing clear well to be dedicated to the Phase

80of10



| Interconnect (for pumping flows south to north), communications
from the new meter station to the SCF via fiber, and power for the new
meter station.

In March geotechnical boring were performed in and around Shell
Creek for the proposed horizontal direction drilling subaqueous
crossing of Shell Creek. The dam transect survey for the HDD
alignment was also completed. Identification, collection of
information and survey of environmental sensitive areas is underway
for permitting in the vicinity of Shell Creek.

During this period King has completed the majority of the topo survey
of the Phase 1 Interconnect alignment. King provided proposed plan
drawings of the alignment to other utility providers along the Phase 1
route to coordinate and identify potential infrastructure conflicts. The
Project design drawings are 30% +/- complete. Currently, the Project
is on time and on budget.

90f10



wbHASEL CONCEPTUALROUTE

Existmg Reglonal :Z' = Tle-ln to Existlng Reglonal
' Transmissson Main

I Transmission
Main

DeSatu County |

4 ﬂ-‘l-ﬂ-_—.— | 5 - iy
o - ,. ..___ 'l""r- Frf“‘rﬁ_rhﬁ*pr‘}‘m-.—..

Charlntte Cuunty

Regional Pipeline
Interconnect with Punta
Gorda

. g‘a .r-t,.q_

P : R
Tie-In to Sheli Creek

Woater Treatment
Facility |

10 0f 10



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS
ITEM 4

Regional Integrated Loop System
Phase 3B Interconnect [Preymore Interconnect to Clark Road]



Phase 3B Interconnect Project
April 12,2017

Project Status Report

Project: Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3B Interconnect Pipeline Project
[Preymore to SR 72/Clark Road]

Date: April 12, 2017

Prepared by: Kevin Morris, PE, BCEE, CPPO, CSEP, CGFM- Science and Technology Officer

The following information summarizes the project description and current status. (see attached
conceptual pipe route map).

Project Description

The Phase 3B Interconnect will extend the regional loop system within Sarasota County
approximately 5 miles further north from the Preymore location near the Municipal Solid Waste
Facility to mid-county, The Phase 3B Pipeline will be bi-directional and will interconnect with
the regional Phase 3A pipeline to the south and to Sarasota County’s system on the north. As
originally envisioned, the project included a repump facility at its northem end to boost water
pressures for delivery northward, or, when operating in the reverse direction, this pumping
facility would boost pressures coming southward.

However, early in the Basis of Design Report effort, working closely in conjunction with County
staff, an alternate configuration was developed that ultimately proved viable and will save the
region significant capital and operational expense over the long term. The project team analyzed
sizing the Phase 3B pipeline along with the County’s planned interconnecting water main under
various scenarios. The team showed that the Phase 3B pipeline could deliver water to the
County’s Pump Station No. 5 as well as a future repump facility located another 7 miles further
north at the juncture between Phases 3C and 3D without the need for booster pumping at SR 72
(Clark Road). This effectively eliminates one of the repump stations originally envisioned more
than 10 years ago as part of the regional integrated loop system.

Rapid growth and development along the boundaries of Manatee and Sarasota Counties has
already spurred developer-installation of the Phase 3D pipeline. The developer wanted to install
the pipeline coincident with the roadway to avoid the later disruption that would come if the
pipeline followed initial development. The Phase 3D pipeline is being interconnected with
Manatee County to the north and will also tie in with Sarasota County to the south. The
southernmost leg of Phase 3D terminates close to one of the Phase 3C conceptual routes from the
2006 Regional Integrated Loop System Feasibility/Routing Study.

Although the Phase 3C pipeline leg of the regional transmission system is envisioned to follow
Phase 3B pipeline leg of the regional transmission system by several years, there is need for the
regional repumping facility now in the area where pipeline segments Phase 3D and 3C meet (the
intersection of Lorraine and Fruitville Roads). The ability to store, chemically recondition and
repump water from this location is important strategically to the region since it represents the



Phase 3B Interconnect Project
April 12,2017

approximate midpoint between the Carlton WTP to the south and the Lake Manatee WTP to the
north,

Authority and County staff are conferring with our Water Management District funding partner
about relocation of the originally planned Phase 3B Repump facility north to near the location of
Fruitville and Lorraine Roads. Discussions regarding commitments to Phase 3D and future
Phase 3C pipeline segments are ongoing.

The estimated project cost, including the pump station was $27-million. The total project
schedule, commencing with authorization for Preliminary Engineering in December 2016 was 46
months with final completion of the construction project slated for October 2020.

Current status

The Phase 3B Interconnect was Board approved for Design by King Engineering Associates, Inc.
(King) on December 2, 2015. The Notice-to-Proceed for Work Order 1- Preliminary Design
Services/Basis of Design Report was issued to King on February 3, 2016, The Project Kick-Off
Meeting was held on February 17, 2016.

At the February 1, 2017 Board Meeting, King presented the Phase 3B Interconnect, draft Basis
of Design Report (BODR). Seven routes were assessed by King during preliminary engineering.
King recommended Route C, which had the second lowest cost and several strategic advantages
over the lowest cost route, Route B. One key advantage of Route C is that it fell entirely on
County-owned property and so the uncertainty and cost of an extended land acquisition phase
could be avoided. The Authority Board of Directors accepted this routing and the Draft Basis of
Design Report. The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable (total) Cost for the Phase 3B Interconnect
Pipeline is approximately $16.4 million.

Scoped effort to prepare basis of design information and estimated costs for the pumping station
was reallocated towards identifying viable land parcels further north closer to the suitable more
location for the future pump station. The cost of the pump stafion cannot be projected until a
conceptual design level of effort has been completed and that work was a part of Work Order
No. 2, ‘Design, Permitting and Bidding Services’ for the Phase 3B Interconnect also approved at
this the February 1, 2017 Board Meeting. Work Order No. 2 included survey, geotechnical
services, design, permitting, property acquisition services, and bid phase services for the pipeline
along recommended Route C. The anticipated schedule for this effort indicates the design effort
will be largely completed by the end of calendar year 2017 to be followed by permitting for the
bulk of 2018 and then bidding by the end calendar year 2018.

Funding for Design, Permitting and Bidding Services up to $1,090,391 is being funded by the
Board Approved Cooperative Funding Agreement between SWFWMD and PRMRWSA which
includes funding from Sarasota County, State Appropriations and SWFWMD.



Project History Briefing

Phase 3B Interconnect Project
Aprii 12, 2017

Project: Phase 3B Regional Interconnect Pipeline Project

Date: April 12, 2017

Prepared by: Kevin Morris, PE, BCEE, CPPO, CSEP, CGFM- Science and Technology Officer

The following information summarizes the historical milestones and events of the Phase 3B
Regional Interconnect Pipeline Project.

e July 24, 2015

. August 5, 2015

. August 25, 2015

° August 28, 2015

e September 22, 2015

° QOctober 7, 2015

. December 2, 2015

The Authority advertised for Consultant SOQ Packages for
engineering design and construction management services for the
Phase 3B Regional Interconnect Pipeline Project.

The Authority Board of Directors approved the Southwest Florida
Water Management District cooperative funding request for the
project “Phase 3B Regional Interconnect Pipeline Project for an
estimate project cost of $26,970,000.

Consultant SOQ Packages were due. A total of five packages were
timely received from the firms identified in alphabetical order as
follows: Atkins North America Inc., Black & Veatch Inc., HDR
Engineering Inc., King Engineering Associates Inc. and Stantec
Consulting Services Inc.

Distributed electronic copies of the SOQ packages to member and
customer Utility Directors for feedback or comments. Feedback
requested by September 14, 2015,

Following review of the SOQ packages and in accordance with the
Authority’s Procurement Policy a short-list of three top candidates
was developed and included: HDR Engineering Inc., Inc., King
Engineering Associates Inc. and Stantec Consulting Services Inc.

The Authority Board listened to presentations from the shortlisted
firms (HDR Engineering Inc., Inc., King Engineering Associates
Inc. and Stantec Consulting Services Inc.). The Board ranked the
consultants to establish the order-of-preference, with King
Engineering Associates Inc. selected as the top-ranked firm.

The Board approved a contract with King Engineering Associates
Inc. for Professional Engineering Design and Construction
Management/Inspection Services for the Phase 3B Regional
Interconnect Project.



December 2, 2015

Januvary 26, 2016

January 28, 2016

February 3, 2016

Febrary 3, 2016

February 17, 2016

February 25, 2016

Phase 3B Interconnect Project
April 12,2017

The Board approved Work Order No. 1 ‘Phase 3B Interconnect
Preliminary Design Services’ for $397,958 which included
$25,000 of contingency funding with the stipulation that work not
be commenced until a letter of funding commitment had been
received from Sarasota County for the cost. Work Order No. 1
included evaluation of up to five (5) major pipeline corridor routes
between the existing terminus of Phase 3A at 681 northward to
Clark Road. This work included efforts to coordinate with
multiple Sarasota County Departments for future planning and
infrastructure work in this area. The work included modeling of
flows and pressures and will result in a recommendation for
pipeline diameter, a route, a possible pumping station location and
estimated construction cost. This effort was planned to be
completed within 270 calendar days.

Sarasota County Board of County Commissioners approved a letter
of funding commitment for the entirety of the cost of Work Order
No. 1 at $397,958 should the out-of-cycle funding request to the
Water Management District to cover part of Work Order No. 1 be
denied.

Authority Board approves out-of-cycle funding request to the
Water Management District for the project

Authority staff sends a letter requesting out-of-cycle funding for
the project to the Water Management District.

Authority staff issue Notice-to-Proceed to King Engineering
Associates Inc. for the project. It is noted that this approximately 2
month’s post Board-award of the Contract Work Order No. 1.
This delay is considered unavoidable as the Authority Board
clearly indicated work should not commence until funding was
assured. Authority staff not this delay could not be avoided and
will be considered if the work under Work Order No. 1 should run
into difficulty meeting its original 270 calendar day schedule for
completion.

Project kickoff meeting was conducted at the Sarasota County
BOB Building including staff from Sarasota County, King
Engineering  Associates Inc., Southwest Florida Water
Management District and the Authority. A significant amount of
planning information was delivered to the team by Sarasota
County staff.

Draft of Interlocal Agreement as required by the MWSC for the
Phase 3B Regional Interconnect Project between the Authority and



February 29, 2016

March 14, 2016

March 25, 2016

April 8, 2016

Phase 3B Interconnect Project
April 12,2017

Sarasota County distributed to key County staff for review and
comment.

Project meeting conducted with Sarasota County Utilities Water
System staff at the Sarasota County BOB Building including staff
from Sarasota County, King Engineering Associates Inc.
Southwest Florida Water Management District and the Authority.
Items discussed at the meeting were County expectations
concerning delivery pressure and disaggregation of future water
demands. County staff also related their intended operational
protocols for the new project and provided feedback on
preliminary pipeline routes.

Project meeting conducted with Manatee County staff at the
Manatee County Utilities Operation Division facility on west
Cortez Road. Participants included staff from Manatee County,
King Engineering Associates Inc. Southwest Florida Water
Management District and the Authority. Items discussed included
location of existing Manatee County water mains near the county
line, planning for future water mains and expectations regarding
emergency supply interconnection and routine water transfers in
large mains that may be needed to keep water mains from
becoming stagnant.

Project meeting with Sarasota County Utilities Water, Solid Waste
and Stormwater System staff at the Sarasota County BOB
Building including staff from Sarasota County, King Engineering
Associates Inc. Southwest Florida Water Management District and
the Authority. The team discussed constraints in the area of the
Sarasota County Landfill and Dona Bay project areas including the
alternate landfill access route along Knights Trail Road, planned
roadway improvements in the area and the need for the landfill and
Dona Bay projects to collaborate on significant earth movement
projects over the next several decades and how this might impact
some of the pipeline routes.

Project meeting with Sarasota County Utilities, Planning and
Transportation Department staff at the Sarasota County BOB
Building including staff from Sarasota County, King Engineering
Associates Inc., the Southwest Florida Water Management District
and the Authority. The pgroup discussed planned roadway
developments in the project area over the next several years.



April 18,2016

June 20, 2016

June 21, 2016

August 2, 2016

August 16, 2016

August 16, 2016

Phase 3B Interconnect Project
April 12,2017

Project meeting with Florida Power and Light (FP&L) including
staff from King Engineering Associates Inc. and the Authority at
the FP&L Hammock Place Substation Operations Center in
Sarasota. The group discussed co-locating water lines within or
proximate to existing power transmission corridors for the Phase
3B as well as Phase 1 regional interconnect pipeline projects.

Project meeting with Sarasota County staff including staff from
King Engineering Associates Inc., the Authority and SWFWMD
staff at Sarasota County BOB building. The group discussed
potential pipeline corridors and the project team elicited County
input on suitability of corridors north of SR 72 (Clark Road).
Although the Phase 3B project does not currently extend
northward of Clark road at this time, where Phase 3B gets installed
will greatly influence the routing for future Phase 3C anticipated
sometime after the year 2022. County staff expressed a preference
for routes further east, away from existing development where
there are fewer existing encumbrances. Many of the eastward
routes under consideration also would likely involve lower land
acquisition costs since the County owns much of the land along
those potential routes. The Project team also discussed conceptual
level costs.

Amendment No. 1 was issued to King Engineering for Work Order
No. 1 to fund an effort behind identifying potential parcels for a
Phase 3C pump station in the vicinity of Fruitville and Lorraine
Roads. Although this pump station will not be constructed as a
part of Phase 3B, it was deemed prudent to start the search activity
now while vacant, undeveloped lands were still available in that
region. This effort will only identify suitably sized parcels; it does
not include contacting landowners to assess their willingness to
sell not real estate negotiations. This work was funded using
$24,849 of the Owner’s Contingency Allowance.

Met with a property owner along one of the potential routes to
discuss potential easement acquisition: Roman Catholic Diocese of
Venice.

Met with a property owner along one of the potential routes to
discuss potential easement acquisition: LT Partners, LLLP.

Met with a property owner along one of the potential routes to
discuss potential easement acquisition; Mrs. Hawkins.



September 6, 2016

September 8, 2016

October 24, 2016

October 28, 2016

November 8, 2016

November 9, 2016

November 17, 2016

December 7, 2016

January 12, 2017

February 1, 2017

Phase 3B Interconnect Project
April 12,2017

Presented summary of potential Phase 3B pipelines routes and
discussed selection criteria and weighting factors with Sarasota
County staff. At this point all of the environmental assessments
have been completed including wetland assessments, protected
species reviews, floodplain issues and soils reviews, In addition,
all potentially affected private property owners along the routes
have been contacted regarding acquisition of easements and that
feedback was shared with County staff King Engineering
indicated route selection would be completed within the next 2
weeks and the draft Basis of Design Report was tentatively
planned for completion by the end of the month.

Finally, the effort to conceptually lay out a future Phase 3C pump
station and identify suitable parcels for acquisition was completed
and staff was briefed on those findings and recommendations.

Provided electronic copy of Pump Station Siting Memorandum to
County staff for review.

Authority staff reviewed draft chapters of the BODR and provided
feedback and comments to King Engineering,

Provided update to Sarasota County staff on status of the project at
the County’s BOB facility.

King Engineering hand delivered the draft BODR (hardcopies and
CDs) to the Authority’s Lakewood Ranch office.

Hand delivered the draft BODR report for review and comment to
Sarasota County (hardcopy and CD) and in electronic version (CD)
only to the following: Charlotte County, Desoto County, Manatee
County and the City of North Port.

Transmitted copies of the draft BODR to both of the project’s
FDEP and SWFWMD Project Managers, respectively for
consideration and comment.

Provided status report update to Board of Directors.

Provided draft copy of Work Order No. 2 — Final Design,
Permitting and Bid Phase Services for Black & Veatch to the
utility directors of the 4 member counties and the city of North
Port for their review and comment.

King Engineering and Authority staff deliver a joint presentation to
the Authority Board of Directors on the status of the project.



February 9, 2017

March 10, 2017

March 29, 2017

March 30, 2017

Phase 3B Interconnect Project
April 12, 2017

Authority Board of Directors accepted the Draft Basis of Design
Report for the Phase 3B Interconnect Pipeline Project inclusive of
the selected route, pipe diameter and relocation of the Phase 3B
Pump Station northward in the vicinity of Lorraine and Fruitville
Roads. Authority Board of Directors also approved Work Order
No. 2 — Final Design, Permitting and Bid Phase Services in an
amount not-to-exceed $1,090,391, which included a $50,000
contingency allowance. This work order includes an effort
covering the conceptual design of the pump station that will be
appended to the Draft BODR and, in the process, will shift the
BODR from Draft to Final status.

Authority staff met in Tampa with the SWFWMD cooperative
funding project management team to discuss logistics of the
District’s upcoming 3™ Party Review of the BODR and the
Funding Agreement for the project.

Authority and King Engineering project staff met at the Sarasota
County Central Solid Waste Disposal Complex with
representatives from County Utilities, Solid Waste and Stormwater
Management Departments to discuss the project and the need to
gain access for survey, geotechnical and ecological assessment
teams to access the route to gather information, Alternatives from
crossing Dona Bay conveyances were discussed and guidance was
provided to the design team by County staff County staff
recommended an slightly alternate route which ran parallel to the
recommended route for part of the pipeline that they felt reflected a
better option for constructability. County staff gave approval for
surveyors to begin work along the portion of the route beginning at
Clark Road towards the south.

County staff gave approval for surveyors and other subconsultants
to access the full pipeline route to gather data and information.

Authority and King Engineering project staff met at the Sarasota
County BOB Building with County Utilities Department staff and
their consultant, Carollo Engineers, to discuss the latest pipeline
route information and pump station conceptual design effort. The
project team shared the latest route mapping data and details
regarding metering and control were discussed,



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS
ITEM S

Partially Treated Water Aquifer Storage & Recovery Pilot Testing



Project Status Report
Project: Partially Treated Water Aquifer Storage and Recovery

Date: April 12,2017

Prepared by: Mike Coates, P.G., Deputy Director

Project Description

The Authority’s Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR) System includes 21 ASR production wells
with a design storage capacity of 6.3 BG. While this system is a critical storage component for
the Peace River Facilities, it is operationally expensive. Water in ASR is fully treated twice to
drinking water standards; first on injection in accordance with our existing operations permit for
ASR; and again on recovery as water recovered from ASR is discharged to the raw water
reservoir system because of naturally occurring arsenic picked up during storage in the limestone
aquifer. Operationally this makes water from ASR twice as expensive as water from the raw
water reservoir system.

Converting to a partially treated (minimal filtration and possibly disinfection prior to injection)
ASR system has the potential to offer considerable cost savings, improve ASR recovery
efficiency, and may also provide opportunities to obtain credit for over-recharging the Floridan
Aquifer in the Southern Water Use Caution Area. The project is expected to involve multiple
steps including:

¢ Modification of the existing ASR permit to allow pilot testing the partially treated ASR
concept on two existing ASR production wells.
Conducting the pilot testing, evaluating results, and re-evaluating costs for the system.
If results are favorable the ASR system would be re-permitting to enable use of partially
treated water for recharging the system.

¢ New pumping facilities would be constructed adjacent to Reservoir 1 to support ASR
recharge.

Current status

Received permit modification from FDEP authorizing testing on December 14, 2016. The
recharge portion of Cycle 1 of this test was initiated on February 9, 2017. During this portion of
the test ASR wells S-4 and S-20 were recharged using water directly from Reservoir 1 at an
average combined rate of about 2 MGD. An intensive data collection effort is ongoing at nearby
monitor and production wells associated with this test. Recharge continued until March 9, 2017
and totaled approximately 60 MG. Wells S-4 and S-20 were then shut in (storage period) for
approximately two weeks. That storage period was followed by the recovery phase of Cycle 1,
whereby water from the two test wells is pumped at a combined total rate 2 MGD back into
Reservoir 1. That portion of the test, including the intensive data collection efforts are ongoing.

Status 5 Partially Treated Water ASR
Page 1 of 3



Project History Briefing
Project: Partially Treated Water Aquifer Storage and Recovery

Date: April 12,2017

Prepared by: Mike Coates, P.G., Deputy Director

The following information summarizes the historical milestones and key events of the Partially
Treated ASR Project.

October 2015 Executed Work Order 15-02 with CH2M for Partially Treated
ASR Desk-Top Study October 9, 2015.

e March 2016 Desk-top study completed March 24, 2016. Recommends pilot
testing partially treated concept. If pilot testing is successful,
study indicates potential savings of $334K to $394K per year for
partially treated system compared with current system. Requires
new $7.5M pumping facilities near Reservoir 1 for recharging
ASR.

» April 2016 Presentation of partially treated ASR concept to Authority Board
April 6, 2016. Recommended scheduling meeting with FDEP in
Tallahassee to discuss concept, permit modification and pilot
testing. Met with FDEP staff in Tallahassee April 29, 2016 to
discuss partially treated water ASR at the Peace River Facility.
Recommendation from meeting is to apply for ASR permit
modification enabling pilot testing,

¢ May - July 2016 Began preparing application to modify ASR permit to allow pilot
testing of partially treated ASR concept on two wells in Wellfield
No. 2,

* August 2016 August 3, 2016 - Submitted request to FDEP for major

modification of the Authority’s ASR permit and associated Water
Quality Criteria Exemption to enable pilot testing of partialy
treated ASR concept on two wells in Wellfield No. 2.

» September 2016 September 1, 2016 - Received Request for Additional Information
(RAI) from FDEP to support the Authority’s ASR permit
modification request. September 8, 2016 - CH2M perpared and
submitted responses to the FDEP’s RAI. CH2M preparing Work
Order for pilot testing of partialy treated ASR concept on two

Status 5 Partially Treated Water ASR
Page2 of 3



e QOctober 2016

¢ November 2016

e December 2016

e January 2017

e February 2017

¢ March 2017

Status 5 Partially Treated Water ASR

wells in Wellfield No. 2. September 30, 2016 - Authority received
Draft Class V, Group 7 permit from FDEP including the
requested changes to enable pilot testing at ASR Wells S-4 and S-
20.

Board approved WO 17-01 to CH2M for Pilot Testing at ASR
Wellfield 2 (October 5, 2016).

Conducted Public Meeting November 17, 2016 at Peace River
Facility for public comment on recently issued draft permit
modification for Authority Class V Group 7 ASR system. Site
visit by SWFWMD staff November 21, 2016 for review and
discus co-funding application the partially treated ASR Project.

Received notice of permit on December 14, 2016 authorizing
pilot testing. Authorized CH2M to begin work on test set-up,
Attended meeting with SWFWMD staff in Tampa on December
22" to discuss project co-funding. Low probability for out-of-
cycle funding for FY 2016 and 2017 work on this project.

Conducted project safety & coordination meeting with consultant
and Authority staff on January 11% in preparation for beginning
the test. Authority staff collecting background samples from
production and monitor wells and reservoir 1. Installation of
piping to ASR welis S-4 and S-20 and recharge pump is ongoing.

Installation of piping and pumping equipment was completed and
background water quality monitoring was completed the week of
February 6™ and testing (recharge cycle) was initiated on
February 9, 2017, An intensive data collection effort in nearby
monitor and ASR production wells is ongoing. Recharge rates are
averaging approximately 0.7 MGD, and 1.3 MGD into ASR wells
S-4 and S-20 respectively.

The recharge portion of this cycle in the testing was completed on
March 9, 2017. Total volume of water pumped from Reservoir 1
inth S-4 and S-20 was about 60 MG. Storage and recovery
portions of the testing are ongoing, as are associated data
collection efforts.

Page 3 of 3



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS
ITEM 6

Peace River Facility Water Use Permit Modification/Renewal



Project Status Report

Project: Peace River Facility Water Use Permit Modification/Renewal
Date: April 12, 2017

Prepared by: Mike Coates, P.G., Deputy Director

Project Description

The Authority’s Peace River Facility relies on water withdrawn from the Peace River, primarily
during high flow conditions, to fill off-stream storage and support the drinking water needs of
our Customers. The conditions and limits that govern our withdrawals from the river are
established in a Water Use Permit (WUP) issued to the Authority by the Southwest Florida
Water Management District. The WUP authorizes a “withdrawal schedule” based on flow
conditions in the river at three U.S. Geological Survey gauges upstream of the Peace River
Facility.

While the current WUP withdrawal schedule supports the existing storage and treatment
configuration, and customer contracted quantities, there are multiple future supplies and supply
improvements planned at the Peace River site (and adjacent RV Griffin Reserve) that will rely on
an increased harvest of water (above currently permitted quantities) from the Peace River. There
is available quantity within the Minimum Flows and Levels established by SWFWMD for the
Lower Peace River to enable safe harvest of the additional quantities needed to support future
capacity increase projects at this site, This additional harvest will require modification of the the
Authority’s WUP to allow increased maximum withdrawal rates from the river by the Authority.
In addition, renewal of the WUP for increased duration (current permit expires in 2037) should
also be considered.

Current status

Staff discussed the concept and rational for this WUP modification/renewal with the Authority
Board on February 1, 2017. Board direction was for renewal of the permit for the longest
duration allowable, and to consider increase in withdrawal rates from the river to the allowable
limit in the established MFL.

Status 6 PRF WUP Modification/Rencwal
Page 1 of 2



Project History Briefing

Project: Peace River Facility Water Use Permit Modification/Renewal
Date: April 12,2017

Prepared by: Mike Coates, P.G., Deputy Director

The following information summarizes the historical milestones and key events of the Peace
River Facility Water Use Permit Modification/Renewal Project.

e February 2017 Staff presentation to the Authority Board February 1, 2017
regarding need to consider increased withdrawals from the Peace
River to support future projects and demand, and increase term of
the Authority’s existing WUP. Board direction was to request
longest permit duration allowable, and maximum withdrawal
allowable under the current MFL. Preparation for pre-application
meeting with SWFWMD to discuss proposal initiated.

e March 2017 Staff and consultants assembling supporting information for
withdrawal increase and extended permit term. Pre-application
meeting with SWFWMD proposed in early May.

Status 6 PRF WUP Modification/Renewal
Page2 of 2



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 12, 2017

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS
ITEM7

Peace River Basin Report



' Manson Bolves
MI ) ‘/ Donaldson Varn
AMtorneys At Law

Integrity. Intelligence. Diligence.

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board Members and Pat Lehman
FROM: Doug Manson, Laura Donaldson and Paria Shirzadi
RE: Peace River Basin Report

DATE: March 21, 2017

U.S. Agri-Chemicals- Bartow Complex

On February 7, 2017, U.S. Agri-Chemicals (“USAC”) submitted its Plan of Study for
Numeric Nutrient Criteria Evaluation for its Bartow Complex. As an adjunct to its October
18, 2016 renewed Industrial Wastewater/National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
Permit for USAC’s Bartow Complex, Florida Department of Environmental Protection
("DEP”) ordered USAC via an Administrative Order (AO-01PM16) to evaluate whether Bear
Branch Creek (a tributary of the Peace River), the direct receiving waterbody for outfalls D-
001 and D-003, meets the applicable numeric nutrient criteria pursuant to Rule 62-
302.531(2)(c), Florida Administrative Code (“F.A.C."). The Plan of Study states that it was
developed to obtain necessary data and information to evaluate the direct receiving water
for outfalls D-001 and D-002 (Bear Branch Creek) and to confirm that the waterbody meets

the applicable numeric nutrient criteria for streams.

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- South Fo eade Mine (Wastewater Permi

On November 18, 2016, Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC (“Mosaic”) submitted its application



‘ Manson Bolves
m W Donaldson Varn
AMterneys At Law

Integrity. Intelligence. Diligence.
for renewal of its industrial wastewater permit (FL0037958-019) for its South Fort Meade
Mine, located in Polk and Hardee Counties. On January 23, 2017, Mosaic submitted revised
D-001 water quality data through December 2016, as requested by DEP. On February 22,
2017, DEP sent a letter to Mosaic stating that its application for its wastewater permit
renewal was considered compiete as of that date and setting forth an estimated permit
decision schedule. The estimated schedule provides that a notice of intent be issued by May
8, 2017 and the permit issued by May 22, 2017.
osaic Fertilizer, LI.C- Fort Meade Mine (Water R ce Permit

On February 14, 2017, DEP issued a letter approving Mosaic’s request to modify its
water resource permit (Permit No. MMR-076455-037) for its Fort Meade Mine in Hardee
County. The modification requested a permit extension of five years and explained that: the
construction of the mitigation associated with the two crossings that have been built so far
is complete but will need maintenance; and that the construction of the remaining
crossings has been delayed but will be needed in the future, thereby necessitating the
permit extension request. Therefore, the permit modification request was approved by
DEP extending the expiration date to February 15, 2022.
Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- DeSoto Mine

On December 9, 2016, DEP gave notice of its intent to issue an Environmental
Resource Permit (“ERP”) (MMR_331292-001) to Mosaic for phosphate mining and
associated activities at its proposed DeSoto Mine in DeSoto County. As part of the proposed

project, Mosaic plans to extract phosphate rock reserves from the DeSoto site that will



T4 7 | Manson Bolves
DV Donaldson Varn
- AMltornevs M6 Law

Integrity. Intelligence. Diligence.
result in the disturbance of 2935.5 acres of wetlands and other surface waters, and 54,901
linear feet of streams.

On February 21, 2017, Mosaic submitted a request to DEP regarding its ERP File No.
MMR-331292-001 and Conceptual Reclamation Plan (“CRP”) File No. MMR-331292-002, to
amend its Mitigation Plan for its pending ERP application by reducing the number of acres
encumbered by a conservation easement. This revision reduces the functional gain surplus,
as measured by the Uniform Mitigation Assessment Methodology (“UMAM”), from 648.9
units of net functional gain to 546.0 units of net functional gain. Attached to Mosaic’s
request letter are those portions of the ERP application that Mosaic is amending with the
request, as well as suggested corresponding revisions to the proposed ERP conditions, the
proposed ERP project summary and notice of intent. Mosaic also attached to its request
suggested revisions to the proposed CRP project summary and notice of intent.

Additionally, on February 22, 2017, DEP received Mosaic’s CRP Supplemental
Information Document (“SID”) for its ERP application (File No. MMR-331292-001). The SID
assesses the sufficiency of Mosaic’s proposed mitigation adequacy as required by Chapter
62-345, F.A.C, and provides the demonstration of financial responsibility required by
Section 10.3.7 of the ERP Applicant’s Handbook, Volume 1. The SID includes sections
addressing mitigation sufficiency, mitigation liability, mitigation protection, mitigation
success criteria, monitoring plan and mitigation maintenance and management plan.

The DeSoto Mine is wholly-located in northwest DeSoto County, west of the town of

Arcadia. All wetlands and other surface waters within the DeSoto Mine project boundary



18 Manson Bolves
MI W Donaldson Varn
Attorneys At Law

Integrity. Intelligence. Diligence.
are associated with the Horse Creek and its named tributaries and Oak Hill Branch, which is
a separate tributary to the Peace River; all Class IIl waters.

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- Ona, South Pasture Extension and Fort Green Mines

On February 24, 2017, Mosaic submitted its application and supporting materials
for an Environmental Resource Permit (“ERP”) for its Ona and South Pasture Extension
Mines. The ERP application requests to permit an operations corridor in Hardee County
that will support the infrastructure necessary to transfer and provide primary clay
separation to the phosphate ore that will be mined from the western portions of the Ona
and South Pasture Extensions Mines to the Four Corners beneficiation plant. The
infrastructure components include a new screening station, electrical power lines, a
dragline walkpath, matrix, clay, sand tailings and hydraulic water pipelines as well as
existing and new clay settling areas. The operations corridor will be located mainly within
the Fort Green Mine and portions of the pipeline corridors will be located within the South
pasture and Four Corners Mine areas. The application provides that approximately 1.66
acres of constructed but not released herbaceous wetland will be impacted during corridor
construction to provide for an adequate dragline walkpath width.

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- Four Corners Mine

On January 12, 2017, Mosaic submitted its request for a minor permit revision for
modifications to the existing clay settling area (“CSA”} F-2D for its Four Corners Mine. The
permit revision request explained that in order to facilitate the construction of a utility

corridor along the southern side of the CSA, Mosaic plans to replace two existing spillways



g Manson Bolves
MI W Donaldson Varn
Mtormerys At Law

Integrity. Intelligence. Diligence.
located in the southeastern corner and four high level spillways located in the
southwestern corner of F-2D, with two new spillways north of the southwest corner of F-
2D. The new spillways will discharge to the existing (northwest) hydraulic channel through
a new overflow system into the existing southwest return channel. The south return
channel to the east of the new overflow system, which routes the discharge from the
existing spillways, will be closed and covered, and the existing spillways will be shuttered
or abandoned. DEP’s Statement of Basis of the permit revision states that the planned
modifications will not affect surface water discharge quality or quantity, nor change any
effluent limitations or monitoring requirements as authorized by NPDES Permit No.
FL0036412. On February 23 and 24, 2017, a Notice of Permit Revision (Permit No.

FL0036412) was published for Mosaic’s Four Corners Mine.

CC Manatee Development, LLC- Water Use Permit Modification

On February 17, 2017, the Southwest Florida Water Management District
("“SWFWMD") received a water use permit modification application (No. 4309.008) from CC
Manatee Development, LLC. The application requests an allocation of 1.586 million gallons
per day (“gpd”) average, which is an increase from the previously permitted quantity of
0.7403 mgd annual average. The water use permit is for agricultural type use in Manatee
County, in the Manasota Basin, and is located in the Southern Water Use Caution Area and
Most Impacted Area. On March 3, 2017, SWFWMD issued a request for additional
information, which included a request for the applicant to provide the method in which the

requested new quantities provide a net benefit that improves existing impact to the



: Manson Bolves
MI W Donaldson Varn
Mitorneys At Law

Integrity. Intelligence. Diligence.
minimum aquifer level by 10% and the appropriate documentation {Net Benefit

Supplemental Form, impact analysis reports, etc.).



	1rp1
	2rp2
	3rp3
	4tb1
	5tb2
	6c1
	7c2
	8c3
	9c4
	10c5
	12c6
	13c7
	14c8
	15r1
	16r2
	17r3
	17r3
	Presentation Materials Regular Item 3

	18rsr1
	19rsr2
	20rsr3
	21rsr4
	22rsr5
	23rsr6
	24rsr7

